
 

 

Council Chamber 

1515 6th Street, Coachella, California 

(760) 398-3502      www.coachella.org 

AGENDA 

 

OF A SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE  

 

 

 CITY OF COACHELLA 

 

SPECIAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

February 29, 2024 

6:00 PM 
 

 

In-Person Meeting 

Location: 

 

Civic Center 

53990 Enterprise Way, 

Coachella, CA 

 

If you would like to attend the meeting via Zoom, here is the link: 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84544257915?pwd=VTdHWitpYVdOUk1NQW8vZ1pqUm0zQT

09 

 

Or One tap mobile : +16694449171,,84544257915#,,,,*380084# 

Or Telephone: 

     US: +1 669 900 6833   

Webinar ID: 845 4425 7915 

Passcode: 380084 

Spanish: El idioma español está disponible en Zoom seleccionado la opción en la parte de 

abajo de la pantalla 

 Public comments may be received either in person, via email, telephonically, or via Zoom with a limit 

of 250 words, or three minutes: 

o In Real Time:  

If participating in real time via Zoom or phone, during the Public Comment Period, use the “raise hand” 

function on your computer, or when using a phone, participants can raise their hand by pressing *9 on the 

keypad.  

o In Writing:  

Written comments may be submitted to the City Council electronically via email 

to cityclerk@coachella.org. Transmittal prior to the start of the meeting is required. All written 

comments received will be forwarded to the City Council and entered into the record.  

o If you wish, you may leave a message at (760) 262-6240 before 5:30 p.m. on the day of the meeting. 

 The live stream of the meeting may be viewed online by accessing the city's website at 

www.coachella.org, and clicking on the "Watch Council Meetings" tab located on the home page, and then 

clicking on the "live" button. 
 

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 
1

http://www.coachella.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84544257915?pwd=VTdHWitpYVdOUk1NQW8vZ1pqUm0zQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84544257915?pwd=VTdHWitpYVdOUk1NQW8vZ1pqUm0zQT09
mailto:cityclerk@coachella.org
http://www.coachella.org/


 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

ROLL CALL: 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

“At this time the Commission may announce any items being pulled from the agenda or continued to another date 

or request the moving of an item on the agenda.” 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: 

PUBLIC COMMENTS (NON-AGENDA ITEMS): 

“The public may address the Commission on any item of interest to the public that is not on the agenda, but is 

within the subject matter jurisdiction thereof. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.” 

REPORTS AND REQUESTS: 

NON-HEARING ITEMS: 

PUBLIC HEARING CALENDAR (QUASI-JUDICIAL): 

1. AR 23-10 Armtec Defense Technologies for the construction of (7) solar canopies and (1) ground mount solar 

grid at the southwest corner of Avenue 53 and Tyler Street, (APN: 778-420-013 and 778-390-008). Applicant: 

BayWa r.e. Power Solutions 

2. AR No. 16-03 (Modification), CUP 266, TTM 37040 EA 16-01 Coachella Vineyards Luxury RV Park 

Modification – a modification of the configuration of hotel elements that include the parking structure and 

retail space for the approved Coachella Vineyards project at the northeast corner at Vista Del Norte and Tyler 

Street. Applicant: Abraham Gottlieb 

3. Covalda “Tripoli” Mixed-Use Project Architectural Review (AR) No. 22-04 and (CUP) 351 modification to 

establish a sign program for a mixed-use development consisting of 108 apartment units and four retail units 

on 2.8 acres of vacant DT-PV (Downtown) zoned property at the northeast corner of Cesar Chavez Street and 

Bagdad Avenue (APN# 778-081-003 and -001) Applicant: Chelsea Investment Corporation (Continued from 

February 21, 2024) 

4. CUP No. 308 and AR No. 18-18 Modification - Coachella Lakes RV Resort Length of Stay Modification 

Request - The Applicant proposed a modification to Conditional Use Permit (CUP 308) and Architectural 

Review (AR 18-18) to extend the allowable time period of lodging beyond 30 days and minor modifications 

to the landscape plan for a new 469-Space Recreational Vehicle (RV) Campground, Coachella Lakes RV 

Resort, with average stall sizes of 2,580 sq. ft., including a 1,400 sq. ft. clubhouse, three laundry/restroom 

buildings, with private streets and common area  

INFORMATIONAL: 

5. Director Reports 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 
 

2



 

 

Complete Agenda Packets are available for public inspection at the  

City Clerk’s Office at 53-462 Enterprise Way, Coachella, California, and on the  

City’s website www.coachella.org. 

 

THIS MEETING IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
3

http://www.coachella.org/


 

 

City Council Chamber 

1515 6th Street, Coachella,  

(760) 398-3502  

www.coachella.org 

AGENDA 
DE UNA REUNIÓN ESPECIAL DE 

LA 

 COMISIÓN DE PLANIFICACIÓN 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
29 de Febrero, 2024 

 6:00 PM 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84544257915?pwd=VTdHWitpYVdOUk1NQW8vZ1pqUm0zQT09 

O one tap mobile: 

Us: +16699006833,, 84544257915#,,,,* 380084# US 

O teléfono: 

Us: +1 669 900 6833 

ID del webinar: 845 4425 7915 

Código de acceso: 380084 
 

Español: El idioma español está disponible en Zoom seleccionado la opción en la parte de abajo de la pantalla 
 

Los comentarios públicos se pueden recibir por correo electrónico, por teléfono o por zoom con un límite de 

250 palabras o tres minutos: 
 

En vivo: 
 

Si participa en vivo a través de zoom o teléfono, durante el período de comentarios públicos, use la 

función "levantar la mano" en su computadora, o cuando use un teléfono, los participantes pueden 

levantar la mano presionando *9 en el teclado. 
 

Por escrito: 
 

Los comentarios escritos pueden enviarse a la comisión electrónicamente por correo electrónico a 

gperez@coachella.org. Se requiere la transmisión antes del inicio de la reunión. Todos los comentarios 

escritos recibidos serán enviados a la comisión e ingresados en el registro. 
 

SI LO DESEA, PUEDE DEJAR UN MENSAJE EN EL (760) 398-3102, EXTENSIÓN 122, ANTES DE LAS 

4:00 P.M. DEL DÍA DE LA REUNIÓ

4

http://www.coachella.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84544257915?pwd=VTdHWitpYVdOUk1NQW8vZ1pqUm0zQT09
mailto:gperez@coachella.org


LLAMADO AL ORDEN: 
 

JURAMENTO A LA BANDERA: 
 

PASE DE LISTA: 
 

ORDEN DEL DÍA ESPECIAL 

APROBACIÓN DE LA 

AGENDA: 

“En este momento, la Comisión puede anunciar cualquier punto que está siendo retirado de la agenda o 

continuado a otra fecha o solicitar el traslado de un punto de la agenda”. 

 

APROBACION DE LAS ACTAS: 
 

COMUNICACIONES ESCRITAS: 
 

COMENTARIOS DEL PÚBLICO (PUNTOS QUE NO ESTÁN EN LA AGENDA): 
 

“El público puede dirigirse a la Comisión sobre cualquier tema de interés para el público que no esté en la 

agenda, pero que esté dentro de la jurisdicción de la materia de la misma. Por favor limite sus comentarios a 

tres 

(3) minutos”. 
 

INFORMES Y SOLICITUDES: 
 

PUNTOS QUE NO SON DE AUDIENCIA: 

 

CALENDARIO DE AUDIENCIAS PÚBLICAS (CUASI-JUDICIAL): 

 

1. AR 23-10 Armtec Defense Technologies para la construcción de (7) marquesinas solares y (1) rejilla solar montada 

en el suelo en la esquina suroeste de Avenue 53 y Tyler Street, (APN: 778-420-013 y 778-390-008). Solicitante: 

BayWa r.e. Power Solutions 

 

2. AR No. 16-03 (Modification), CUP 266, TTM 37040 EA 16-01 Coachella Vineyards Luxury RV Park 

Modification – una modificación de la configuración de los elementos del hotel que incluye la estructura 

de estacionamiento y el espacio comercial para el proyecto aprobado de Coachella Vineyards en la 

esquina noreste de Vista Del Norte y Tyler Street. Solicitante: Abraham Gottlieb 

 

3. Covalda “Tripoli” Mixed-Use Project Architectural Review (AR) No. 22-04 and (CUP) 351 

modificación para establecer un programa de señalización para un desarrollo de uso mixto que consta de 

108 unidades de departamentos y cuatro unidades comerciales en 2.8 acres de propiedad vacante 

zonificada DT-PV (Centro) en la esquina noreste de la calle César Chávez y la avenida Bagdad (APN# 

778- 081-003 y -001) Solicitante: Chelsea Investment Corporation  

 

4. CUP No. 308 and AR No. 18-18 Modification - Coachella Lakes RV Resort Solicitud de modificación 

de la duración de la estadía: el solicitante propuso una modificación al Permiso de uso condicional (CUP 

5



Agenda Special Planning Commission Meeting February 29, 2024 

Page 6 

 

308) y a la Revisión arquitectónica (AR 18-18) para extender el período permitido de alojamiento más 

allá de 30 días y modificaciones menores al plan paisajístico para un nuevo 469. -Campamento para 

vehículos recreativos espaciales (RV), Coachella Lakes RV Resort, con un tamaño promedio de puestos 

de 2,580 pies cuadrados, incluida una casa club de 1,400 pies cuadrados, tres edificios de 

lavandería/baños, con calles privadas y área común. 

 

INFORMATIVO: 

 

5. Actualizaciones del director 
 

SE SUSPENDE LA SESIÓN: 
 

 

 

 

ESTA REUNIÓN ES ACCESIBLE PARA PERSONAS CON DISCAPACIDAD 

 

 

Los paquetes completos de la agenda están disponibles para inspección pública en el 

Departamento de Servicios de Desarrollo en 53-990 Enterprise Way, Coachella, California, y 

en el sitio web de la ciudad www.coachella.org. 

6

http://www.coachella.org/


 

STAFF REPORT 

2/29/2024 

TO: Planning Commission Chair and Commissioners 

FROM: Adrian Moreno, Associate Planner  

SUBJECT: 

 

AR 23-10 Armtec Defense Technologies for the construction of (7) solar 

canopies and (1) ground mount solar grid at the southwest corner of Avenue 53 

and Tyler Street, (APN: 778-420-013 and 778-390-008). Applicant: BayWa r.e. 

Power Solutions 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt Resolution No. PC2024-06 adopting 

Architectural Review 23-10 Armtec Defense Technologies for the construction of (7) solar 

canopies and (1) ground mount solar grid at the southwest corner of Avenue 53 and Tyler Street, 

(APN: 778-420-013 and 778-390-008). 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

On June 15, 2023, the applicant BayWa r.e. Power 

Solutions submitted an application for Architectural 

Review (AR 23-10) application to the Planning Division for 

the for the construction of (7) solar canopies and (1) ground 

mount solar grid located on two parcels at the southwest 

corner of Avenue 53 and Tyler Street. The applicant 

proposes 1 ground mount-solar grid system at the northern 

parcel zoned (U-E) Urban Employment at APN: 778-420-

013, and 7 solar canopies    the southern parcel zoned (M-

H) Heavy Industrial at APN: 778-390-008. The proposed 

project is accessory to the existing Armtec Defense 

Technologies manufacturing complex that is a producer 

combustible ordnance and countermeasure products .  

 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 

 

The surrounding land uses and zoning designations are as 

follows:   

 

North:  Rancho Cielo residential community (S-N, Suburban Neighborhood). 

South:   farm land (U-E Urban Employment ). 

7

Item 1.



East: vacant land, Castro Mobile Home Park, and vacant mini-market (M-S, 

Manufacturing Services, R-MH Mobile Home, U-E Urban Employment  

West:  soccer fields and farm land (U-E Urban Employment ). 

 

Site Plan 

The exhibit below illustrates the proposed site plan layout for the (7) solar canopies and (1) ground 

mount solar grid at the southwest corner of Avenue 53 and Tyler Street. The (1) ground mount-

solar grid system at 33,878 square feet is proposed on the northern vacant parcel with setbacks of 

several hundred feet from the property line. Also at the northern parcel is a truck staging area that 

will be blocked off from vehicle access by plastic water filled barriers. The solar grid is surrounded 

by a new 6 foot high chain link fence with attached 1 foot high barbed wire.  

 

The (7) solar canopies are of steel construction, range from 2,581 square feet to 7,770 square feet, 

range from 116 – 188 feet long, and are 15 feet in height. The solar canopies will provide shade to 

existing parking at the southern parcel that serve the Armtec Defense Products site. 

 

 
Figure 1 Site Plan 

 

 

8

Item 1.



 
Figure 2 Solar Canopy 

 

 

LANDSCAPING 

 

The project will provide landscaping and sidewalk along the north fence line along new Ave 53 at 

the northern portion of APN: 778-420-013. A final landscape plan is required to be submitted and 

approved by the Development Services Director, and shall provide ¾ inch gravel and a diversity 

of shrubs including flowering varieties. The applicant shall enter into a Landscape Maintenance 

Agreement with the city. 

 

ZONING CONSISTENCY 

 

The project site is located on two separate parcels, the northern parcel (APN 778-420-013), and 

the southern parcel (APN 778-390-008). The Northern Parcel is located in the U-E Urban 

Employment zoning district, and the southern parcel is located in the M-H Heavy Industrial zoning 

district, per the City’s Official Zoning Map. The project is for “solar canopies” and a “ground-

mount solar system, no expansion of the manufacturing or storage of combustible ordinances are 

proposed.  

 

The proposed “solar canopies” are located in the southern parcel located in the M-H Heavy 

Industrial zone, which permits accessory uses customarily appurtenant to a primary permitted use. 

The proposed “solar canopies” are to canopies over existing parking at the Armtec Defense 

Technologies manufacturing complex, and thus are accessory to existing parking that serves the 

site. The proposed “solar canopies” are consistent with the M-H, Heavy Industrial zoning district.  

 

The “ground-mount solar grid” is located in the U-E Urban Employment zone, which permits 

accessory uses customarily appurtenant to a primary permitted use when clearly incidental and 

accessory to a primary permitted use. The proposed “ground-mount solar grid” is accessory to the 

9

Item 1.



primary permitted use as it will serve the Armtec Defense Technologies manufacturing complex 

with power, and the ground-mount solar grid is connected to transformers located at the southern 

parcel the location of the Armtec Defense Technologies manufacturing complex. A condition of 

approval is required for the project for an access and use easement to show that the ground-mount 

solar grid is accessory to the primary permitted use. 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW: 

 

The Planning Division has determined that the proposed project is categorically exempt from 

environmental review pursuant to the guidelines of the California Environmental Quality Act as 

“New Construction or Conversion of Small Structures” (CEQA Guidelines, Section 15301), and 

as “Accessory Structures” (CEQA Guidelines, Section 15311), as the project consists of the new 

construction of accessory structures to be accessory to an existing use. 

 

ALTERNATIVES 

 

1) Adopt Resolution No. PC2024-06 approving Architectural Review No. 23-10 with the 

findings as recommended by Staff. 

 

2) Adopt Resolution No. PC2024-06 with the findings and conditions as recommended by 

Staff with modifications as proposed by the Planning Commission. 

 

3) Not approve Resolution No. PC 2024-06 and request that staff prepare a Planning 

Commission Resolution for denial of Architectural Review No. 23-10. 

3)   Continue this item and provide staff and the applicant with direction. 

 

Attachments:    

 

1. Resolution PC2024-06 

a. Exhibit A – Conditions of Approval 

b. Exhibit B – Development Plan Set 
2. CVWD Comments 

3. Conceptual Landscape Plan 

4. Outside Agency Comments 

10

Item 1.



ATTACHMENT 1 

Resolution No. PC2024-06 

Page 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. PC 2024-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

COACHELLA, CALIFORNIA APPROVING ARCHITECTRUAL 

REVIEW FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF (7) SOLAR CANOPIES AND 

(1) GROUND MOUNT SOLAR GRID AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER 

OF AVENUE 53 AND TYLER STREET (APN: 778-420-013 AND 778-390-

008) APPLICANT: BAYWA R.E POWER SOLUTIONS 

 

WHEREAS, BayWa r.e. Power Solutions filed an application for an Architectural 

Review No. 23-10 for the construction of (7) solar canopies and (1) ground mount solar 

grid at the southwest corner of Avenue 53 and Tyler Street, (APN: 778-420-013 and 778-

390-008); and, 

 

WHEREAS, on February 29, 2024, the Planning Commission conducted a duly 

noticed public hearing on the proposed modification to the project in the subject 

application, considered written and oral comments, and facts and evidence presented by 

the applicant, City staff, and other interested parties; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Applicant and members of the public were present and were 

afforded an opportunity to testify regarding the Project; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed use is necessary or desirable for the development of the 

community, is consistent with the objectives of the City’s General Plan, and is not 

detrimental to the existing uses or the uses specifically permitted in the zone in which the 

proposed use is to be located; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed site is adequate in size and shape to accommodate the 

proposed development; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the site for the proposed use relates properly to streets which are 

designed to carry the type and quantity of traffic to be generated by the proposed use; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed project is exempt from the California Environmental 

Quality Act, as amended; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the conditions of approval as stipulated by the City are necessary to 

protect the public health, safety and welfare of the community. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF 

THE CITY OF COACHELLA, CALIFORNIA DOES HEREBY FIND 

DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

     SECTION 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated 

herein as findings of fact. 

 

       SECTION 2. CEQA Findings.   

11

Item 1.



ATTACHMENT 1 

Resolution No. PC2024-06 

Page 2 

 

Based upon its review of the entire record, including the Staff Report, any public 

comments or testimony presented to the Planning Commission, and the facts outlined 

below, the Planning Commission hereby finds and determines that the proposed project 

is categorically exempt from environmental review pursuant to the guidelines of the 

California Environmental Quality Act as an “New Construction or Conversion of Small 

Structures” project (CEQA Guidelines, Section 15303) and as “Accessory Structures” 

(CEQA Guidelines, Section 15311), as the project consists of the new construction of 

accessory structures to be accessory to an existing use.. 

 

 

SECTION 3. Architectural Review Findings 

 

With respect to Architectural Review No. 23-10, the Planning Commission finds as follows 

for the proposed construction of (7) solar canopies and (1) ground mount solar grid. 
 

1. The proposed architectural review are consistent with the General Plan and the City of 

Coachella Official Zoning Map governing the site. The subject site is a 52-acre site at two 

parcels with adequate access and lot dimensions to allow for the intended single-family 

residential lot development in a manner consistent with the Urban Employment and 

Industrial District land use designation of the General Plan and Urban Employment and 

Heavy Industrial Zoning Designation. 

 

2. The proposed use will be located, designed, constructed, operated and maintained so as 

to be compatible with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and shall 

not change the essential character of the same area. The proposed construction of (7) solar 

canopies and (1) ground mount solar grid project would be located in the Urban 

Employment and Heavy Industrial area and is compatible with existing adjacent uses that 

are similar land uses. 

 

3. Consideration was given to harmony in scale, bulk, coverage and density, to the 

availability of public facilities and utilities, to harmful effect, in any, upon desirable 

neighborhood character, to the generation of traffic and the capacity of surrounding 

streets, and to any other relevant impact of the development. The proposed project uses 

are compatible uses with existing similar uses in the area.  

 

4. Where the proposed use may be potentially hazardous or disturbing to existing or 

reasonable expected neighboring uses, it must be justified by the common public interest 

as a benefit to the community as a whole. The Development Services Department does 

not anticipate any potentially hazardous or disturbing impacts on existing or neighboring 

uses. The proposed construction of (7) solar canopies and (1) ground mount solar grid is 

anticipated to provide renewable energy to an existing and permitted use which works 

towards the City’s long-term goals and policies for managing and protecting its natural 

resources and protecting the natural environment. 
 

SECTION 4. Location and Custodian of Records. The documents and materials that 

constitute the record of proceedings on which these findings are based are located at 

12

Item 1.



ATTACHMENT 1 

Resolution No. PC2024-06 

Page 3 

 

Coachella Civic Center.  The Development Services Director is the custodian of the record 

of proceedings. 

 

SECTION 5. Execution of Resolution.  The Chairman shall sign this Resolution and the 

City Clerk shall attest and certify to the passage and adoption thereof. 

 

      SECTION 6. Planning Commission Approval Based on the foregoing recitals and 

findings above, and the written and oral comments, facts and evidence presented, the City 

of Coachella Planning Commission hereby approves Architectural Review No. 23-10  for 

the construction of (7) solar canopies and (1) ground mount solar grid at the southwest 

corner of Avenue 53 and Tyler Street, (APN: 778-420-013 and 778-390-008  subject to the 

Conditions of Approval as set forth in “Exhibit A” and the plans set forth in “Exhibit B”. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13

Item 1.



ATTACHMENT 1 

Resolution No. PC2024-06 

Page 4 

 

PASSED APPROVED and ADOPTED this 29th day of February 2024.  
 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Ruben Gonzalez, Chairperson 

Coachella Planning Commission 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

___________________________________ 

Gabriel Perez  

Planning Commission Secretary 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Carlos Campos 

City Attorney 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14

Item 1.



ATTACHMENT 1 

Resolution No. PC2024-06 

Page 5 

 

            I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. PC-2024-06, was 

duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of 

Coachella, California, held on the 29th day of February, by the following roll call 

vote: 

 

AYES:    

   

NOES:    

   

ABSENT:    

 

ABSTAIN:   

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Gabriel Perez 

Planning Commission Secretary 

 

15

Item 1.



Resolution No. PC2024-06                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

Exhibit A – Resolution No. PC2024-06 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR  

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. 23-10 

Armtec Defense Technologies 

 

General Conditions 

 

1. AR 23-10 is approved for the construction of solar canopies and a ground mount-solar grid 

system on two separate parcels, a 15 acre parcel at APN 778-420-013 and a 37.7 acre parcel 

at APN 778-390-008, an Architectural review that includes (7) solar canopies that range from 

2,581 square feet to 7,770 square feet and  (1) ground mount-solar grid system at 33,878 square 

feet.  

 

2. The applicant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of Coachella, its officials, 

officers, employees, and agents from and against any claim, action, or proceeding against the 

City, its officials, officers, employees or agents to attack, set aside, void or annul any project 

approval or condition of approval of the city concerning this project, including but not limited 

to any approval or condition of approval or mitigation measure imposed by the City Council 

or Planning Commission. The City shall promptly notify the applicant of any claim, action, or 

proceeding concerning the project and the City shall cooperate fully in the defense of the 

matter. The City reserves the right, at its own option, to choose its own attorney to represent 

the City, its officials, officers, employees and agents in the defense of the the City Attorney, 

within five days of the effective date of this approval. 

 

3. The working drawings shall include within the first four pages a list of all conditions of 

approval included in this resolution. 
 

4. Payment of missing $3,050 special study fee shall be submitted within 5 days of planning 

commission approval. 
 

5. All plan submittals are the responsibility of the developer; this includes plan submittals to the 

City of Coachella, the Riverside County Fire Department or to other agencies for whom plan 

review and approval is required. 
 

6. A detailed landscape and irrigation plan shall be submitted that addresses landscape 

requirements for the project site. Prior to issuance of building permits, a final landscape plan 

shall be submitted and approved by the Development Services Director or his/her designee. 
 

7. Landscape Plan shall include ¾ inch gravel and a diversity of shrubs including flowering 

varieties. 
 

8. Prior to building permit issuance, Applicant shall enter into a Landscape Maintenance 

Agreement with the City of Coachella. 
 

9. Applicant shall not remove palm trees along the southern portion of old Avenue 53 for the 

construction and installation of the solar canopies. 

 

16

Item 1.



Resolution No. PC2024-06                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

10. Missing offsite improvements shall be installed along north fence line along new Ave 53 at 

APN: 778-420-013 to the satisfaction of the Development Services Department and City 

Engineer. 

 

11. The truck staging area at the southwest corner of APN 778-420-013, shall not be accessible to 

any vehicle use, and shall be blocked through the use of barricades. Future use of the area for 

vehicle access shall require a permit from the City of Coachella to be paved. 
 

12. An Access and Use Easement is required over the ground-mount solar grid system at APN: 

778-420-013. Prior to building permit issuance, Applicant shall submit the Access and Use 

Easement for review and approval of the City Engineering Department. 
 

13. The owner will be required to consult with the Utilities Manager and Environmental Programs 

Coordinator regarding water and sewer connections, and utility connection impact fees, and 

any proposed sewer dump connections. 
 

Building 
 

14. Electrical system shall be a C1D1 system due to the use of the facility. 

 

Utilities 

 

15. Armtec is to perform a survey and “pot hole” to verify the water line running across APN 778-

420-013 is within the existing easement. 
 

16. The project shall reference the location of the water line and the easement on the ground mount 

solar drawings for construction before plans can receive final approval. 
 

17. The project is to verify location of the water line at three locations, one at the south boundary 

of the parcel as the line appears to enter the parcel, one at the center of the line between the 

south and north boundary and one at the north boundary as the line exits the parcel. 
 

18. Drawings for construction shall require the signature of the Utilities Department. 
 

Engineering 
 

PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF ENGINEERING PLANS or ISSUANCE OF 

ENGINEERING PERMITS: 

 

GENERAL: 

19. Prepare and record necessary drainage easements to implement the project in accordance with 

drainage law. 

 

20. The developer shall submit a Fugitive Dust Control and Erosion Control plan in accordance 

with Guidelines set forth by CMC and SCAQMD to maintain wind and drainage erosion and 

dust control for all areas disturbed by grading.  Exact method(s) of such control shall be subject 

to review and approval by the City Engineer.  No sediment is to leave the site.  Additional 

securities, in bond form, in amount of $2,000.00 per acre of gross area, and a one-time cash 

deposit of $2,000.00 are required to insure compliance with this requirement.  No work may 

17

Item 1.



Resolution No. PC2024-06                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

be started on or off site unless the PM-10 plan has been approved, the original plans, and 

executed dust control agreement, are filed in the engineering department at the City of 

Coachella.   

 

21. Applicant shall submit for review and approval by the City Engineer all documents related to 

any existing and proposed on-site and off-site easements that may affect the development of 

the site.  All easements shall be identified on the engineering plans. 

 

22. Site access improvements shall be in conformance with the requirements of Title 24 of the 

California Administrative Code.  This shall include access ramps for off-site and on-site streets 

as required. 

 

23. Applicant shall obtain approval of site access and circulation from Fire Marshall. 

 

24. The applicant shall provide necessary utility easements for IID and underground overhead 

distribution lines within the project boundaries. Applicant shall submit to the City a letter from 

IID that satisfies this requirement. 

 

25. The applicant shall pay all necessary plan check, permit and inspection fees.  Fees will be 

determined when plans are submitted to the City Engineering Department for plan check. 

 

ROUGH GRADING: 

 

26. Prepare and submit rough grading and erosion control plans for the project. 

 

27. The project’s soils engineer shall certify to the adequacy of the grading plan. 

 

28. All projects developing one (1) acre or more of total land area, or which are part of a larger 

phased development that will disturb one acre of land, are required to obtain coverage under 

the State Water Resources Control Board’s (SWRCB) General Permit for storm water 

discharges associated with construction activity.  Proof of filing a Notice of Intent (NOI) with 

the SWRCB for coverage under this permit is required.  The Waste Discharger’s Identification 

Number (WDID), issued by the SWRCB, must be shown on the grading plans.  The project’s 

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan shall be submitted for the City’s review and approval. 

 

PRECISE GRADING: 

 

29. A precise grading/improvement plan, prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer, 

showing building footprints, pad elevations, finished grades, drainage routes, retaining walls, 

erosion control, slope easements, and all other pertinent information shall be submitted for 

review and approval by the City Engineer. 

 

30. Rough grading shall be certified by the project soils engineer prior to issuance of a permit for 

precise grading or building construction. 

 

31. If applicant is planning to build a wall, separate permits shall be required for wall construction. 

The maximum height of any wall shall be limited to six (6) feet as measured from an average 

of the ground elevations on either side. 

18

Item 1.



Resolution No. PC2024-06                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

 

STREET IMPROVEMENTS: 

 

32. Street improvement plans prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer shall be 

submitted for review and approval by the City Engineer.  All street improvements including 

street lights shall be designed and constructed in conformance with City Municipal Code, 

General Plan, and Standards and Specifications.  Street flow line grade shall have a minimum 

slope of 0.35 %.   

 

33. Applicant shall construct all off-site and on-site improvements including street pavement, 

curb, gutter, sidewalk, street trees, perimeter walls, perimeter landscaping and irrigation, storm 

drain, street lights, and any other incidental works necessary to complete the improvements.  

Driveways shall conform to City of Coachella standards for commercial driveways with a 

minimum width of 24.00 feet and curbed radius entrances. 

 

34. Applicant shall construct and dedicate the following Street and street improvements to 

conform to the General Plan and/or requirements of Traffic Study. 

 

1) 53rd Avenue- Public Roadway as shown on the RAC and per these comments shall include 

the following: 

 

a. This street is classified as Industrial Collector with 80 feet of right-of-way as per City 

of Coachella General Plan. 

 

b. Applicant shall install all sidewalk, curb and gutter transitions to uniformly connect to 

existing adjacent improvements all other appurtenances as required to the satisfaction 

of the City Engineer. 

 

c. Applicant shall construct all appurtenant roadway components within project limits 

such as, but not limited to: sidewalk, ADA ramps, legends, Traffic control signs and 

street name signs within project limits to satisfaction of the City Engineer. It is noted 

that existing curb gutter and street lights shall be protected in place to the best or 

removed and replaced only if necessary.  

 

d. Sidewalk, landscaping, and other improvements listed herein shall extend along the 

southerly half of Ave 53 from the intersection of Tyler Street to the edge of the existing 

fenced in area adjacent to the entirety of the proposed solar field lot, APN: 778-420-

013 

 

2) Tyler Street- Public Roadway as shown on the RAC and per these comments shall include 

the following: 

 

a. Adjacent to the proposed Solar Field, (APN 778-420-013) north of the Armtec Primary 

Driveway entrance, Tyler Street has been constructed to its ultimate right-of-way 

improvements on the west half of the road. No additional curb gutter or sidewalk 

improvements are requested at this time. 

 

SEWER and WATER IMPROVEMENTS: 

19

Item 1.



Resolution No. PC2024-06                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

 

35. Sewer & Water Improvement Plans prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer shall 

be submitted for engineering plan check and City Engineer approval.   

 

36. Applicant shall construct all off-site and on-site water improvements and any other incidental 

works necessary to complete the improvements.  Size and location of sewer and water 

improvements shall be approved by the City Engineer.  

 

PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS: 

 

37. A final soils report, compaction report and rough grading certificate shall be submitted and 

approved prior to issuance of any building permits.  

 

Fire 

 

38. The plan shows the canopies separated across the driveway by a horizontal distance of 22 feet, 

7 inches. The minimum fire lane width is 24 feet and the minimum vertical clearance of the 

fire lane is 13 feet, 6 inches. Therefore, the part of the canopy hanging over the fire lane should 

be a minimum height of 13 feet, 6 inches or the canopies should not hang over the required 

width of the fire lane. 

 

CVWD 

 

39. Comply with CVWD project related comments. 

 

 

Cultural & Paleontological Resources 

 

 

40. Prior to the start of Project excavation, a qualified archaeologist shall be retained, and create a 

Worker’s Environmental Awareness Program (WEAP) pamphlet that will be prepared by the 

Project Archaeologist and provided by the Archaeologist as a training class to project 

personnel, so they understand the regulatory requirements for the protection of cultural 

resources. This training class shall include examples of cultural resources to look for during 

project excavation and the protocols to follow if discoveries are made. 

 

41. Archaeological resources monitoring shall be conducted by a professional archaeological 

resources monitor during Project related earth-disturbing activities, per OHP standards, under 

the supervision of a qualified Project Archaeologist. Monitoring will entail visual inspection 

of project related earth-disturbing activities in native soil.  

 

42. As requested by the Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians, an approved Native American 

monitor, with documented ancestral ties to the area consistent with the standards of the Native 

American Heritage Commission (NAHC), shall be present for all ground disturbing activities 

that involve excavation of previously undisturbed soil, until the archaeologist and Native 

American monitor deems that they are no longer in soil that may contain prehistoric and/or 

historic artifacts, sites, or features. Monitoring will entail visual inspection of all Project-

related earth-disturbing activities.  

20

Item 1.



Resolution No. PC2024-06                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

 

43. If an archaeological resource is encountered during excavation when a monitor is not on site, 

all excavation shall cease within at least 50 feet of the discovery and the Principal Investigator 

and Lead Archaeologist must be notified. Work cannot resume in the direct area of the 

discovery until it is assessed by the Principal Investigator and/or Lead Archaeologist and 

indicates that excavation can resume.  
 

44. If an archaeological discovery cannot be preserved in situ and requires an excavation team or 

requires additional time to collect cultural resources, a Discovery and Treatment Plan (DTP) 

will be developed by the Lead Archaeologist, and the area will be cordoned off and secured so 

that an archaeological resources excavation team, led by the Principal Investigator and Lead 

Archaeologist, may recover the cultural resources out of that area. Once the Principal 

Investigator has determined that the collection process is complete for a given area or locality, 

construction activity can resume in that localized area.  
 

45. If human remains are encountered, all work on the project will be suspended and the City of 

Coachella will be contacted immediately. The City of Coachella will contact the Riverside 

County coroner. If the remains are deemed Native American in origin, the coroner will contact 

the NAHC, which will identify a most likely descendant in compliance with Public Resources 

Code Section 5097.98 and California Code of Regulations Section 15064.5. After their 

notification by the Native American Heritage Commission, the most likely descendant will 

have 48 hours to visit the site and make recommendations as to the treatment and final 

deposition of the remains. Work may be resumed at the landowner’s discretion but will only 

commence after consultation and treatment have been concluded to the satisfaction of the lead 

agency. 
 

46. All significant cultural resources collected by the archaeologist will be prepared in a properly 

equipped laboratory to a point ready for curation. Artifacts will be identified, photographed, 

analyzed, catalogued, and delivered to an accredited museum repository for permanent 

curation and storage or to the appropriate Tribe. Accompanying notes, maps, and photographs 

shall also be filed at the repository. The cost of curation is assessed by the repository and is 

the responsibility of the Project proponent. 
 

47. At the conclusion of laboratory work but prior to museum curation, a final (negative or 

positive) findings report will be prepared describing the results of the cultural mitigation 

monitoring efforts associated with the project. The report will include a summary of the field 

and laboratory methods, an overview of the cultural background within the project vicinity, a 

list of cultural resources recovered (if any), an analysis of cultural resources recovered (if any) 

and their scientific significance, and recommendations. A copy of the report will be prepared 

for the City of Coachella, the EIC, and be submitted to the designated museum repository (if 

applicable).  
 

48. Prior to the commencement of grading or excavation activities, the Lead Paleontologist shall 

be retained and create a Worker’s Environmental Awareness Program (WEAP) pamphlet that 

will be prepared and provided by the Project Paleontologist during the training class to project 

personnel, so they understand the regulatory requirements for the protection of paleontological 

resources. This training class shall include examples of paleontological resources to look for 

during project excavation and the protocols to follow if discoveries are made. 

 

21

Item 1.



Resolution No. PC2024-06                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

49. In the event that a paleontological resource is encountered when a monitor is not on site, all 

construction shall cease within at least 50 feet of the discovery and the Principal Investigator 

and/or Lead Paleontologist must be notified immediately. If the monitor is present at the time 

of discovery, then the monitor will have the authority to temporarily divert the construction 

equipment around the find until the Principal Investigator and/or Lead Paleontologist has 

assessed the resource for scientific significance. Work cannot resume in the direct area of the 

discovery until it is assessed by the Principal Investigator and/or Lead Paleontologist and 

he/she indicates that construction can resume. 

 

50. In the event that significant paleontological resources are encountered, the Lead Paleontologist 

will implement the Paleontological Management Treatment Plan (PMTP) prepared for the 

Armtec Defense Products Co Solar Panel Project. The purpose of the PMTP is to achieve 

compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and local governmental 

agencies concerning the treatment of unexpected paleontological finds which are significant 

at the federal, state, and/or local level. 

 

51. If a paleontological discovery requires an excavation team or requires additional time to collect 

specimens, or the size of the discovery is more than a monitor can collect during standard daily 

monitoring services, a Discovery and Treatment Plan (DTP) will be developed and the area 

will be cordoned off and secured so that a paleontological resources excavation team, led by 

the Principal Investigator and/or Lead Paleontologist, may recover the fossil specimens out of 

that area once the DTP has been approved. Once the Principal Investigator and/or Lead 

Paleontologist has determined that the collection process is complete for a given area or 

locality, construction activity may resume in that localized area. 
 

52. Once construction activities are complete, all fossil specimens collected will be prepared in a 

properly equipped paleontology laboratory to a point ready for curation. Laboratory 

preparation will include, but not be limited to, the careful removal of excess matrix from fossil 

remains, stabilizing and repairing specimens, identified to the lowest taxonomic level, 

analyzed, photographed, and catalogued before they are sent to the local repository for curation 

and permanent storage. Accompanying notes, maps, and photographs shall also be filed at the 

repository. The cost of curation is assessed by the repository and is the responsibility of the 

Project proponent.  
 

53. At the conclusion of laboratory work and preparation for museum curation, a final (negative 

or positive) findings report will be prepared describing the results of the paleontological 

mitigation monitoring efforts associated with the project. The report will include a summary 

of the field and laboratory methods, an overview of the geology and paleontology in the project 

vicinity, a list of taxa recovered (if any), an analysis of fossils recovered (if any) and their 

scientific significance, and recommendations. If the monitoring efforts produced fossils, then 

a copy of the report will also be submitted to a designated museum repository. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22

Item 1.



Resolution No. PC2024-06                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

 

23

Item 1.



24

Item 1.

amoreno
Text Box
EXHIBIT B



PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM - ARMTEC DEFENSE PRODUCTS CO.
 85901 AVENUE 53, COACHELLA, CA  92236

Vicinity Map:

N

System Specifications:

Contact Info: Table of Contents:

SCOPE OF WORK:
ALL ELECTRICITY GENERATED IS FOR CONSUMPTION ON SITE.

SYSTEM ELECTRICAL CONNECTION TO MAIN ELECTRICAL SERVICE IS AT 480Y/277V SWITCHGEAR.

THIS PROJECT COMPRISES THE INSTALLATION OF A NEW GROUND-MOUNTED SOLAR ARRAY, AS
WELL AS SEVEN PHOTOVOLTAIC CANOPY SYSTEMS.
THE PERMIT PERMIT SHALL INCLUDE LABOR OF MOUNTING THE SOLAR PANELS, LAYING ELECTRICAL
CONDUITS (INCLUDING TRENCHING, RACEWAY INSTALLATION, SNAKE TRAY, ETC.), INCLUDING SITE
PREPARATION AND FOUNDATION WORK FOR THE GROUND-MOUNTED SOLAR ARRAY.
AND CONNECTING NEW ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT TO THE EXISTING BUILDING SERVICE.

NO BATTERIES REQUIRED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT SCOPE.

(N) ARRAY INSTALLATION AREA
(GROUND MOUNT)

CODE REFERNCES:
1.  2022 CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE (CBC).
2.  2022 CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE (CFC).
3.  2022 CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE (CEC).

GENERAL CONTRACTOR:
BAYWA R.E POWER SOLUTIONS, INC.
1101 NATIONAL DRIVE, SUITE B
SACRAMENTO, CA  95834

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER:

NATRON RESOURCES INC.
1480 MORAGA ROAD, SUITE C #229
MORAGA, CA  94556

OWNER:
ARMTEC DEFENSE PRODUCTS CO.
85901 AVENUE 53
COACHELLA, CA  92236

SYSTEM SUMMARY
SYSTEM SIZE: 1090.8 KWDC, 856 KWAC;
MODULES DETAILS: (2020) ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144-540/M (540 W)

INVERTER DETAILS:

(2) CHINT POWER CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V]
(6) CHINT POWER CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V]
(1) CHINT POWER CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V]

(4) CHINT POWER CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V]
ARRAY SQUARE FOOTAGE                                                                                                    56,333

ARRAY WEIGHT (LBS) 151,399
APPLICABLE CODE CEC 2022, CBC 2022, CFC 2022
CONSTRUCTION TYPE COMMERCIAL
ASHRAE STATION PALM SPRINGS THERMAL AP
ASHRAE 2% HIGH DESIGN TEMP. DB 44
ASHRAE MIN MEAN EXTREME ANNUAL DB -5

(N) ARRAY INSTALLATION AREA
(CANOPY)

001 - TITLE PAGE
A101 - SITE PLAN-1
A102 - SITE PLAN-2
A201 - ARRAY PLAN
A202 - ARRAY PLAN (GROUND MOUNT)
A203 - ARRAY PLAN (CANOPY)

E001 - ELECTRICAL NOTES
E101 - ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN
E102 - ELECTRICAL CONDUIT PLAN-1
E103 - ELECTRICAL CONDUIT PLAN-2
E104 - STRINGING PLAN-1
E105 - STRINGING PLAN-2
E106 - STRINGING PLAN-3
E107 - LIGHTING PLAN-1
E108 - LIGHTING PLAN-2
E109 - LIGHTING PLAN-3
E110 - LIGHTING CONDUIT PLAN
E201 - SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM-1
E202 - SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM-2
E203 - SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM-3
E204 -  LIGHTING SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM
E300 - GROUNDING SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM
E401 - WIRING SCHEDULE & AMP. CALC.-1
E402 - WIRING SCHEDULE & AMP. CALC.-2
E501 - EQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN-1
E502 - EQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN-2
E503 - EQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN-3
E504 - EQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN-4
E505 - EQUIPMENT PAD GROUNDING GRID
E506 - BARRICADE DETAIL
E601 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS-1
E602 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS-2
E603 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS-3
E604 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS-4
E605 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS-5
E606 - TRENCH DETAILS-1
E607 - TRENCH DETAILS-2
E608 - SNAKE TRAY DETAILS
E609 - FENCE AND GATE ELEVATION
E610- CANOPY POST DETAIL
E700 - LABELS & MARKINGS
E801 - SPEC SHEETS-1
E802 - SPEC SHEETS-2
E900 - LIGHTING COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

25

Item 1.



N

CO
ND
UI
T 
SP
AC
E

BO
TT
OM

00 90' 180'

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

26

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	FENCE FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL SITE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE & SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED. ALL SITE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE & SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED. 2. DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN BASED ON PLAN VIEW PROJECTION.DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN BASED ON PLAN VIEW PROJECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) ARRAY INSTALLATION AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 2500KVA TRANSFORMER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 2500KVA TRANSFORMER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PAD MOUNTED SWITCHGEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFMR-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"  (N) "DAS" & (N) "WEATHER STATION" (AT RACK NEAR CANOPY-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2" (N) INVERTER "INV-1" TO "INV-6" (ON RACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER ST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER ST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-7" (AT CANOPY-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1248'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1281'

AutoCAD SHX Text
515'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1297'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1272'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1294'-10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1258'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
491'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORTEST DISTANCE FROM ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT TO PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) GRAVEL PATHWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-1" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-4" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-5" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-3" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-6" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
341'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFMR-1" (N) UTILITY LOCKABLE FUSED AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1" (NEAR BUILDING 17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 12KV SWITCHGEAR WITH MAIN DISCIONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BUILDING 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) UTILITY POLE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
252'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
309'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1" (AT CANOPY-5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C,D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E503

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E503

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WALKING TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
C,D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
E,F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E502

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC     : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC  : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC  PANEL USED    : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER   : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)   : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)                   : (06) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (06) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)                    : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW) : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)                   : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW): (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC     : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC  : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC  PANEL USED    : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER  : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)                   : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)                     : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)   : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND MOUNT SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC     : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC  : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC  PANEL USED    : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER  : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW) : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW)                 : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  RACKING          : PEG EAST-WEST                              : PEG EAST-WEST                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=90'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A101

AutoCAD SHX Text
229'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E605

AutoCAD SHX Text
 B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E609

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E609

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BUILDING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER ST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF WORK SEE SHEET E101 FOR ENLARGED PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-2" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GUARD SHACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TRUCK STAGING AREA "BLOCKED OFF AND INACCESSIBLE TO PUBLIC" (SHEET E506 FOR DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WELD SHOP



N

00 50' 100'

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

27

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL SITE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE & SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED. ALL SITE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE & SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED. 2. DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN BASED ON PLAN VIEW PROJECTION.DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN BASED ON PLAN VIEW PROJECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC     : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC  : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC  PANEL USED    : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER   : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)   : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)                   : (06) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (06) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)                    : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW) : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)                   : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW): (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC     : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC  : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC  PANEL USED    : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER  : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)                   : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)                     : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)   : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND MOUNT SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC     : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC  : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC  PANEL USED    : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER  : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW) : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW)                 : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  RACKING          : PEG EAST-WEST                              : PEG EAST-WEST                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A102

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
515'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1248'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
491'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1281'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
340'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
229'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
309'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GUARD SHACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TRUCK STAGING AREA "BLOCKED OFF AND INACCESSIBLE TO PUBLIC" (SEE SHEET E506)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WELD SHOP



N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

00 35' 70'

ARRAY TILT AZIMUTH PANEL AREA (ft²) PANEL AREA (m²) NO. OF MODULES
ARRAY-1 8° 90°/270° 7,770 722 280
ARRAY-2 8° 90°/270° 7,770 722 280
ARRAY-3 8° 90°/270° 7,770 722 280
ARRAY-4 8° 90°/270° 7,770 722 280

CANOPY-1 10° (-) 179° 4,163 387 150
CANOPY-2 10° (-) 179° 4,163 387 150
CANOPY-3 10° (+) 179° 3,580 333 129
CANOPY-4 10° (+) 179° 3,497 325 126
CANOPY-5 10° (-) 179° 3,497 325 126
CANOPY-6 10° (-) 179° 3,497 325 126
CANOPY-7 10° (+) 179° 2,581 240 93

 TOTAL 2020

28

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC     : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC  : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC  PANEL USED    : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER  : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)                   : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)                     : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)   : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC     : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC  : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC  PANEL USED    : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER   : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)   : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)                   : (06) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (06) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)                    : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW) : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)                   : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW): (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=35'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL SITE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE & SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED. ALL SITE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE & SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED. 2. DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN BASED ON PLAN VIEW PROJECTION.DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN BASED ON PLAN VIEW PROJECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SHEET A202

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND MOUNT SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC     : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC  : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC  PANEL USED    : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER  : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW) : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW)                 : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  RACKING          : PEG EAST-WEST                              : PEG EAST-WEST                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO DETAIL B ON SHEET A203

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO DETAIL A ON SHEET A203

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFMR-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"  (N) "DAS" & (N) "WEATHER STATION" (AT RACK NEAR CANOPY-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E,F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2" (N) INVERTER "INV-1" TO "INV-6" (ON RACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E502

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E605

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E605

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GUARD SHACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TRUCK STAGING AREA "BLOCKED OFF AND INACCESSIBLE TO PUBLIC" (SEE SHEET E506)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CANOPY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CANOPY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	CANOPY-4CANOPY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	CANOPY-2CANOPY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	CANOPY-5CANOPY-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	CANOPY-6CANOPY-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WELD SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

00 15' 30'

ARRAY TILT AZIMUTH PANEL AREA (ft²) PANEL AREA (m²) NO. OF MODULES
ARRAY-1 8° 90°/270° 7,770 722 280
ARRAY-2 8° 90°/270° 7,770 722 280
ARRAY-3 8° 90°/270° 7,770 722 280
ARRAY-4 8° 90°/270° 7,770 722 280

 TOTAL 1120

29

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8° PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND MOUNT SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC     : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC  : 604.8KWSTC; 500KWAC  PANEL USED    : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (1120) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER  : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW) : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW)                 : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  RACKING          : PEG EAST-WEST                              : PEG EAST-WEST                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC     : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC  : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC  PANEL USED    : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER   : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)   : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)                   : (06) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (06) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)                    : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW) : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)                   : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW): (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY PLAN (GROUND MOUNT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A202

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL SITE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE & SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED. ALL SITE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE & SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED. 2. DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN BASED ON PLAN VIEW PROJECTION.DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN BASED ON PLAN VIEW PROJECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2" (N) INVERTER "INV-1" TO "INV-6" (ON RACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) GRAVEL PATHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
218'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
155'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE ACCESS PATH (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E502

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E609

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E605

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E609



N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

00 90' 180'

ARRAY TILT AZIMUTH PANEL AREA (ft²) PANEL AREA (m²) NO. OF MODULES
CANOPY-1 10° (-) 179° 4,163 387 150
CANOPY-2 10° (-) 179° 4,163 387 150
CANOPY-3 10° (+) 179° 3,580 333 129
CANOPY-4 10° (+) 179° 3,497 325 126
CANOPY-5 10° (-) 179° 3,497 325 126
CANOPY-6 10° (-) 179° 3,497 325 126
CANOPY-7 10° (+) 179° 2,581 240 93

 TOTAL 900

00 90' 180'

B

A

30

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10° (-) PANEL TILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC     : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC  : 486KWSTC; 356KWAC  PANEL USED    : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (900) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER  : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)                   : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)                     : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)   : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)   

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SYSTEM INFO  SYSTEM SIZE     : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC     : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC  : 1090.8KWSTC; 856KWAC  PANEL USED    : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)     : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  : (2020) ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)  TYPE OF INVERTER   : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)   : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) : (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW)                   : (06) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)  : (06) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW)                    : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW) : (02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW)                   : (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW): (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY PLAN (CANOPY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A203

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL SITE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE & SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED. ALL SITE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE & SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED. 2. DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN BASED ON PLAN VIEW PROJECTION.DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN BASED ON PLAN VIEW PROJECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GAS VALVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFMR-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"  (N) "DAS" & (N) "WEATHER STATION" (AT NEAR CANOPY-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-7" (AT CANOPY-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-2" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-4" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-5" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-3" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-6" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1" (AT CANOPY-5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) FIRE SUPPLY VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:REMOVE THE TREES THAT ARE ON THE CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C,D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
E,F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SECURITY SHACK GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-1" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
38'-3" FROM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'-4" FROM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
116'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
157'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
157'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:REMOVE THE TREES THAT ARE ON THE CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
161'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
157'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
188'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
188'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E605

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



CEC 2022 PV NOTES
1. SOLAR CONTRACTOR

1.1. THE SOLAR PV INSTALLATION SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT ANY PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, OR BUILDING ROOF VENTS.
1.2. PV MODULE MUST BE UL1703 CERTIFIED.
1.3. INVERTERS, MOTOR GENERATORS, PV MODULES, PV PANELS, AC MODULES, DC COMBINERS, DC-TO-DC CONVERTERS, AND CHARGE CONTROLLERS

INTENDED FOR USE IN PV SYSTEMS SHALL BE LISTED OR FIELD LABELED FOR THE PV APPLICATION. (CEC 690.4 (B))
1.4. CONDUIT AND WIRE SPECIFICATIONS ARE BASED ON MINIMUM CODE REQUIREMENTS AND ARE NOT MEANT TO LIMIT UP-SIZING AS REQUIRED BY

FIELD CONDITIONS.
1.5. MAX DC VOLTAGE IS CALCULATED USING MANUFACTURER PROVIDED TEMP COEFFICIENT FOR VOC, UNLESS NOT AVAILABLE.
1.6. ALL SIGNAGE TO BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODE.
1.7. CONDUIT POINT OF PENETRATION FROM EXTERIOR TO INTERIOR TO BE INSTALLED AND SEALED WITH A SUITABLE SEALING COMPOUND.

2. EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS
2.1. CONDUCTORS INSTALLED IN DIRECT SUNLIGHT MUST BE RATED FOR EXPECTED OPERATING TEMPERATURE AS SPECIFIED BY CEC 690.31 (A) AND CEC

310.15 (B)(2).
2.2. ADDITIONAL AC DISCONNECTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE THE INVERTER IS NOT ADJACENT TO THE UTILITY AC DISCONNECT, OR NOT WITHIN SIGHT

OF THE UTILITY AC DISCONNECT.
2.3. ALL INSTALLED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE TO QUALIFIED PERSONNEL ACCORDING TO CEC APPLICABLE CODES.
2.4. PROPER ACCESS AND WORKING CLEARANCE AROUND EXISTING AND PROPOSED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED AS PER SECTION CEC

110.26, CEC 110.31 AND CEC 110.34.
2.5. ALL COMPONENTS SHALL BE LISTED FOR THEIR PURPOSE AND SHALL BE RATED FOR OUTDOOR USAGE WHERE REQUIRED.

3. DC SYSTEM VOLTAGE PER 690.7
3.1. PV SYSTEM DC CIRCUITS ON OR IN ONE- AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO HAVE A MAXIMUM VOLTAGE OF 600 VOLTS OR LESS.
3.2. PV SYSTEM DC CIRCUITS ON OR IN OTHER TYPES OF BUILDINGS SHALL BE PERMITTED TO HAVE A MAXIMUM VOLTAGE OF 1000 VOLTS OR LESS.
3.3. WHERE NOT LOCATED ON OR IN BUILDINGS, MAXIMUM VOLTAGE OF 1500 VOLTS IS PERMITTED.

4. WIRING METHODS
4.1. NONMETALLIC-SHEATHED CABLE SHALL BE SECURED BY STAPLES, CABLE TIES, STRAPS, HANGERS OR SIMILAR FITTINGS AT INTERVALS THAT DO NOT

EXCEED 4.5 FEET. (CEC334.30)
4.2. CABLES SHALL BE SECURED WITHIN 12 INCHES OF EVERY CABLE ENTRY INTO ENCLOSURES SUCH AS OUTLET BOXES, JUNCTION BOXES, CABINETS, OR

FITTINGS.  (CEC334.30)
4.3. EXPOSED SINGLE CONDUCTORS, WHERE SUBJECT TO PHYSICAL DAMAGE, MUST BE PROTECTED. (CEC300.4 & CEC690.31(A))
4.4. CONDUCTORS INSTALLED NEAR MODULES SHALL BE RATED FOR 90°C . (CEC310.15(A))
4.5. PV CIRCUIT AND PREMISES WIRING SHALL BE SEPARATED.
4.6. PV SYSTEM CONDUCTORS SHALL BE SEPARATED, IDENTIFIED AND GROUPED PER CEC690.31(B).
4.7. DC CONDUCTORS INSIDE A BUILDING SHALL BE IN A METAL RACEWAY OR MC METAL-CLAD CABLE THAT COMPLIES WITH 250.118(10), OR METAL

ENCLOSURES. (CEC690.31(D))
4.8. WHERE RACEWAYS OR CABLES ARE EXPOSED TO DIRECT SUNLIGHT ON OR ABOVE ROOFTOPS, RACEWAYS OR CABLES SHALL BE AT MINIMUM HEIGHT

OF 7/8 IN. (CEC310.15(B)(2).
4.9. ALL CONDUIT SIZES AND TYPES, SHALL BE LISTED FOR ITS PURPOSE AND APPROVED FOR THE SITE APPLICATIONS.
4.10. RIGID CONDUIT (AND/OR NIPPLES) MUST HAVE A PULL BUSHING TO PROTECT WIRES.
4.11. FOR DC SINGLE-CONDUCTOR CABLE TYPE USE-2 AND SINGLE CONDUCTOR CABLE LISTED AND IDENTIFIED AS PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) WIRE SHALL BE

PERMITTED IN EXPOSED OUTDOOR LOCATIONS IN PV SOURCE CIRCUITS WITHIN THE PV ARRAY. PV WIRE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
CEC 338.10(B)(4)(b) AND CEC 334.30. (CEC 690.31(C)(1))

4.12. USE-2 IS NOT INDOOR RATED PER CEC 338.12(B)(1).
4.13. ALL CONDUCTORS ARE SIZED PER CEC 690.8 AND OCPDs ARE SIZED PER CEC 690.9.
4.14. PV SYSTEM DC CIRCUIT AND INVERTER OUTPUT CONDUCTORS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PROTECTED AGAINST OVERCURRENT. EXCEPT WHEN THE

SHORT-CIRCUIT CURRENTS FROM ALL SOURCES DO NOT EXCEED THE AMPACITY OF THE CONDUCTORS AND THE MAXIMUM OCPD SIZE RATING
SPECIFIED FOR THE PV MODULE OR DC-TO-DC CONVERTER. (CEC690.9(A))

4.15. FOR UNDERGROUND CONDUCTOR INSTALLATIONS, THE BURIAL DEPTH SHALL BE SELECTED PER CECTABLE 300.5. WARNING TAPE SHALL BE PLACED
ABOVE UNDERGROUND CONDUIT AND CONDUCTORS IN TRENCH.

4.16. UNGROUNDED PV SYSTEM SHOULD NOT HAVE WHITE OR GRAY COLORED DC PV CONDUCTORS. ONLY SOLIDLY GROUNDED PV SYSTEM CIRCUIT
CONDUCTORS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH 690.41(A)(5), SHALL BE MARKED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEC200.6 & CEC690.31(B)(1).

4.17. ALUMINUM AND COPPER-CLAD ALUMINUM CONDUCTORS SHOULD NOT BE PLACED IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR EARTH.
(CEC250.120(B))

4.18. TOP CONDUIT ENTRY FOR OUTDOOR ENCLOSURES MUST BE AVOIDED. IF NECESSARY, CONNECTION ABOVE LIVE PARTS MUST BE MADE WATERTIGHT
AND BE LISTED FOR THE PURPOSE.

5.  BONDING AND GROUNDING
5.1. SYSTEMS WITH A GROUND-FAULT PROTECTIVE DEVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEC690.41(B) SHALL HAVE ANY CURRENT-CARRYING

CONDUCTOR-TO-GROUND CONNECTION MADE BY THE GROUND-FAULT PROTECTIVE DEVICE. FOR SOLIDLY GROUNDED PV SYSTEMS, THE DC CIRCUIT
GROUNDING CONNECTION SHALL BE MADE AT ANY SINGLE POINT ON THE PV OUTPUT CIRCUIT. (CEC690.42)

5.2. RACKING SYSTEMS SHALL BE LISTED FOR THE PURPOSE. BONDING AND GROUNDING MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, THAT ARE LISTED AND APPROVED, USING THE SUPPLIED HARDWARE OR LISTED EQUIPMENT SPECIFIED  IN  THE
INSTRUCTIONS AND IDENTIFIED FOR THE ENVIRONMENT. (CEC690.43 & CEC110.3(B))

5.3. EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTORS FOR PV SOURCE CIRCUITS SHALL BE SIZED ACCORDING TO TABLE 250.122 AND SHALL NOT BE SMALLER THAN
#14 AWG WHEN NOT EXPOSED TO PHYSICAL DAMAGE. IF EXPOSED TO PHYSICAL DAMAGE THEN EGC SHALL NOT BE SMALLER THAN #6 AWG.
(CEC690.45 & CEC250.120(C))

5.4. AC AND DC GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTORS SHALL BE PROPERLY CONNECTED AS REQUIRED BY CODE. SEPARATE ELECTRODES, IF USED, SHALL
BE BONDED TOGETHER. (CEC690.47, CEC250.50 &  CEC250.58)

5.5. A GROUNDING ELECTRODE SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEC690.47, CEC250.52 AND CEC250.166 SHALL BE PROVIDED.
5.6. PROPERLY SIZED EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTOR SHALL BE ROUTED WITH THE CIRCUIT CONDUCTORS.

(CEC690.45, CEC250.134(2) & CEC300.3(B))
5.7. THE GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTOR SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM PHYSICAL DAMAGE BETWEEN THE GROUNDING ELECTRODE AND THE  PANEL

(OR INVERTER) IF SMALLER THAN #6 AWG COPPER WIRE PER CEC250.64(B).
5.8. THE GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTOR SHALL BE CONTINUOUS PER CEC250.64(C).
5.9. BONDING FITTINGS SHALL BE USED ON CONCENTRIC/ECCENTRIC KNOCKOUTS WITH METAL CONDUITS FOR CIRCUITS OVER 250 VOLTS. (CEC250.97)

(SEE ALSO EXCEPTIONS 1 THROUGH 4)
5.10. BONDING FITTINGS SHALL BE USED FOR FERROUS METAL CONDUITS ENCLOSING GROUNDING ELECTRODE CONDUCTORS. (CEC250.64(E))
5.11. ENCLOSURES SHALL BE PROPERLY PREPARED WITH REMOVAL OF PAINT/FINISH AS APPROPRIATE WHEN GROUNDING EQUIPMENT WITH

TERMINATION GROUNDING LUGS.
5.12. GROUNDING SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE LISTED FOR THE PURPOSE, AND GROUNDING DEVICES EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS SHALL BE RATED FOR

DIRECT BURIAL.
5.13. ALL CONDUIT BETWEEN THE UTILITY AC DISCONNECT AND THE POINT OF CONNECTION SHALL HAVE GROUNDED BUSHINGS AT BOTH ENDS.
5.14. EXPOSED NON-CURRENT CARRYING METAL PARTS OF MODULE FRAMES, EQUIPMENTS, AND CONDUCTOR ENCLOSURES SHALL BE GROUNDED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH 250.134 OR  250.136(A) REGARDLESS OF VOLTAGE. (CEC690.43)
5.15. MODULES SHALL BE LISTED FOR THE PURPOSE. BONDING AND GROUNDING MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION

INSTRUCTIONS, USING THE SUPPLIED HARDWARE OR LISTED EQUIPMENT SPECIFIED IN THE INSTRUCTIONS AND IDENTIFIED FOR THE ENVIRONMENT.
(CEC690.43 & 110.3(B))

5.16. THE GROUNDING CONNECTION TO A MODULE SHALL BE ARRANGED SUCH THAT THE REMOVAL OF A MODULE DOES NOT INTERRUPT A GROUNDED
CONDUCTOR TO ANOTHER MODULE.

6. OVERCURRENT PROTECTION
6.1. OVERCURRENT PROTECTION DEVICES (OCPD) IN THE DC CIRCUITS SHALL BE LISTED FOR DC OPERATION. (CEC110.3(A), (B) & 690.9(C))
6.2. UNGROUNDED PV SYSTEM REQUIRES OCPD ON ONLY ONE POLARITY. OCPD TO BE USED ON EITHER POSITIVE TERMINALS OR NEGATIVE TERMINALS

PER CEC690.9(C).
6.3. WHEN INSTALLING A NEW BREAKER AND MATCH EXISTING PANEL CIRCUIT BREAKER, MAKE, MODEL, STYLE AND AIC RATING.

7. ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS
7.1. CRIMP TERMINALS SHALL BE LISTED AND INSTALLED USING A LISTED TOOL SPECIFIED FOR USE IN CRIMPING THOSE SPECIFIC CRIMPS. (CEC110.3(B) &

110.14)
7.2. PRESSURE TERMINALS SHALL BE LISTED FOR THE ENVIRONMENT AND TIGHTENED TO MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED TORQUE SPECIFICATIONS.

(CEC110.11, 110.3(B) & 110.14)
7.3. CONNECTORS MUST BE LISTED FOR THE VOLTAGE OF THE SYSTEM AND HAVE APPROPRIATE TEMPERATURE AND AMPACITY. (CEC110.3(B) & 110.14)
7.4. POWER DISTRIBUTION BLOCKS SHALL BE LISTED. (CEC690.4(B) & CEC314.28(E))
7.5. TERMINALS CONTAINING MORE THAN ONE CONDUCTOR SHALL BE LISTED FOR MULTIPLE CONDUCTORS. (CEC110.14(A) & 110.3(B))
7.6. CONNECTORS AND TERMINALS USED OTHER THAN CLASS B AND C STRANDED CONDUCTORS (FINE STRANDED CONDUCTORS) SHALL BE LISTED AND

IDENTIFIED FOR USE WITH SPECIFIC CONDUCTOR CLASS OR CLASSES. (CEC110.14(A) & 110.3(B))
7.7. CONNECTORS THAT ARE READILY ACCESSIBLE AND OPERATING AT OVER 30 VOLTS REQUIRE A TOOL FOR OPENING. (CEC690.33(C))

8. INVERTERS
8.1. INVERTERS SHALL BE LISTED TO UL 1741. (CEC690.4(B)) NOTE: GRID-TIED SYSTEM INVERTERS NEED TO BE IDENTIFIED FOR USE IN INTERACTIVE POWER

SYSTEMS.
8.2. PHOTOVOLTAIC INVERTERS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH DC GROUND FAULT PROTECTION AND ARC FAULT CIRCUIT PROTECTION TO REDUCE FIRE

HAZARDS.  (CEC690.41, CEC690.11)
8.3. GRID INTERACTIVE INVERTERS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH ANTI-ISLANDING CIRCUITRY.(CEC705.40)

9. SIGNS AND LABELS
9.1. ALL INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR DC CONDUIT, ENCLOSURES, RACEWAYS, CABLE ASSEMBLIES, JUNCTION BOXES, COMBINER BOXES AND DISCONNECTS

SHALL BE MARKED ACCORDING TO CEC690.31(G)(3), & 690.53.
9.2. THE MARKINGS ON THE CONDUITS, RACEWAYS AND CABLE ASSEMBLIES SHALL BE AT EVERY 10 FEET, WITHIN ONE FOOT OF ALL TURNS OR BENDS AND

WITHIN ONE FOOT ABOVE AND BELOW ALL  PENETRATIONS  OF ROOF/CEILING ASSEMBLIES,  WALLS AND BARRIERS. (CEC690.31(G)(4))
9.3. THE MARKINGS SAY ''WARNING: PHOTOVOLTAIC POWER SOURCE" AND HAVE 3/8-INCH (9.5 MM) MINIMUM-SIZED WHITE LETTERS ON A RED

BACKGROUND. THE SIGNS SHALL BE MADE OF REFLECTIVE WEATHER RESISTANT MATERIAL. (CEC690.31 (G)(3) & (CEC690.31(G)(4))
9.4. WHERE PV CIRCUITS ARE EMBEDDED IN BUILT-UP, LAMINATE OR MEMBRANE ROOFING MATERIALS IN ROOF AREAS NOT COVERED BY PV MODULES

AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT, THE LOCATION OF CIRCUITS SHALL BE CLEARLY MARKED. (CEC690.31(G)(1))
9.5. ALTERNATE POWER SOURCE PLACARD SHALL BE PLASTIC, ENGRAVED IN A CONTRASTING COLOR TO THE PLAQUE. THIS PLAQUE WILL BE ATTACHED

USING AN APPROVED METHOD. IF EXPOSED TO SUNLIGHT, IT SHALL BE UV RESISTANT. ALL PLAQUES AND SIGNAGE WILL BE INSTALLED AS REQUIRED
BY THE NEC.

10. DISCONNECT NOTES
10.1. AC DISCONNECT MUST BE ACCESSIBLE TO QUALIFIED UTILITY PERSONNEL, BE LOCKABLE, AND BE A VISIBLE-BREAK SWITCH.
10.2. DISCONNECTING SWITCHES SHALL BE WIRED SUCH THAT WHEN THE SWITCH IS OPENED THE CONDUCTORS REMAINING LIVE ARE CONNECTED TO THE

TERMINALS MARKED “LINE SIDE” (TYPICALLY THE UPPER TERMINALS).
10.3. THE PV SYSTEM DISCONNECTING MEANS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A READILY ACCESSIBLE LOCATION PER (CEC690.13(A)).
10.4. FOR DC SIDE OF UNGROUNDED PV SYSTEM, DISCONNECTING MEANS ARE REQUIRED ON BOTH LEGS OF PV CIRCUIT FOR UNGROUNDED SYSTEM PER

CEC690.15.
10.5. DISCONNECTS USED IN DC CIRCUITS SHALL BE LISTED FOR DC OPERATION AND LOCATED AS ALLOWED BY THE AHJ. (CEC110.3)

11. TERMINAL NOTES
11.1. ALL TERMINALS SHALL BE RATED FOR AT LEAST 75C.
11.2. ALL TERMINALS SHALL BE DUAL RATED FOR USE WITH COPPER AND ALUMINUM.

12. MODULE CONNECTORS NOTES:
12.1. IDENTICAL CONNECTORS FROM THE SAME MANUFACTURER AND OF THE SAME TYPE MUST BE USED ON MODULE AND ON THE OTHER SIDE OF THE

CONNECTION. CROSS-MATING ANY CONNECTOR MUST BE A UL APPROVED CONNECTION.

13. PROTECTION NOTES
13.1. GROUND FAULT PROTECTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH CEC230.95 AND CEC705.32
13.2. ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE RATED FOR BACKFEEDING. CIRCUIT BREAKERS WHICH ARE CLEARLY MARKED “LINE” AND “LOAD” ARE NOT SUITABLE FOR

BACKFEED.
13.3. INSTALLER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT ALL BREAKERS  ARE SUITABLE FOR BACKFEED AND THAT IF GFP IS PRESENT ON MAIN SERVICE

DISCONNECT THAN ALL SOLAR FEEDERS, CONNECTED TO MAIN BUS, SHALL HAVE GFP PER CEC215.10 & CEC705.32 EXCEPTION.
13.4. ARC-FAULT CIRCUIT PROTECTION:PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEMS OPERATING AT 80 VOLTS DC OR GREATER BETWEEN ANY TWO CONDUCTORS SHALL BE

PROTECTED BY A LISTED PV ARC-FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTER OR OTHER SYSTEM COMPONENTS LISTED TO PROVIDE EQUIVALENT PROTECTION. FOR
PV SYSTEMS NOT INSTALLED ON OR IN BUILDINGS, PV OUTPUT CIRCUITS AND DC-TO-DC CONVERTER OUTPUT CIRCUITS THAT ARE DIRECT BURIED OR
INSTALLED IN METALLIC RACEWAYS ARE PERMITTED WITHOUT ARC-FAULT CIRCUIT PROTECTION. (CEC690.11)

13.5. RAPID SHUTDOWN: PV SYSTEM CIRCUITS INSTALLED ON OR IN BUILDINGS SHALL INCLUDE A RAPID SHUTDOWN FUNCTION TO REDUCE SHOCK HAZARD
FOR EMERGENCY RESPONDERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 690.12(A) THROUGH (D).

13.6. WHERE THE SOLAR SERVICE SWITCH OVERCURRENT PROTECTION IS LOCATED MORE THAN 10 FT FROM THE POINT OF UTILITY SERVICE CONNECTION,
CABLE LIMITERS FOR EACH UNGROUNDED CONDUCTOR SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE POINT OF SERVICE INTERCONNECTION.

13.7. FOR ARC ENERGY REDUCTION FOR BREAKERS WITH TRIPS OF 1200A OR HIGHER, ONE OF THE METHODS MENTIONED IN NEC 240.87(B) SHALL BE USED.

14. DATA MONITORING NOTES
14.1. INVERTERS MAY HAVE DATA ACQUISITION SYSTEM BUILT INTO THEM OR IT CAN BE ADDED VIA OPTIONAL COMPONENTS. PLEASE CHECK WHILE

ORDERING IF OPTIONAL DAS COMPONENTS NEEDS TO BE ORDERED SEPARATELY.

FIRE SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

IFC 1205.5 GROUND-MOUNTED PHOTOVOLTAIC PANEL SYSTEMS.
GROUND-MOUNTED PHOTOVOLTAIC PANEL SYSTEMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS SECTION. SETBACK REQUIREMENTS SHALL NOT
APPLY TO GROUND-MOUNTED, FREE-STANDING PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS.

IFC 1205.5.1 VEGETATION CONTROL.
A CLEAR, BRUSH-FREE AREA OF 10 FEET (3048 MM) SHALL BE REQUIRED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE GROUND-MOUNTED PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS.
A NONCOMBUSTIBLE BASE OF GRAVEL OR A MAINTAINED VEGETATIVE SURFACE OR A NONCOMBUSTIBLE BASE, APPROVED BY THE FIRE CODE OFFICIAL,
SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED UNDER THE PHOTOVOLTAIC ARRAYS AND ASSOCIATED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT INSTALLATIONS.

NOTE TO CONTRACTOR:
CONTRACTOR HAS THE FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO CHECK AND VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS. ANY
DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. ANY WORK STARTED
BEFORE CONSULTATION AND ACCEPTANCE BY THE ENGINEER SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND
SHALL BE SUBJECT TO CORRECTION BY THEM WITHOUT ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION.

STANDARD SYMBOL LEGEND

(N) NEW
(E) EXISTING

PROVIDING FIREPROOFING OF INTERIOR PENETRATIONS TO MAINTAIN EXISITNG FIRE RATING OF SPACES AND ROOMS.

GENERAL ELECTRICAL NOTES FOR PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM
THIS PHOTOVOLTAIC INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2022 EDITION OF THE CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE (CEC) CURRENTLY
BEING ENFORCED BY THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION (AHJ), PARTICULARLY ARTICLE 690, SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (DC) SYSTEMS.

705.12 POINT OF INTERCONNECTION
(B) LOAD SIDE

(1) DEDICATED OVERCURRENT AND DISCONNECT.
EACH SOURCE INTERCONNECTION OF ONE OR MORE POWER SOURCES INSTALLED IN ONE SYSTEM SHALL HAVE ONLY ONE DEDICATED CIRCUIT
BREAKER OR FUSIBLE DISCONNECTING MEANS WHICH CAN DISCONNECT ENTIRE SYSTEM.

(2) BUS OR CONDUCTOR AMPERE RATING.
(3) BUSBARS
a. 125% RULE

BUSBAR MUST HAVE AN AMPACITY OF NO LESS THAN 125% OF THE PV CIRCUIT OUTPUT CIRCUIT RATING, PLUS THE RATING OF THE
OVERCURRENT DEVICE PROTECTING THE BUSBAR. WHEN USING THIS OPTION, THERE IS NO RESTRICTION ON WHERE THE BACKFED PV
BREAKER MUST BE LOCATED IN THE PANELBOARD.
PV OCPD + MAIN BREAKER ≤ BUSBAR RATING

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

31

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E001



CO
ND
UI
T 
SP
AC
E

BO
TT
OM

N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

00 55' 110'

TRENCH TABLE
TRENCH NAME TRENCH DETAIL REFERENCE

"TR-1" A/E606
"TR-2" B/E606
"TR-3" C/E606
"TR-4" D/E606
"TR-5" E/E606
"TR-6" F/E606
"TR-7" G/E606
"TR-8" H/E606
"TR-9" I/E606

"TR-10" A/E607
"TR-11" B/E607

"TR-12" C/E607

"TR-13" D/E607

"TR-14" E/E607

"TR-15" F/E607

"TR-16" G/E607

32

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=55'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E101

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 2500KVA TRANSFORMER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 2500KVA TRANSFORMER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PAD MOUNTED SWITCHGEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFMR-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"   (N) DAS & (N) "WEATHER STATION" (AT NEAR CANOPY-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2" (N) INVERTER "INV-1" TO "INV-6" (ON RACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER ST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER ST. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-7" (AT CANOPY-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) GRAVEL PATHWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-1" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-2" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-4" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-5" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-3" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-6" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFMR-1" (N) UTILITY LOCKABLE FUSED AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1" (NEAR BUILDING 17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 12KV SWITCHGEAR WITH MAIN DISCIONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BUILDING 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) UTILITY POLE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX  "ACCB-1" (AT CANOPY-5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GAS VALVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT IN TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	SEE SHEET E102SEE SHEET E102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
C,D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
E,F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E502

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N) ARRAY INSTALLATION AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E503

AutoCAD SHX Text
C,D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E503

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E609

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) SNAKE TRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) WEATHER HEAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E608

AutoCAD SHX Text
 C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E608

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRENCH DETAIL "TR-15" (SEE SHEET E607)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E607

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	SEE SHEET E103SEE SHEET E103

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PB-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PB-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PB-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PB-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PB-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PB-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E605

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E609

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WATER METER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WELD SHOP 



N

00 30' 60'

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

TRENCH TABLE
TRENCH NAME TRENCH DETAIL REFERENCE

"TR-1" A/E606
"TR-2" B/E606
"TR-3" C/E606
"TR-4" D/E606
"TR-5" E/E606
"TR-6" F/E606
"TR-7" G/E606
"TR-8" H/E606
"TR-9" I/E606
"TR-10" A/E607
"TR-11" B/E607

"TR-12" C/E607

"TR-13" D/E607

"TR-14" E/E607

"TR-15" F/E607

"TR-16" G/E607

33

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT IN TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFMR-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"   (N) DAS & (N) "WEATHER STATION" (AT NEAR CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2" & (N) INVERTER "INV-1" TO "INV-6" (ON RACK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-7" (AT CANOPY-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) GRAVEL PATHWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-1" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-2" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-4" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-5" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-3" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-CP-6" (AT CANOPY POLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX  "ACCB-1" (AT CANOPY-5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.1 & AC-1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.1, AC-1.2, AC-1.3 & AC-1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.6 & AC-1.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.6, AC-1.7 & AC-1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.7,  AC-1.8 & AC-1.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.8 & AC-1.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.16 & AC-1.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.1, AC-1.2, AC-1.3, AC-1.4 & AC-1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	GAS VALVE AREAGAS VALVE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	SHACK GENERATORSHACK GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	FIRE FIRE SUPPLY VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
C,D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
E,F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E502

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT PLAN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E102

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PYRANOMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) SNAKE TRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E608

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRENCH DETAIL "TR-15" (SEE SHEET E607)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E607

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) WEATHER HEAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E608

AutoCAD SHX Text
 B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E609

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-13 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E609

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WATER  METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WELD SHOP 



CO
ND

UI
T 

SP
AC

E
BO

TT
OM

N

00 15' 30'

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

TRENCH TABLE
TRENCH NAME TRENCH DETAIL REFERENCE

"TR-1" A/E606
"TR-2" B/E606
"TR-3" C/E606
"TR-4" D/E606
"TR-5" E/E606
"TR-6" F/E606
"TR-7" G/E606
"TR-8" H/E606
"TR-9" I/E606

"TR-10" A/E607
"TR-11" B/E607

"TR-12" C/E607

"TR-13" D/E607

"TR-14" E/E607

"TR-15" F/E607

"TR-16" G/E607

34

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT IN TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT PLAN-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E103

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-13 FROM "PB-6" TO "PB-7"  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 2500KVA TRANSFORMER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFMR-1" (N) UTILITY LOCKABLE FUSED AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1" (NEAR BUILDING 17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BUILDING 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 2500KVA TRANSFORMER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E503

AutoCAD SHX Text
C,D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E503

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) 12KV SWITCHGEAR WITH MAIN DISCIONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) UTILITY POLE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PAD MOUNTED SWITCHGEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-7"  

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201



IN
V-

1-
1 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

1-
2 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

1-
3 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

1-
4 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

1-
5 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

1-
6 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

1-
7 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

1-
8 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

1-
9 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

1-
10

 (2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

1-
11

 (2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
1 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
2 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
3 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
4 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
5 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
6 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
7 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
8 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
9 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
10

 (2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

2-
11

 (2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

3-
1 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

3-
2 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

3-
3 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

3-
4 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

3-
5 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

3-
6 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)
IN

V-
3-

7 
(2

0 
W

ID
E)

IN
V-

3-
8 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

3-
9 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

3-
10

 (2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

3-
11

 (2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
1 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
2 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
3 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
4 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
5 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
6 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
7 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
8 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
9 

(2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
10

 (2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

4-
11

 (2
0 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

5-
1 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

5-
3 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

5-
4 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

6-
1 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

5-
5 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

5-
6 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)
IN

V-
5-

7 
(1

5 
W

ID
E)

IN
V-

5-
8 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

5-
2 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

6-
2 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)
IN

V-
6-

3 
(1

5 
W

ID
E)

IN
V-

6-
4 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

6-
5 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)

IN
V-

6-
6 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)
IN

V-
6-

7 
(1

5 
W

ID
E)

IN
V-

6-
8 

(1
5 

W
ID

E)

N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

00 8'' 16''A

35

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGING  PLAN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E104

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV - # - # 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRING NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATED INVERTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRING NUMBER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTRINGING PLAN-"ARRAY-1", "ARRAY-2", "ARRAY-3" & "ARRAY-4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=8'-0"



N

INV-CP-1-2 (17 WIDE)INV-CP-1-1 (17 WIDE) INV-CP-1-3 (16 WIDE)

INV-CP-1-4 (16 WIDE)INV-CP-1-5 (17 WIDE)INV-CP-1-6 (17 WIDE)

INV-CP-1-7 (17 WIDE) INV-CP-1-8 (17 WIDE) INV-CP-1-9 (16 WIDE)

INV-CP-2-1 (17 WIDE) INV-CP-2-2 (17 WIDE) INV-CP-2-3 (16 WIDE)

INV-CP-2-4 (16 WIDE)INV-CP-2-5 (17 WIDE)INV-CP-2-6 (17 WIDE)

INV-CP-2-7 (17 WIDE) INV-CP-2-8 (17 WIDE) INV-CP-2-9 (16 WIDE)

INV-CP-3-1 (15 WIDE) INV-CP-3-3 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-3-4 (14 WIDE)INV-CP-3-5 (14 WIDE)INV-CP-3-6 (15 WIDE)

INV-CP-3-7 (15 WIDE) INV-CP-3-8 (14 WIDE) INV-CP-3-9 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-3-2 (14 WIDE)

N

N

INV-CP-4-1 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-4-7 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-4-6 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-4-2 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-4-5 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-4-8 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-4-3 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-4-4 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-4-9 (14 WIDE)

N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

00 8'' 16''

00 8'' 16''

00 8'' 16''

00 8'' 16''

A

B

C

D

JUNCTION BOX
"CP-JB-4"

JUNCTION BOX
"CP-JB-3"

JUNCTION BOX
"CP-JB-2"

JUNCTION BOX
"CP-JB-1"

36

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGING  PLAN-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E105

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV - CP -# - # 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRING NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATED INVERTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRING NUMBER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATED CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTRINGING PLAN-"CANOPY-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTRINGING PLAN-"CANOPY-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTRINGING PLAN-CANOPY-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTRINGING PLAN-CANOPY-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"



N

INV-CP-5-1 (14 WIDE) INV-CP-5-2 (14 WIDE) INV-CP-5-3 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-5-4 (14 WIDE)INV-CP-5-5 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-5-8 (14 WIDE) INV-CP-5-9 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-5-6 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-5-7 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-6-1 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-6-6 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-6-7 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-6-2 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-6-5 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-6-8 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-6-3 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-6-4 (14 WIDE)

INV-CP-6-9 (14 WIDE)

N

N

INV-CP-7-1 (15 WIDE) INV-CP-7-2 (16 WIDE)

INV-CP-7-3 (16 WIDE)INV-CP-7-4 (15 WIDE)

INV-CP-7-5 (15 WIDE) INV-CP-7-6 (16 WIDE)

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

00 8'' 16''

00 8'' 16''

00 8'' 16''

A

B

C

JUNCTION BOX
"CP-JB-7"

JUNCTION BOX
"CP-JB-6"

JUNCTION BOX
"CP-JB-5"

37

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRINGING  PLAN-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E106

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV - CP -# - # 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRING NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATED INVERTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRING NUMBER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATED CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTRINGING PLAN-CANOPY-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTRINGING PLAN-CANOPY-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSTRINGING PLAN-CANOPY-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"



N

N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
300 8'' 16''A

00 8'' 16''

Ē 

B

38

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING PLAN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E107

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIGHTING PLAN (CANOPY-1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE (210956_ARMTEC DEFENSE SYSTEMS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTICLE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTED LOAD (W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINOUS FLUX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT LOSS FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E min

AutoCAD SHX Text
E max

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AVERAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
g  1AVERAGE/MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
g  2MAX/MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL SERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL40BUC50BMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR ILLUMINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X

AutoCAD SHX Text
4553 Lm

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.15 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.75 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL SERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL40BUC50BMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR ILLUMINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X

AutoCAD SHX Text
4553 lm

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.23 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.69 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) LED LIGHTING FIXTURE CPL40BUC50BMS (TYP. OF 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'-4" (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) LED LIGHTING FIXTURE CPL40BUC50BMS (TYP. OF 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'-4" (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIGHTING PLAN (CANOPY-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-8"



N

N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
300 8'' 16''A

00 8'' 16''

Ē 

B

39

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING PLAN-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E108

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIGHTING PLAN (CANOPY-3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE (210956_ARMTEC DEFENSE SYSTEMS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTICLE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTED LOAD (W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINOUS FLUX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT LOSS FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E min

AutoCAD SHX Text
E max

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AVERAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
g  1AVERAGE/MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
g  2MAX/MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL SERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL40BUC50BMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR ILLUMINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X

AutoCAD SHX Text
4553 Lm

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.49 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL SERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL40BUC50BMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR ILLUMINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X

AutoCAD SHX Text
4553 lm

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.21 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.55 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) LED LIGHTING FIXTURE CPL40BUC50BMS (TYP. OF 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIGHTING PLAN (CANOPY-4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'-4" (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) LED LIGHTING FIXTURE CPL40BUC50BMS (TYP. OF 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'-7" (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-10"



N

N

N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

00 8'' 16''A

00 8'' 16''

Ē 

C

00 8'' 16''B

40

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING PLAN-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIGHTING PLAN (CANOPY-5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE (210956_ARMTEC DEFENSE SYSTEMS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARTICLE NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTED LOAD (W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINOUS FLUX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT LOSS FACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E min

AutoCAD SHX Text
E max

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AVERAGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
g  1AVERAGE/MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
g  2MAX/MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL SERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL40BUC50BMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR ILLUMINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X

AutoCAD SHX Text
4553 Lm

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.21 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL SERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL40BUC50BMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR ILLUMINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X

AutoCAD SHX Text
4553 lm

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.28 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.28 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL SERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPL40BUC50BMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR ILLUMINANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1X

AutoCAD SHX Text
4553 lm

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.17 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.64 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) LED LIGHTING FIXTURE CPL40BUC50BMS (TYP. OF 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIGHTING PLAN (CANOPY-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) LED LIGHTING FIXTURE CPL40BUC50BMS (TYP. OF 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIGHTING PLAN (CANOPY-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) LED LIGHTING FIXTURE CPL40BUC50BMS (TYP. OF 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

00 30' 60'

TRENCH TABLE
TRENCH NAME TRENCH DETAIL REFERENCE

"TR-1" A/E606
"TR-2" B/E606
"TR-3" C/E606
"TR-4" D/E606
"TR-5" E/E606
"TR-7" G/E606
"TR-8" H/E606
"TR-9" I/E606

41

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING CONDUIT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E110

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC-1.1 & AC-1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) WELD SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "JB-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "JB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "JB-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "JB-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	"JB-4""JB-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "JB-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "JB-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: USE PVC SCH 40 INSIDE TRENCH AND EMT ABOVE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "JB-L-1" (TO BE INSTALLED AT CANOPY-4)



CANOPY-2 (150 MODULES)

06 STRINGS OF 17 MODULES
03 STRINGS OF 16 MODULES

CANOPY-3 (129 MODULES)

03 STRINGS OF 15 MODULES
09 STRINGS OF 14 MODULES

(02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM, CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW) INVERTER,
 (04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM, CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW) INVERTER,
 (01) CHINT POWER SYSTEM, CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) INVERTER,

486KWSTC; 356KWAC
900 MODULES, ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

12 STRINGS OF 17 MODULES
STRING VOLTAGE: 624.5V VMP HIGH TEMP, 920.3 VOC MAX

09 STRINGS OF 16 MODULES
STRING VOLTAGE: 587.8V VMP HIGH TEMP, 866.1 VOC MAX

06 STRINGS OF 15 MODULES
STRING VOLTAGE: 551V VMP HIGH TEMP, 812 VOC MAX

33 STRINGS OF 14 MODULES
STRING VOLTAGE: 514.3V VMP HIGH TEMP, 757.9 VOC MAX

STRING AMPERAGE: 13.07A IMP, 13.77A ISC

CANOPY-4 (126 MODULES)

06 STRINGS OF 14 MODULES
03 STRINGS OF 15 MODULES

CANOPY-7 (93 MODULES)CANOPY-1 (150 MODULES) CANOPY-6 (126 MODULES)

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

06 STRINGS OF 17 MODULES
03 STRINGS OF 16 MODULES

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

09 STRINGS OF 14 MODULES 03 STRINGS OF 16 MODULES

DC0.X
(1) - 3/4" EMT

2 - #10 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2

AC1.1
(1) - 2" PVC SCH 40

3 - #3/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #3 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #3 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.2
(1) - 1-1/2" PVC SCH 40

3 - #1/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.3
(1) - 2" PVC SCH 40

3 - #3/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #1 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.4
(1) - 2" PVC SCH 40

3 - #2/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #3 AWG, AL-THWN-2
NEUTRAL
1 - #3 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.5
(1) - 1-1/4" PVC SCH 40

3 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL
1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.6
(1) - 2" PVC SCH 40

3 - #2/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #3 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL
1 - #3 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.7
(1) - 2" PVC SCH 40

3 - #2/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL
1 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.8
(4) - 3-1/2" PVC SCH 40

3 - #500 MCM, AL-THWN-2
1 - #500 MCM, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL
1 - #400 MCM, AL-THWN-2 EGC

FAULT CURRENT
MODEL NO. # OF INVERTER VOLTAGE (V) FAULT CURRENT PER INVERTER (A) TOTAL FAULT CURRENT

CHINT POWER SYSTEMS, CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (36KW) 1 480 73.2 73.2
CHINT POWER SYSTEMS, CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW) 4 480 64.1 256.4
CHINT POWER SYSTEMS, CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (60KW) 2 480 64.1 128.2

OVERALL FAULT CURRENT 457.8

DC1.2
(1) - 1-1/4" EMT

6 - #10 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

42

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
80A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
80A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1" 600A, 480Y/277V, 3 , 4W,NEMA 3R,100 KAIC MIN.  (75C RATED FUSE HOLDER) FUSE HOLDER) ) SEE NOTE #1 & #2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
80A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-CP-2" SIMILIAR AS "INV-CP-1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-CP-4" SIMILIAR AS "INV-CP-3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
80A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
100A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
60A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM "INV-CP-5"  SIMILAR AS "INV-CP-3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) JUNCTION BOX "CP-JB-2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) JUNCTION BOX "CP-JB-3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) JUNCTION BOX "CP-JB-4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-CP-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPS SCA36KTL-DO/US-480 [480V]

AutoCAD SHX Text
36KW SYSTEM WITH 3 MPPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTPUT CURRENT: 43.5A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULT CURRENT DISTRIBUTION: 73.2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULT DURATION: 16ms

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC LUGS - #14 AWG - #6 AWG (CU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC LUGS - #6AWG - #3/0 AWG (CU/AL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-CP-6" SIMILIAR AS "INV-CP-3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) JUNCTION BOX "CP-JB-6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) JUNCTION BOX "CP-JB-7" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-CP-1" "INV-CP-1" CPS SCA60KTL-DO/US-480 [480V]  60KW SYSTEM WITH 3 MPPT   MAX OUTPUT CURRENT: 72.2A FAULT CURRENT CONTRIBUTION: 64.1A DC LUGS:  #14 AWG - #6 AWG (CU) AC LUGS:  #6 AWG - #3/0 AWG (CU/AL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) "DAS" (SEE SHEET E203)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2"   PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2"  SEE SHEET E203

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-CP-3" "INV-CP-3" CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V]  50KW SYSTEM WITH 3 MPPT   MAX OUTPUT CURRENT: 60.2A FAULT CURRENT CONTRIBUTION: 64.1A DC LUGS: #14 AWG - #6 AWG (CU) AC LUGS: #6 AWG - #3/0 AWG (CU/AL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. OF 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18) 25A FUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18) 25A FUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18) 25A FUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18) 25A FUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12) 25A FUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY POLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THIS EQUIPMENT FED BY MULTIPLE SOURCES. BUSBAR SIZED PER NEC 705.12(B)(3)(5) THIS EQUIPMENT FED BY MULTIPLE SOURCES. BUSBAR SIZED PER NEC 705.12(B)(3)(5) 2. THE FUSE HOLDER TERMINALS SHALL BE 75C RATEDTHE FUSE HOLDER TERMINALS SHALL BE 75C RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) JUNCTION BOX "CP-JB-1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY POLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18) 25A FUSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) "DAS"  SEE SHEET E203

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY POLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY POLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY POLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY POLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PULL BOX"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E101



AC1.14
(1) - 1-1/2" EMT

3 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.15
(3) - 3-1/2" PVC SCH 40
3 - #500 MCM, AL-THWN-2
1 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL
1 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

(04) CHINT POWER SYSTEM, CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW) INVERTER,
(02) CHINT POWER SYSTEM, CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW) INVERTER,

605KWSTC; 500KWAC
1120 MODULES, ZNSHINESOLAR ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

44 STRINGS OF 20 MODULES
STRING VOLTAGE: 734.7 VMP HIGH TEMP, 1082.7 VOC MAX

16 STRINGS OF 15 MODULES
STRING VOLTAGE: 551 VMP HIGH TEMP, 812 VOC MAX

STRING AMPERAGE: 13.07A IMP, 13.77A ISC

11 STRINGS OF 20 MODULES 11 STRINGS OF 20 MODULES

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

11 STRINGS OF 20 MODULES

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

11 STRINGS OF 20 MODULES

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

8 STRINGS OF 15 MODULES

AC1.9
(1) - 2" EMT

3 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.10
(1) - 2" EMT

3 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.11
(1) - 2" EMT

3 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.12
(1) - 2" EMT

3 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

#1
0 

AW
G

8 STRINGS OF 15 MODULES

AC1.13
(1) - 1-1/2" EMT

3 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2
1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

ARRAY-1 ARRAY-1 & ARRAY-2 ARRAY-2 & ARRAY-4 ARRAY-3 ARRAY-3ARRAY-3 & ARRAY-4

DC1.4
(1) - 1-1/2" PVC SCH 40
6 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2

DC1.5
(1) - 1-1/4" PVC SCH 40
4 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2

FAULT CURRENT
MODEL NO. # OF INVERTER VOLTAGE (V) FAULT CURRENT PER INVERTER (A) TOTAL FAULT CURRENT

CHINT POWER SYSTEM, CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (100KW) 4 480 41.47 165.88
CHINT POWER SYSTEM, CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V] (50KW) 2 480 64.1 128.2

OVERALL FAULT CURRENT 294.08

DC0.Y
SNAKE TRAY

2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2

DC1.6
(1) - 1-1/4" PVC SCH 40
6 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V)

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2

DC1.1
SNAKE TRAY

2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V)

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2

DC1.3
(1) - 1-1/2" PVC SCH 40

8 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V)

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

43

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-1" "INV-1" CPS SCH100KTL-DO/US-480 [480V]  100KW (105.3KVA @PF>0.95) SYSTEM  WITH 1 MPPT WITH STANDARD WIREBOX MAX OUTPUT CURRENT: 120.3A FAULT CURRENT CONTRIBUTION: 41.47A DC LUGS: #12 AWG - #6 AWG (CU) AC LUGS: #1/0 AWG - #500 MCM(CU/AL) (TYP. OF 4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(22) 25A FUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
175A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
800A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2" 800A, 480Y/277V, 3 , 4W,NEMA 3R, 100 KAIC MIN.  (75C RATED FUSE HOLDER) FUSE HOLDER) ) SEE NOTE #1 & #2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
175A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
175A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
175A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
80A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) WEATHER HEAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3" PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3" (SEE SHEET E203)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-2" SIMILIAR AS "INV-1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-3" SIMILIAR AS "INV-1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-4" SIMILIAR AS "INV-1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR AS DC1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(22)  25A FUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(22)  25A FUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(22)  25A FUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR AS DC1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16)  25A FUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR AS DC1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR AS DC1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZNSHINE ZXM7-SHLDD144 (540W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MPPT C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16)  25A FUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
80A 3P

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC GUTTER "ACG-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THIS EQUIPMENT FED BY MULTIPLE SOURCES. BUSBAR SIZED PER NEC 705.12(B)(3)(5) THIS EQUIPMENT FED BY MULTIPLE SOURCES. BUSBAR SIZED PER NEC 705.12(B)(3)(5) 2. THE FUSE HOLDER TERMINALS SHALL BE 75C RATEDTHE FUSE HOLDER TERMINALS SHALL BE 75C RATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR AS DC1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR AS DC1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR AS DC1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR AS DC1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) "DAS" (SEE SHEET E203)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-5" "INV-5" CPS SCA50KTL-DO/US-480 [480V]  50KW SYSTEM WITH 3 MPPT   MAX OUTPUT CURRENT: 60.2A FAULT CURRENT CONTRIBUTION: 64.1A DC LUGS: #14 AWG - #6 AWG (CU) AC LUGS: #6 AWG - #3/0 AWG (CU/AL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-6" SIMILIAR AS "INV-5" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E202

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E603

AutoCAD SHX Text
 C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E608



AC1.18
(1) - 3-1/2" PVC SCH 40

3 - #2 AWG, AL-MV-105 15kV
133% INSUL.

0 - #NO NEUTRAL
1 - #2 AWG, AL-MV-105 15kV

133% INSUL. EGC

AC1.19
(5) - 3" PVC SCH 40

3 - #500 MCM, AL-THWN-2

0 - #NO NEUTRAL
1 - #350 MCM, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.20
(4) - 3" PVC SCH 40

3 - #500 MCM, CU-THWN-2

0 - #NO NEUTRAL
1 - #4/0 AWG, CU-THWN-2 EGC

(1) - 3/4" IMC
3 - #22 AWG, SHIELDED TWISTED PAIR (RS485-2)

(1) - 3/4" IMC
3 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 NEUTRAL
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.16
(4) - 4" PVC SCH 40

3 - #750 MCM, AL-THWN-2
1 - #400 MCM, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #400 MCM, AL-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.17
(4) - 4" PVC SCH 40

3 - #750 MCM, AL-THWN-2
1 - #400 MCM, AL-THWN-2 NEUTRAL
1 - #400 MCM, AL-THWN-2 EGC

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

44

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO UTILITY 12.47KV 3-PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV OIL FILLED RTE 4-WAY SWITCH  2-600A SOURCE NON-FUSED SWITCH WAY  2-600A TAP FUSED SWITCH WAY  6-150A C.L. FUSES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500KVA, 3Ø  Ø  12.47KV Δ : 480Y/277V  Δ : 480Y/277V  : 480Y/277V  

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X#4 STR CU (W-105)  W/CONCENTRIC NEUTRAL 15KV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000A-MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6DP6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6DP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3MCC20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3BDP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWBRD 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWBRD 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBSTATION NO.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000A-MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000A INSULATED CU BUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X#4 STR) CU (W-105)  W/CONCENTRIC NEUTRAL 15KV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 KV CROSS-OVER SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV, 100A FUSED DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-333KVA, 1-PHASE 12.47KV Δ : 480Y/277V Δ : 480Y/277V : 480Y/277V 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBSTATION NO. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) IID METERING # PROPOSED BI-DIRECTIONAL METER #

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN 15KV RATED DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
400A FUSE DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEEDER NO.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV RATED DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV RATED DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200A MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
90P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200A MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV, 100A FUSED DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-333KVA, 1-PHASE 12.47KV Δ : 480Y/277V Δ : 480Y/277V : 480Y/277V 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBSTATION NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV 3-#1/0 STR CU (W-105)  W/CONCENTRIC NEUTRAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
400A FUSE DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEEDER NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POI AT TRANSFORMER SECONDARY SIDE 480Y/277V (OUTSIDE BUILDING 17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBSTATION NO.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER  "PV XFMR-1" SOLAR:12.47KV DELTA UTILITY:480/277V DELTA  1000KVA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM AC COMBINER AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2" SEE SHEET E202

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM AC COMBINER AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1" SEE SHEET E201

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2"  EATON DH367NRK  DISCONNECT: 800A  FUSE: 600A CLASS L NEMA 3R TERMINAL LUGS: (4) #1/0 AWG - (4) #750 MCM AL#1/0 AWG - (4) #750 MCM AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER  "PV XFMR-2" SOLAR:480Y/277V  UTILITY:12.47KV DELTA 1000KVA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEAR CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UTILITY LOCKABLE FUSED AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1"  VLB349G5, BOLTSWITCH, VLB SERIES,   TYPE VLB, 3P, 3W   DISCONNECT: 1600A  FUSE: 1400A CLASS L

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"  EATON DH367NRK  DISCONNECT: 800A  FUSE: 800A CLASS L NEMA 3R TERMINAL LUGS: (4) #1/0 AWG - (4) #750 MCM AL#1/0 AWG - (4) #750 MCM AL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALSO ENERGY DATALOGGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24V DC SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "DAS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM (N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1" (SEE SHEET E201)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM INVERTER "INV-CP-7"  (SEE SHEET E201)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM INVERTER "INV-6"  (SEE SHEET E202)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THIS EQUIPMENT FED BY MULTIPLE SOURCES. BUSBAR SIZED PER NEC 705.12(B)(3)(5).  THIS EQUIPMENT FED BY MULTIPLE SOURCES. BUSBAR SIZED PER NEC 705.12(B)(3)(5).  2. INSTALLER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT ALL BACKFED BREAKERS ARE INSTALLER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT ALL BACKFED BREAKERS ARE SUITABLE FOR THE APPLICATION AND THAT IF GFP IS PRESENT ALL SOLAR FEEDERS SHALL HAVE GFP PER 705.32. 3. FOR LOAD SIDE CONNECTION, PV BREAKER MUST BE INSTALLED AT THE END OF BUS. FOR LOAD SIDE CONNECTION, PV BREAKER MUST BE INSTALLED AT THE END OF BUS. 4. INSTALLER NEED TO ENSURE THAT THERE IS ENOUGH ROOM ON A PADDLES IN LVAC         INSTALLER NEED TO ENSURE THAT THERE IS ENOUGH ROOM ON A PADDLES IN LVAC         SIDE OF THE TRANSFOERMER.        

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SUBSTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEAR CANOPY-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT SUBSTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE LIMITER MERSEN-CP500A1-#500MCM EQUIVALENT (NEMA 3R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500KVA, 3Ø  Ø  12.47KV Δ : 480Y/277V  Δ : 480Y/277V  : 480Y/277V  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-6" & "PB-7" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-4" & "PB-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E203

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E101

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E101

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E101



(N) "JB-3"
(TO BE INSTALLED AT

 CANOPY)

(N) "JB-2"
(TO BE INSTALLED AT

 CANOPY)

(N) "JB-1"
(TO BE INSTALLED AT

 CANOPY)

(N) "JB-4"
(TO BE INSTALLED AT

 CANOPY)

(N) "JB-7"
(TO BE INSTALLED AT
 CANOPY)

(N) "JB-6"
(TO BE INSTALLED AT

 CANOPY)

(N) "JB-5"
(TO BE INSTALLED AT

 CANOPY)

(N) "JB-L-1"
(TO BE INSTALLED AT CANOPY-4)

(N) 1P
20A

3P200A
MAIN

BREAKER(VERIFY ON SITE)

 (E) PANELBOARD
___A BUSBAR, 480Y/277V,

CIRCUIT TO BE
VERFIED ON

FIELD

TO (E) CIRCUITS

(N) ILSCO TAP
 CONNECTOR "PBTD-2-1/0"

(TYP. OF 7)

(N) ASTRONOMICAL
TIME-SWITCH

AC1.21
(1) - 3/4" EMT

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.22
(1) - 3/4" PVC SCH 40

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.22
(1) - 3/4" PVC SCH 40

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.22
(1) - 3/4" PVC SCH 40
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 NEUTRAL
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.21
(1) - 3/4" EMT

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 NEUTRAL

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 EGC

AC1.21
(1) - 3/4" EMT

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
NEUTRAL
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
EGC

AC1.21
(1) - 3/4" EMT

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
NEUTRAL
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
EGC

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

45

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-1 CPL40BUC50BMS (WITH BUILT IN MOTION SENSOR) (TOTAL OF 6 LIGHTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-2 CPL40BUC50BMS (WITH BUILT IN MOTION SENSOR) (TOTAL OF 6 LIGHTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-3 CPL40BUC50BMS (WITH BUILT IN MOTION SENSOR) (TOTAL OF 5 LIGHTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-4 CPL40BUC50BMS (WITH BUILT IN MOTION SENSOR) (TOTAL OF 5 LIGHTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-5 CPL40BUC50BMS (WITH BUILT IN MOTION SENSOR) (TOTAL OF 5 LIGHTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-6 CPL40BUC50BMS (WITH BUILT IN MOTION SENSOR) (TOTAL OF 5 LIGHTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY-7 CPL40BUC50BMS (WITH BUILT IN MOTION SENSOR) (TOTAL OF 4 LIGHTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-1""PB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-2, 3" "PB-2, 3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: . 1. VERIFY THAT MIN. #8 AWG, CU-THWN-2 WIRE IS USED. VERIFY THAT MIN. #8 AWG, CU-THWN-2 WIRE IS USED. 2. BREAKERS TERMINALS MUST BE 75C RATED. BREAKERS TERMINALS MUST BE 75C RATED. 3. INSTALLER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT ALL BACKFED BREAKERS ARE SUITABLE FOR INSTALLER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT ALL BACKFED BREAKERS ARE SUITABLE FOR THE APPLICATION AND THAT IF GFP IS PRESENT ALL SOLAR FEEDERS SHALL HAVE GFP PER 705.32. 4. USE EMT INSIDE WHERE CONDUIT IS NOT EXPOSED TO DIRECT SUN LIGHT.USE EMT INSIDE WHERE CONDUIT IS NOT EXPOSED TO DIRECT SUN LIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-1 & 2""PB-1 & 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-2, "PB-2, 3,4 & 5" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-2, "PB-2, 3,4 & 5" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-2""PB-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E204

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

46

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NEUTRAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A, B & C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV MODULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	STRING INVERTER (TYP.)STRING INVERTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYED NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPONENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV MODULE TO RACKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL COMPONENTS WITHIN AN ARRAY ARE ELECTRICALLY BONDED THROUGH MODULE CLIPS AND RACKING STRUCTURE. ASSEMBLY IS UL 2703 LISTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RACKING TO GROUNDING LUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILSCO SGB-4 GROUND LUG CONNECTION OR EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT TO GROUNDING BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY CONNECTION MADE BY MANUFACTURER. PROVIDE AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGC RUNNING WITH CURRENT CARRYING CONDUCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGC IN SAME CONDUIT/RACEWAY AS THE CURRENT CARRYING CONDUCTORS, TERMINATING AT GROUND BUS AT EACH END. FOR SIZE SEE E400 SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUNDING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUNDING ELECTRODE PER NEC 250.50(A).

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GROUNDING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"X 8' LONG COPPER CLAD GROUND ROD, CONNECTED WITH #6 AWG CU-BARE GEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. INSTALLER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT ALL BACKFED BREAKERS ARE SUITABLE INSTALLER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THAT ALL BACKFED BREAKERS ARE SUITABLE FOR THE APPLICATION AND THAT IF A LOAD SIDE CONNECTION IS PERFORMED, THE EXISTING GROUND FAULT PROTECTION IS NOT COMPROMISED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) JUNCTION BOX JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A, B & C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV MODULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	STRING INVERTER (TYP.)STRING INVERTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) SNAKE TRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NEUTRAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500KVA, 3Ø  Ø  12.47KV Δ : 480Y/277V  Δ : 480Y/277V  : 480Y/277V  

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000A-MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
15A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200A

AutoCAD SHX Text
20A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6DP6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6DP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
600A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3MCC20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3BDP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWBRD 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWBRD 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBSTATION NO.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBSTATION NO.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000A-MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000A INSULATED CU BUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2500KVA, 3Ø  Ø  12.47KV Δ : 480Y/277V   Δ : 480Y/277V   : 480Y/277V   

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO UTILITY 12.47KV 3-PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV OIL FILLED RTE 4-WAY SWITCH  2-600A SOURCE NON-FUSED SWITCH WAY  2-600A TAP FUSED SWITCH WAY  6-150A C.L. FUSES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X#4 STR CU (W-105)  W/CONCENTRIC NEUTRAL 15KV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X#4 STR) CU (W-105)  W/CONCENTRIC NEUTRAL 15KV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 KV CROSS-OVER SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV, 100A FUSED DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-333KVA, 1-PHASE 12.47KV Δ : Δ : : 480Y/277V 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBSTATION NO. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) IID METERING # PROPOSED BI-DIRECTIONAL METER #

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN 15KV RATED DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
400A FUSE DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEEDER NO.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV RATED DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV RATED DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200A MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
90P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200A MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4DP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV, 100A FUSED DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBSTATION NO. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15KV 3-#1/0 STR CU (W-105)  W/CONCENTRIC NEUTRAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
400A FUSE DISCONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEEDER NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POI AT TRANSFORMER SECONDARY SIDE 480/277V Y (OUTSIDE BUILDING 17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER  "PV XFMR-1" SOLAR:12.47KV DELTA UTILITY:480/277V DELTA 1000KVA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER  "PV XFMR-2" SOLAR:480/277V Y UTILITY:12.47KV DELTA 1000KVA

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2"  EATON DH366NRK  DISCONNECT: 600A  FUSE: 600A CLASS L NEMA 3R

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"  EATON DH367NRK  DISCONNECT: 800A  FUSE: 800A CLASS L NEMA 3R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A, B & C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UTILITY LOCKABLE FUSED AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1"  VLB349G5, BOLTSWITCH, VLB SERIES,   TYPE VLB, 3P, 3W   DISCONNECT: 1600A  FUSE: 1400A CLASS L

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-333KVA, 1-PHASE 12.47KV Δ : 480Y/277V Δ : 480Y/277V : 480Y/277V 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) WEATHER HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE LIMITER MERSEN-CP500A1-#500MCM EQUIVALENT (NEMA 3R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) (N) AC  (N) AC  GUTTER (TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
(+)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-4" & "PB-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "PB-6" & "PB-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDING SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E300

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E101

AutoCAD SHX Text
 B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E603

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E101

AutoCAD SHX Text
 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E101



TABLE C1: AC OUTPUT CIRCUIT CONDUCTOR AND CONDUIT IDENTIFICATION
INITIAL

CONDUCTOR
LOCATION

FINAL
CONDUCTOR

LOCATION

RACEWAY
NAME

CIRCUIT
ID

RACEWAY  SIZE OR
DIRECT BURIAL

# OF
PARALLEL
CIRCUITS

# OF CONDUCTORS
IN RACEWAY OR
BURIAL BUNDLE

% OF MAX
CONDUIT

FILL

310.15(B)(1)
Temp Correction

Factor

310.15(C)(1) Fill
Adjustment

Factor

690.8 (A)(1)(e)
Adjustment

Factor

OPERATING
LINE

CURRENT

DESIGN
LINE

CURRENT

TERMINAL
TEMP
LIMIT

TEMP LIMIT
AMPACITY
30C AMB

OCPD
MINIMUM

CORRECTED
AMPACITY

CONDUCTOR
CORRECTED
AMPACITY

ONE WAY
LENGTH

(FT)
VOLTAGE
DROP %

CURRENT CARRYING CONDUCTOR TYPE
AND SIZE

NEUTRAL WIRE TYPE AND
SIZE  GROUNDING CONDUCTOR SIZE (AWG) NOTES

INV-CP-1 ACCB-1 AC1.1 AC1.1-1 2" PVC SCH 40 1 5 89% 0.87 1.00 1.25 72 90 Al-75C 155 100 90 152 350 1.15% 3 - #3/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #3/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #3 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-CP-2 ACCB-1 AC1.2 AC1.2-1 1-1/2" PVC SCH 40 1 5 87% 0.87 1.00 1.25 72 90 Al-75C 120 100 90 117 200 1.05% 3 - #1/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-CP-3 ACCB-1 AC1.3 AC1.3-1 2" PVC SCH 40 1 5 79% 0.87 1.00 1.25 60 75 Al-75C 155 80 75 152 430 1.18% 3 - #3/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #1 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-CP-4 ACCB-1 AC1.4 AC1.4-1 2" PVC SCH 40 1 5 64% 0.87 1.00 1.25 60 75 Al-75C 135 80 75 131 285 0.98% 3 - #2/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #3 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-CP-5 ACCB-1 AC1.5 AC1.5-1 1-1/4" PVC SCH 40 1 5 77% 0.87 1.00 1.25 60 75 Al-75C 90 80 75 87 70 0.48% 3 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-CP-6 ACCB-1 AC1.6 AC1.6-1 2" PVC SCH 40 1 5 64% 0.87 1.00 1.25 60 75 Al-75C 135 80 75 131 350 1.21% 3 - #2/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #3 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-CP-7 ACCB-1 AC1.7 AC1.7-1 2" PVC SCH 40 1 5 66% 0.87 1.00 1.25 44 54 Al-75C 135 60 54 131 350 0.87% 3 - #2/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
ACCB-1 ACDS-2 AC1.8 AC1.8-1 3-1/2" PVC SCH 40 4 5 88% 0.87 1.00 1.25 429 536 Al-75C 1240 600 536 1218 310 0.51% 3 - #500 MCM, AL-THWN-2 1 - #500 MCM, AL-THWN-2 1 - #400 MCM, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-1 ACCB-2 AC1.9 AC1.9-1 2" EMT 1 5 87% 0.87 1.00 1.25 120 150 Al-75C 180 175 150 178 10 0.04% 3 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-2 ACCB-2 AC1.10 AC1.10-1 2" EMT 1 5 87% 0.87 1.00 1.25 120 150 Al-75C 180 175 150 178 10 0.04% 3 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-3 ACCB-2 AC1.11 AC1.11-1 2" EMT 1 5 87% 0.87 1.00 1.25 120 150 Al-75C 180 175 150 178 10 0.04% 3 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-4 ACCB-2 AC1.12 AC1.12-1 2" EMT 1 5 87% 0.87 1.00 1.25 120 150 Al-75C 180 175 150 178 10 0.04% 3 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-5 ACCB-2 AC1.13 AC1.13-1 1-1/2" EMT 1 5 55% 0.87 1.00 1.25 60 75 Al-75C 90 80 75 87 10 0.07% 3 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
INV-6 ACCB-2 AC1.14 AC1.14-1 1-1/2" EMT 1 5 55% 0.87 1.00 1.25 60 75 Al-75C 90 80 75 87 10 0.07% 3 - #2 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #6 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC

ACCB-2 ACDS-3 AC1.15 AC1.15-1 3-1/2" PVC SCH 40 3 5 71% 0.87 1.00 1.25 602 752 Al-75C 930 800 752 914 430 1.32% 3 - #500 MCM, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 1 - #4/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 EGC
ACDS-3 PV XFMR-2 AC1.16 AC1.16-1 4" PVC SCH 40 4 5 86% 0.87 1.00 1.25 602 752 Al-75C 1540 1400 752 1514 10 0.02% 3 - #750 MCM, AL-THWN-2 1 - #400 MCM, AL-THWN-2 1 - #400 MCM, AL-THWN-2 EGC
ACDS-2 PV XFMR-2 AC1.17 AC1.17-1 4" PVC SCH 40 4 5 86% 0.87 1.00 1.25 429 536 Al-75C 1540 1400 536 1514 10 0.01% 3 - #750 MCM, AL-THWN-2 1 - #400 MCM, AL-THWN-2 1 - #400 MCM, AL-THWN-2 EGC

PV XFMR-2 PV XFMR-1 AC1.18 AC1.18-1 3-1/2" PVC SCH 40 1 4 82% 0.87 1.00 1.25 40 50 Al-75C 90 N/A 50 87 1040 0.18% 3 - #2 AWG, AL-MV-105 15kV 133% INSUL. 0 - #NO NEUTRAL 1 - #2 AWG, AL-MV-105 15kV 133% INSUL. EGC
PV XFMR-1 ACDS-1 AC1.19 AC1.19-1 3" PVC SCH 40 5 4 91% 0.87 1.00 1.25 1030 1287 Al-75C 1550 1400 1400 1523 10 0.03% 3 - #500 MCM, AL-THWN-2 0 - #NO NEUTRAL 1 - #350 MCM, AL-THWN-2 EGC

ACDS-1 POI AC1.20 AC1.20-1 3" PVC SCH 40 4 4 84% 0.87 1.00 1.25 1030 1287 Cu-75C 1520 N/A 1287 1496 20 0.05% 3 - #500 MCM, CU-THWN-2 0 - #NO NEUTRAL 1 - #4/0 AWG, CU-THWN-2 EGC
LIGHTING
FIXTURE

(E) PANELBOARD AC1.21 AC1.21-1 3/4" EMT 1 3 30% 0.87 1.00 1.25 0.14 0.18 Cu-75C 35 15 0.18 35 600 0.08% 1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 EGC

LIGHTING
FIXTURE

(E) PANELBOARD AC1.22 AC1.22-1 3/4" PVC SCH 40 1 3 31% 0.87 1.00 1.25 0.14 0.18 Cu-75C 35 15 0.18 35 600 0.08% 1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 EGC

DC CONDUITS DC VOLTAGE DROP DESIGN LINE
CURRENT

MINIMUM CORRECTED
AMPACITY CONDUIT FILL CONDUCTOR CORRECTED AMPACITY

CONDUIT NAME
(2*ONE WAY LENGTH*RESISTANCE PER 1000FT*PHASE
CURRENT Imp/1000 FT/STRING VOLTAGE/# WIRES PER

PHASE)= VOLTAGE DROP IN CONDUIT
ISC*1.56 ISC*1.25

100*(TOTAL CONDUCTOR AREA)/((CONDUIT
AREA)*(PERCENT ALLOWED FILL)) = PERCENT

MAXIMUM FILL

CONDUCTOR AMPACITY AT 30C * CONDUCTOR PER PHASE
* TEMP. CORRECTION FACTOR * FILL ADJUSTMENT

FACTOR  = CONDUCTOR CORRECTED AMPACITY
DC0.X (2 * 100 * 1.24 * 13.073382/ 1000FT /624.51 / 1 ) = 0.52% (13.77 * 1.56) = 21.52 (13.77 * 1.25) = 17.21 100 * 0.13 / (0.53 * 0.4) = 60% (40 * 1 * 0.87 * 1) = 34.8

AC CONDUITS
( For 3-Phase

system)
3 PHASE AC VOLTAGE DROP DESIGN LINE

CURRENT
MINIMUM CORRECTED

AMPACITY CONDUIT FILL CONDUCTOR CORRECTED AMPACITY

CONDUIT
NAME

1.732*ONE WAY LENGTH*RESISTANCE PER 1000FT*PHASE
CURRENT/1000 FT/OPERATING VOLTAGE/# WIRES PER

PHASE) = VOLTAGE DROP IN CONDUIT

OPERATING
CURRENT*1.25

OPERATING
CURRENT*1.25

100*(TOTAL CONDUCTOR AREA)/((CONDUIT
AREA)*(PERCENT ALLOWED FILL)) = PERCENT

MAXIMUM FILL

CONDUCTOR AMPACITY AT 30C * CONDUCTOR PER PHASE
* TEMP. CORRECTION FACTOR * FILL ADJUSTMENT

FACTOR  = CONDUCTOR CORRECTED AMPACITY
AC1.1 (1.732*350 * 0.126 * 72 / 1000FT / 480 / 1)=1.15% (72.2 * 1.25) = 90.25 (72.2 * 1.25) = 90.25 100 * 1.17 / (3.29 * 0.4) = 89% (175*1*0.87*1) = 152.25

       AMPACITY CALCULATION
                                                                             INV-CP-1 OUTPUT CURRENT CALCULATION (AC1.1)

OUTPUT OF INV-CP-1

125% X 72.2A (OUTPUT CURRENT) = 1.25 X72.2A = 90.25A (DESIGN CURRENT)
125% X 72.2A = 1.25 X 72.2A = 90.25A ≤100A (OVERCURRENT DEVICE)

AMBIENT SITE TEMPERATURE = 44°C

CONDUCTORS ON THE ROOF THAT ARE INSTALLED IN RACEWAYS EXPOSED TO DIRECT SUNLIGHT ARE DERATED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CEC 310.15(B)(2) AND TABLE 310.15(B)(2) BASED ON THE HEIGHT OF THE CONDUIT ABOVE THE ROOF = N/A
DESIGN CONDUIT TEMPERATURE = 44°C

ADJUSTMENT FACTOR FOR CONDUIT FILL (NEC TABLE 310.15(C)(1)) = 1.0

AMBIENT TEMPERATURE CORRECTION FACTOR BASED ON 30° (TABLE 310.15(B)(1)) = 41°C-45°C @ 90°C  TEMPERATURE RATING
OF CONDUCTOR IS 0.87
WITH 100A MINIMUM FUSE, SELECT #3/0 AWG, AL-THWN-2 (90°C COLUMN)

FROM TABLE 310.16, AMPACITY OF CONDUCTOR AT 90° IS 175A x 0.87TEMP. DERATE FACTOR = 152.25A

THIS IS GREATER THAN DESIGN CURRENT OF 90.25A - OK
CAN BE PROTECTED BY A 100A FUSE - OK

TABLE B1: DC OUTPUT CIRCUIT CONDUCTOR AND CONDUIT IDENTIFICATION
INITIAL

CONDUCTOR
LOCATION

FINAL
CONDUCTOR

LOCATION

# STRINGS IN
COMBINER BOX

IN PARALLEL

RACEWAY
NAME

CIRCUIT
ID

RACEWAY  SIZE OR
DIRECT BURIAL

# OF PARALLEL
CIRCUITS

# OF CONDUCTORS
IN RACEWAY OR
BURIAL BUNDLE

% OF MAX
CONDUIT FILL

310.15(B)(1)
Temp Correction

Factor

310.15(C)(1) Fill
Adjustment

Factor

690.8 (A)(1)(a) and
(B)(1) Adjustment

Factors
Isc

DESIGN
LINE

CURRENT

TERMINAL
TEMP LIMIT

TEMP LIMIT
AMPACITY
30C AMB

OCPD
MINIMUM

CORRECTED
AMPACITY

CONDUCTOR
CORRECTED
AMPACITY

ONE WAY
LENGTH

(FT)
VOLTAGE
DROP %

CURRENT CARRYING CONDUCTOR
TYPE AND SIZE (AWG)

EQUIPMENT GROUNDING
CONDUCTOR SIZE (AWG)

NOTES - FREE AIR WHERE PV
WIRE IS PROTECTED FROM

PHYSICAL DAMAGE.
ST-X CP-JB-X 1 DC0.X DC0.X-1 3/4" EMT 1 3 60% 0.87 1.00 1.56 14 22 Cu-90C 40 N/A 17 35 100 0.52% 2 - #10 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V) 1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 FREE-AIR OR 3/4" EMT MIN
ST-Y SNAKE TRAY 1 DC1.1 DC1.1-1 SNAKE TRAY 1 3 N/A 0.87 1.00 1.56 14 22 Cu-90C 55 N/A 17 48 100 0.28% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V) 1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 FREE-AIR OR 3/4" EMT MIN
ST-X CP-JB-X 1 DC0.Y DC0.Y-1 SNAKE TRAY 1 3 N/A 0.87 1.00 1.56 14 22 Cu-90C 55 N/A 17 48 100 0.33% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V) 1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2 FREE-AIR OR 3/4" EMT MIN

CP-JB-X INV-CP-X 1
DC1.2

DC1.2-1
1-1/4" EMT 1 7 57% 0.87 0.80 1.56

14 22
Cu-90C

40 25 17 28
15

0.07% 2 - #10 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2CP-JB-X INV-CP-X 1 DC1.2-2 14 22 40 25 17 28 0.07% 2 - #10 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)

CP-JB-X INV-CP-X 1 DC1.2-3 14 22 40 25 17 28 0.07% 2 - #10 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)

WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1

DC1.3

DC1.3-1

1-1/2" PVC SCH 40 1 9 80% 0.87 0.70 1.56

14 22

Cu-90C

55 25 17 33

200

0.07% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V)

1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2
WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1 DC1.3-2 14 22 55 25 17 33 0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V)

WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1 DC1.3-3 14 22 55 25 17 33 0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V)

WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1 DC1.3-4 14 22 55 25 17 33 0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V)

WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1
DC1.4

DC1.4-1
1-1/2" PVC SCH 40 1 7 61% 0.87 0.80 1.56

14 22
Cu-90C

55 25 17 38
200

0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1 DC1.4-2 14 22 55 25 17 38 0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)

WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1 DC1.4-3 14 22 55 25 17 38 0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)

WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1
DC1.5

DC1.5-1 1-1/4" PVC SCH 40
1 5 57% 0.87 0.80 1.56

14 22
Cu-90C

55 25 17 38
200

0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2

WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1 DC1.5-2 14 22 55 25 17 38 0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (1000V)

WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1
DC1.6

DC1.6-1
1-1/4" PVC SCH 40 1 7 83% 0.87 0.80 1.56

14 22
Cu-90C

55 25 17 38
200

0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V)
1 - #10 AWG, CU-THWN-2WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1 DC1.6-2 14 22 55 25 17 38 0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V)

WEATHER HEAD INV-X 1 DC1.6-3 14 22 55 25 17 38 0.55% 2 - #8 AWG, CU-PV WIRE (2000V)

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

47

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRING SCHEDULE & AMP. CALC.-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E401

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



STRING VOC CALCULATION - ZXM7-SHLDD144-540/M
PANEL VOC, 25C 49.8
NUMBER IN SERIES 17
STRING VOC STC 846.6
DESIGN LOW, (ASHRAE) C -5
TEMP COEFFICIENT, %/C -0.29%
PANEL VOC * NUMBER IN SERIES * (1 - (25 - DESIGN LOW TEMP)* VOC TEMP COEFFICIENT) = MAX VOC AT DESIGN LOW
(49.8 * 17 * ( 1-(25-(-5)* (-0.0029 ))  = 920.25

STRING VOC CALCULATION - ZXM7-SHLDD144-540/M
PANEL VOC, 25C 49.8
NUMBER IN SERIES 15
STRING VOC STC 747
DESIGN LOW, (ASHRAE) C -5
TEMP COEFFICIENT, %/C -0.29%
PANEL VOC * NUMBER IN SERIES * (1 - (25 - DESIGN LOW TEMP)* VOC TEMP COEFFICIENT) = MAX VOC AT DESIGN LOW
(49.8 * 15 * ( 1-(25-(-5)* (-0.0029 ))  = 811.99

STRING VOC CALCULATION - ZXM7-SHLDD144-540/M
PANEL VOC, 25C 49.8
NUMBER IN SERIES 14
STRING VOC STC 697.2
DESIGN LOW, (ASHRAE) C -5
TEMP COEFFICIENT, %/C -0.29%
PANEL VOC * NUMBER IN SERIES * (1 - (25 - DESIGN LOW TEMP)* VOC TEMP COEFFICIENT) = MAX VOC AT DESIGN LOW
(49.8 * 14 * ( 1-(25-(-5)* (-0.0029 ))  = 757.86

STRING VOC CALCULATION - ZXM7-SHLDD144-540/M
PANEL VOC, 25C 49.8
NUMBER IN SERIES 16
STRING VOC STC 796.8
DESIGN LOW, (ASHRAE) C -5
TEMP COEFFICIENT, %/C -0.29%
PANEL VOC * NUMBER IN SERIES * (1 - (25 - DESIGN LOW TEMP)* VOC TEMP COEFFICIENT) = MAX VOC AT DESIGN LOW
(49.8 * 16 * ( 1-(25-(-5)* (-0.0029 ))  = 866.12

STRING VOC CALCULATION - ZXM7-SHLDD144-540/M
PANEL VOC, 25C 49.8
NUMBER IN SERIES 20
STRING VOC STC 996
DESIGN LOW, (ASHRAE) C -5
TEMP COEFFICIENT, %/C -0.29%
PANEL VOC * NUMBER IN SERIES * (1 - (25 - DESIGN LOW TEMP)* VOC TEMP COEFFICIENT) = MAX VOC AT DESIGN LOW
(49.8 * 15 * ( 1-(25-(-5)* (-0.0029 ))  = 811.99

VOLTAGE DROP TABLE
WIRES / EQUIPMENT INV-CP-1 INV-CP-2 INV-CP-3 INV-CP-4 INV-CP-5 INV-CP-6 INV-CP-7 INV-1 INV-2 INV-3 INV-4 INV-5 INV-6

INV-X to ACCB-1 1.15% 1.05% 1.18% 0.98% 0.48% 1.21% 0.87%
INV-X to ACCB-2 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 0.07% 0.07%

ACCB-1 to ACDS-2 0.51%
ACCB-2 to ACDS-3 1.32%

ACDS-2 to PV XFMR-2 0.02%
ACDS-3 to PV XFMR-2 0.03%

PV XFMR-2 to PV XFMR-1 0.18%
PV XFMR-1 to ACDS-1 0.03%

ACDS-1 to POI 0.05%
TOTAL AC VOLTAGE DROP 1.94% 1.84% 1.97% 1.77% 1.28% 1.74% 1.66% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.65% 1.68% 1.68%
TOTAL DC VOLTAGE DROP 0.59% 0.52%

TOTAL VOLTAGE DROP 2.52% 2.42% 2.55% 2.36% 1.86% 2.32% 2.25% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.18% 2.20% 2.20%

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

48

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRING SCHEDULE & AMP. CALC.-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E402

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



NN N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

A

B

C

D 00 2' 4'00 2' 4'

00 2' 4'00 2' 4'

F

E

00 2' 4'

00 2' 4'

49

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E501

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN - INVERTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT ELEVATION - INVERTER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN - "ACCB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT ELEVATION - "ACCB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CANOPY COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CANOPY COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM (N) "INV-CP-1" THRU "INV-CP-7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) PV AC  PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CANOPY COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GALVANIZED STEEL POST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E)	GRADEGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CANOPY COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT ELEVATION - "ACDS-2", "ACDS-3" , "XFMR-2" & (N) DAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) TRANSFORMER  "PV XFRM-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM (N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) TRANSFORMER  "PV XFRM-1" (MEDIUM VOLTAGE SIDE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN - "ACDS-2", "ACDS-3" , "XFMR-2"  & (N) DAS (TOP VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFRM-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFRM-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM (N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFRM-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GALVANIZED STEEL POST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UNISTRUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UNISTRUT (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) DAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM (N) INVERTER "INV-CP-7" & "INV-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) DAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UNISTRUT (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UNISTRUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UNISTRUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2" &  (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3" (LOW VOLTAGE SIDE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) WEATHER STATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) WEATHER STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2"PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	UNISTRUT (TYP.)UNISTRUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N)	JUNCTION BOX JUNCTION BOX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) DC CONDUIT TO INVERTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) DC CONDUIT FROM MODULES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) L-FOOT (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) L-FOOT (TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TEK SCREW WITH MIN 3/4" PROTUSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TEK SCREW WITH MIN 3/4" PROTUSION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) DC CONDUIT TO INVERTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-11"



N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

A

B

00 1' 2'

00 1' 2'

A
E504

B
E502

A
E504

50

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 30' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E502

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC CONDUIT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) DC CONDUIT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 3/4" COMM. CONDUIT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UNISTRUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UNISTRUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM (N) "INV-1" THRU "INV-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GALVANIZED STEEL POST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GALVANIZED STEEL POST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) "INV-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-7" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'  CLEARANCE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E603

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC GUTTER  6" WIDE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-5"



CONDUIT SPACE
BOTTOM

NN
A

R
M

T
E

C
 D

E
F

E
N

S
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 C
O

.
85

90
1 

A
V

E
N

U
E

 5
3

JO
B

 N
U

M
B

E
R

:
C

O
A

C
H

E
LL

A
, C

A
  9

22
36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

B

C
1' 2'00

D 1' 2'00

A 00 2' 4'

00 2' 4'

51

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
E503

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT ELEVATION - "XFMR-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFRM-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOLTSWITCH AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1" PLAN VIEW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOLTSWITCH AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1" ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UTILITY LOCKABLE FUSED AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UTILITY LOCKABLE FUSED AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFRM-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT ELEVATION - "XFMR-1" (TOP VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM (N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFMR-2" (MEDIUM VOLTAGE SIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) UTILITY  LOCKABLE FUSED AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1" (LOW VOLTAGE SIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLEARANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'



AC DISCONNECT

CAUTION:
DO NOT REMOVE COVER UNTIL
5 MINUTES AFTER  DISCONNECTING
ALL SOURCES  OF SUPPLY.

DANGER:
BEFORE OPENING THE DEVICE,
DISCONNECT FROM GRID AND
THE PV  GENERATOR.THE DEVICE
MAY ONLY BE OPENED BY  SERVICE
PERSONNEL.

WARNING:
HAZARDOUS VOLTAGE AND ENERGY
INSIDE, DISCHARGE BY SERVICE
PERSONNEL BEFORE OPENING
THE DEVICE. ELECTRIC SHOCK
HAZARD. THE DC CONDUCTORS
OF THIS PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM
ARE UNGROUNDED AND MAY BE
ENERGIZED.

CAUTION:
RISK OF BURNING. DO NOT TOUCH!

5min

Serial Number

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

A B

DC

1' 2'00 1' 2'00

1'00 2'

52

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) UNISTRUT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM (N) "INV-1" THRU "INV-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
E504

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT LAYOUT PLAN (SIDE VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-2" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GALVANIZED STEEL POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO (N) "ACDS-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT PAD & ANCHORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT PAD CONTROL UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) AC GUTTER 6"X6" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOLYETHYLENE VAPOR BARRIER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) POLYETHYLENE VAPOR RETARDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) 1/2" Ø HILTI KWIK BOLT TZ STAINLESS STEEL W/ MIN 3 1/4" EFFECTIVE EMBEDMENT INTO CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN CONC PAD W/ #5 AT 8" O.C. EACH WAY,  MIDDLE F'c=2500

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. JOINT FORMED WITH TOOL OR INSERT STRIP MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR JOINT FORMED WITH TOOL OR INSERT STRIP MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR SAWED TYPE ONLY WITH PRIOR ACCEPTANCE BY SEOR. 2. SAWING SHALL BE PERFORMED AFTER 7 DAYS. SAWING SHALL BE PERFORMED AFTER 7 DAYS. 3. IF SINGLE LAYER OF REINFORCEMENT, EVER OTHER BAR IS IF SINGLE LAYER OF REINFORCEMENT, EVER OTHER BAR IS DISCONTINUOUS AT JOINT. IF 2 LAYER REINFORCEMENT, TOP LAYER IS COMPLETELY DISCONTINUOUS AT JOINT. 4. CONTROL JOINT SPACING SHALL BE 24 TO 36 TIMES THICKNESS OF CONTROL JOINT SPACING SHALL BE 24 TO 36 TIMES THICKNESS OF THE SLAB, 18" MAXIMUM 5. MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE=4,000 PSIMINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE=4,000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED POROUS FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) INVERTER "INV-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONCRETE PADS SHALL BE A MINIMUM 6" THICK CONCRETE SLAB ON 15MIL VAPOR BARRIER AND GRANULAR LAYER CONSIST OF 1/2" CLEAN AGGREGATE REINFORCED WITH ONE LAYER OF 6X6 - W1.4X1.4 WELDED WIRE FABRIC AT 1/3-DEPTH UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. WIRE FABRIC SHALL BE PROVIDED IN SHEETS AND PLACE ON SAND CHAIRS. REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR SLOPES AND DRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) DC CONDUIT FROM ARRAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"



A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3A

B C

53

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. GROUND GRID CONDUCTOR AND LEADS SHALL BE BURIED 18 GROUND GRID CONDUCTOR AND LEADS SHALL BE BURIED 18 INCHES BELOW COMPACTED GRADE. 2. GROUND GRID CONDUCTOR TO BE SOFT-DRAWN, #4/0 AWG GROUND GRID CONDUCTOR TO BE SOFT-DRAWN, #4/0 AWG BARE CU, 7 STR. 3. ALL BELOW GRADE GRID CONNECTIONS SHALL BE EXOTHERMIC ALL BELOW GRADE GRID CONNECTIONS SHALL BE EXOTHERMIC CONNECTORS. 4. THE GROUNDING SYSTEM IS SHOWN DIAGRAMMATICALLY AND THE GROUNDING SYSTEM IS SHOWN DIAGRAMMATICALLY AND LOCATION OF WIRES, RODS. ETC, MAY BE CHANGED. 5. GROUND ROD, STRUCTURES, TRANSFORMERS, ETC., GROUNDS GROUND ROD, STRUCTURES, TRANSFORMERS, ETC., GROUNDS TO BE INSTALLED PER "DETAIL C" ON SHEET E504. 6. EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN DRIVING RODS TO AVOID EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN DRIVING RODS TO AVOID UNDERGROUND DUCTS, ETC. USE THE SPECIAL DRIVING HEADS AND DRIVING ADAPTERS FOR THREADLESS RODS ON ALL AIR HAMMERS. DO NOT DRIVE ROD DEEPER AFTER WELDED CONNECTION TO WIRE IS COMPLETED. 7. PROVIDE 5 FOOT PIGTAILS AT ALL FOUNDATIONS. PROVIDE 5 FOOT PIGTAILS AT ALL FOUNDATIONS. 8. STATION SITE TO BE COVERED IN A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES OF STATION SITE TO BE COVERED IN A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES OF CLEAN CRUSHED STONE WITH A MINIMUM BULK RESISTIVITY OF 3000 OHM-METERS. 9. GROUND EVERY GATE POST, CORNER POST AND EVERY OTHER GROUND EVERY GATE POST, CORNER POST AND EVERY OTHER LINE POST. 10. MAINTAIN 2'-5" SPACING OF GROUND CONDUCTOR AROUND MAINTAIN 2'-5" SPACING OF GROUND CONDUCTOR AROUND EQUIPMENT. 11. GROUND THE REBAR AT NEAREST LOCATION AS PER "DETAIL C" GROUND THE REBAR AT NEAREST LOCATION AS PER "DETAIL C" ON SHEET E504.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: GROUND CONDUCTOR TO BE SOFT DRAWN - 4/0 AWG BARE CU. 7 STR. 10 FT. CU-CLAD-STEEL GROUND ROD 5/8" DIA. EXOTHERMIC CONNECTION. REBAR GROUNDING CONNECTION (SEE NOTE 11).

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4/0 TO REBAR CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4/0 AWG COPPER GROUNDING CONDUCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4/0 AWG COPPER GROUNDING CONDUCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TO CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/0 TO 4/0 TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4/0 AWG 7-STRANDS CU MAIN GROUNDING LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDING ROD INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN EQUIPMENT PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TO GROUND ROD CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND ROD  5/8" DIA X 10FT LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-7" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR GROUNDING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT PAD GROUNDING GRID

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E505

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT PAD GROUNDING GRID "XFMR-1" (NEAR BUILDING 17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEQUIPMENT PAD GROUNDING GRID "XFMR-2" (NEAR CANOPY-7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGROUNDING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS



A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

A

B

C

D

54

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRICADE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E506

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UK-RAIL PLASTIC WATER FILLED BARRIER (TOP VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UK-RAIL PLASTIC WATER FILLED BARRIER (FRONT VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UK-RAIL PLASTIC WATER FILLED BARRIER (SIDE VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UK-RAIL PLASTIC WATER FILLED BARRIER (SIDE VIEW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



JUNCTION BOX ON
BACK OF MODULE

PV WIRE

MIN. RADIUS FOR PV WIRE
600V OR LESS

8X WIRE Ø (56MM OR 2-1/8")

CONNECTOR PV WIRE

MIN. RADIUS 8X
CABLE DIAMETER

NOTES :

1. OBSERVE MIN. BENDING RADIUS REQUIREMENTS WHEN BUILDING AND
SECURING SOURCE CIRCUIT CONDUCTORS TO MODULES AND RACKING.

2. SEE MODULE SPEC SHEET OR CABLE SPECIFICATION FOR CABLE
DIAMETER.

A SCALE:
PV WIRE BENDING REQUIREMENTS (GREATER THAN 600V)

NTS B SCALE:
TYPICAL MODULE TO MODULE WIRE ROUTING 

NTS

C SCALE:
CONNECTOR DETAIL 

NTS

CONNECTOR
SEE NOTE  #1

MIN. RADIUS 8X
CABLE DIAMETER

PV WIRE

MIN. RADIUS 8X
CABLE DIAMETER

PV MODULE
OUTPUT

CONNECTOR
SEE NOTE  #1

OPTIMIZER / RSD
INPUT

LONG JUMPER

ALL CONNECTORS MUST BE:

1. MATED ONLY TO THE CONNECTORS OF THE SAME MANUFACTURER.

2. LOCKING TYPE, RATED TO 1000/2000VDC. (REFER SHEET E201/E202)

3. CRIMPED ONTO THE SOURCE CIRCUIT WIRE USING PROCEDURE
AND TOOLS RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER.

4. SECURED SUCH THAT THEY ARE NOT SUBJECTED TO RAIN OR
DIRECT SUNLIGHT, SUCH AS WITHIN MODULE GAPS.

F SCALE:
CONDUIT GROUNDING 

NTS

CONTINUOUS
GROUND,

STRIP INSULATION
AT LUG

ENCLOSURE WALL

GROUND BUSHING
WITH LAY-IN LUG

LOCK NUT

COMPRESSION
FITTING

CONDUIT

REPRESENTATIVE
CONDUCTORS

E SCALE:
MODULE CONNECTOR DETAILS 

NTS

MALE
CONNECTOR

FEMALE
CONNECTOR

D SCALE:
TYPICAL ENCLOSURE GROUNDING 

NTS

ALL CONNECTORS MUST BE:

1. MATED ONLY TO THE CONNECTORS OF THE SAME MANUFACTURER.

2. LOCKING TYPE, RATED TO 1000/2000VDC. (REFER SHEET E201/E202)

3. CRIMPED ONTO THE SOURCE CIRCUIT WIRE USING PROCEDURE AND
TOOLS RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER.

4. SECURED SUCH THAT THEY ARE NOT SUBJECTED TO RAIN OR DIRECT
SUNLIGHT, SUCH AS WITHIN MODULE GAPS.

NOTE: LOCATE CONNECTORS OUT OF
DIRECT UV/RAIN EXPOSURE

NEGATIVE PV WIRE
CONNECTOR

POSITIVE PV WIRE
CONNECTOR

-

+

1 STRING

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

55

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CONDUIT TO PANELBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDING BUSHINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL DETAILS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E601



NOTES :

1. NO PLASTIC-ONLY CABLE TIES. TIES SHALL BE BY HELLERMANNTYTON.
ACTUAL LENGTH TO BE DETERMINED BY SUBCONTRACTOR BASED ON
MOUNTING LOCATION.

2. SUBCONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE MEANS TO PREVENT CHAFING OF
WIRES WHERE THEY MAY COME IN CONTACT WITH SHARP EDGES OF
RACK. SUBMIT PROPOSED METHOD OF PROTECTION FOR APPROVAL.

CABLE TIE (TYP.)

PROVIDE LOOP IN WIRING AS SHOWN TO
PREVENT STRAIN ON THE SEAL WHERE WIRE
ENTERS JUNCTION BOX ON THE BACK OF EACH
MODULE. SEE " PV WIRE BENDING
REQUIREMENT" DETAIL. SECURE WITH CABLE
TIES AS REQUIRED. SUBMIT METHOD FOR
APPROVAL.

ALL RACKS IN A ROW SHALL BE BONDED AT
SEPARATIONS . PROVIDE LAY-IN GROUND LUG
BOLTED THRU Z-PURLIN AT ENDS OF EACH RACK
WITH #6 GREEN CU WIRE BETWEEN RACKS.

SOURCE CIRCUIT HOMERUN WIRES BUNDLED
TOGETHER IN GAP BETWEEN RACKS.

#6 GREEN CU GROUND BETWEEN RACKS.
WIRE SHALL INCORPORATE A SMALL AMOUNT OF
SLACK AS SHOWN.

CONNECTOR (TYP.)

SEE NOTE 2

LAST RACK IN ARRAY

EACH SECTION OF WIRE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
SHALL BE BONDED TO THE RACK AT BOTH ENDS
OF EACH ARRAY. THRU BOLT LAST SECTION TO
PURLIN USING A BOLT, STAR WASHER AND NUT

WITH INTEGRATED STAR WASHER TO BOND WIRE
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM TO RACK.

A SCALE:
SOURCE CIRCUIT WIRE MANAGEMENT

NTS

AT THE END OF EACH STRING OF MODULES, ROUTE SOURCE
CONDUCTORS TO SIDE OF Z-PURLIN WITH CABLE TIES.

SEE NOTE 2

C SCALE:
WIRE MANAGEMENT DETAIL 

NTS

MODULE
PV WIRE

BUNDLED HOMERUN
CONDUCTORS
W/ ZIPTIES

MODULE
PV WIRE

D SCALE:
TYPICAL EDGE CLIP DETAIL-2

NTS

EDGE CLIP

BUNDLED HOMERUN
CONDUCTORS

W/ ZIPTIES

RAIL

SOLAR MODULE

SOLAR CELL OUTLINE
AS VIEWED FROM

UNDERSIDE OF MODULE

TO DAS

MODULE CELL TEMPERATURE
SENSOR TO BE AFFIXED DIRECTLY TO
THE CENTER OF A CELL IN THE
CENTER BACK OF THE MODULE.
FOLLOW MANUFACTURER PROVIDED
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS FOR
SURFACE PENETRATION AND
SENSOR ATTACHMENT.

B SCALE:
MODULE CELL TEMPERATURE SENSOR/ IF REQUIRED

NTS

F SCALE:
MODULE GROUNDING DETAIL

NTSE SCALE:
PULL BOX FILL CALCULATION

NTS

TYPE OF PULL REQUIRED SIZE OF PULL BOX "PB-1",  "PB-2", "PB-4"

STRAIGHT PULL (8 x 2")+2"+0.75"=18.75"

ANGLE PULL (6 x 2")+1.5"+2"+0.75"=16.25"

INSTALL MIN. 20" x 20" PULL BOX

TYPE OF PULL REQUIRED SIZE OF PULL BOX  "PB-3", "PB-6" & "PB-7"

ANGLE PULL (6 x 2")+1.5"+2"+2"+1.25"+0.75"=19.5"

INSTALL MIN. 22" x 22" PULL BOX

TYPE OF PULL REQUIRED SIZE OF PULL BOX  "PB-5"
STRAIGHT PULL (8 x 3.5")+2"+0.75"=30.75"

ANGLE PULL (6 x 3.5")+2"+2"+3.5"+0.75"=29.25"

INSTALL MIN. 32" x 32" PULL BOX

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

56

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL DETAILS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E602



B SCALE:
FAULT CURRENT CALCULATION-2

NTS C SCALE:
FAULT CURRENT CALCULATION-3

NTS

A SCALE:
AC GUTTER CALCULATION

NTS

AC Gutter Sizing
20% Fill of total area of conductors 366.22(A)
Gutter Size ( in inches) 6
Area Of Gutter (in sq. inches) 36
Total Area of conductors (in sq. inches) 5.14
Percentage Allowable fill 71%

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

57

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL DETAILS-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E603



OR

A SCALE:
CANOPY COLUMN GROUNDING DETAIL

NTS

B SCALE:
STEEL COLUMN AT POLE FOOTING CONNECTION

NTS

 

C SCALE:
CONDUIT TRANSITION DETAIL (TYP.)

NTS

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

58

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED STEEL SOLAR SHADE STRUCTURE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC CONDUIT TO INVERTER, RIGID STEEL WHERE EXPOSED TO VEHICULAR DAMAGE (FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY-ACTUAL ROUTING MAY DIFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY FOOTING  SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE 20' MIN. OF CONTINUOUS #4 BARE COPPER CONDUCTOR ENCASED BY AT LEAST 2" OF CONCRETE WHICH IS IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH THE EARTH. ONLY ONE REQUIRED AT EACH CANOPY PER NEC 250.52(A)(3)(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXOTHERMIC WELD TO COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED STEEL SOLAR SHADE STRUCTURE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC CONDUIT TO INVERTER, RIGID STEEL WHERE EXPOSED TO VEHICULAR DAMAGE (FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY-ACTUAL ROUTING MAY DIFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXOTHERMIC WELD TO COLUMN. MIN #4AWG BARE GROUND WIRE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY FOOTING  SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC RATED CHRISTY BOX  8" DIAMETER X 12" DEPTH (OR EQUIVALENT) FOR GROUNDING CONNECTION WITH  MIN  "X 8' CU GROUND ROD58"X 8' CU GROUND ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
58"X 8' CU GROUND ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXOTHERMIC WELD TO GROUND ROD CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTACH CONDUIT TO COLUMN WITH SINGLE HOLE STRAP AND TEKS SCREW OR SIMILAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL COLUMN PER PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE POLE FOOTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF STEEL COLUMN  AND CONCRETE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 6" EXPOSED PIER AT LOCATIONS OUTSIDE PAVED AREAS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE, ASPHALT OR SLAB AS OCCURS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STEEL BELOW GRADE SHALL BE ENCASED IN 3" MINIMUM ENCASED IN 3" MINIMUM CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE POLE FOOTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SLOPPED SURFACE AT TOP TO PREVENT  ACCUMULATION OF WATER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED STEEL SOLAR SHADE STRUCTURE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC CONDUIT TO INVERTER, RIGID STEEL WHERE EXPOSED TO VEHICULAR DAMAGE (FOR ILLUSTRATION ONLY-ACTUAL ROUTING MAY DIFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY FOOTING  SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE 20' MIN. OF CONTINUOUS #4 BARE COPPER CONDUCTOR ENCASED BY AT LEAST 2" OF CONCRETE WHICH IS IN DIRECT CONTACT WITH THE EARTH. ONLY ONE REQUIRED AT EACH CANOPY PER NEC 250.52(A)(3)(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXOTHERMIC WELD TO COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL  DETAILS-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E604

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. AT CONTRACTORS OPTIONS, EXTEND STEEL COLUMN TO AT CONTRACTORS OPTIONS, EXTEND STEEL COLUMN TO BOTTOM OF FOOTING IN LIEU OF THE WELDED REBAR.



WIRE TO DAS (N) PYRANOMETER

(N) PYRANOMETER

EQUATOR

(N) ALBEDO MOUNTING PLATE

(N) SUN SHADE TO (N) DAS

A SCALE:
PYRANOMETER (POA) MOUNTING  DETAIL

NTS

B SCALE:
PYRANOMETER (GHI) MOUNTING  DETAIL

NTS

MATCH WITH THE MODULE TILT

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

59

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL  DETAILS-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E605



A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

A B C

D E F

G H I

60

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC SCH 40 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.3   

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC SCH 40 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.4   

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC SCH 40 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.1   

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.3   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC SCH 40 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.1  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.3   

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.2   

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.4   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC SCH 40 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.15   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC SCH 40 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.8   

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.7   

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.6   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)-3/4"IMC FROM AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.6  

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC SCH 40 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC SCH 40 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.8   

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.15  

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.7   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)-3/4"IMC FROM AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC SCH 40 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.1  

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.3   

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.2   

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.4   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.5   

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DETAILS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E606

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-7 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3A

B

C

D

E

G

F

61

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 60" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.18   

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.18   

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.19   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.20   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC1.4   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC1.3   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC1.3   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC1.4   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC1.4   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC1.5   

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.17   

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" PVC SCH 40 COMMUNICATION CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE "ELECTRICAL LINE BELOW" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CONDITION OR NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FREE OF STONES  ALL THE WAY DOWN TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH (90% COMPACTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.15  

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC1.8  

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 24" MIN. COVER PER NEC 300.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1)-3/4"IMC FROM AC COMBINER BOX "ACCB-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DETAILS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E607

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-10 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRENCH DETAILS-TR-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



A SCALE:
SNAKE TRAY MOUNTING  DETAIL-1

NTS B SCALE:
SNAKE TRAY MOUNTING  DETAIL-2

NTS

C SCALE:
DC CONDUIT TRANSITION FROM SNAKE TRAY TO WEATHER HEAD DETAILS (FOR GROUND MOUNT SYSTEM)

NTS

WEATHER HEAD

DC OUTPUT CABLES

DOUBLE SPINE POST MOUNT HOLD DOWN
BRACKET "CM 407-SK-0893"

SOLAR SNAKE TRAY, 2"X2"

STEEL ROD

CONNECTOR BOLT,CB-14-SS

DC OUTPUT CABLES

CONDUIT FOR TRANSITIONING
UNDERGROUND TO INVERTER

TRENCH DETAIL "TR-15"
(SEE SHEET E607)

(E) GRADE

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

62

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNAKE TRAY DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E608



9 GAUGE
GALVANIZED STEEL

TOP WIRE

17
8" O.D LINE POST TYP.

(5.79 LB/FT)

17
8" O.D PIPE

7 GAGE GALV. TENSION
WIRE W/ GALV. WIRE
TIES AT 24" O.C.

14 GAGE GALV. STEEL
WIRE TIES AT 24" O.C.

6'
2" MESH 11 GAGE

CHAIN LINK FABRIC

10'-0" MAX. 10'-0" MAX.

(E) GRADE

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X 1'

(3) STRANDS OF BARBED WIRE EA
CONSISTING OF 2 STRAND LINE WIRE

W/ 4 PT BARBS

3/8" Ø W/
TURNBUCKLE

17
8" O.D. PIPE

GATE FRAME
AND BRACE
(2.72 LB/FT)

12 GAGE GALV.
STEEL WIRE

TIES AT 16" O.C.

11
4" GATE STOP

TOP AND BOTTOM

6'

4" O.D PIPE
(7.58 LB/FT)

(E) GRADE

9 GAUGE
GALVANIZED STEEL
TOP WIRE

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

(3) STRANDS OF BARBED WIRE
EA CONSISTING OF 2 STRAND

LINE WIRE W/ 4 PT BARBS

1'

20'

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3A

B

63

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE AND GATE     DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E609

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u FENCE ELEVATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOUBLE SWING GATE ELEVATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS



A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

B

A C

D

64

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY POST DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E610

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U3 PANEL DEG+ SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U3 PANEL DEG+ FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULIGHT FIXTURE MOUNTING DETAILS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 3/8"-16x2" BOLT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PIPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) LIGHTING FIXTURE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BEFORE SCREWING PIPE ONTO FIXTURE ADD ONE WASHER NUT. SCREW PENDANT ONTO FIXTURE ADD WASHER NUT AND FEED WIRES THROUGH PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULIGHT FIXTURE MOUNTING DETAILS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) 3/8"-16x2" BOLT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) JUNCTION BOX (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PIPE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) LIGHTING FIXTURE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BEFORE SCREWING PIPE ONTO FIXTURE ADD ONE WASHER NUT. SCREW PENDANT ONTO FIXTURE ADD WASHER NUT AND FEED WIRES THROUGH PIPE



MAIN SERVICE DISCONNECT /
UTILITY METER

PHOTOVOLTAIC AC DISCONNECT- "ACDS-3"
RATED AC OUTPUT CURRENT:
NOMINAL OPERATING AC VOLTAGE:

602A
 480V

PER NEC 690.54

MAIN PHOTOVOLTAIC
SYSTEM DISCONNECT

PER NEC 690.13(B)

WARNING

COMBINER BOX / CIRCUITS / CONDUIT
COMBINER BOX / EMT ENCLOSURES

ELECTRICAL SHOCK HAZARD

TERMINALS ON THE LINE AND LOAD
SIDES MAY BE ENERGIZED IN THE

OPEN POSITION

PER NEC 706.15(C)(4) NEC 690.13(B)

TURN OFF PHOTOVOLTAIC
AC DISCONNECT PRIOR TO
WORKING INSIDE PANEL

PER NEC 110.27(C) & OSHA 1910.145(f)(7)

WARNING

POWER TO THIS SERVICE IS ALSO SUPPLIED
FROM THE FOLLOWING SOURCES WITH

DISCONNECTS LOCATED AS SHOWN

CAUTION

BUILDING / STRUCTURE

EMT / CONDUIT RACEWAYS

PHOTOVOLTAIC POWER SOURCE
PER NEC 690.31(D)(2)

AC DISCONNECT / BREAKER /
POINTS OF CONNECTION

PER NEC 690.13(B)

WARNING
ELECTRICAL SHOCK HAZARD

PER NEC 706.15(C)(4) & NEC 690.13(B)

PER NEC 690.15(B) & NEC 690.33(D)(2)

DO NOT DISCONNECT
UNDER LOAD

CAUTION
PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM CIRCUIT IS BACKFED

PER NEC 705.12(B)(3)(2)

MAIN SERVICE DISCONNECT

WARNING

PER NEC 690.13(B)

ADHESIVE FASTENED SIGNS

NEC 110.21(B)(1)
INFORMATIONAL NOTE: ANSI Z535.4 - 2011 Product safety signs and labels, provides guidelines for suitable font sizes,
words, colors, symbols, and location requirements for labels.

NEC 110.21(B)(3)
The label shall be suitable for the environment where it is installed.

IFC 605.11.1.3
Adhesive fastened signs may be acceptable if properly adhered. Vinyl signs shall be weather resistant.

LABELING REQUIREMENTS FOR ARTICLE 690

NEC 690.13(B)
Each PV system disconnecting means shall plainly indicate whether in the open (off) or closed (on) position and be
permanently marked “PV SYSTEM DISCONNECT” or equivalent. Additional markings shall be permitted based upon
the specific system configuration.
For PV system disconnecting means where the line and load terminals may be energized in the open position, the
device shall be marked with the following words or equivalent: "Terminals on the line and load sides may be energized
in the open position."

NEC 690.15(B)
An isolating device shall be rated to open the maximum circuit current under load or be marked “Do Not Disconnect
Under Load” or “Not for Current Interrupting.”

NEC 690.31(B)(1)
PV system circuit conductors shall be identified at all termination, connection, and splice points by color coding,
marking tape, tagging, or other approved means. Conductors relying on other than color coding for polarity
identification shall be identified by an approved permanent marking means such as labeling, sleeving or shrink-tubing
that is suitable for the conductor size.

NEC 690.31(D)(2)
Unless located and arranged so the purpose is evident, the following wiring methods and enclosures that contain PV
system dc circuit conductors shall be marked with the wording PHOTOVOLTAIC POWER SOURCE OR SOLAR PV DC
CIRCUIT by means of permanently affixed labels or other approved permanent marking: (1) Exposed raceways, cable
trays, and other wiring methods (2) Covers or enclosures of pull boxes and junction boxes (3) Conduit bodies in which
any of the available conduit openings are unused.

The labels or markings shall be visible after installation. All letters shall be capitalized and shall be a minimum height
of 9.5 mm (3⁄8in.) in white on a red background. labels shall appear on every section of the wiring system that is
separated by enclosures, walls, partitions, ceilings, or floors. spacing between labels or markings, or between a label
and a marking, shall not be more than 3 m (10ft). Labels required by this section shall be suitable for the environment
where they are installed.

NEC 690.31(E)
Solidly grounded bipolar PV systems shall be clearly marked with a permanent, legible warning notice indicating that
the disconnection of the grounded conductor(s) may result in overvoltage on the equipment.

NEC 690.33(D)(2)
Interruption of Circuit. Connectors shall be a type that requires the use of a tool to open and marked “Do Not
Disconnect Under Load” or “Not for Current Interrupting.”

NEC 690.52
Alternating-current modules shall be marked with identification of terminals or leads and with identification of the
following ratings.

NEC 690.53
A permanent readily visible label indicating the highest maximum dc voltage in a PV system, calculated in accordance
with 690.7, shall be provided by the installer at one of the following locations: (1) DC PV system disconnecting means
(2) PV system electronic power conversion equipment (3) Distribution equipment associated with the PV system.

NEC 690.54
All interactive system(s) points of interconnection with other sources shall be marked as an accessible location at the
disconnecting means as a power source and with the rated ac output current and the nominal operating ac voltage.

NEC 690.55
The PV system output circuit conductors shall be marked to indicate polarity where connected to energy storage
systems.

NEC 690.56
A fuel cell system that stores electrical energy shall require the following warning sign, or equivalent, at the location
of the service disconnecting means of the premises:
WARNING FUEL CELL POWER SYSTEM CONTAINS ELECTRICAL ENERGY STORAGE DEVICES.

NEC 690.56(B)
Plaques or directories shall be installed in accordance with 705.10 AND 712.10.

NEC 690.56(C)
The type of PV system is shown in figure 690.56(C).

NEC 690.56(C)(2)
A rapid shutdown initiation device shall have a label located on or no more than 1 m (3 ft) from the initiation device
that includes the following wording: RAPID SHUTDOWN FOR SOLAR PV SYSTEM. The label shall be reflective, with all
letters capitalized and having a minimum height of 9.5 mm (3⁄8 in.), in white on red background.

NEC 690.59
PV systems connected to other sources shall be installed in accordance with parts I and II of Article 705.

NEC 705.12(B)(3)(3)
The sum of the ampere ratings of all overcurrent devices on panelboards, both load and supply devices, excluding the
rating of the overcurrent device protecting the busbar, shall not exceed the ampacity of the busbar. The rating of the
overcurrent device protecting the busbar shall not exceed the rating of the busbar. Permanent warning labels shall be
applied to distribution equipment displaying the following or equivalent wording:
WARNING: THIS EQUIPMENT FED BY MULTIPLE SOURCES. TOTAL RATING OF ALL OVERCURRENT DEVICES EXCLUDING
MAIN SUPPLY OVERCURRENT DEVICE SHALL NOT EXCEED AMPACITY OF BUSBAR.

NEC 705.12(D)
Suitable for backfeed. Fused disconnects, unless otherwise marked, shall be considered suitable for backfeed.

NEC 706.15(C)
Each ESS disconnecting means shall plainly indicate whether it is in the open (on) or closed (off) position and be
permanently marked “ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM DISCONNECT”. The disconnecting means shall be legibly marked in
the field to indicate the following:
Nominal ESS ac voltage and maximum ESS dc voltage
Available fault current derived from the ESS
An arc-flash label applied in accordance with acceptable industry practice
Data calculation was performed.

REQUIREMENTS FOR ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS (FIELD MARKING)

NEC 110.16(A) Arc Flash:
Electrical equipment, such as switchboards, switchgear, panelboards, industrial control
panels, meter socket enclosures, and motor control centers, that is in other than dwelling
units, and is likely to require examination, adjustment, servicing, or maintenance while
energized, shall be field or factory marked to warn qualified persons of potential electric
arc flash hazards. The marking shall meet the requirements in 110.21(B) and shall be
located so as to be clearly visible to qualified persons before examination, adjustment,
servicing, or maintenance of the equipment.

NEC 110.16(B)
In other than dwelling units, in addition to the requirements in (A), a permanent label shall
be field or factory applied to service equipment rated 1200 amps or more. The label shall
meet the requirements of 110.21(B) and contain the following information:
1. Nominal system voltage
2. Available fault current at the service overcurrent protective devices.
3. The clearing time of service overcurrent protective devices based on the available

fault current at the service equipment.
4. The date the label was applied.

Exception: Service equipment labeling shall not be required if an arc flash label is applied in
accordance with acceptable industry practice.

NEC 110.21(B)(1) Field Applied Hazard Markings:
The marking shall warn of the hazards using effective words, colors, symbols, or any
combination thereof.

NEC 110.21(B)(3)
The label shall be of sufficient durability to withstand the environment involved.

NEC 110.22(B) Engineered Series Combination Systems:
Equipment enclosures for circuit breakers or fuses applied in compliance with series
combination ratings selected under engineering supervision in accordance with 250.86(A)
shall be legibly marked in the field as directed by the engineer to indicate the equipment
has been applied with a series combination rating. The marking shall meet the
requirements in 110.21(B).

NEC 110.24(A) Field Marking:
Service equipment at other than dwelling units shall be legibly marked in the field with the
maximum available fault current. The field marking(s) shall include the date the
fault-current calculation was performed and be of sufficient durability to withstand the
environment involved. The calculation shall be documented and made available to those
authorized to design, install, inspect, maintain, or operate the system.

NEC 110.27(C)
Entrances to rooms or other guarded locations that contain exposed live parts shall be
marked with conspicuous warning signs forbidding unqualified persons to enter.

NEC 210.5(C)(1)(b) Posting of Identification Means:
The method utilized for conductors originating within each branch-circuit panelboard or
similar branch circuit distribution equipment shall be documented in a manner that is
readily available and shall be permanently posted at each branch-circuit panelboard or
similar branch-circuit distribution equipment. The label shall be of sufficient durability to
withstand the environment involved and shall not be handwritten.

NEC 230.2(E) Identification:
Where a building or structure is supplied by more than one service, or any combination of
branch circuits, feeders, and services, a permanent plaque or directory shall be installed at
each service disconnect location denoting all other services, feeders, and branch circuits
supplying that building or structure and the area served by each.

NEC 408.4(B) Source of supply:
All switchboards, switchgear, and panelboards supplied by feeder(s) in other than one-or
two-family dwellings shall be permanently marked to indicate each device or equipment
where the power originates. The label shall be permanently affixed, of sufficient durability
to withstand the environment involved and not be handwritten.

NEC 705.10
A permanent plaque or directory shall be installed at a building supplied by a stand-alone
system at each service equipment location, or at an approved readily visible location. the
plaque or directory shall denote the location of each power source disconnecting means
for the premises or be grouped with other plaques or directories for other on-site sources.
The marking shall comply with 110.21(B).

NEC 705.12(C)
Equipment containing overcurrent devices in circuits supplying power to a busbar or
conductor supplied from multiple sources shall be marked to indicate the presence of all
sources.

NEC 705.12(B)(3)(3)
Permanent warning label shall be applied to the distribution equipment  displaying the
following or equivalent wording: THIS EQUIPMENT FED BY MULTIPLE SOURCES: TOTAL
RATING OF ALL OVERCURRENT DEVICES EXCLUDING MAIN POWER SUPPLY SHALL NOT
EXCEED AMPACITY OF BUSBAR.

NEC 705.12(B)(3)(2)
A permanent warning label shall be applied to the distribution equipment adjacent to the
back-fed breaker from the inverter power source that displays the following or equivalent
wording:
WARNING: "Power output connection. Do not relocate this overcurrent drive".

NEC 710.15(C)
Stand-alone systems shall be permitted to supply 120 volts to single-phase, 3-wire,
120/240-volt service equipment or distribution panels where there are no 240-volt outlets
and where there are no multiwire branch circuits. In all installations, the sum of the ratings
of the power sources shall be less than the rating of the neutral bus in the service
equipment. This equipment shall be marked with the following words or equivalent:
“WARNING: Single 120-volt supply - do not connect multiwire branch circuits."

OSHA 1910.145(F)(7)
Warning tags are used to represent a hazard level between “Caution” and “Danger”.

GENERAL NOTES FOR LABELS AND MARKINGS:
1. Labels and markings shall be applied to the appropriate components in accordance with the NEC.

2. Solar modules are supplied from the manufacturer with markings pre-applied to meet the requirements of the
NEC.

3. The inverter is supplied from the manufacturer with the appropriate labels and markings to meet the requirements
of NEC.

4. All other warning and caution labels, unless otherwise specified, must meet the requirements of ANSI Z535.4 – 2011 per
Article 110.21(B) in the NEC 2020. The ANSI standard requires that Danger, Warning, and Caution signs used the
standard header colors, header text, and safety alert symbol on each label. The ANSI standard requires a heading that is
at least 50% taller than the body While not required in the NEC 2020, the message text should be at least .12” tall. If we
compare this to Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OHSA)1910.145 and the American National Standard
Institute (ANSI) Z535, it is specified that signs must be visible at a safe viewing distance from the hazard. They also
recommend the use of safety alert symbols, where applicable.

PER NEC 705.10 & 690.56(A)(B)

TERMINALS ON THE LINE AND
LOAD SIDES MAY BE ENERGIZED

IN THE OPEN POSITION

PHOTOVOLTAIC AC DISCONNECT- "ACDS-2"
RATED AC OUTPUT CURRENT:
NOMINAL OPERATING AC VOLTAGE:

 429A
 480V

PER NEC 690.54

PER NEC 705.12(D) & NEC 690.59

WARNING
ELECTRICAL SHOCK HAZARD

PER NEC 110.27(C) & OSHA 1910.145(f)(7)

PHOTOVOLTAIC

 AC DISCONNECT

SOLAR PV DC CIRCUIT
PER NEC 690.31(D)(2)

WARNING

PER NEC 705.12(B)(3)(3)

THIS EQUIPMENT FED BY MULTIPLE
SOURCES:

TOTAL RATING OF ALL OVERCURRENT
DEVICES EXCLUDING MAIN POWER

SUPPLY SHALL NOT EXCEED
AMPACITY OF BUSBAR

TERMINALS ON THE LINE AND
LOAD SIDES MAY BE ENERGIZED

IN THE OPEN POSITION

TURN OFF PHOTOVOLTAIC
AC DISCONNECT PRIOR TO
WORKING INSIDE PANEL

PER NEC 706.15(C)(4) & NEC 690.13(B)

WARNING

PER NEC 710.15(C) & NEC 692.9(C)

SINGLE 120-VOLT SUPPLY
DO NOT CONNECT

MULTIWIRE BRANCH CIRCUITS

PER NEC 705.12(C) & NEC 690.59

    WARNING DUAL POWER SOURCE
SECOND SOURCE IS PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM

NOTE :
ELECTRICAL SERVICE EQUIPMENT MUST BE FIELD MARKED PER THE
NEC CODE WHEN IT IS PRESENT IN A BUILDING OR STRUCTURE (OTHER
THAN DWELLING UNITS) SUPPORTED BY MORE THAN ONE SERVICE
PROVIDER (I.E., PUBLIC UTILITIES SUCH AS ELECTRICITY AND A PV
SYSTEM).THIS INCLUDES ARC FLASH AND INFORMATIONAL LABELING.

PER NEC 706.15(C) AND NEC 110.16 AND
NFPA 70E ARTICLE 130.5(C)(1),(2),(3)

WARNING
ARC-FLASH AND SHOCK HAZARD

APPROPRIATE PPE REQUIRED

FIELD MARKING

a. INVERTER

c.     BREAKER PANEL / PULL BOXES /
MAIN SERVICE DISCONNECT

PER NEC 210.5 (C)(1)(B)

d.      BREAKER PANEL

PER NEC 408.4(B)

INV-CP-1 INV-CP-2

INV-CP-4 INV-CP-5 INV-CP-6

INV-CP-7

INV-CP-3

THIS PANEL FED FROM
INV-CP-1 THRU INV-CP-7

INV-1

PER NEC 408.4(B)

PER NEC 408.4(B)

THIS PANEL FED FROM
INV-1 THRU INV-6

INV-2

INV-3 INV-4 INV-5

85901 AVENUE 53 COACHELLA, CA  92236

INV-6

MAIN SERVICE AC DISCONNECT
RATED AC OUTPUT CURRENT:
NOMINAL OPERATING AC VOLTAGE:

1030A
 480V

PER NEC 690.54

A = BROWN
B = ORANGE
C = YELLOW
NEUTRAL = WHITE

    WARNING
POWER SOURCE  OUTPUT

CONNECTION. DO NOT
RELOCATE THIS

OVERCURRENT DEVICE.

MAIN PHOTOVOLTAIC
SYSTEM DISCONNECT

CONDU
IT SP

ACE
BOTTO

M

N

A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

65

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABELS & MARKINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E700

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARRAY INSTALLATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-2" (N) PV AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N) TRANSFORMER "PV XFMR-1" (N) UTILITY LOCKABLE FUSED  AC DISCONNECT "ACDS-1"   (NEAR BUILDING 17)



A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

66

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEC SHEETS-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E801



A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

67

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEC SHEETS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E802



A
R

M
T

E
C

 D
E

F
E

N
S

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
 C

O
.

85
90

1 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 5

3
JO

B
 N

U
M

B
E

R
:

C
O

A
C

H
E

LL
A

, C
A

  9
22

36

11
01

 N
at

io
na

l D
riv

e,
 S

ui
te

 B
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
A 

 9
58

34
C

SL
B#

 9
90

59
3

68

Item 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-JAN-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-OCT-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RE-SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPDATED CITY COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SUBMITTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
210956

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER SIZE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 19459

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp: 06/30/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
29-AUG-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING  COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E900

AutoCAD SHX Text
C



69

Item 1.

amoreno
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2



70

Item 1.



71

Item 1.

amoreno
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 3



72

Item 1.



73

Item 1.



74

Item 1.

amoreno
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4



75

Item 1.



76

Item 1.



From: Vega, Jaqueline <JaVega@RIVCO.ORG> 

Sent: July 26 23 1:34 PM 

To: Adrian Moreno 

Subject: RE: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

Hello,  

 

The project is located in zone D of Jackie Cochran airport influence area. Please note that review by 

ALUC is not directly required because the City of Coachella can review non-legislative projects .  

 

Additionally, please note that ALUC review for solar is only required for zones C or higher, zone D does 

not require solar review.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Jackie Vega 

Urban Regional Planner II 

 

 

From: Adrian Moreno <amoreno@coachella.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:13 AM 

To: Vega, Jaqueline <JaVega@RIVCO.ORG> 

Subject: FW: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

CAUTION: This email originated externally from the Riverside County email system. DO NOT click links or open attachments 

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hello Jackie, 

 

Would you be able to provide comment for this project this week? Sorry for the short notice. 

 

For your review, please find the attached Request for Agency Comments for the Architectural Review 

(AR) No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies project. 

 

The project is for (7) solar canopies in the parking lot totaling 486 kWp at 85901 53th Avenue (APN 778-

390-008), and (1) Ground-mount solar grid totaling 604.8 kWp at the vacant lot at APN 778-420-013. 

Enclosed is the site plan for the (7) solar canopies that range from 2,581 SF – 4,163 SF, and for the (1) 

Ground-mount solar grid totaling 31,081 SF. 

 

Thanks, 

Adrian Moreno 

Associate Planner| City of Coachella 

53390 Enterprise Way 

Coachella CA, 92236 

77

Item 1.



Office: 760-398-3502  

 

From: Adrian Moreno  

Sent: July 17 23 11:01 AM 

To: Andrew Simmons <asimmons@coachella.org>; Castulo Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Celina 

Jimenez <cjimenez@coachella.org>; 'DVargas@IID.com' <DVargas@IID.com>; Eva Lara 

<elara@coachella.org>; Efrain Rodriguez <erodriguez@coachella.org>; 'Barraza, Guillermo' 

<GBarraza@IID.com>; Gabriel Martin <gmartin@coachella.org>; Gabriel Perez <gperez@coachella.org>; 

'IC-Engineering@cvwd.org' <IC-Engineering@cvwd.org>; 'IC-EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org' <IC-

EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org>; Jacob Alvarez <jalvarez@coachella.org>; 'Gerardo, Jose Luis' 

<JLGerardo@IID.com>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; 'ltorres@cvusd.us' <ltorres@cvusd.us>; 

'Abbott, Mark' <MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG>; Maritza Martinez <mmartinez@coachella.org>; 

'mmirelez@tmdci.org' <mmirelez@tmdci.org>; 'ron@rgplanningconsultants.com' 

<ron@rgplanningconsultants.com>; Rene Rosales <rrosales@coachella.org>; 

'rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov' <rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov>; 'rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org' 

<rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>; 'sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov' <sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov> 

Subject: FW: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

Hello Everyone, 

 

Just a friendly reminder that if your department has any comments for the AR 23-10: Armtec Defense 

Technologies project, please provide those comments by tomorrow, Tuesday, July 18, 2023. If you need 

more time to provide comments, please let me know. 

 

Thanks, 

Adrian 

 

From: Adrian Moreno  

Sent: July 03 23 11:59 AM 

To: Andrew Simmons <asimmons@coachella.org>; Castulo Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Celina 

Jimenez <cjimenez@coachella.org>; 'DVargas@IID.com' <DVargas@IID.com>; Eva Lara 

<elara@coachella.org>; Efrain Rodriguez <erodriguez@coachella.org>; 'Barraza, Guillermo' 

<GBarraza@IID.com>; Gabriel Martin <gmartin@coachella.org>; Gabriel Perez <gperez@coachella.org>; 

'IC-Engineering@cvwd.org' <IC-Engineering@cvwd.org>; 'IC-EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org' <IC-

EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org>; Jacob Alvarez <jalvarez@coachella.org>; 'Gerardo, Jose Luis' 

<JLGerardo@IID.com>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; 'ltorres@cvusd.us' <ltorres@cvusd.us>; 

'Abbott, Mark' <MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG>; Maritza Martinez <mmartinez@coachella.org>; 

'mmirelez@tmdci.org' <mmirelez@tmdci.org>; 'ron@rgplanningconsultants.com' 

<ron@rgplanningconsultants.com>; Rene Rosales <rrosales@coachella.org>; 

'rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov' <rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov>; 'rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org' 

<rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>; 'sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov' <sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov> 

Subject: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

Hello Everyone, 

 

For your review, please find the attached Request for Agency Comments for the Architectural Review 

(AR) No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies project. 

78

Item 1.



 

The project is for (7) solar canopies in the parking lot totaling 486 kWp at 85901 53th Avenue (APN 778-

390-008), and (1) Ground-mount solar grid totaling 604.8 kWp at the vacant lot at APN 778-420-013. 

Enclosed is the site plan for the (7) solar canopies that range from 2,581 SF – 4,163 SF, and for the (1) 

Ground-mount solar grid totaling 31,081 SF. 

 

You may also access the files via Bluebeam Session ID: 454-368-850 

https://studio.bluebeam.com/hyperlink.html?link=studio.bluebeam.com/sessions/454-368-850  

 

If possible, please return comments by Tuesday, July 18, 2023. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  

 

Thanks, 

Adrian Moreno 

Associate Planner| City of Coachella 

53390 Enterprise Way 

Coachella CA, 92236 

Office: 760-398-3502  

 

Confidentiality Disclaimer  

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. The information contained in this 

message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure.  

If you are not the author's intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, 

forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please delete all copies, both 

electronic and printed, and contact the author immediately. 

County of Riverside California  

79

Item 1.

http://www.countyofriverside.us/


 
 

 
 

CCCAAALLL   FFFIIIRRREEE   –––   RRRIIIVVVEEERRRSSSIIIDDDEEE   UUUNNNIIITTT   
RRRIIIVVVEEERRRSSSIIIDDDEEE   CCCOOOUUUNNNTTTYYY   FFFIIIRRREEE   DDDEEEPPPAAARRRTTTMMMEEENNNTTT   

   
BILL WEISER - Fire Chief 

Office of the County Fire Marshal 
77933 Las Montañas Rd, Ste. 201, Palm Desert, CA 92211 

(760) 863-8886 www.rvcfire.org 
  

Proudly serving the 
Unincorporated 
areas of Riverside 
County and the cities 
of: 
 
 
Banning 
 
Beaumont 
 
Coachella 
 
Desert Hot Springs 
 
Eastvale 
 
Indian Wells 
 
Indio 
 
Jurupa Valley 
 
Lake Elsinore 
 
La Quinta 
 
Menifee 
 
Moreno Valley 
 
Norco 
 
Palm Desert 
 
Perris 
 
Rancho Mirage 
 
Rubidoux CSD 
 
San Jacinto 
 
Temecula 
 
Wildomar 
 
 
BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS: 
 
Kevin Jeffries 
District 1 
 
Karen spiegel 
District 2 
 
Charles Washington 
District 3 
 
V. Manuel Perez 
District 4 
 
Dr. Yxstian Gutierrez 
District 5 

 
 

 

 

 

 
July 11, 2023 
 
City Case Number: Architectural Review 23-10 
Project Name: Solar Panels for Armtec Defense Technologies  
Reviewed By: Chris Cox, Fire Safety Supervisor 
Fire Department Case Number: FPARC2300004  
 
This submittal requires additional information and/or corrections to complete this 
review.  
 

1. The plan shows the canopies separated across the driveway by a horizontal 
distance of 22 feet, 7 inches. The minimum fire lane width is 24 feet and the 
minimum vertical clearance of the fire lane is 13 feet, 6 inches. Therefore, the 
part of the canopy hanging over the fire lane should be a minimum height of 13 
feet, 6 inches or the canopies should not hang over the required width of the 
fire lane.  
   

If you have any questions or comments, then please contact me at 760-393-3386 or 
chris.cox@fire.ca.gov. 

 
 

80

Item 1.



From: Vasquez, Randy <rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org> 

Sent: July 18 23 10:51 AM 

To: Adrian Moreno 

Subject: RE: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

No comments.  

 

Lieutenant Randy Vasquez #1541 

Thermal Station 

86625 Airport Boulevard  

Thermal, CA 92274 

E-mail: rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org 

Office: 760-863-8990  

Desk: 760-863-7962  

 
 

 

From: Adrian Moreno <amoreno@coachella.org>  

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 11:01 AM 

To: Andrew Simmons <asimmons@coachella.org>; Castulo Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Celina 

Jimenez <cjimenez@coachella.org>; DVargas@IID.com; Eva Lara <elara@coachella.org>; Efrain 

Rodriguez <erodriguez@coachella.org>; Barraza, Guillermo <GBarraza@IID.com>; Gabriel Martin 

<gmartin@coachella.org>; Gabriel Perez <gperez@coachella.org>; IC-Engineering@cvwd.org; IC-

EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org; Jacob Alvarez <jalvarez@coachella.org>; Gerardo, Jose Luis 

<JLGerardo@IID.com>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; ltorres@cvusd.us; Abbott, Mark 

<MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG>; Maritza Martinez <mmartinez@coachella.org>; mmirelez@tmdci.org; 

ron@rgplanningconsultants.com; Rene Rosales <rrosales@coachella.org>; 

rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov; Vasquez, Randy <rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>; 

sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov 

Subject: FW: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

Hello Everyone, 

 

Just a friendly reminder that if your department has any comments for the AR 23-10: Armtec Defense 

Technologies project, please provide those comments by tomorrow, Tuesday, July 18, 2023. If you need 

more time to provide comments, please let me know. 

 

Thanks, 

Adrian 

 

 CAUTION:   This email originated from outside the Riverside Sheriff email system. 

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  

81

Item 1.



From: Adrian Moreno  

Sent: July 03 23 11:59 AM 

To: Andrew Simmons <asimmons@coachella.org>; Castulo Estrada <cestrada@coachella.org>; Celina 

Jimenez <cjimenez@coachella.org>; 'DVargas@IID.com' <DVargas@IID.com>; Eva Lara 

<elara@coachella.org>; Efrain Rodriguez <erodriguez@coachella.org>; 'Barraza, Guillermo' 

<GBarraza@IID.com>; Gabriel Martin <gmartin@coachella.org>; Gabriel Perez <gperez@coachella.org>; 

'IC-Engineering@cvwd.org' <IC-Engineering@cvwd.org>; 'IC-EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org' <IC-

EnvironmentalServ@cvwd.org>; Jacob Alvarez <jalvarez@coachella.org>; 'Gerardo, Jose Luis' 

<JLGerardo@IID.com>; Lizzandro Diaz <ldiaz@coachella.org>; 'ltorres@cvusd.us' <ltorres@cvusd.us>; 

'Abbott, Mark' <MAbbott@RIVCO.ORG>; Maritza Martinez <mmartinez@coachella.org>; 

'mmirelez@tmdci.org' <mmirelez@tmdci.org>; 'ron@rgplanningconsultants.com' 

<ron@rgplanningconsultants.com>; Rene Rosales <rrosales@coachella.org>; 

'rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov' <rruofmplanningeast@fire.ca.gov>; 'rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org' 

<rvasquez@riversidesheriff.org>; 'sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov' <sbliss@29palmsbomi-nsn.gov> 

Subject: RAC - AR No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies  

 

Hello Everyone, 

 

For your review, please find the attached Request for Agency Comments for the Architectural Review 

(AR) No. 23-10: Armtec Defense Technologies project. 

 

The project is for (7) solar canopies in the parking lot totaling 486 kWp at 85901 53th Avenue (APN 778-

390-008), and (1) Ground-mount solar grid totaling 604.8 kWp at the vacant lot at APN 778-420-013. 

Enclosed is the site plan for the (7) solar canopies that range from 2,581 SF – 4,163 SF, and for the (1) 

Ground-mount solar grid totaling 31,081 SF. 

 

You may also access the files via Bluebeam Session ID: 454-368-850 

https://studio.bluebeam.com/hyperlink.html?link=studio.bluebeam.com/sessions/454-368-850  

 

If possible, please return comments by Tuesday, July 18, 2023. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  

 

Thanks, 

Adrian Moreno 

Associate Planner| City of Coachella 

53390 Enterprise Way 

Coachella CA, 92236 

Office: 760-398-3502  

 

82

Item 1.



 

STAFF REPORT 

2/29/2024 

TO: Planning Commission Chair and Commissioners 

FROM: Adrian Moreno, Associate Planner  

SUBJECT: 

 

AR No. 16-03 (Modification), CUP 266, TTM 37040 EA 16-01 Coachella 

Vineyards Luxury RV Park Modification – a modification of the configuration 

of hotel elements that include the parking structure and retail space for the 

approved Coachella Vineyards project at the northeast corner at Vista Del Norte 

and Tyler Street. Applicant: Abraham Gottlieb 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt Resolution No. PC2024-05 adopting 

AR No. 16-03 (Modification), CUP 266, TTM 37040 EA 16-01 Coachella Vineyards Luxury RV 

Park Modification for the modification of the original approved Coachella Vineyards project 

located at the northeast corner of Vista Del Norte and Tyler Street. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Planning Commission conducted a duly noticed public hearing on July 18, 2018, at which 

time the Commission voted to approve the Coachella Vineyards project. The Planning 

Commission recommended to the City Council, adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration and 

Mitigation Monitoring Program, pursuant to CEQA Guidelines for the project, EA 16-01, as well 

approval of Tentative Tract Map No. 37040, Conditional Use Permit (CUP) No. 266, and 

Architectural Review (AR) No. 16-03 as part of the overall proposed development of an RV 

Subdivision / Resort on the subject property.  

 

Pursuant to the Subdivision Map Act, and Title 16 of the Coachella Municipal Code, a tentative 

tract map expires after 24 months unless the final map is recorded. The Planning Commission may 

grant up to three 12-month time extensions if a timely request is submitted stating the reasons for 

the project delays.  On September 26, 2018 the City Council approved Resolution No. 2018-58 

which adopted a Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to CEQA guidelines (Environmental 

Assessment No. 16-01) and approved Tentative Tract Map No. 37040.  Similarly, the CUP and 

AR approvals run concurrent with the Tentative Map under State law, because they were 

associated with the subdivision map.  

 

On October 7, 2020 the Planning Commission approved the first 12-month time extension for 

Tentative Tract Map No. 37040 and the associated CUP and AR, and established an expiration 

date of September 26, 2021. Pursuant to AB 1561, an 18-month extension is granted to any housing 

83

Item 2.



entitlement that was in effect on or after March 4, 2020, and that would expire before December 

31, 2021. As a result, the project entitlements automatically qualified for an 18-month extension 

and established an expiration date of March 26, 2023. On January 18, 2023 the Planning 

Commission approved the second 12-month time extension for Tentative Tract Map No. 37040 

and the associated CUP and AR, and established an expiration date of March 26, 2024. On 

February 21, 2024 the Planning Commission approved the third and final 12-month time extension 

for the Tentative Tract Map No. 37040 and the associated CUP and AR, and established an 

expiration date of March 26, 2025. 

 

The applicant requests a modification to the original approved project that included the 

modification to the configuration of hotel elements that include the parking structure and retail 

plaza 

 

Table 1: Original Approved Project vs. Proposed Modification 

Use Original Approved  Proposed Modification 

RV 

Park/Subdivison 
 188 Lots for Recreational 

Vehicles  

 188 Lots for Recreational 

Vehicles 

Townhomes  100 unit two bedroom townhouses   

 

 100 unit two bedroom townhomes 

 

Hotel  11 Story 200-room hotel and 

associated facilities 

 

 11 Story 200-room hotel and 

associated facilities 

Parking 

Structure  
 Parking Structure (height of 

parking structure not defined) 
 8-Story Parking Structure 

Retail Plaza  None Proposed  4 Retail Buildings 

 

 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 

 

The surrounding land uses and zoning designations are as follows:   

 

North:  Farmland (R-C, Regional Commercial and R-D, Resort District). 

South:   Family Worship Center and vacant land (R-C, Regional Commercial). 

East: One Residential Property and vacant land (R-C, Regional Commercial). 

West:  The Villas at The Vineyards residential community and Coachella Lakes RV Resort 

(R-C, Regional Commercial, and C-G, General Commercial). 

 

Site Plan 

 

The exhibit below illustrates the proposed modification to the site plan layout for the area that 

encompasses the 100 two-bedroom townhouses and an 11-story, 200-room hotel and associated 

facilities of the approved project, located at APN: 697-330-012, -013, and -014. There is no 

proposed modification to the 88-space RV Park/Subdivision at TTM 37040, APN: 697-330-002. 

 

84

Item 2.



 
The proposed modification changes the overall layout of the portion of the project that 

encompasses the 100 two-bedroom townhouses and an 11-story, 200-room hotel and associated 

facilities of the approved project. The most significant changes to the proposed project is the 

inclusion of a retail plaza area and the 8-story parking structure. The original project configured 

the 100 two-bedroom townhomes around a central lake water feature. The proposed modification 

removes the water-feature and adds a commercial retail plaza with a central community hub and 

(4) 1,653 SF one-story retail buildings with associated outdoor-dining space. The retail uses are 

uses that those typically anticipated as ancillary with the operation of a hotel use. The original 

project proposed a parking structure at an undetermined height to the west of the hotel, the 

proposed modification details an 8-story parking structure to the east of the hotel at the northwest 

corner of Grenache Lane and Vista Del Norte. 

 

The site plan identifies additional points of access to the Townhome and Hotel project, where there 

are now 3 points of access on Tyler Street and one point of access on Vista Del Norte, where the 

original project only had one point of access at each Street. The 100 two-bedroom townhomes 

have been reconfigured on the site into 12 buildings instead of the 17 building configuration of the 

original project. Each townhome building is 3-stories with a 2 car garage provided for each unit, 

the same as the original design concept. Overall the design of the townhomes is different than the 

originally approved design concept, however the proposed townhome modified design is a high 

quality design that will be required to meet the City of Coachella Objective Design Standards. 

Amenities include a clubhouse, open space park and dog park.  

 

85

Item 2.



 
 

 

 

The 11-story, 200-room hotel provides a design that includes an 11 story building, as opposed to 

the original design concept that was designed as two buildings interconnected by a sky bridge-like 

area at the center. The proposed modified hotel includes 2-stories of reception area that includes 

several amenities like retail, restaurants, banquet hall, card room, and more. At the 3rd through 9th 

floor are the rooms and suites, and the top 10th and 11th floors include amenities such as restaurants 

and spa. To the east of the hotel is a pool area with restroom and pump house structures. To the 

east of the hotel is a two-story fitness center and adjacent yoga lawn and dog park. 

 

 
Figure 1 - North Elevation     Figure 2 - South Elevation 

LANDSCAPING 

 

86

Item 2.



The project will provide landscaping in the landscape common areas at the north side of Vista Del 

Norte and the east side of Tyler Street, and throughout the entirety of the project. Along the public 

R.O.W, landscaping is characterized by palms trees adjacent to the curb and a combination of palm 

trees and shade trees at the rear end of the landscape common areas. The northern east-west street 

at the northern entrance on Tyler Street is characterized by a combination of palm and shade trees, 

while the east-west streets at the center and south entrances on Tyler Street are characterized by 

palm trees. There are shrubs, cacti, grasses, and other planting varieties at the landscape common 

areas and generally throughout the site.  

 

MONUMENT SIGNAGE 

 

A monument sign is proposed at the corner of Vista Del Norte and Tyler Street. Signage shall be 

subject to a separate building permit and the final design will be approved by the Development 

Services Department. 

 

 
 

 

PARKING 

 

The townhomes are required to be parked at 2.33 spaces per unit, which brings the total required 

parking to 233 required spaces. The required parking for the hotel is calculated at (1) space per 

room or suite, plus (1) space per employee, plus (1) space per three persons to the maximum 

capacity of each public meeting and/or banquet room, plus 50% of the spaces otherwise required 

for accessory uses (e.g restaurants and bars). Staff had to make some assumptions on certain 

parking ratios, such as calculating the hotel amenities such as fitness center, spa, etc. at 50% of 

standard commercial ratio which is 1 space per 250 SF. Below is a table of those calculations at 

approximately 922 parking spaces required for the site. An additional parking count is provided 

that assumes a higher expected parking need if all the retail buildings in the retail plaza are 

restaurants, and use all available patio/dining areas as restaurant seating, this results approximately 

1,156 parking spaces required for the site. Assuming the highest amount of parking, and 

understanding that the cardroom and other uses may be under calculated, the proposed parking of 

approximately 1,270 spaces may be sufficient for the use on site.  

 

87

Item 2.



Table 2: Project Parking Requirements 

 

Location Use Area Parking Ratio Required 

Parking 

Hotel Employees 200 

employees 

Hotel Employees: 1 space per 3 

employees 

66.67 spaces 

1st Floor 

Retail 

Retail 2,535 SF Hotel Commercial Ratio: 1 space 

per 250 SF, 50% of standard ratio 

5.07 Spaces 

1st Floor 

Restaurant 

and Bar 

Restaurant 9,750 SF Hotel Restaurant Ratio: 1 per 45 

SF, 50% of standard ratio. 

129.3 Spaces 

2nd Floor 

Banquet Hall 

Banquet Hall 454.87 

Occupancy 

Hotel Banquet Ratio: 1 space per 3 

persons - Occupancy 

151.62 

Spaces 

2nd Floor 

Cardroom 

Cardroom 9745 SF Hotel Commercial Ratio: 1 space 

per 250 SF, 50% of standard ratio 

19.49 spaces 

3rd – 9th Floor  Rooms 196 rooms Hotel 1 space per suite 196 spaces 

10th Floor Spa/Wellness 6,970 SF Hotel Commercial Ratio: 1 space 

per 250 SF, 50% of standard ratio 

13.94 spaces 

11th Floor Restaurant 6,198 SF Hotel Restaurant Ratio: 1 per 45 

SF, 50% of 

68.8 spaces 

1st Floor 

Fitness 

Center 

Fitness 

Center 

3,800 SF Hotel Commercial Ratio: 1 space 

per 250 SF, 50% of standard ratio 

7.6 spaces 

2nd Floor 

Fitness 

Center 

Fitness 

Center 

2,700 SF Hotel Commercial Ratio: 1 space 

per 250 SF, 50% of standard ratio 

5.4 spaces 

Apartments Apartments 100 units Standard Multi Family ratio: 2.33 

spaces per dwelling unit 

233 spaces 

Clubhouse Clubhouse 3,342 SF Clubhouse is typically for 

residents, consideration should be 

given to park at zero. 

0  

Retail Plaza Retail 

Assumption 

6,400 SF Commercial Standard: 1 space per 

250 SF 

25.6 spaces 

Retail Plaza  Restaurant 

Assumption 

6,400 SF 

retail 

space+ 

~6,281 SF 

outdoor 

dining 

space = 

12,681 SF 

Restaurant Ratio: 1 per 45 SF 281 spaces 

TOTAL 

(MIN)  

w/ Retail 

Assumption 

 Total w/ Retail Assumption 922 spaces 

TOTAL 

(MAX) 

w/ 

Restaurant 

Assumption 

 Total w/ Restaurant Assumption 1,156 spaces 

 

 

88

Item 2.



Table 3: Proposed Parking Facilities 

 

Location Parking Provided 

Townhome Garage 200 spaces 

Parking Structure 903 spaces  

 

Off-Street surface parking 167 spaces 

TOTAL 1,270 spaces provided 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW: 

 

Pursuant to CEQA, an Initial Study, EA No. 16-01, was prepared for the original approved project. 

The Initial Study concluded that the original approved project will not have a significant effect on 

the environment, and City Council made the determination that the project will not have a 

significant impact on the environment. Staff has determined that the proposed modification is 

consistent with the project scope evaluated in the Initial Study prepared for the originally approved 

project and no further environmental review is required. 

 

ALTERNATIVES 

 

1.) Adopt Resolution No. PC2024-05 approving AR No. 16-03 (Modification), CUP 266, 

TTM 37040 EA 16-01 Coachella Vineyards Luxury RV Park Modification. 

 

2.) Deny Resolution No. PC2024-05. 

 

3.) Continue this item and provide staff and the applicant with direction. 

 

 

Attachments:    

 

1. Resolution No. PC2024-05 Coachella Vineyards Luxury RV Park Modification 

a. Exhibit A – Conditions of Approval 

b. Exhibit B – Development Plan Set 

c. Exhibit C – Parking Structure Plan Set 

2. CVWD Comments 

3. Original Plan Set 

4. City Council Resolution No. 2018-58 (EA 16-01 Mitigated Negative Declaration) 

5. City Council Resolution No. 2018-59 (CUP No. 266 and AR No. 16-03) 

6. City Council Resolution No. 2018-60 (TTM No. 37040) 

7. Preliminary Grading 

8. Aerial Photo 

9. Outside Agency Comments 

89

Item 2.



ATTACHMENT 1 

Resolution No. PC2024-05 

Page 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. PC 2024-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

COACHELLA, CALIFORNIA APPROVING ARCHITECTRUAL 

REVIEW MODIFICATION TO INCLUDE RECONFIGURED PARKING 

STRUCTURE AND RETAIL PLAZA ARE TO THE PHASED 

DEVELOPMENT OF A ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY EIGHT (188) LOT 

RECREATIONAL VEHICLE SUBDIVISION, ONE HUNDRED (100) 

CONDOMINIUM/TOWNHOUSES AND A TWO HUNDRED (200) 

ROOM, 11 STORY HOTEL AND ASSOCIATED FACILITIES AND 

COMMON RECREATIONAL AREAS, PARKING AND LANDSCAPING, 

ON A TOTAL OF 48 ACRES OF VACANT LAND IN THE R-C 

(REGIONAL COMMERCIAL) ZONE LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST 

CORNER OF TYLER STREET AND VISTA DEL NORTE. ABRAHAM 

GOTTLIEB, APPLICANT. 

 

WHEREAS, Abraham Gottlieb filed an application for an Architectural Review 

Modification to Architectural Review No. 16-03, Conditional Use Permit No. 266, 

Tentative Tract Map 37040, Environmental Assessment 16-01 to modify the project design 

to include the addition of a (8) story parking structure and retail plaza are to the phased 

development of a one hundred eighty eight (188) lot recreational vehicle subdivision, one 

hundred (100) condominium/townhouses and a two hundred (200) room, 11 story hotel 

and associated facilities and common recreational areas, parking and landscaping, on a total 

of 48 acres of vacant land in the R-C (Regional Commercial) zone located at the northeast 

corner of Tyler Street and Vista Del Norte (APN: 697-330-012, 697-330-013, 697-330-

014, and APN: 697-330-002); and, 

 

WHEREAS, on September 28, 2018, the City Council conducted a duly noticed 

public hearing on the originally approved project and adopted Resolution No. 2018-58, 

2018-59, and Resolution No. 2018-60 with the findings and conditions as set forth in those 

resolutions attached as Exhibit “F”, Exhibit “G”, and Exhibit “H”. 

 

WHEREAS, on February 29, 2024, the Planning Commission conducted a duly 

noticed public hearing on the proposed modification to the project in the subject 

application, considered written and oral comments, and facts and evidence presented by 

the applicant, City staff, and other interested parties; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Applicant and members of the public were present and were 

afforded an opportunity to testify regarding the Project; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed use is necessary or desirable for the development of the 

community, is consistent with the objectives of the City’s General Plan, and is not 

detrimental to the existing uses or the uses specifically permitted in the zone in which the 

proposed use is to be located; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed site is adequate in size and shape to accommodate the 

proposed development; and, 

90

Item 2.



ATTACHMENT 1 

Resolution No. PC2024-05 

Page 2 

 

 

WHEREAS, the site for the proposed use relates properly to streets which are 

designed to carry the type and quantity of traffic to be generated by the proposed use; and, 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the California Environmental Quality 

Act, an Initial Study, EA No. 16-01, was prepared for the original approved project. The 

Initial Study concluded that the original approved project will not have a significant effect 

on the environment, and City Council made the determination that the project will not have 

a significant impact on the environment. Staff has determined that the proposed 

modification is consistent with the project scope evaluated in the Initial Study prepared for 

the originally approved project; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the conditions of approval as stipulated by the City are necessary to 

protect the public health, safety and welfare of the community. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF 

THE CITY OF COACHELLA, CALIFORNIA DOES HEREBY FIND 

DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

     SECTION 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated 

herein as findings of fact. 

 

       SECTION 2. CEQA Findings.   

Pursuant to CEQA, an Initial Study, EA No. 16-01, was prepared for the original approved 

project. The Initial Study concluded that the original approved project will not have a 

significant effect on the environment, and City Council made the determination that the 

project will not have a significant impact on the environment. The City of Coachella has 

determined that the proposed modification is consistent with the project scope evaluated 

in the Initial Study prepared for the originally approved project.  

 

SECTION 3. Conditional Use Permit, Architectural Review Findings 

 

With respect to Conditional Use Permit No. 266 and Architectural Review No. 16-03, the 

Planning Commission finds as follows for the proposed modification to the project design to 

include the addition of a (8) story parking structure and retail plaza are to the phased 

development of a one hundred eighty eight (188) lot recreational vehicle subdivision, one 

hundred (100) condominium/townhouses and a two hundred (200) room, 11 story hotel and 

associated facilities and common recreational areas, parking and landscaping project. 
 

1. The proposed conditional use permit and architectural review are consistent with the 

General Plan and the City of Coachella Official Zoning Map governing the site. The 

subject site is a 48-acre vacant parcel with adequate access and lot dimensions to allow 

for the intended single-family residential lot development in a manner consistent with the 

Regional Retail District land use designation of the General Plan and Regional 

Commercial Zoning Designation. 

 

91

Item 2.



ATTACHMENT 1 

Resolution No. PC2024-05 

Page 3 

 

2. The proposed use will be located, designed, constructed, operated and maintained so as 

to be compatible with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and shall 

not change the essential character of the same area. The modification to the project design 

to include the addition of a (8) story parking structure and retail plaza are to the phased 

development of a one hundred eighty eight (188) lot recreational vehicle subdivision, one 

hundred (100) condominium/townhouses and a two hundred (200) room, 11 story hotel 

and associated facilities and common recreational areas, parking and landscaping project 

would be located in the General Commercial area and is compatible with existing adjacent 

uses that are similar land uses. 

 

3. Consideration was given to harmony in scale, bulk, coverage and density, to the 

availability of public facilities and utilities, to harmful effect, in any, upon desirable 

neighborhood character, to the generation of traffic and the capacity of surrounding 

streets, and to any other relevant impact of the development. The proposed project uses 

are compatible uses with existing similar uses in the area.  

 

4. Where the proposed use may be potentially hazardous or disturbing to existing or 

reasonable expected neighboring uses, it must be justified by the common public interest 

as a benefit to the community as a whole. The Development Services Department does 

not anticipate any potentially hazardous or disturbing impacts on existing or neighboring 

uses. The proposed use is anticipated to add an amenity to City residents and to the entire 

Coachella Valley in providing a hotel, housing, and several other recreational amenities 

within the limits permitted in the Coachella Zoning Ordinance. The proposed project is 

also anticipated to increase economic development in the City of Coachella. 
 

SECTION 4. Location and Custodian of Records. The documents and materials that 

constitute the record of proceedings on which these findings are based are located at 

Coachella Civic Center.  The Development Services Director is the custodian of the record 

of proceedings. 

 

SECTION 5. Execution of Resolution.  The Chairman shall sign this Resolution and the 

City Clerk shall attest and certify to the passage and adoption thereof. 

 

      SECTION 6. Planning Commission Approval Based on the foregoing recitals and 

findings above, and the written and oral comments, facts and evidence presented, the City 

of Coachella Planning Commission hereby approves Architectural Review No. 16-03 

(Modification), Conditional Use Permit No. 266, Tentative Tract Map 37040, 

Environmental Assessment 16-01 for the Coachella Vineyards (Modification) project 

subject to the Conditions of Approval for Resolution No. 2018-58, 2018-59, and Resolution 

No. 2018-60 with the additional conditions as set forth in “Exhibit A” and the modified 

plans set forth in “Exhibit B” and “Exhibit C.”  

 

 

 

 

 

92

Item 2.



ATTACHMENT 1 

Resolution No. PC2024-05 

Page 4 

 

PASSED APPROVED and ADOPTED this 29th day of February 2024.  
 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Ruben Gonzalez, Chairperson 

Coachella Planning Commission 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

___________________________________ 

Gabriel Perez  

Planning Commission Secretary 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Carlos Campos 

City Attorney 

 

           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

93

Item 2.



ATTACHMENT 1 

Resolution No. PC2024-05 

Page 5 

 

            I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. PC-2024-05, was 

duly adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of 

Coachella, California, held on the 29th day of February, by the following roll call 

vote: 

 

AYES:    

   

NOES:    

   

ABSENT:    

 

ABSTAIN:   

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Gabriel Perez 

Planning Commission Secretary 

 

94

Item 2.



01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

97
'-0

"

A401.0

ELEVATIONS
EXTERIOR

STRUCTURE
PARKING

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

89
'-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

67
'-6

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11
'-0

"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES

EXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES

EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

KEY PLAN

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

92
'-1

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

81
'-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

13
'-6

"

scale : 1/16" = 1'-0"

( front elevation )WEST ELEVATION

scale : 1/16" = 1'-0"

( right side elevation )SOUTH ELEVATION

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

75
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

44
'-1

0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10
'-6

"

scale : 1/16" = 1'-0"

( rear elevation )EAST ELEVATION

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

49
'-1

0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10
'-6

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

92
'-6

"

scale : 1/16" = 1'-0"

( left side elevation )NORTH ELEVATION

Top of Slab
0'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

89
'-1

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

84
'-1

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

44
'-1

0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10
'-6

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

97
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

92
'-6

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

49
'-1

0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10
'-6

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

89
'-1

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-1

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10
'-6

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11
'-6

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

12
'-6

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

12
'-6

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

12
'-6

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

12
'-6

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

12
'-6

"

Top of Slab
0'-0"

Top of Slab
0'-0"

north

PARKING STRUCTURE
( project location )

1
typ

2
typ

6472
typ

3
typ

6
typ

11 5
typ

3 65

3 6

7typ

17typ

1. REFER  TO  UNIT FLOOR PLANS  FOR  ADDITIONAL  NOTES  AND  DIMENSIONS

GENERAL NOTES

2. PENETRATIONS OF FIRE-RESISTIVE WALLS, FLOOR-CEILINGS AND ROOF-CEILINGS SHALL
BE PROTECTED AS REQUIRED IN IRC  SECTION R302.4  &  R302.5

STOREFRONT WINDOW SYSTEM

BRICK FINISH.

PRIMARY FIELD COLOR.

ACCENT COLOR

CONTROL JOINTS / EXPANSION JOINTS

ROOF OVERHANG

STUCCO - VENETIAN FINISH - REFER TO ESR-1194 FOR STUCCO SYSTEM

WALL OPENING - REFER TO FLOOR PLAN

6'-6" HIGH - TEMPERED GLASS

1

2

3

4

" ROYAL SONESTA " LOGO

PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE - REFER TO FLOOR PLAN

8

9

10

11

12

5

6

14

9
typ

6
typ

10
typ

VERTICAL  STEEL  DECORATIVE  ELEMENTS7
13 12

PARKING GARAGE EXIT - REFER TO FLOOR PLAN13

PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE / EXIT - REFER TO FLOOR PLAN14

15 15 9
typ

ELEVATOR - REFER TO FLOOR PLAN15

LANDSCAPING - REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN / LANDSCAPING DRAWINGS16

16
typ

PARKING STRUCTURE COLUMN - REFER TO FLOOR PLAN17

2
typ

2 4
typ

5 45 2

7 typ

17 typ

3
typ

6
typ

5
typ

3
typ

6
typ

5
typ

7
typ

16 16

25 45 2 25456

A B C D

12356 4

1 6

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

PROJECT:

OWNER:

CHC-001 - OZARA HOTEL

CLIENT:

O Z A R A

P A R K I N G   S T R U C T U R E

90% SCHEMATIC DESIGN 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:
COPYRIGHT  IS  RETAINED  BY  NATIONAL
ENGINEERING  & CONSULTING  INC.  FROM  THE
DATE  OF  ISSUANCE  OF  THESE  DOCUMENTS.
DUPLICATION  OF  THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR  THE
BUILT-WORK  REPRESENTED  BY  THEM  IS
PROHIBITED  WITHOUT  THE  EXPRESS,  WRITTEN
CONSENT  OF  NATIONAL  ENGINEERING  &
CONSULTING INC.

50% DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 2024.02.09

Plot Date: 2/12/2024 3:25:42 PM

E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

95

Item 2.

amoreno
Text Box
EXHIBIT C - PARKING STRUCTURE PLAN SET



ramp

gate

secured
service

entrance
only

DN

ra
m

p

elev. 1

elev. 2

ramp
DN

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

UP

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

UP

ra
m

p

T

4 4

3

4

4

UP

4

4

4

4

4

3 3

4 4

4 4

4 4

4 4

4 4

3

4

4

5

UP

ramp
UP

A201.0

LEVEL 1
FLOOR PLAN
STRUCTURE
PARKING

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

WALL LEGEND

KEY PLAN

north

PARKING STRUCTURE
( project location )

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

Parking Garage / Main LevelLEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN

north

G
 R

 E
 N

 A
 C

 H
 E

   
 L

 N

BRICK FINISH.

STAIRS

1

2

3

4

PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

8

9

10

11

5

6

7

PARKING GARAGE EXIT

PARKING GARAGE            ONLY

ELEVATOR

LANDSCAPING - REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN / LANDSCAPING DRAWINGS

2

3

4 1

1

1

1

5

6

7

8

ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL ( CROSSWALK )
8

2

1

Direction of Traffic

Direction of Traffic

1

1 2

2

2

2

9

CURB AND GUTTER

9

9

9

9

10

DRIVEWAY AND DRIVEWAY APRON

11

BOLLARD

4

12 ELEVATOR ROOM

12

V I S T A    D E L    N O R T E

A

A B C D

B C D

1 1

2

3

4

5

66

IN

OUT

EXIT

EXIT

ONLY

property line

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

PROJECT:

OWNER:

CHC-001 - OZARA HOTEL

CLIENT:

O Z A R A

P A R K I N G   S T R U C T U R E

90% SCHEMATIC DESIGN 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:
COPYRIGHT  IS  RETAINED  BY  NATIONAL
ENGINEERING  & CONSULTING  INC.  FROM  THE
DATE  OF  ISSUANCE  OF  THESE  DOCUMENTS.
DUPLICATION  OF  THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR  THE
BUILT-WORK  REPRESENTED  BY  THEM  IS
PROHIBITED  WITHOUT  THE  EXPRESS,  WRITTEN
CONSENT  OF  NATIONAL  ENGINEERING  &
CONSULTING INC.

50% DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 2024.02.09

Plot Date: 2/12/2024 3:24:55 PM

F L O O R  P L A N

96

Item 2.



water feature

water featurewater feature

P 1
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

P 2
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

P 3
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 1
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 2
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 3
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   9 0 0
B 4

( 3 - STORY )
B L D G   9 0 0

B 5
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   9 0 0

B 6
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   9 0 0

B 7
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 8
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 9
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

( 1 - STORY )

spa

spa

ra
m

p
ra

m
p

ramp

ra
m

p

rampramp

ramp

DN

ramp

gate

gate

ra
m

p

ra
m

p

rampramp

ra
m

p

ra
m

p

ramp

ra
m

p

DN

DN

DN

DN

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

main entrance / lobby / front of house /

restaurants / banquet room / card room /

guest rooms & suites

back of house

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

bin

bin

bin

grease
interceptor

UP

UP
UP

UP

ramp ramp

rampramp ramp ramp

ramp

ra
m

p
ramp

patio / dining
area #1

area #3
patio / dining

area #2
patio / dining

restaurants / outdoor dining / retail /
community hub

patio / dining
area #4

area #6
patio / dining

area #5
patio / dining

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

bin bin

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

binbin

golf cart parking golf cart parking

water feature water feature

grease
interceptor

ramp ramp

plaza  retail #1

plaza  retail #2 plaza  retail #4

plaza  retail #3

ramp

service
yard

security
golf cart parking

ram
p

ramp

grease
interceptor

ramp

ra
m

p

service
yard

rampramp

rampramp

ramp ramp

pool
equipment

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

bin

secured
service

entrance
only

spa

pool

BBQ

BBQ

BBQ

emergency
vehicle access

only

drinking
fountain

shower

shower

shower

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

COMPACTOR
GEN

yoga lawn

T

courtyard

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R

dog run

COOLING
TOWER

MECHANICAL ROOM #2

R E S T R O O M S

P U M P   H O U S E

H O T E L

P O O L   K I T C H E N

O Z A R A   P L A Z A

R1

R2 R4

R3

C O M M U N I T Y   P A R K

MECHANICAL ROOM #1

G U A R D     H O U S E

dog run

patio / dining

P O O L
B A R

P A R K I N G

G A R A G E

1 Basement / 7  Stories

ra
m

p

ra
m

p

ram
pra

m
p

decorative wall & water feature decorative wall & water feature

interceptor
grease

yard
service

ramp ramp

interceptor
grease

yard
service

bin bin

BBQ

BBQ

ramp
DN

DN

ra
m

p

ramp
DN

ramp
DN

DN

ra
m

p

shower

shower

shower

shower

shower

shower

elev. 1

elev. 2

ramp
DN

ramp
DN

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

ramp
DN

ramp
DN

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

UP

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

ramp
DN

ramp
DN

V I S T A    D E L    N O R T E

T 
Y 

L 
E 

R 
   

S 
T

G
 R

 E
 N

 A
 C

 H
 E

   
 L

 N

( Total  8  Stories )
DN

ra
m

p

UP

ra
m

p

P O O L

monument
sign

L O W E R   T E R R AC E

U P P E R   T E R R AC E

ramp
UP

ram
p

cabanacabanacabana cabana cabana cabana

cabanacabanacabanacabana

P A R K I N G   A R E A   1

P A R K I N G   A R E A   2

P A R K I N G

A101

( FOR REFERENCE ONLY )
SITE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL

( 2 - Stories )

( 11 - Stories )

C L U B H O U S E

( 2 - Stories )

( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story ) ( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story )( 1 - Story )

A R E A   3

T

T T

T

( For Reference Only )
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

scale: 1" = 40'-0"

0 20' 40' 160'80'

scale : 1" = 40'-0"

north
Refer to

Sheet A102.0
for enlarged

Site Plan

PARKING CALCULATIONS

Level 7 114 spaces

Level 6 114 spaces

Level 5 114 spaces

Level 4 114 spaces

Level 3 114 spaces

Level 2 114 spaces

Level 1 101 spaces

Level - Basement 118 spaces

On - Site
Standard 167 spaces

Off - Site
Standard 0 provided

PARKING STRUCTURE

4
4

55

7 77 777

5

1811

17 15

4

3
24

6

4

PARKING
On - Site
Parking Structure
Total

167
903

1,070

spaces
spaces
spaces

1,070

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

PROJECT:

OWNER:

CHC-001 - OZARA HOTEL

CLIENT:

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90% SCHEMATIC DESIGN 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:
COPYRIGHT  IS  RETAINED  BY  NATIONAL
ENGINEERING  & CONSULTING  INC.  FROM  THE
DATE  OF  ISSUANCE  OF  THESE  DOCUMENTS.
DUPLICATION  OF  THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR  THE
BUILT-WORK  REPRESENTED  BY  THEM  IS
PROHIBITED  WITHOUT  THE  EXPRESS,  WRITTEN
CONSENT  OF  NATIONAL  ENGINEERING  &
CONSULTING INC.

50% DESIGN DEVELOPMENT 2024.02.09

Plot Date: 2/22/2024 4:23:38 PM

97

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

Exhibit A – Resolution No. PC2024-05 

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR  

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. 16-03 (Modification), CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

266, TENTATIVE TRACT MAP 37040 ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT 16-01 

COACHELLA VINEYARDS LUXURY RV PARK MODIFICATION 

 

General Conditions 

 

116. The applicant shall comply with all environmental mitigation requirements and conditions 

of approval as included in the Environmental Assessment No. 16-01, Conditional Use 

Permit 266, Architectural Review 16-03, and Tentative Tract Map 37040 as listed in City 

Council Resolution No. 2018-58, 2018-59, and 2018-60, and subsequent condition 

amendments associated with any approved Tentative Tract Map time extensions. 

 

117. At the discretion of the Development Services Director, a parking study or other parking 

analysis may be requested from the applicant to determine on-site parking need for the 

project. The Director may require revisions or changes to the approved plans to reduce or 

increase parking on-site to address the findings from a parking study or other parking 

analysis for the project. This includes but is not limited to, findings that the project provides 

significantly more or less parking than is needed on-site. 

 

118. Monument Signage final design will be approved by the Development Services Director. 

 

119. Any proposed fencing visible from the public R.O.W shall include a stone veneer design 

with decorative cap, or alternatively the applicant may propose a combination of vines and 

landscaping to reduce the visual impact of fencing. 

 

120. ¾ inch gravel material shall be provided in all common area landscape areas visible from 

the public R.O.W or larger gravel size may be permitted. 

 

121. Common Area Landscape areas visible from the public R.O.W shall provide a diversity of 

shrubs including flowering varieties.  

 

122. Rows of high-branching deciduous trees with relatively open canopy structure are required 

to be implemented along the pedestrian-oriented streets, to provide shade, to spatially 

define those streets and the parking lots they organize, while providing visibility of 

buildings and signage. Some shade trees shall be implemented in all landscape areas 

throughout the site including adjacent to townhomes, landscape common areas adjacent to 

Tyler Street and Vista Del Norte, open space areas, sidewalk, parking lots, etc. May be 

some combination of shade and palm trees to the satisfaction of the Development Services 

Director. 

 

123. Applicant shall enter into a Landscape Maintenance Agreement with the City of Coachella 

prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy of any component to the project. 
 

124. Final landscape design plans for landscaping and fencing may be approved by the 

Development Services Director. 

 

98

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

125. A plan for exterior lighting shall be submitted for review. The lighting plan shall be 

designed to minimize glare onto adjoining properties. The lighting plan shall show lighting 

standards, locations, and light levels throughout the site, and shall be approved by the 

Development Services Director. 

 

Architectural Design and Character 

 

126. The parking Structure shall be designed to reduce unnecessary glare to the satisfaction of 

City Staff.  

 

127. At the discretion of the Development Services Director, the vertical decorative elements 

for the Parking Structure may be revised to provide a more unique and high quality design. 

Eastern Elevation of parking structure shall provide additional decorative elements to be 

approved by the Development Services Director. The applicant shall coordinate with the 

City of Coachella Economic Development Director on the feasibility of art in public places 

opportunities at the parking structure. 

 

128. Elevations of all structures visible from the public R.O.W shall provide sufficient 

fenestration, vertical and horizontal modulation, and high quality and well-designed façade 

finishes and elements to ensure visual interest and appeal from the public R.O.W.  

 

129. Parking Structure and townhomes shall enhance the finish of the building with some 

decorative stone veneer, ledgestone, or other high quality design elements to be approved 

by the Development Services Director, and shall not provide a simple flat brick finish as 

proposed on the elevations of these structures. The townhomes shall increase the amount 

of stone veneer design at the front elevations of the townhomes, and shall provide some 

façade elements and/or stone veneer design at the rear elevation to match the design of the 

front elevation.   

 

130. Parking at the top level of the parking structure shall provide sufficient shade structures 

for parking to the satisfaction of the Development Services Director. Roof-top structures 

shall be designed to be substantially compatible with the overall design of the parking 

structure.  

 

Building Comments 

 

131. The owner will be required to reimburse the city for the addition of a dedicated inspector 

of record for this project. This will help the developer and the city avoid delays in 

inspection requested foe a project of this magnitude. The inspector of record will be hired, 

chosen, overseen and contracted by the city.  

 

132. The project will adhere to the 2022 California Building Codes. 

 

133. Certified geologist must conduct complete fault line studies before any building permit is 

issued. 
 

Engineering Conditions 

99

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

*The Engineering comments listed below #134 - #171 will supersede and replace all previous 

engineering comments, comments #18 - #45, from Resolution No. 2018-58 and Resolution 

No. 2018-59, Conditions Of Approval for the Coachella Vineyards Project Including 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP 266) And Architectural Review (AR 16-03). 

 

 

PRIOR TO APPROVAL OF ENGINEERING PLANS or ISSUANCE OF 

ENGINEERING PERMITS: 

 

 

Tentative Map 

 

134. A focused Traffic Analysis (TA) shall be prepared for the project by an appropriately 

licensed professional engineer.  Prior to the preparation of the TA, the engineer shall 

submit a scoping letter for the TA for the City Engineer’s approval.  The TA shall include 

but not limited to identification of trip generation, traffic distribution and impact on 

existing transportation facilities and at time of General Plan build-out, all relevant, ingress 

and egress movements, lines of sight, queuing analysis, and alignment studies (preliminary 

signing and striping plan).  Applicant shall obtain approval of site access and circulation 

from the Fire Marshall. 

 

135. A preliminary soils report shall be prepared for the project by an appropriately licensed 

professional engineer.  At a minimum, the soils report shall provide specific analyses and 

recommendations for grading, pavement structural sections, and infiltration. 

 

136. A comprehensive drainage report, prepared by California Registered Civil Engineer, shall 

be submitted for review and approval by the City Engineer prior to issuance of any permits.  

The report shall contain pre- and post-development hydrology maps showing on-site and 

off-site tributary drainage areas and shall be prepared in accordance with the requirements 

of the Riverside County Flood Control District.  Adequate provisions shall be made to 

accept and conduct the existing tributary drainage flows around or through the site in a 

manner which will not adversely affect adjacent or downstream properties. If the design of 

the project includes a retention basin, it shall be sized to contain the runoff resulting from 

a 10-year storm event and the runoff from a 100-year storm event shall be contained within 

basin with shallow ponding (3.5' max.).  The basin shall be designed to evacuate a 10-year 

storm event within 72 hours.  The size of the retention basin(s) shall be determined by the 

hydrology report and be approved by the City Engineer.  Retention basin shall be provided 

with a minimum of 2.00 feet sandy soil if determined to contain silt or clay materials.  

Maximum allowable percolation rate for design shall be 10 gal./s.f./day unless otherwise 

approved by the City Engineer.  A percolation test for this site is required to be submitted.  

A combination drywell vertical drain field shall be constructed at all points where runoff 

enters the retention basin.  Drywell & vertical drain field design shall be based on soils 

borings made at the proposed drywell locations after the retention basins have been rough 

graded.  Minimum depth shall be 45-feet.  A log that includes sieve analysis for each strata 

of the borings shall be submitted to the City Engineer for confirmation of depth of the 

vertical drain fields.  Underground retention under the proposed parking area will be 

considered as an alternative to surface retention subject to the approval of the City 

Engineer.   

100

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

 

137. Identify and clearly show all necessary drainage easements to implement the project in 

accordance with drainage law. 

 

138. Applicant shall submit for review and approval by the City Engineer all documents related 

to any existing and proposed on-site and off-site easements that may affect the 

development of the site.  All easements shall be identified on the engineering plans. 

 

139. Applicant shall obtain approval of site access and circulation from Fire Marshall. 

 

Final Map 

 

140. The Final Map shall comply with the Subdivision Map Act and City of Coachella 

Subdivision Ordinance. 

 

141. All public streets shall be dedicated to City of Coachella. 

 

142. Prior to submittal of the final map to the City Council for approval, the applicant shall post 

securities (Bonds) to guarantee the installation of required improvements and a 

Subdivision Improvement Agreement shall be submitted to Engineering Division for City 

Engineer and City Attorney approval. 

 

143. Prior to approval of the Final Map, the applicant shall resolve potential CVWD issues 

related to existing tile drains or irrigation mains located within the tract boundary or along 

the streets adjacent to the tract.   If necessary, tile drains and irrigation lines shall be 

relocated and easement documents prepared for the new location of any such lines.  The 

easement shall be shown on the final map.  Plans for the tile drain or irrigation relocation 

shall be submitted to CVWD for approval and a copy of the plans shall be submitted to the 

City for evaluation regarding possible conflict with City facilities.  The applicant shall 

submit to the City approved copies of any such relocation plans. 

 

144. All Primary streets, including Tyler Street and Vista del Norte shall be completed prior to 

final occupancy for the first structure at the Tract. 

 

145. Prepare and record necessary drainage easements, access easements and utility easements 

to implement the project in accordance with drainage law and site conditions to the 

satisfaction of the City Engineer prior to approval of the Final Maps. 

 

146. Full Street Improvements plans, Street Improvements Bonds and Monument Bonds shall 

be approved prior to Approval of the Final Maps. 

 

147. Internal roads shall be complete prior to final occupancy of any adjacent house. 

 

 

GENERAL: 

 

101

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

148. All proposed development shall conform to the approved engineering studies and 

environmental migration measures as identified in the approved traffic, drainage, soils, 

hydrology, etc. studies developed under the tentative and final map process. 

 

149. A storm water quality management plan shall be prepared for the project by California 

Registered Civil Engineer in compliance with NPDES and State Water Quality Control 

Board regulations.  The project shall be designed to specify preferential use of Low Impact 

Development Best Management Practices that reduce pollutants and runoff volume.   

 

150. Applicant shall comply with the valley wide NPDES permit requirements including but 

not limited to submittal of a WQMP for plan review accompanied by a $3,000 plan check 

deposit for approval including executed maintenance agreement. All unused plan check 

fees will be refunded to the applicant upon approval of the Final WQMP.   

 

151. The developer shall submit a Fugitive Dust Control and Erosion Control plan in accordance 

with Guidelines set forth by CMC and SCAQMD to maintain wind and drainage erosion 

and dust control for all areas disturbed by grading.  Exact method(s) of such control shall 

be subject to review and approval by the City Engineer.  No sediment is to leave the site.  

Additional securities, in bond form, in amount of $2,000.00 per acre of gross area, and a 

one-time cash deposit of $2,000.00 are required to insure compliance with this 

requirement.  No work may be started on or off site unless the PM-10 plan has been 

approved, the original plans, and executed dust control agreement, are filed in the 

engineering department at the City of Coachella.   

 

152. Site access improvements shall be in conformance with the requirements of Title 24 of the 

California Administrative Code.  This shall include access ramps for off-site and on-site 

streets as required. 

 

153. The applicant shall provide necessary utility easements for IID and underground overhead 

distribution lines within the project boundaries. Applicant shall submit to the City a letter 

from IID that satisfies this requirement. 

 

154. The applicant shall pay all necessary plan check, permit and inspection fees.  Fees will be 

determined when plans are submitted to the City Engineering Department for plan check. 

 

ROUGH GRADING: 

155. Prepare and submit rough grading and erosion control plans for the project. 

 

156. The project’s soils engineer shall certify to the adequacy of the grading plan. 

 

157. All projects developing one (1) acre or more of total land area, or which are part of a larger 

phased development that will disturb one acre of land, are required to obtain coverage 

under the State Water Resources Control Board’s (SWRCB) General Permit for storm 

water discharges associated with construction activity.  Proof of filing a Notice of Intent 

(NOI) with the SWRCB for coverage under this permit is required.  The Waste 

Discharger’s Identification Number (WDID), issued by the SWRCB, must be shown on 

the grading plans.  The project’s Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan shall be submitted 

for the City’s review and approval. 

102

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

 

PRECISE GRADING: 

158. A precise grading/improvement plan, prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer, 

showing building footprints, pad elevations, finished grades, drainage routes, retaining 

walls, erosion control, slope easements, and all other pertinent information shall be 

submitted for review and approval by the City Engineer. 

 

159. Rough grading shall be certified by the project soils engineer prior to issuance of a permit 

for precise grading or building construction. 

 

160. Provide and record a reciprocal use and maintenance agreement to assure common ingress 

and egress and joint maintenance of all common access, parking areas and drives. 

 

161. If applicant is planning to build a wall, separate permits shall be required for wall 

construction. The maximum height of any wall shall be limited to six (6) feet as measured 

from an average of the ground elevations on either side. 

 

STREET IMPROVEMENTS: 

162. Street improvement plans prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer shall be 

submitted for review and approval by the City Engineer.  All street improvements 

including street lights shall be designed and constructed in conformance with City 

Municipal Code, General Plan, and Standards and Specifications.  Street flow line grade 

shall have a minimum slope of 0.35 %.  

  

163. Applicant shall construct all off-site and on-site improvements including street pavement, 

curb, gutter, sidewalk, street trees, perimeter walls, perimeter landscaping and irrigation, 

storm drain, street lights, and any other incidental works necessary to complete the 

improvements.  Driveways shall conform to City of Coachella standards for commercial 

driveways with a minimum width of 24.00 feet and curbed radius entrances. 

 

164. Applicant shall construct and dedicate the following streets and street improvements to 

conform to the General Plan and/or requirements of Traffic Study. 
 

 

1) Tyler Street- Public Roadway as shown on the RAC and per these comments shall 

include the following: 

 

a. Dedication of land along northbound lane within project limits and connection with 

Dillon Road is required. This street is classified as Collector with Bicycle Lanes 

with 90 feet of right-of-way as per City of Coachella General Plan. 

 

b. Street measured from curb to westerly edge of pavement shall have a width of 59-

foot 

 

c. Applicant shall construct all appurtenant roadway components within project limits 

such as, but not limited to: sidewalk, ADA ramps, Traffic control striping, legends, 

Traffic control signs, Street Lights and street name signs to the satisfaction of the 

City Engineer.  

103

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

 

d. Applicant shall construct  four lanes from property limits and shall connect with 

Dillon road going north as required to the satisfaction of the City Engineer 

 

e. Applicant shall install curb and gutter transitions to uniformly connect to existing 

adjacent improvements and coordinate installation and/or relocation of fire 

hydrants, water meters, storm drains, wells, street lights and all other appurtenances 

as required to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. 

 

f. Applicant shall be responsible only for the installation of curb and gutter, sidewalk 

and ADA ramps on East side of Tyler street from Vista Del Norte to Dillon Road 

to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. 

 

g. Applicant shall underground all existing dry utilities if existing at northbound lane 

within project limits such as, but not limited to: power poles, telecommunication 

poles and all other existing dry utilities. 

 

2) Dillon Road- Public Roadway as shown on the RAC and per these comments shall 

include the following: 

 

a. Dedication of land along northbound lane within project limits is required. This 

street is classified as Major Arterial with Bicycle Lanes with 118 feet of right-of-

way as per City of Coachella General Plan. 

 

b. Street measured at Center line to Southerly and Easterly curb shall have a width of 

49-foot 

 

c. Applicant shall construct all appurtenant roadway components within project limits 

such as, but not limited to: sidewalk, ADA ramps, Traffic control striping, legends, 

Traffic control signs, Street Lights and street name signs to the satisfaction of the 

City Engineer.  

d. Applicant shall install curb and gutter transitions to uniformly connect to existing 

adjacent improvements and coordinate installation and/or relocation of fire 

hydrants, water meters, storm drains, wells, street lights and all other appurtenances 

as required to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. 

 

e. Applicant shall be require to do full improvements of Dillon Road and Tyler Street 

Intersection; including new ADA ramp, Striping and Traffic Signal where applicant 

shall need to pay a fair share contribution towards a future signalized intersection 

at Vista Del Norte to the Satisfaction of the City Engineer. 

 

f. Applicant shall underground all existing dry utilities if existing at the location 

within project limits such as, but not limited to: power poles, telecommunication 

poles and all other existing dry utilities. 

 

3) Vista del Norte- Public Roadway as shown on the RAC and per these comments shall 

include the following: 

104

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

a. Dedication of land along northbound lane within project limits is required. This 

street is classified as Collector with Bicycle Lanes with 90 feet of right-of-way as 

per City of Coachella General Plan. 

 

b. Street measured at Center line to Easterly curb shall have a width of 35-foot 

 

c. Applicant shall construct all appurtenant roadway components within project limits 

such as, but not limited to: sidewalk, ADA ramps, Traffic control striping, legends, 

Traffic control signs, Street Lights and street name signs to the satisfaction of the 

City Engineer.  

 

d. Applicant shall be require to do improvements at Tyler street and Vista del Norte 

such as, but not limited to: full roundabout, ADA ramps, Curb and Gutter, 

Sidewalk, Traffic Control Striping and signs to the satisfaction of the City 

Engineer.  

 

e. Applicant shall construct  appropriate transition street lane from property limits 

going west determined by the Traffic analysis as required to the satisfaction of the 

City Engineer 

 

f. Applicant shall install curb and gutter transitions to uniformly connect to existing 

adjacent improvements and coordinate installation and/or relocation of fire 

hydrants, water meters, storm drains, wells, street lights and all other appurtenances 

as required to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. 

 

g. Applicant shall underground all existing dry utilities if existing at northbound lane 

within project limits such as, but not limited to: power poles, telecommunication 

poles and all other existing dry utilities. 

 

SEWER and WATER IMPROVEMENTS: 

165. Sewer & Water Improvement Plans prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer 

shall be submitted for engineering plan check and City Engineer approval.   

 

166. Applicant shall construct all off-site and on-site water improvements and any other 

incidental works necessary to complete the improvements.  Size and location of sewer and 

water improvements shall be approved by the City Engineer.  

 

PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS: 

167. A final soils report, compaction report and rough grading certificate shall be submitted and 

approved prior to issuance of any building permits.  

 

168. Provide a set of proposed Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&R) for review and 

approval. The proposed CC&Rs shall contain the Association’s/Owner’s maintenance 

obligations with respect to various facilities including, but not limited to, right-of-way and 

private landscaping, private streets, sidewalks, utilities, street lights, and Water Quality 

Management Plan (WQMP) features.  This document must be submitted to and approved 

by the City before it is submitted to any other governmental entity. 

 

105

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

169. Prior to issuance of building permits, all required public improvements, including 

landscaping and lighting of the retention basins, and landscaped areas along the exterior 

streets, shall be completed or secured with appropriate sureties to the satisfaction of the 

City Engineer.  An engineering final inspection is required.  "As-built" plans shall be 

submitted to and approved by the City Engineer. Prior to acceptance of the improvements 

by the City, such plans, once approved, shall be given to the city on compact disk in 

AutoCad format.  All off-site and on-site improvements shall be completed to the 

satisfaction of the City Engineer prior to acceptance of improvements for maintenance by 

the City. 

 

170. The applicant’s Civil Engineer shall field verify and certify that all BMPs are designed, 

constructed, and functional in accordance with the approved WQMP.  

 

PRIOR TO RELEASE OF OCCUPANCY PERMITS/ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC 

IMPROVEMENTS:   

171. Prior to issuance of certificate of occupancy, all public improvements, including 

landscaping and lighting of the retention basins, and landscaped areas along the exterior 

streets, shall be completed to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.  An engineering final 

inspection is required.  "As-built" plans shall be submitted to and approved by the City 

Engineer. Prior to acceptance of the improvements by the City, such plans, once approved, 

shall be given to the city on compact disk in AutoCad format.  All off-site and on-site 

improvements shall be completed to the satisfaction of the City Engineer prior to 

acceptance of improvements for maintenance by the City. 

 

 

Utilities Conditions  

 

172. Submit water and sewer plans to Engineering for approval from Utilities Manager –project 

required to connect to City public sewer and water system 

 

173. Water & Sewer impact fees to be paid prior to final approval of plans 
 

 

174. Project to install 4G AMI master meters  

 

175. Backflows required on all nonresidential meters   

 

176. Water service line Type K Soft Copper Tubing Polywrap-C Blue (6Mil, use applicable 

size) 

 

177. Additional requirements subject to water and sewer plan checking process  

 

178. Don’t show new meters on Landscaping plans, show all service connections on water 

improvement plans.  

 

179. Conditions per Resolution No.2018-58 and Resolution No. 2018-59 shall remain 

applicable at the direction of the Utilities Manager 

 

106

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

180. Submit water and sewer plans to Engineering for approval from Utilities Manager –project 

required to connect to City public sewer and water system.  

 

181. Water & Sewer impact fees to be paid prior to final approval of plans. 

 

182. Project to install 4G AMI master meters. 

 

183. Backflows required on all nonresidential meters. 

 

184. Water service line Type K Soft Copper Tubing Polywrap-C Blue (6Mil, use applicable 

size) 6.  

 

185. Additional requirements subject to water and sewer plan checking process 7.  

 

186. All new water service connections must be shown on water improvement plans 8.  

 

187. If there is an existing sewer connection, it will have to be inspected via camera at the 

project’s expense to determine acceptance. 9. 

 

188. For capacity charges, project must submit a breakdown of units.  

 

189. Environmental: 

a. Plumbing blueprints depicting water, sanitary, and grease waste line. (Grease waste 

lines if applicable) 

 

b. Plumbing code fixture schedule with total DFU’s listed. 

 

c. Complete wastewater discharge survey. 

 

d. All required modifications shall be completed prior to issuance of a certificate of 

occupancy. 

 

 

e. Pretreatment equipment/Sample box: (if applicable) Provide manufacture 

scarifications and sizing chart. 

 

f. Project must implement the State’s drought mandate which prohibits irrigation with 

potable water outside newly constructed homes and buildings that is not delivered by 

drip or micro-spray systems. 

 

Fire Conditions  

  

190. Fire Apparatus Access Roads shall provide a minimum clear width of 24-feet FL to FL. 

Conceptual Grading Plans showed some areas at 22-feet.  

 

191. Landscaping impacts observed: 

a. Landscaping and tree installations adjacent to Fire Apparatus Access Roads shall be 

placed so that at mature growth, plant material does not impact the minimum clear 

107

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

width of the roadway of 24-feet and the clear height requirement of 13'-6". Not simply 

a matter of tree trimming maintenance. 

 

b. Landscaping shall provide a minimum 36-inch radius and 36-inch-wide unobstructed 

traversable path to all fire protection equipment (Hydrants, BF, OS&Y, PIV, FDC, etc). 

*Notation and detail will suffice. 

 

192. Hotel High Rise: Identify the location of the required Fire Command Control Room as 

detailed in CFC Section 508 as amended by Coachella Municipal Code. Ordinance 

amendments: 

 

a. K. FIRE COMMAND CENTER. 

 

i. 1. Section 508.1 of the California Fire Code is deleted in its entirety and replaced 

with the following: 508.1 General. Where required by other sections of this code 

and in all buildings classified as high-rise buildings by the California Building Code, 

in buildings greater than 300,000 square feet in area and in Group I-2 occupancies 

having occupied floors located more than 75 feet above the lowest level of fire 

department vehicle access, a fire command center for fire department operations 

shall be provided and comply with Sections 508.1.1 through 508.1.8.  

 

ii. 2. Section 508.1.1 of the California Fire Code is deleted in its entirety and replaced 

with the following: 508.1.1 Location and access. The fire command center shall be 

located adjacent to the main lobby and shall be accessible from fire department 

vehicular access or as approved by the fire code official. The room shall have direct 

access from the building exterior at the lowest level of fire department access. 

 

iii. 3. Section 508.1.3 of the California Fire Code is amended to add the following: 

Exception: A fire command center solely required because a building is greater than 

300,000 square feet in area shall be a minimum of 96 square feet (9 m2) with a 

minimum dimension of 8 feet (2438mm). 
 

 

iv. 4. Section 508.1.6 of the California Fire Code is amended to add the following: 

Exception: A fire command center solely required because a building is greater than 

300,000 square feet in area shall comply with NFPA 72 and contain the features set 

forth in Section 508.1.6 subsections 5, 8, 10, 12, 13 and 14. The features set forth in 

Section 508.1.6 subsections 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 9, 11, 15, 16, 17, 18 and 19 shall be 

required when such building contains systems or functions related to these features. 

 

v. 5. A new Section 508.1.8 is added to Section 508 of the California Fire Code to read 

as follows: 508.1.8 Fire command center identification. The fire command center 

shall be identified by a permanent easily visible sign stating “Fire Dept. Command 

Center,” located on the door to the fire command center. (4) In the northeast corner 

of the project is identified an Emergency Vehicle Access Only element. Identify if 

gate secured. *Shall provide for free egress of guests/resident vehicles. May restrict 

for only Fire/Emergency Access. 
 

108

Item 2.



Resolution No. PC2024-05                                                                                          EXHIBIT A   

193. Provide an updated “Will Serve” letter from the responsible Water Utility provider 

identifying that they will provide a minimum fire flow to the project sight in the amount 

of 4,000 gallons-per-minute at a minimum residual water pressure of 20-psi for a minimum 

duration of 4-hours of that flow. If the water utility is not able to provide this amount of 

fire flow, pressure or duration – they should identify the capability of the water services 

that they can provide. 

a. Regional water supply pressures have been observed to be of low pressure/flow. On-

site water storage and fire pumping may be required. 

194. Historical Fire Planning Conditioning for the Environmental Impacts of this project does 

not appear to have been captured in the Mitigated Negative Declaration. Communication 

and discussion with the assigned Division Chief and the Fire Planning Division is required 

to verify continued impacts and any mitigations. The existing comments to these impacts 

are: 

a. ADVERSE IMPACTS: The proposed project will have a cumulative adverse impact 

on the Fire Department's ability to provide an acceptable level of service. These 

impacts include an increased number of emergency and public service calls due to the 

increased presence of structures, traffic and population. The project 

proponents/developers will be expected to provide for a proportional mitigation to 

these impacts via capital improvements and/or impact fees. 

b. STRATEGIC PLANNING: The proposed project will contribute to a cumulative 

adverse impact on the Fire Department's ability to provide an acceptable level of 

service. These impacts include a rising number of emergency and public service calls 

due to the increased presence of structures, traffic and population. This project is 

situated in a location outside the service area of the existing City of Coachella fire 

station and will not have acceptable response times from that facility.  Currently the 

closest fire station serving this area is FS 87 in the City of Indio which would not 

provide an acceptable response time to this facility.  Therefore, an additional fire 

station with engine and crew is required to serve the area and will be needed prior to 

occupancy.  As a part of the City’s fire protection contract, it has a cost share agreement 

for the services of an Aerial Ladder Truck. This will assist in providing the enhanced 

service requirements that a hi-rise structure needs.  Specific to the capital equipment 

needs, it is recommended that the City and project proponent discuss the funding needs 

of the fire department Aerial Ladder Truck which will service this high-rise structure, 

in anticipation of its scheduled replacement.  While Developmental Impact Fees (DIF) 

might assist in the one-time mitigation for capital projects, considering ongoing 

governmental funding challenges, we encourage our administrative staff and 

legislative bodies to review and determine if mitigations are necessary for ongoing 

fiscal impacts to our operational services.  If not already in place, we recommend that 

a Transient Occupancy Tax be put into initiated to help offset the costs of operational 

impacts. 

 

CVWD 

 

195. Comply with CVWD project related Comments (Exhibit D) 

 

 

 

109

Item 2.



A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   U   R   A   L        D   E   S   I   G   N        R   E   V   I   E   W        P   A   C   K   A   G   E

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L            L  U  X  U  R  Y      A  P  A  R  T  M  E  N  T  S            R  E  T  A  I  L

P r o j e c t  C a s e  N u m b e r :     T T M    3 7 0 4 0 ,  C U P  2 6 6 ,  A R  1 6 - 03

C1

COVER SHEET

HOTEL BACK OF HOUSE
FITNESS CENTER

POOL RESTROOM

POOL KITCHEN / BOH

MASTER INDEX:

PUMP HOUSE

PLAZA

100 APARTMENT UNITS
APARTMENT HOMES

PARKING STRUCTURE

HOTEL

POOL BAR

RETAIL

CLUBHOUSE

8 STORIES

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:09pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

D E V E L O P M E N T
H O T E L  A N D  R E S O R T

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

110

Item 2.

amoreno
Text Box
EXHIBIT B - DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET



ABBREVIATIONS SYMBOLS LEGEND PROJECT DIRECTORY PROJECT DATA SHEET INDEX SHEET INDEX

PROJECT LOCATION

T100

TITLE SHEET

E.
EA.
E.B.
E.F.
E.J.
EL.
ELECT.
ELEV.
E.N.
ENCL.
ENG.
EQ.
EQUIP.
E.S.
EST.
E.W.
EXH.
EXIST.
EXP.
EXPO.
EXT.

East
Each
Expansion Bolt
Each Face
Expansion Joint
Elevation

Elevator
Edge Nailing
Enclosure
Engineer
Equal
Equipment
Each Side
Estimate
Each Way
Exhaust
Existing
Expand
Expose(d)
Exterior

FAB.
FAST.
F.D.
FDN.
F.E.
F.E.C.

F.G.
F.H.
FILL.
FIN.
FIXT.

F.L.

FLEX.
FLSH'G.
FLUOR.
F.O.C.
F.O.F.
F.O.M.
F.O.S.
F.O.W.
F.P.
FR.
FRMG.
F.S.
FT.
FTG.
FURR.
FUT.

GALV.

G.C.
GEN.
G.I.
GL.
GLB.
GND.
GR.
GRT.
GYP.
GYP. BD.

H
H.B.
H.C.
H.D.
HD.

HDR.
HDWD.
HDWE.
HGR.
H.M.
HORIZ.
H.P.
HR.
HT.
HTG.
HTR.
HVAC

H.W.

I.D.
IN.
INCL.
INFO.
INSUL.
INT.
INV.

JAN.
JST.
JT.

K.B.
KIT.
K.PL.

LAG.
LAM.
LAT.
LAV.
LDGR.
LG.
LGTH.
L.H.E.

L.L.V.
L.P.
LT.
LTWT.

M.

MACH.
MAS.
MAT'L.
MAX.
M.B.
MECH.
MED.
MEM.
MEMB.

MET.
MFR.
M.H.
M.I.
MIN.
MIR.
MISC.

M.O.
MT.
MTD.
MULTI.

N.
NAT.
N.G.
N.I.C.
NO.
NOM.
N.S.
N.T.S.

Fabricate

Floor Drain
Foundation
Fire Extinguisher

Finished Grade
Fire Hydrant
Fillet

Fixture

Flow Line

Floor
Flexible
Flashing
Fluorescent
Face Of Concrete
Face Of Finish
Face Of Masonry
Face Of Stud
Face Of Wall

Frame ( D )
Framing
Finished Surface
Foot, Feet
Footing
Furred, Furring
Future

Galvanized

General
Galvanized Iron
Glazing, Glass

Ground
Grade, Grading
Grout
Gypsum
Gypsum Board

High
Hose Bibb
Hollow Core
Heavy Duty
Head

Header
Hardwood
Hardware
Hanger
Hollow Metal
Horizontal
High Point
Hour
Height
Heating
Heater

Hot Water

Included / Including
Information
Insulation
Interior
Invert

Janitor
Joist
Joint

Kitchen
Kick Plate

Lag Bolt
Laminated
Lateral
Lavatory
Ledger
Long
Length

Low Point
Light
Lightweight

Men

Machine
Masonry
Material
Maximum
Machine Bolt
Mechanical
Medium
Member
Membrane

Metal

Manhole
Malleable Iron
Minimum
Mirror
Miscellaneous

Masonry Opening
Mount
Mounted
Multiple

North
Natural
Natural Grade
Not In Contract
Number
Nominal
Near Side

G.B. Grab Bar

O.A.
OBS.
O.C.
O.D.
OFD.

O.H.
O.H.D.
OPG.
OPP.

PAR.
PART.
P.C.
P.C.F.
PEN.
PERF.
PERI.
PG.

P.L.
PL.
P.LAM.
PLAS.
PLUMB.
PLYWD.
P.N.
PNL.
PR.
PRCST.
PREFAB.

PRF.

P.S.I.
P.T.
PT.
PTD.
P.T.D.
PVMT.

Q.T.

R.
R.A.
RAD.
R.D.
REF.
REFER.
REG.

REM.
REQ.
RESIL.
RET.
REV.
RFG.
RFTR.
R.H.
R.H.B.

R.I.
RM.
RO.
R.O.
R.O.W.
R.S.
RWD.

S.
S.A.
S.C.
SCHED.
SCR.
S.D.
SDG.
SEAL.
SECT.
SEIS.
SEL.
S.F.
SHT.
SHTG.
SIM.
SL.
SM.
SPCG.
SPECS
SPL.
SQ.

S / S
S.ST.
STAG.
STD.
STG.
STIFF.
STL.
STOR.
STR.
SUB.
SUSP.
SW.BD.
SYM.
SYS.

Over
Overall
Obscure
On Center

Overhead
Overhead Door
Opening
Opposite

Parallel
Partition
Pipe Column

Penetration

Perimeter
Page

Plate

Plaster
Plumbing
Plywood
Plywood Nails
Panel
Pair
Precast

Preformed

Pressure Treated

Painted

Pavement

Quarry Tile

Riser
Return Air
Radius
Roof Drain
Reference
Refrigerator
Register

Remove
Required
Resilient
Return

Roofing
Rafter

Rough - In
Room
Rough
Rough Opening
Right Of Way
Resawn
Redwood

South
Supply Air
Solid Core
Schedule
Screw
Storm Drain
Siding
Sealant
Section
Seismic
Select

Sheet
Sheathing
Similar
Sleeve
Smooth
Spacing
Specifications
Splash
Square

Service Sink

Standard
Seating
Stiffener
Steel
Storage
Structural

Suspended
Switch Board
Symbol
System

P.S.F.

F.F. Finished Floor

GA. Gauge

HDCP. Handicap

L.L.H.

MLDG. Moulding

OFS.

PRESS. Pressure

REINF.

S.S.

Women

Volume

Yard

Width
Weight
Wainscot

Without
Wrought Iron
Wall Hung
Water Heater
Window
Wood

With
West

Vinyl Tile

Veneer
Vertical Grain
Vertical

Vapor Barrier
Varies

Thick ( Ness )

Utility
Urinal
Unreinforced

Unfinished

Typical

Top  Of  Wall

Top  Of  Slab
Top  Of Sheathing

Top  Of  Parapet
Top  Of  Ledger
Top  Of  Framing
Top  Of  Curb

Through
Threshold

Telephone

Top  & Bottom
Tread

Top

W.

VOL.

YD.

WTH.
WT.

WP.

W.I.
WH.
W.H.
WDW.
WD.

W /
W

V.T.

VNR.
V.G.

V.B.
VAR.

THK.

UTIL.
URI.

U.N.O.
UNF.
U.B.C.

TYP.

THRU
THR.

TEL.
T&G
T&B
TR.

T.

WSCT.

V.T.R.

VERT.
V.C.P.

UNREINF.

T.S.G.
T.O.W.
T.O.STL.
T.O.SLB.
T.O.S.
T.O.PVG.
T.O.P.
T.O.L.
T.O.F.
T.O.C.
T.O.B.

TEMP.

Heating, Ventilation,

Paper Towel Dispenser

Point ( Ed )

General Contractor

Fire Extinguisher Cabinet

Electric ( Al )

Finish ( Ed )

FL. / FLR.

Fireproof ( Ed )

Glue - Laminated Beam

Air  Conditioning

INCH ( ES )

Hilti  Kwik - Bolt

W / O

W / C Water  Closet

Unless  Noted Otherwise

Uniform Building Code

Long Leg Vertical

Top  Of  Steel

Tapered Steel Girder

Top  Of  Paving

Top  Of  Beam

Temper ( Ed )

Sub - Contractor

Manufacture ( R )

Stagger ( Ed )

Select Str.

Stainless Stl.

Sq. Foot / Feet

Hose  Bibb
Recessed
Redhead  Bolt

Revise ( D ) ( Tion )

Reinforced ( Ing )

Lbs. / Sq. Inch

Not   To  Scale

O /

Outside Dia. / Dim.
Overflow  Drain

Vent  Thru Roof

Overflow Scupper

Pounds Per Cubic Feet

Lbs. / Sq. Foot

W.R.

Property  Line

Plastic Laminate

&
L
@
d

A.B.
ABV.
A.C.

ACC.
ACOUST.
A.D.
ADD.
ADD'L.
ADJ.
ADJT.
A.F.F.
AGG.
ALT.
ALUM.
ANOD.
A.P.
APPR.
APPROX.
ARCH.
ASPH.
AUTO.
AVG.

Angle
At
Penny
Round
With

Access

Area Drain
Addendum
Additional
Adjacent
Adjustable

Aggregate
Alternate
Aluminum
Anodized
Access Panel
Approved
Approximate

Asphalt
Automatic
Average

Air / Condition ( Ing )

Acoustic ( Al )

Architect ( Ural )

A / C

Ø

Asphaltic Conc.

Abv.  Fin.  Flr.

B.D.

BEL.
BIT.
BLDG.
BLK.
BLK'G.
BLT.-UP
B.M.
BM.
B.N.
BOT.

BRCG.
BRG.
BTWN.
B.U.R.
BVL.

BD.
Below
Bituminous
Building
Block
Blocking
Built-up
Bench Mark
Beam
Boundary Nailing
Bottom
Bearing Plate
Bracing
Bearing
Between
Built-up Roofing

Board

Bevel ( Ed )

B.P.

Building  Dept.

C
CAB.
C.B.
C.C.
CEM.
CER.
C.F.

C.H.B.
CHAM.
C.I.
C.I.P.
CIR.
C.J.

CLG.
CLK'G.
CLR.
CLS.
C.M.U.

C.O.
COL.
COMB.
COMP.
COMPO.
CONC.
CONN.
CONST.
CONT.
CONTR.
CORR.
CPT.
CSK.
CTR.
C.T.
CU.
C. YD.

Camber
Cabinet
Catch Basin
Center To Center
Cement
Ceramic
Cubic Feet

Concealed  H.b.
Chamfer
Cast Iron

Circle
Control Joint
Center Line
Ceiling
Caulking
Clear
Closure

Clean Out
Clear Opening
Column
Combination
Compact(ed)
Composition
Concrete
Connection
Construction
Continuous
Contractor
Corrugated
Carpet
Countersunk
Center

Cubic
Cubic Yard

Ceramic Tile

C / O

Cast - In - Place

C.F.M.

C.L.

Cubic Feet / Min.

D.
DBL.
DCK'G.
DEMO.
DEPR.
DET.
D.F.
D.H.
DIA.
DIAG.
DIM.
DISC.
D.L.
DISP.
DN.
DIV.

D.S.
DWG.
DWR.

Drain
Double
Decking

Depress ( Ion )
Detail
Douglas Fir
Double Hung
Diameter
Diagonal
Dimension
Discontinuous
Dead Load
Dispenser
Down
Division

Down Spout
Drawing
Drawer

DR.
D.P.

Door
Dampproofing

Demolition, Demolish

Tongue And Groove

Vitreous Clay Pipe

And

w/

AreaA.
Anchor Bolt
Above

Concrete Masonry Unit

Fasten ( Er )

Inside Diameter / Dimension

Low Hydrogen Electrode
Long Leg Horizontal

Prefabricate ( D )

Perforate ( D )

Waterproofed ( Ing )
Water Resistant

VICINITY MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SEPARATE PERMITS

Phone:

Contact:

ARCHITECTURE

Email:

NATIONAL ENG. & CONSULTING, INC.

Jonathon Werner

IRVINE, CA 92618

949-716-9990

30 THOMAS

jonathan.werner @ nationaleng.com

FAX: 949-716-9997

ARCHITECTURAL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

JJ
JW  /  JL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

OZARA
( site location )

LOCATION
PROJECT

Indian  Wells

Palm Desert

Civic
Center Park

Bermuda
Dunes

Spanish Walk

10
City of

Palm Desert
Freedom Park

Heritage Palms
Golf Club

Spotlight 29
Casino

Coachella

Sandy Korner
Thermal

10

86

111

111

Indio

Colony Park

La Qunita

north

Vista Del Norte

Ave 47Ave 47

Dillo
n Rd

Vista Del Norte

Vista Del Norte

Dillo
n Rd

north

10

10

Ha
rri

so
n 

St
.

Eagle Falls
Golf Course

Spotlight 29
Casino

Dillo
n R

d

Title SheetT101

Hotel - Level 1A301 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 2A302 Building Floor Plan

Hotel

Number of Stories:

See Code Analysis
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type I-B

Mixed-Use

11

Occupancy Group:

HOTEL TOWER

Hotel - Level 3A303 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 4A304 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 5A305 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 6A306 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 7A307 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 8A308 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 9A309 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 10A310 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 11A311 Building Floor Plan

HotelA401 Exterior Elevations

HotelA501 Building Sections

Number of Stories:

See Code Analysis
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type I-B

Mixed-Use

2

Occupancy Group:

HOTEL BACK OF HOUSE

HotelA402 Exterior Elevations
HotelA403 Exterior Elevations
HotelA404 Exterior Elevations

-
-
-
-

North
West
South
East

LEGAL JURISDICTION: City of Coachella, Riverside County, CA.

SCOPE OF WORK:

BUILDING CODE: Building Code: List applicable building codes the
Following codes are in effect for this project,

State of California Codes are based on 2018 International
Building Code (IBC) with City\County Amendments.

California Green Building Standards Code, (CAL Green)
Title 24 - Part II.

California Energy Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 6.  Base on
2018 International Energy Conservation Code, (IECC).

California Administrative Code, (CAC) Title 24 - Part I.

California Building Code, (BCB) Title 24 - Part 2.  Base on
2018 International Building Code, (IBC).

California Electrical Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 3.  Base on
2017 National Electrical Code, (NEC).

California Mechanical Code, (CMC) Title 24 - Part 4.  Base
on 2018 Uniform Mechanical Code, (UMC).

California Plumbing Code. (CPC) Title 24 - Part 5.  Base on
2018 Uniform Plumbing Code, (UPC).

California Referenced Standards, Title 24 - Part 12.

California Existing Building Code, (EBC) Title 24 - Part 10.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

California Fire Code, (CFC) Title 24 - Part 9.  Base on 2018
International Fire Code, (IFC).

California Historical Building Code, (HBC) Title 24 - Part 8.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

20
24

.0
0.

00
Sc

he
m

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

Title SheetT101

Fitness CenterA201 Floor Plan

Fitness Center

Fitness CenterA401 Building Sections

Level 1-
Fitness CenterA202 Floor Plan Level 2-

Fitness CenterA301 Exterior Elevations
Fitness CenterA302 Exterior Elevations

Fitness CenterA101 Site Plan

FITNESS CENTER

HOTEL

Number Of Stories:
-
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type I-B

A-3
2

Occupancy Group:

FITNESS CENTER

Title SheetT101

Pool BarA201 Floor Plan

Pool Bar

Pool BarA301 Exterior Elevations
A401 Pool Bar Building Sections

POOL BAR

Title SheetT101

Pool KitchenA201 Floor Plan

Pool Kitchen

Pool KitchenA301 Exterior Elevations
A401 Pool Kitchen Building Sections

POOL KITCHEN

Number Of Stories:
-
Non-SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type II-B

A-2
1

Occupancy Group:

POOL / BAR

Number Of Stories:
-
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type II-A

A-2
1

Occupancy Group:

POOL / KITCHEN / BOH

Number Of Stories:
-
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type II-A

A-3
1

Occupancy Group:

POOL / RESTROOM

Title SheetT101

Pool RestroomA201 Floor Plan
Pool RestroomA301 Exterior Elevations

Pool Restroom

POOL RESTROOM

Number Of Stories:
-
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type II-A

F-1
1

Occupancy Group:

PUMP HOUSE

Title SheetT101

Pool Pump HouseA201 Floor Plan
Pool Pump HouseA301 Exterior Elevations

Pool

PUMP HOUSE

Number Of Stories:
-
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type V-B

A-3
1

Occupancy Group:

PLAZA

Title SheetT101

PlazaA201 Floor Plan and Roof Plan
PlazaA301 Exterior Elevations

Plaza

Building Sections

Number Of Stories:
-
SprinkleredConstruction Type: B / A-3

-
1

Occupancy Group:

CLUBHOUSE:

Title SheetT101

ClubhouseA201 Floor Plan

ClubhouseA301 Exterior Elevations

Clubhouse

ClubhouseA401 Building Sections

ClubhouseA501 Roof Plan

ClubhouseA302 Exterior Elevations

CLUBHOUSE

Number Of Stories:

Apartment Homes with
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type V-A

R-3 / U

3

Occupancy Group:

APARTMENT HOMES:

Private Garages
( 8 )  8 - Unit Building
( 4 )  9 - Unit Building
( 12 ) Total Buildings

Title SheetT101

ApartmentA201 Unit Floor Plans

Apartment

ApartmentA202 Unit Floor Plans

A401 Apartment Roof Plan

Site PlanA101 Apartment

A402 Apartment Roof Plan

A501 Apartment Exterior Elevations
A502 Apartment Exterior Elevations
A503 Apartment Exterior Elevations
A504 Apartment Exterior Elevations

BLDG.  800
BLDG.  800

BLDG.  900
BLDG.  900

BLDG.  800
BLDG.  900

ApartmentA203 Unit Floor Plans
ApartmentA204 Unit Floor Plans
ApartmentA205 Unit Floor Plans
ApartmentA206 Unit Floor Plans

ApartmentA208.1 Building Floor Plans
ApartmentA208.2 Building Floor Plans
ApartmentA208.3 Building Floor Plans

BLDG.  800
BLDG.  800
BLDG.  800

ApartmentA209.1 Building Floor Plans
ApartmentA209.2 Building Floor Plans
ApartmentA209.3 Building Floor Plans

BLDG.  900
BLDG.  900
BLDG.  900

ApartmentA210 Slab Plans
ApartmentA211 Slab Plans

BLDG.  800
BLDG.  900

A601 Apartment Building Sections

A603 Apartment Building Sections
A604 Apartment Building Sections

A605 Apartment Building Sections

APARTMENT HOMESTitle SheetT100

HotelA101 Site Plan
HotelA102 Site Plan Enlarged Plan-

AND ENGINEERING:

Number Of Stories:
-
Non-SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type I-A

-
1 Basement

Occupancy Group:

PARKING STRUCTURE

7 Stories 8 Stories ( Total )

A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   U   R   A   L        D   E   S   I   G   N        R   E   V   I   E   W        P   A   C   K   A   G   E

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L            L  U  X  U  R  Y      A  P  A  R  T  M  E  N  T  S            R  E  T  A  I  L

P r o j e c t  C a s e  N u m b e r :     T T M    3 7 0 4 0 ,  C U P  2 6 6 ,  A R  1 6 - 03

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:12pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

D E V E L O P M E N T
H O T E L  A N D  R E S O R T

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

111

Item 2.



S   C   H   E   M   A   T   I   C        D   E   S   I   G   N        A   N   D        D   E   V   L   O   P   M   E   N   T

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L      A  N  D      R  E  S  O  R  T

ABBREVIATIONS SYMBOLS LEGEND PROJECT DIRECTORY PROJECT DATA SHEET INDEX SHEET INDEX

PROJECT LOCATION

T101

TITLE SHEET

E.
EA.
E.B.
E.F.
E.J.
EL.
ELECT.
ELEV.
E.N.
ENCL.
ENG.
EQ.
EQUIP.
E.S.
EST.
E.W.
EXH.
EXIST.
EXP.
EXPO.
EXT.

East
Each
Expansion Bolt
Each Face
Expansion Joint
Elevation

Elevator
Edge Nailing
Enclosure
Engineer
Equal
Equipment
Each Side
Estimate
Each Way
Exhaust
Existing
Expand
Expose(d)
Exterior

FAB.
FAST.
F.D.
FDN.
F.E.
F.E.C.

F.G.
F.H.
FILL.
FIN.
FIXT.

F.L.

FLEX.
FLSH'G.
FLUOR.
F.O.C.
F.O.F.
F.O.M.
F.O.S.
F.O.W.
F.P.
FR.
FRMG.
F.S.
FT.
FTG.
FURR.
FUT.

GALV.

G.C.
GEN.
G.I.
GL.
GLB.
GND.
GR.
GRT.
GYP.
GYP. BD.

H
H.B.
H.C.
H.D.
HD.

HDR.
HDWD.
HDWE.
HGR.
H.M.
HORIZ.
H.P.
HR.
HT.
HTG.
HTR.
HVAC

H.W.

I.D.
IN.
INCL.
INFO.
INSUL.
INT.
INV.

JAN.
JST.
JT.

K.B.
KIT.
K.PL.

LAG.
LAM.
LAT.
LAV.
LDGR.
LG.
LGTH.
L.H.E.

L.L.V.
L.P.
LT.
LTWT.

M.

MACH.
MAS.
MAT'L.
MAX.
M.B.
MECH.
MED.
MEM.
MEMB.

MET.
MFR.
M.H.
M.I.
MIN.
MIR.
MISC.

M.O.
MT.
MTD.
MULTI.

N.
NAT.
N.G.
N.I.C.
NO.
NOM.
N.S.
N.T.S.

Fabricate

Floor Drain
Foundation
Fire Extinguisher

Finished Grade
Fire Hydrant
Fillet

Fixture

Flow Line

Floor
Flexible
Flashing
Fluorescent
Face Of Concrete
Face Of Finish
Face Of Masonry
Face Of Stud
Face Of Wall

Frame ( D )
Framing
Finished Surface
Foot, Feet
Footing
Furred, Furring
Future

Galvanized

General
Galvanized Iron
Glazing, Glass

Ground
Grade, Grading
Grout
Gypsum
Gypsum Board

High
Hose Bibb
Hollow Core
Heavy Duty
Head

Header
Hardwood
Hardware
Hanger
Hollow Metal
Horizontal
High Point
Hour
Height
Heating
Heater

Hot Water

Included / Including
Information
Insulation
Interior
Invert

Janitor
Joist
Joint

Kitchen
Kick Plate

Lag Bolt
Laminated
Lateral
Lavatory
Ledger
Long
Length

Low Point
Light
Lightweight

Men

Machine
Masonry
Material
Maximum
Machine Bolt
Mechanical
Medium
Member
Membrane

Metal

Manhole
Malleable Iron
Minimum
Mirror
Miscellaneous

Masonry Opening
Mount
Mounted
Multiple

North
Natural
Natural Grade
Not In Contract
Number
Nominal
Near Side

G.B. Grab Bar

O.A.
OBS.
O.C.
O.D.
OFD.

O.H.
O.H.D.
OPG.
OPP.

PAR.
PART.
P.C.
P.C.F.
PEN.
PERF.
PERI.
PG.

P.L.
PL.
P.LAM.
PLAS.
PLUMB.
PLYWD.
P.N.
PNL.
PR.
PRCST.
PREFAB.

PRF.

P.S.I.
P.T.
PT.
PTD.
P.T.D.
PVMT.

Q.T.

R.
R.A.
RAD.
R.D.
REF.
REFER.
REG.

REM.
REQ.
RESIL.
RET.
REV.
RFG.
RFTR.
R.H.
R.H.B.

R.I.
RM.
RO.
R.O.
R.O.W.
R.S.
RWD.

S.
S.A.
S.C.
SCHED.
SCR.
S.D.
SDG.
SEAL.
SECT.
SEIS.
SEL.
S.F.
SHT.
SHTG.
SIM.
SL.
SM.
SPCG.
SPECS
SPL.
SQ.

S / S
S.ST.
STAG.
STD.
STG.
STIFF.
STL.
STOR.
STR.
SUB.
SUSP.
SW.BD.
SYM.
SYS.

Over
Overall
Obscure
On Center

Overhead
Overhead Door
Opening
Opposite

Parallel
Partition
Pipe Column

Penetration

Perimeter
Page

Plate

Plaster
Plumbing
Plywood
Plywood Nails
Panel
Pair
Precast

Preformed

Pressure Treated

Painted

Pavement

Quarry Tile

Riser
Return Air
Radius
Roof Drain
Reference
Refrigerator
Register

Remove
Required
Resilient
Return

Roofing
Rafter

Rough - In
Room
Rough
Rough Opening
Right Of Way
Resawn
Redwood

South
Supply Air
Solid Core
Schedule
Screw
Storm Drain
Siding
Sealant
Section
Seismic
Select

Sheet
Sheathing
Similar
Sleeve
Smooth
Spacing
Specifications
Splash
Square

Service Sink

Standard
Seating
Stiffener
Steel
Storage
Structural

Suspended
Switch Board
Symbol
System

P.S.F.

F.F. Finished Floor

GA. Gauge

HDCP. Handicap

L.L.H.

MLDG. Moulding

OFS.

PRESS. Pressure

REINF.

S.S.

Women

Volume

Yard

Width
Weight
Wainscot

Without
Wrought Iron
Wall Hung
Water Heater
Window
Wood

With
West

Vinyl Tile

Veneer
Vertical Grain
Vertical

Vapor Barrier
Varies

Thick ( Ness )

Utility
Urinal
Unreinforced

Unfinished

Typical

Top  Of  Wall

Top  Of  Slab
Top  Of Sheathing

Top  Of  Parapet
Top  Of  Ledger
Top  Of  Framing
Top  Of  Curb

Through
Threshold

Telephone

Top  & Bottom
Tread

Top

W.

VOL.

YD.

WTH.
WT.

WP.

W.I.
WH.
W.H.
WDW.
WD.

W /
W

V.T.

VNR.
V.G.

V.B.
VAR.

THK.

UTIL.
URI.

U.N.O.
UNF.
U.B.C.

TYP.

THRU
THR.

TEL.
T&G
T&B
TR.

T.

WSCT.

V.T.R.

VERT.
V.C.P.

UNREINF.

T.S.G.
T.O.W.
T.O.STL.
T.O.SLB.
T.O.S.
T.O.PVG.
T.O.P.
T.O.L.
T.O.F.
T.O.C.
T.O.B.

TEMP.

Heating, Ventilation,

Paper Towel Dispenser

Point ( Ed )

General Contractor

Fire Extinguisher Cabinet

Electric ( Al )

Finish ( Ed )

FL. / FLR.

Fireproof ( Ed )

Glue - Laminated Beam

Air  Conditioning

INCH ( ES )

Hilti  Kwik - Bolt

W / O

W / C Water  Closet

Unless  Noted Otherwise

Uniform Building Code

Long Leg Vertical

Top  Of  Steel

Tapered Steel Girder

Top  Of  Paving

Top  Of  Beam

Temper ( Ed )

Sub - Contractor

Manufacture ( R )

Stagger ( Ed )

Select Str.

Stainless Stl.

Sq. Foot / Feet

Hose  Bibb
Recessed
Redhead  Bolt

Revise ( D ) ( Tion )

Reinforced ( Ing )

Lbs. / Sq. Inch

Not   To  Scale

O /

Outside Dia. / Dim.
Overflow  Drain

Vent  Thru Roof

Overflow Scupper

Pounds Per Cubic Feet

Lbs. / Sq. Foot

W.R.

Property  Line

Plastic Laminate

&
L
@
d

A.B.
ABV.
A.C.

ACC.
ACOUST.
A.D.
ADD.
ADD'L.
ADJ.
ADJT.
A.F.F.
AGG.
ALT.
ALUM.
ANOD.
A.P.
APPR.
APPROX.
ARCH.
ASPH.
AUTO.
AVG.

Angle
At
Penny
Round
With

Access

Area Drain
Addendum
Additional
Adjacent
Adjustable

Aggregate
Alternate
Aluminum
Anodized
Access Panel
Approved
Approximate

Asphalt
Automatic
Average

Air / Condition ( Ing )

Acoustic ( Al )

Architect ( Ural )

A / C

Ø

Asphaltic Conc.

Abv.  Fin.  Flr.

B.D.

BEL.
BIT.
BLDG.
BLK.
BLK'G.
BLT.-UP
B.M.
BM.
B.N.
BOT.

BRCG.
BRG.
BTWN.
B.U.R.
BVL.

BD.
Below
Bituminous
Building
Block
Blocking
Built-up
Bench Mark
Beam
Boundary Nailing
Bottom
Bearing Plate
Bracing
Bearing
Between
Built-up Roofing

Board

Bevel ( Ed )

B.P.

Building  Dept.

C
CAB.
C.B.
C.C.
CEM.
CER.
C.F.

C.H.B.
CHAM.
C.I.
C.I.P.
CIR.
C.J.

CLG.
CLK'G.
CLR.
CLS.
C.M.U.

C.O.
COL.
COMB.
COMP.
COMPO.
CONC.
CONN.
CONST.
CONT.
CONTR.
CORR.
CPT.
CSK.
CTR.
C.T.
CU.
C. YD.

Camber
Cabinet
Catch Basin
Center To Center
Cement
Ceramic
Cubic Feet

Concealed  H.b.
Chamfer
Cast Iron

Circle
Control Joint
Center Line
Ceiling
Caulking
Clear
Closure

Clean Out
Clear Opening
Column
Combination
Compact(ed)
Composition
Concrete
Connection
Construction
Continuous
Contractor
Corrugated
Carpet
Countersunk
Center

Cubic
Cubic Yard

Ceramic Tile

C / O

Cast - In - Place

C.F.M.

C.L.

Cubic Feet / Min.

D.
DBL.
DCK'G.
DEMO.
DEPR.
DET.
D.F.
D.H.
DIA.
DIAG.
DIM.
DISC.
D.L.
DISP.
DN.
DIV.

D.S.
DWG.
DWR.

Drain
Double
Decking

Depress ( Ion )
Detail
Douglas Fir
Double Hung
Diameter
Diagonal
Dimension
Discontinuous
Dead Load
Dispenser
Down
Division

Down Spout
Drawing
Drawer

DR.
D.P.

Door
Dampproofing

Demolition, Demolish

Tongue And Groove

Vitreous Clay Pipe

And

w/

AreaA.
Anchor Bolt
Above

Concrete Masonry Unit

Fasten ( Er )

Inside Diameter / Dimension

Low Hydrogen Electrode
Long Leg Horizontal

Prefabricate ( D )

Perforate ( D )

Waterproofed ( Ing )
Water Resistant

VICINITY MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SEPARATE PERMITS

Phone:

Contact:

ARCHITECT:

Email:

NATIONAL ENG. & CONSULTING, INC.

Jonathon Werner

IRVINE, CA 92618

949-716-9990

30 THOMAS

jonathan.werner @ nationaleng.com

FAX: 949-716-9997

ARCHITECTURAL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

JJ
JW  /  JL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

OZARA
( site location )

LOCATION
PROJECT

Indian  Wells

Palm Desert

Civic
Center Park

Bermuda
Dunes

Spanish Walk

10
City of

Palm Desert
Freedom Park

Heritage Palms
Golf Club

Spotlight 29
Casino

Coachella

Sandy Korner
Thermal

10

86

111

111

Indio

Colony Park

La Qunita

north

Vista Del Norte

Ave 47Ave 47

Dillo
n Rd

Vista Del Norte

Vista Del Norte

Dillo
n Rd

north

10

10

Ha
rri

so
n 

St
.

Eagle Falls
Golf Course

Spotlight 29
Casino

Dillo
n R

d

Title SheetT101

Hotel - Level 1A301 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 2A302 Building Floor Plan

Hotel

Number of Stories:

See Code Analysis
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type I-B

Mixed-Use

11

Occupancy Group:

HOTEL TOWER

Hotel - Level 3A303 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 4A304 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 5A305 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 6A306 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 7A307 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 8A308 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 9A309 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 10A310 Building Floor Plan
Hotel - Level 11A311 Building Floor Plan

HotelA401 Exterior Elevations

HotelA501 Building Sections

Number of Stories:

See Code Analysis
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type I-B

Mixed-Use

2

Occupancy Group:

HOTEL BACK OF HOUSE

HotelA402 Exterior Elevations
HotelA403 Exterior Elevations
HotelA404 Exterior Elevations

-
-
-
-

North
West
South
East

LEGAL JURISDICTION: City of Coachella, Riverside County, CA.

SCOPE OF WORK:

BUILDING CODE: Building Code: List applicable building codes the
Following codes are in effect for this project,

State of California Codes are based on 2018 International
Building Code (IBC) with City\County Amendments.

California Green Building Standards Code, (CAL Green)
Title 24 - Part II.

California Energy Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 6.  Base on
2018 International Energy Conservation Code, (IECC).

California Administrative Code, (CAC) Title 24 - Part I.

California Building Code, (BCB) Title 24 - Part 2.  Base on
2018 International Building Code, (IBC).

California Electrical Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 3.  Base on
2017 National Electrical Code, (NEC).

California Mechanical Code, (CMC) Title 24 - Part 4.  Base
on 2018 Uniform Mechanical Code, (UMC).

California Plumbing Code. (CPC) Title 24 - Part 5.  Base on
2018 Uniform Plumbing Code, (UPC).

California Referenced Standards, Title 24 - Part 12.

California Existing Building Code, (EBC) Title 24 - Part 10.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

California Fire Code, (CFC) Title 24 - Part 9.  Base on 2018
International Fire Code, (IFC).

California Historical Building Code, (HBC) Title 24 - Part 8.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

20
23

.0
7.

31
Sc

he
m

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

HotelA101 Site Plan
HotelA102 Site Plan - Enlarged Site Plan

RenderingT102 Hotel
RenderingT103 Hotel

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:13pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

D E V E L O P M E N T
H O T E L  A N D  R E S O R T

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

112

Item 2.



A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   U   R   A   L        D   E   S   I   G   N        R   E   V   I   E   W        P   A   C   K   A   G   E

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L

P r o j e c t  C a s e  N u m b e r :     T T M    3 7 0 4 0 ,  C U P  2 6 6 ,  A R  1 6 - 03

T102

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:14pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

D E V E L O P M E N T
H O T E L  A N D  R E S O R T

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

113

Item 2.



A   R   C   H   I   T   E   C   T   U   R   A   L        D   E   S   I   G   N        R   E   V   I   E   W        P   A   C   K   A   G   E

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L

P r o j e c t  C a s e  N u m b e r :     T T M    3 7 0 4 0 ,  C U P  2 6 6 ,  A R  1 6 - 03

T103

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:15pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

D E V E L O P M E N T
H O T E L  A N D  R E S O R T

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

114

Item 2.



A103

PROJECT DATA SHEET

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:46pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

D E V E L O P M E N T
H O T E L  A N D  R E S O R T

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

115

Item 2.



T

mop sink

station
dessert

ENTRANCE
SERVICE

COOK LINE

PREP AREA

manager's
office

LOCKER
LIQUOR

shelves
DRY STOR

WASHING
DISH & POT

SERVICE LINE

out
service

station
charging
comms

golf cart

BEER
COOLERice maker

in
service

carts
service /

WINE /

COOLER
WALK-IN

STORAGE

dumb
waiter

dry storage

LAUNDRY

pick-up

vending machines

ROOM
LACTATION

shelves

CIRCULATION 2
BOH

entrance
security

FREEZER
WALK-IN

benchrefrefmmsink

MEN'S

WOMEN'S

24 HR. MARKET

E1

E2

E3

E4

SE

470 S.F.

service

entrance / exit

service

entrance / exit

roll-up

door

RETAIL 1

cashier
POS

116 S.F. STORAGE
118 S.F.

mop sink

ROOM
EQUIPMENT

ROOM
EQUIPMENTmop sink

ROOM
EQUIPMENT

shelves

EQUIPMENT ROOM
312 S.F.

283 S.F.

CO2 soda equip
CO2

soda equip
CO2

STORAGE
BELL

183 S.F.

WORKSTATIONS
OFFICE /

387 S.F.

station
charging
comms

ROOM
VALET

57 S.F.

board
keys

ELEVATOR

entrance / exit
valet

check-in / check-out
valet

podium

self

check-in

check-in counter

service

entrance / exit

desk

ra
ck

rack
weapons

workstation 3 workstation 2 workstation 1

pick-up

w w w w

d d d dd

ironing
station

HOUSE KEEPING

folding
table

folding tables

supply / storage

workstation 2

workstation 1

workstation 3

698 S.F.

AREA
FOLDING

47 S.F.

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

305 S.F.

pick-up
service

ROOM
210 S.F.

FIRE RISER

order

L1

VESTIBULE
96 S.F.

ELEVATOR
SERVICE

L1

laundry

VESTIBULE
ENTRY

295 S.F.

CIRCULATION 1
2, 609 S.F.

NORTH ENTRY
( MAIN ENTRY )

OPEN SEATING

TELCO RM.
ELECT &

202 S.F.

VESTIBULE
ENTRY

124 S.F.

WEST ENTRY
( TO POOL )

VESTIBULE
ENTRY

165 S.F.

EAST ENTRY
( TO PARKING STRUCTURE )

SEATING
CAFE

1, 616 S.F.

RETAIL 3
698 S.F.

RETAIL 2
778 S.F.

ENTRY
SOUTHWEST

( TO POOL )

ENTRY

AREA
RECEPTION

195 S.F.

RESTAURANT #1

ENTRY

AREA
RECEPTION

186 S.F.

RESTAURANT #2

CIRCULATION 2
1, 084 S.F. CIRCULATION 1

BOH

1, 210 S.F.

KITCHEN
3, 052 S.F.

LOCKER ROOM
WOMEN'S

326 S.F.

LOCKER ROOM
MEN'S

277 S.F.

bench

OFFICE
SECURITY

340 S.F.

CIRC. 3
BOH

167 S.F.

ROOM
BREAK

599 S.F.

ARMORY
120 S.F. ROOM

IDF / SERVER

171 S.F.

ROOM
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

976 S.F.

MAIN

WAREHOUSE
1, 995 S.F.

DINING AREA
RESTAURANT #2

1, 561 S.F.

DINING AREA
RESTAURANT #1

2, 127 S.F.
PATIO / DINING AREA

RESTAURANT #1

1, 256 S.F.

LOUNGE SEATING
HOTEL BAR

2, 755 S.F.

BOH
RESTAURANT #1

1, 156 S.F.
BOH

RESTAURANT #2

1, 451 S.F.

OFFICE
ENGINEER'S

200 S.F.

OFFICE 3
192 S.F.

OFFICE 2
EXECUTIVE

159 S.F.

OFFICE 1
EXECUTIVE

148 S.F.

OFFICE 4
204 S.F.

CIRCULATION 3
BOH

408 S.F.

TOILET
57 S.F.

TOILET
57 S.F.

TOILET
57 S.F.

TOILET
57 S.F.

BAR
CAFE

206 S.F.

BAR
HOTEL

512 S.F.

VESTIBULE
RESTROOM

161 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST2-L1

NO. 2

STAIRWELL
ST1-L1

NO. 1

STAIRWELL
ST3-L1

NO. 3

STAIRWELL
ST4-L1

NO. 4

soda equip

ROOM #1
MECHANICAL

482 S.F.
ROOM #2

MECHANICAL

482 S.F.

security parking
golf cart

security parking

mechanical

equipment

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

Hotel Lobby / Retail / BOHLEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN

northA B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

1.4

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

1.2

5.3

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1 1

10

9

8

7

6

Q

11
 1

/2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

A201

Lobby / Retail / BOH
LEVEL 1

FLOOR PLAN

OFFICE

ra
ck

ra
ck

HOTEL

DEPOSIT
SAFE

62 S.F.

check-in counter

STORAGE
314 S.F.

concierge

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

66'-4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10
'-2

"

2'
-2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

16
'-1

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

17
6'

-3
"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10
'-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

18
1'

-3
 1

/8
"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10229'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

45'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1027'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1027'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1027'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

20
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

20
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

20
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

20
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10279'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'
-0

"

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:48pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

116

Item 2.



T

J

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

17
6'

-3
"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10
'-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

18
1'

-3
 1

/8
"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

11
 1

/2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10229'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

45'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1027'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1027'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1027'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

20
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

20
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

20
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

20
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20
'-0

"

dumb
waiter

service

in
service

mop sink

EQUIPMENT
ROOM

soda equip

CO2

WAREWASH
DISH &

shelves
DRY STOR

ice maker

shelves

out

service
out

in
service

carts
service /
pick-up

carts
service /
pick-up

cctv

E1

E2

E3

E4

SE
MENS

WOMENS

STORAGE

comms
charging
station

cctvcctv

stations
surveillance

open to
below

open to
below

open to
below

recharge stations

BALCONY
BANQUET

HALL
BANQUET

CIRCULATION

SUITE
WORK

PREFUNCTION

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

TELCO RM.
ELECT &

SERVICE / STORAGE
BOH /

VESTIBULE
ELEVATOR
SERVICE

STAIRWELL
ST3-L2

NO. 3

STAIRWELL
ST2-L2

NO. 2

STAIRWELL
ST4-L2

NO. 4

STAIRWELL
ST1-L2

NO. 1

BOH
CARD ROOM

CARD ROOM

CARD ROOM
VIP

VESTIBULE
CASHIER

CASHIER

ROOM
COIN

VAULT

STATION
SECURITY

open to
below

open to
below

1, 535 S.F. 7, 585 S.F.

2, 150 S.F.

1, 204 S.F.

2, 628 S.F.

305 S.F.305 S.F.

343 S.F.

121 S.F.

870 S.F.

7, 820 S.F.

1, 473 S.F.

271 S.F.

124 S.F.

186 S.F.

206 S.F.

181 S.F.

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10279'-0"

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

Banquet Hall / Card RoomLEVEL 2 FLOOR PLAN

northA B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

1.4

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

1.2

5.3

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1 1

10

9

8

7

6

Q

A600
00

A600
00

A202

Banquet Hall / Card Room
LEVEL 2

FLOOR PLAN
HOTEL

STORAGE

beverage
service

ice maker

recharge stations

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:50pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

117

Item 2.



A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

5

4

3

2

Q

1.5 1.6

5.1

ROOM SCHEDULE KEY PLANROOM LEGEND FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES
ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 3  ( EXTENDED / NO BALCONY )

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
AE
BE
CE
DE
EE
FE
GE
HE

JE

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 867 SF

1037 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

375 SF

1037 SF

867 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 4 THRU 9

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H

J

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 762 SF

912 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

912 SF

762 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

HOTEL ROOM SUMMARY

HOTEL FLOOR
FLOOR 9
FLOOR 8
FLOOR 7
FLOOR 6
FLOOR 5
FLOOR 4
FLOOR 3

SUB TOTAL
196 ROOMS TOTAL

(2) QUEEN KING CORNER SUITES ADA

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 2

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 2

77 91 28 7

THIRD FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

AE

BE

CE

DE

EE

FE

CE

DE

EE

310 FE

311 CE

312 DE

313 G

314 G

315 FE

316 DE

317 EE

318 FE

319 CE

320 DE

321 EE

322 FE

323 CE

324 DE

325 EE

326 FE

327
JE328
NA329

330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

HE

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FOURTH FLOOR

401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408

409

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

410 F

411 C

412 D

413 G

414 G

415 F

416 D

417 E

418 F

419 C

420 D

421 E

422 F

423 C

424 D

425 E

426 F

427
J428

NA429
430
431

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FIFTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SIXTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SEVENTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

EIGHTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

NINTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE
401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

north

HOTEL

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10267'-0"

E3

SE

E1

E2 E4

chase

chase

chase

CIRCULATION
2, 584 S.F.

chase

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1067'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1091'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10264'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1094'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10118'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

81'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-0"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

STORAGE
HK SERVICE

331

439 S.F.

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

330

393 S.F.

ICE MAKER
329

116 S.F.

TYPE CE
303

415 S.F.
TYPE EE
305

415 S.F.
TYPE CE

307
415 S.F.

TYPE EE
309

415 S.F.
TYPE CE

311
415 S.F.

TYPE BE
302

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE EE
317

415 S.F.
TYPE CE

319
415 S.F.

TYPE EE
321

415 S.F.
TYPE CE

323
415 S.F.

TYPE EE
325

415 S.F.
TYPE JE
328

STAIRWELL
ST3-L3

NO. 3

TYPE DE
324

415 S.F.
TYPE FE
326

415 S.F.
TYPE HE
327

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE FE
322

415 S.F.
TYPE DE
320

415 S.F.
TYPE DE
316

415 S.F.
TYPE FE
318

415 S.F.
TYPE FE
315

415 S.F.
TYPE GE

314
(ADA)
375 S.F.

TYPE GE
313

TYPE DE
312

415 S.F.
TYPE DE
308

415 S.F.
TYPE DE
304

415 S.F.
TYPE FE
310

415 S.F.
TYPE FE
306

415 S.F.
TYPE AE
301

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST1-L3

NO. 1

STAIRWELL
ST2-L3

NO. 2

TELCO RM.
ELECT &

332

110 S.F.

375 S.F.

(ADA)
867 S.F.

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

Extended Floor PlansLEVEL 3 FLOOR PLAN

north

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-3

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

A601
A

A601
A

A203

Hotel Guest Rooms
LEVEL 3

FLOOR PLAN
HOTEL

BELOW
ROOF / PORTE COCHERE STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:51pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

118

Item 2.



ROOM SCHEDULE KEY PLANROOM LEGEND FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES
ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 3  ( EXTENDED / NO BALCONY )

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
AE
BE
CE
DE
EE
FE
GE
HE

JE

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 867 SF

1037 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

375 SF

1037 SF

867 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 4 THRU 9

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H

J

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 762 SF

912 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

912 SF

762 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

HOTEL ROOM SUMMARY

HOTEL FLOOR
FLOOR 9
FLOOR 8
FLOOR 7
FLOOR 6
FLOOR 5
FLOOR 4
FLOOR 3

SUB TOTAL
196 ROOMS TOTAL

(2) QUEEN KING CORNER SUITES ADA

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 2

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 2

77 91 28 7

THIRD FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

AE

BE

CE

DE

EE

FE

CE

DE

EE

310 FE

311 CE

312 DE

313 G

314 G

315 FE

316 DE

317 EE

318 FE

319 CE

320 DE

321 EE

322 FE

323 CE

324 DE

325 EE

326 FE

327
JE328
NA329

330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

HE

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FOURTH FLOOR

401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408

409

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

410 F

411 C

412 D

413 G

414 G

415 F

416 D

417 E

418 F

419 C

420 D

421 E

422 F

423 C

424 D

425 E

426 F

427
J428

NA429
430
431

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FIFTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SIXTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SEVENTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

EIGHTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

NINTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE
401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

north

HOTEL

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

with BalconyLEVEL 4 FLOOR PLAN

north

E3

SE

E1

E2 E4

chase

chase

chase

CIRCULATION
2, 584 S.F.

chase

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

430

393 S.F.

TYPE C
403

375 S.F.
TYPE E
405

375 S.F.
TYPE C
407

TYPE E
409

375 S.F.
TYPE C
411

375 S.F.
TYPE B
402

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE E
417

375 S.F.
TYPE C
419

375 S.F.
TYPE E
421

375 S.F.
TYPE C
423

375 S.F.
TYPE E
425

375 S.F.
TYPE J
428

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST3-L4

NO. 3

TYPE D
424

375 S.F.
TYPE F
426

375 S.F.
TYPE H
427

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE F
422

375 S.F.
TYPE D
420

375 S.F.
TYPE D
416

375 S.F.
TYPE F
418

375 S.F.
TYPE F
415

375 S.F.
TYPE G
414

TYPE G
413

TYPE D
412

375 S.F.
TYPE D
408

375 S.F.
TYPE D
404

375 S.F.
TYPE F
410

375 S.F.
TYPE F
406

375 S.F.
TYPE A
401

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST1-L4

NO. 1

STAIRWELL
ST2-L4

NO. 1

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony

STORAGE
HK SERVICE

431

439 S.F.

ICE MAKER
429

116 S.F.

TELCO RM.
ELECT &

432

110 S.F.

(ADA)
375 S.F.

375 S.F. 375 S.F.

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

5

4

3

2

Q

1.5 1.6

5.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10267'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1067'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1091'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10264'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1094'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10118'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

81'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-0"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-3

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

A601
A

A601
A

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

A204

Hotel Guest Rooms
LEVEL 4

FLOOR PLAN
HOTEL

BELOW
ROOF / PORTE COCHERE STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:52pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

119

Item 2.



ROOM SCHEDULE KEY PLANROOM LEGEND FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES
ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 3  ( EXTENDED / NO BALCONY )

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
AE
BE
CE
DE
EE
FE
GE
HE

JE

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 867 SF

1037 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

375 SF

1037 SF

867 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 4 THRU 9

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H

J

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 762 SF

912 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

912 SF

762 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

HOTEL ROOM SUMMARY

HOTEL FLOOR
FLOOR 9
FLOOR 8
FLOOR 7
FLOOR 6
FLOOR 5
FLOOR 4
FLOOR 3

SUB TOTAL
196 ROOMS TOTAL

(2) QUEEN KING CORNER SUITES ADA

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 2

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 2

77 91 28 7

THIRD FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

AE

BE

CE

DE

EE

FE

CE

DE

EE

310 FE

311 CE

312 DE

313 G

314 G

315 FE

316 DE

317 EE

318 FE

319 CE

320 DE

321 EE

322 FE

323 CE

324 DE

325 EE

326 FE

327
JE328
NA329

330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

HE

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FOURTH FLOOR

401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408

409

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

410 F

411 C

412 D

413 G

414 G

415 F

416 D

417 E

418 F

419 C

420 D

421 E

422 F

423 C

424 D

425 E

426 F

427
J428

NA429
430
431

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FIFTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SIXTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SEVENTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

EIGHTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

NINTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE
401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

north

HOTEL

E3

SE

E1

E2 E4

chase

chase

chase

CIRCULATION
2, 584 S.F.

chase

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

530

393 S.F.

TYPE C
503

415 S.F.
TYPE E
505

415 S.F.
TYPE C
507

415 S.F.
TYPE E
509

415 S.F.
TYPE C
511

415 S.F.
TYPE B
502

TYPE E
517

415 S.F.
TYPE C
519

415 S.F.
TYPE E
521

415 S.F.
TYPE C
523

415 S.F.
TYPE E
525

415 S.F.
TYPE J
528

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST3-L5

NO. 3

TYPE D
524

415 S.F.
TYPE F
526

415 S.F.
TYPE H
527

TYPE F
522

415 S.F.
TYPE D
520

415 S.F.
TYPE D
516

415 S.F.
TYPE F
518

415 S.F.
TYPE F
515

415 S.F.
TYPE G
514

TYPE G
513

TYPE D
512

415 S.F.
TYPE D
508

415 S.F.
TYPE D
504

415 S.F.
TYPE F
510

415 S.F.
TYPE F
506

415 S.F.
TYPE A
501

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST1-L5

NO. 1

STAIRWELL
ST2-L5

NO. 1

STORAGE
HK SERVICE

531

439 S.F.

ICE MAKER
529

116 S.F.

TELCO RM.
ELECT &

532

110 S.F.

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony

(ADA)
1, 037 S.F.

375 S.F. 375 S.F. (ADA)
1, 037 S.F.

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

5

4

3

2

Q

1.5 1.6

5.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10267'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1067'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1091'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10264'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1094'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10118'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

81'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-0"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-3

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

A601
A

A601
A

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

with BalconyLEVEL 5 FLOOR PLAN

north

A205

Hotel Guest Rooms
LEVEL 5

FLOOR PLAN
HOTEL

BELOW
ROOF / PORTE COCHERE STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:54pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

120

Item 2.



ROOM SCHEDULE KEY PLANROOM LEGEND FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES
ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 3  ( EXTENDED / NO BALCONY )

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
AE
BE
CE
DE
EE
FE
GE
HE

JE

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 867 SF

1037 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

375 SF

1037 SF

867 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 4 THRU 9

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H

J

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 762 SF

912 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

912 SF

762 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

HOTEL ROOM SUMMARY

HOTEL FLOOR
FLOOR 9
FLOOR 8
FLOOR 7
FLOOR 6
FLOOR 5
FLOOR 4
FLOOR 3

SUB TOTAL
196 ROOMS TOTAL

(2) QUEEN KING CORNER SUITES ADA

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 2

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 2

77 91 28 7

THIRD FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

AE

BE

CE

DE

EE

FE

CE

DE

EE

310 FE

311 CE

312 DE

313 G

314 G

315 FE

316 DE

317 EE

318 FE

319 CE

320 DE

321 EE

322 FE

323 CE

324 DE

325 EE

326 FE

327
JE328
NA329

330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

HE

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FOURTH FLOOR

401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408

409

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

410 F

411 C

412 D

413 G

414 G

415 F

416 D

417 E

418 F

419 C

420 D

421 E

422 F

423 C

424 D

425 E

426 F

427
J428

NA429
430
431

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FIFTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SIXTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SEVENTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

EIGHTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

NINTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE
401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

north

HOTEL

E3

SE

E1

E2 E4

chase

chase

chase

CIRCULATION
2, 584 S.F.

chase

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

5

4

3

2

Q

1.5 1.6

5.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10267'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1067'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1091'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10264'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1094'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10118'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

81'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-0"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-3

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

A601
A

A601
A

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

with BalconyLEVEL 6 FLOOR PLAN

north

A206

Hotel Guest Rooms
LEVEL 6

FLOOR PLAN
HOTEL

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

630

393 S.F.

TYPE C
603

415 S.F.
TYPE E
605

415 S.F.
TYPE C
607

415 S.F.
TYPE E
609

415 S.F.
TYPE C
611

TYPE B
602

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE E
617

TYPE C
619

415 S.F.
TYPE E
621

415 S.F.
TYPE C
623

415 S.F.
TYPE E
625

415 S.F.
TYPE J
628

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST3-L6

NO. 3

TYPE D
624

415 S.F.
TYPE F
626

415 S.F.
TYPE H
627

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE F
622

415 S.F.
TYPE D
620

415 S.F.
TYPE D
616

415 S.F.
TYPE F
618

415 S.F.
TYPE F
615

415 S.F.
TYPE G
614

TYPE G
613

TYPE D
612

415 S.F.
TYPE D
608

415 S.F.
TYPE D
604

415 S.F.
TYPE F
610

415 S.F.
TYPE F
606

415 S.F.
TYPE A
601

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST1-L6

NO. 1

STAIRWELL
ST2-L6

NO. 2

STORAGE
HK SERVICE

631

439 S.F.

ICE MAKER
629

116 S.F.

TELCO RM.
ELECT &

632

110 S.F.

(ADA)
415 S.F.

(ADA)
415 S.F.

375 S.F. 375 S.F.

BELOW
ROOF / PORTE COCHERE STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:55pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

121

Item 2.



ROOM SCHEDULE KEY PLANROOM LEGEND FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES
ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 3  ( EXTENDED / NO BALCONY )

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
AE
BE
CE
DE
EE
FE
GE
HE

JE

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 867 SF

1037 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

375 SF

1037 SF

867 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 4 THRU 9

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H

J

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 762 SF

912 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

912 SF

762 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

HOTEL ROOM SUMMARY

HOTEL FLOOR
FLOOR 9
FLOOR 8
FLOOR 7
FLOOR 6
FLOOR 5
FLOOR 4
FLOOR 3

SUB TOTAL
196 ROOMS TOTAL

(2) QUEEN KING CORNER SUITES ADA

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 2

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 2

77 91 28 7

THIRD FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

AE

BE

CE

DE

EE

FE

CE

DE

EE

310 FE

311 CE

312 DE

313 G

314 G

315 FE

316 DE

317 EE

318 FE

319 CE

320 DE

321 EE

322 FE

323 CE

324 DE

325 EE

326 FE

327
JE328
NA329

330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

HE

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FOURTH FLOOR

401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408

409

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

410 F

411 C

412 D

413 G

414 G

415 F

416 D

417 E

418 F

419 C

420 D

421 E

422 F

423 C

424 D

425 E

426 F

427
J428

NA429
430
431

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FIFTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SIXTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SEVENTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

EIGHTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

NINTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE
401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

north

HOTEL

E3

SE

E1

E2 E4

chase

chase

chase

CIRCULATION
2, 584 S.F.

chase

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

5

4

3

2

Q

1.5 1.6

5.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10267'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1067'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1091'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10264'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1094'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10118'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

81'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-0"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-3

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

A601
A

A601
A

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

with BalconyLEVEL 7 FLOOR PLAN

north

A207

Hotel Guest Rooms
LEVEL 7

FLOOR PLAN
HOTEL

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

730

393 S.F.

TYPE C
703

415 S.F.
TYPE E
705

415 S.F.
TYPE C
707

415 S.F.
TYPE E
709

415 S.F.
TYPE C
711

415 S.F.
TYPE B
702

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE E
717

415 S.F.
TYPE C
719

415 S.F.
TYPE E
721

415 S.F.
TYPE C
723

415 S.F.
TYPE E
725

415 S.F.
TYPE J
728

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST3-L7

NO. 3

TYPE D
724

415 S.F.
TYPE F
726

415 S.F.
TYPE H
727

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE F
722

415 S.F.
TYPE D
720

415 S.F.
TYPE D
716

415 S.F.
TYPE F
718

415 S.F.
TYPE F
715

415 S.F.(ADA)
375 S.F.

TYPE G
714

(ADA)
375 S.F.

TYPE G
713

TYPE D
712

415 S.F.
TYPE D
708

415 S.F.
TYPE D
704

415 S.F.
TYPE F
710

415 S.F.
TYPE F
706

415 S.F.
TYPE A
701

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST1-L7

NO. 1

STAIRWELL
ST2-L7

NO. 1

STORAGE
HK SERVICE

731

439 S.F.

ICE MAKER
729

116 S.F.

TELCO RM.
ELECT &

732

110 S.F.

BELOW
ROOF / PORTE COCHERE STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:56pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

122

Item 2.



ROOM SCHEDULE KEY PLANROOM LEGEND FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES
ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 3  ( EXTENDED / NO BALCONY )

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
AE
BE
CE
DE
EE
FE
GE
HE

JE

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 867 SF

1037 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

375 SF

1037 SF

867 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 4 THRU 9

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H

J

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 762 SF

912 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

912 SF

762 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

HOTEL ROOM SUMMARY

HOTEL FLOOR
FLOOR 9
FLOOR 8
FLOOR 7
FLOOR 6
FLOOR 5
FLOOR 4
FLOOR 3

SUB TOTAL
196 ROOMS TOTAL

(2) QUEEN KING CORNER SUITES ADA

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 2

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 2

77 91 28 7

THIRD FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

AE

BE

CE

DE

EE

FE

CE

DE

EE

310 FE

311 CE

312 DE

313 G

314 G

315 FE

316 DE

317 EE

318 FE

319 CE

320 DE

321 EE

322 FE

323 CE

324 DE

325 EE

326 FE

327
JE328
NA329

330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

HE

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FOURTH FLOOR

401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408

409

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

410 F

411 C

412 D

413 G

414 G

415 F

416 D

417 E

418 F

419 C

420 D

421 E

422 F

423 C

424 D

425 E

426 F

427
J428

NA429
430
431

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FIFTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SIXTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SEVENTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

EIGHTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

NINTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE
401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

north

HOTEL

E3

SE

E1

E2 E4

chase

chase

chase

CIRCULATION
2, 584 S.F.

chase

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

5

4

3

2

Q

1.5 1.6

5.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10267'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1067'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1091'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10264'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1094'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10118'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

81'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-0"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-3

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

A601
A

A601
A

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

with BalconyLEVEL 8 FLOOR PLAN

north

A208

Hotel Guest Rooms
LEVEL 8

FLOOR PLAN
HOTEL

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

830

393 S.F.

TYPE C
803

415 S.F.
TYPE E
805

415 S.F.
TYPE C
807

415 S.F.
TYPE E
809

415 S.F.
TYPE C
811

415 S.F.
TYPE B
802

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE E
817

415 S.F.
TYPE C
819

415 S.F.
TYPE E
821

415 S.F.
TYPE C
823

415 S.F.
TYPE E
825

415 S.F.
TYPE J
828

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST3-L8

NO. 3

TYPE D
824

415 S.F.
TYPE F
826

415 S.F.
TYPE H
827

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE F
822

415 S.F.
TYPE D
820

415 S.F.
TYPE D
816

415 S.F.
TYPE F
818

415 S.F.
TYPE F
815

415 S.F.(ADA)
375 S.F.

TYPE G
814

(ADA)
375 S.F.

TYPE G
813

TYPE D
812

415 S.F.
TYPE D
808

415 S.F.
TYPE D
804

415 S.F.
TYPE F
810

415 S.F.
TYPE F
806

415 S.F.
TYPE A
801

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST1-L8

NO. 1

STAIRWELL
ST2-L8

NO. 1

STORAGE
HK SERVICE

831

439 S.F.

ICE MAKER
829

116 S.F.

TELCO RM.
ELECT &

832

110 S.F.

BELOW
ROOF / PORTE COCHERE STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:57pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

123

Item 2.



ROOM SCHEDULE KEY PLANROOM LEGEND FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES
ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 3  ( EXTENDED / NO BALCONY )

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
AE
BE
CE
DE
EE
FE
GE
HE

JE

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 867 SF

1037 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

415 SF

375 SF

1037 SF

867 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

ROOM LEGEND SUMMARY - LEVEL 4 THRU 9

RM TYPE ROOM DESCRIPTION NET SF
A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H

J

NORTH WEST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA 762 SF

912 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

375 SF

912 SF

762 SF

SOUTH WEST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

KING + TUB/ SHOWER

KING + SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + TUB/ SHOWER

(2) QUEEN + SHOWER

KING + TUB

NORTH EAST CORNER EXTRA LARGE KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

SOUTH EAST CORNER KING SUITE + SLEEPER SOFA

HOTEL ROOM SUMMARY

HOTEL FLOOR
FLOOR 9
FLOOR 8
FLOOR 7
FLOOR 6
FLOOR 5
FLOOR 4
FLOOR 3

SUB TOTAL
196 ROOMS TOTAL

(2) QUEEN KING CORNER SUITES ADA

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 0

11 13 4 2

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 1

11 13 4 2

77 91 28 7

THIRD FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

AE

BE

CE

DE

EE

FE

CE

DE

EE

310 FE

311 CE

312 DE

313 G

314 G

315 FE

316 DE

317 EE

318 FE

319 CE

320 DE

321 EE

322 FE

323 CE

324 DE

325 EE

326 FE

327
JE328
NA329

330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

HE

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FOURTH FLOOR

401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408

409

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

410 F

411 C

412 D

413 G

414 G

415 F

416 D

417 E

418 F

419 C

420 D

421 E

422 F

423 C

424 D

425 E

426 F

427
J428

NA429
430
431

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

FIFTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SIXTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

SEVENTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

EIGHTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE

NINTH FLOOR

301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308

309

301

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

A

B

C

D

E

F

C

D

E

310 F

311 C

312 D

313 G

314 G

315 F

316 D

317 E

318 F

319 C

320 D

321 E

322 F

323 C

324 D

325 E

326 F

327
J328

NA329
330
331

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

ICE MAKER
ELECTRICAL / TELCO

SERVICE

NA

NA

H

RM NO ROOM NAME ROOM TYPE
401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

north

HOTEL

E3

SE

E1

E2 E4

chase

chase

chase

CIRCULATION
2, 584 S.F.

chase

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

5

4

3

2

Q

1.5 1.6

5.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10267'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1067'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1091'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10264'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1094'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10118'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

81'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-0"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-3

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

11
 1

/2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

A601
A

A601
A

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

Q
u

e
e

n
Q

u
e

e
n

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

with BalconyLEVEL 9 FLOOR PLAN

north

A209

Hotel Guest Rooms
LEVEL 9

FLOOR PLAN
HOTEL

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

930

393 S.F.

TYPE C
903

TYPE E
905

415 S.F.
TYPE C
907

415 S.F.
TYPE E
909

415 S.F.
TYPE C
911

415 S.F.
TYPE B
902

TYPE E
917

415 S.F.
TYPE C
919

415 S.F.
TYPE E
921

415 S.F.
TYPE C
923

415 S.F.
TYPE E
925

415 S.F.
TYPE J
928

STAIRWELL
ST3-L9

NO. 3

TYPE D
924

415 S.F.
TYPE F
926

415 S.F.
TYPE H
927

1, 037 S.F.
TYPE F
922

415 S.F.
TYPE D
920

415 S.F.
TYPE D
916

415 S.F.
TYPE F
918

415 S.F.
TYPE F
915

415 S.F.375 S.F.
TYPE G
914

375 S.F.
TYPE G
913

TYPE D
912

415 S.F.
TYPE D
908

415 S.F.
TYPE D
904

415 S.F.
TYPE F
910

415 S.F.
TYPE F
906

415 S.F.
TYPE A
901

867 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST1-L9

NO. 1

STAIRWELL
ST2-L9

NO. 2

STORAGE
HK SERVICE

931

439 S.F.

ICE MAKER
929

116 S.F.

TELCO RM.
ELECT &

932

110 S.F.

867 S.F.1, 037 S.F. (ADA)
415 S.F.

BELOW
ROOF / PORTE COCHERE STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:58pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

124

Item 2.



E3

SE

E1

E2 E4

chase

chase

chase

CIRCULATION
361 S.F.

chase

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

1030

393 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST3-L10

NO. 3

STAIRWELL
ST1-L10

NO. 1

STAIRWELL
ST2-L10

NO. 1

EQUIPMENT AREA
MECHANICAL

1032

6607 S.F.

ABOVE
POOL
1033

975 S.F.

AND WELLNESS
SPA RESORT

1034

6970 S.F.

from Level 11
POOL depression

line of

from Level 11
POOL depression

line of

full height walls
vented

louvered

full height walls
vented

louvered

typical

typical

STORAGE
HK SERVICE

1031

439 S.F.

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony

balcony balcony balcony balcony balcony balconybalcony

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10267'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1067'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1091'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10264'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1094'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10118'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

81'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-0"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-3

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

A601
A

A601
A

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

5

4

3

2

Q

1.5 1.6

5.1

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES KEY PLANFLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND

north

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 10 FLOOR PLAN

north

A210

Mechanical Equipment /
LEVEL 10

FLOOR PLAN
HOTEL

Spa Resort & Wellness

BELOW
ROOF / PORTE COCHERE STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:58pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

S P A  R E S O R T  &  W E L L N E S S
M E C H A N I C A L  E Q U I P M E N T  /

125

Item 2.



E3E1

E2 E4

chase

CIRCULATION
361 S.F.

chase

HK SERVICE
1131

223 S.F.

LOBBY
ELEVATOR

1130

393 S.F.

STAIRWELL
ST3-L11

NO. 3

STAIRWELL
ST1-L11

NO. 1

STAIRWELL
ST2-L11

NO. 1

RESTAURANT / BAR
ROOFTOP

1135

4014 S.F.

chase

RESTAURANT / BOH
ROOFTOP

1136

2289 S.F.

POOL DECK
ROOFTOP

1132

7, 975 S.F.

CLOSET
JANITORS

1133

55 S.F.

POOL
702 S.F.

& BAR

ROOFTOP
1137

2200 S.F.

RESTAURANT
PATIO DINING

STORAGE

RESTROOM
MENS
1139

330 S.F.
RESTROOM
WOMENS

1138

336 S.F.

TOILET
1143
57 S.F.

VESTIBULE
RESTROOM

1141

61 S.F.

TOILET
1144
57 S.F.

TOILET
1145
57 S.F.

HALLWAY
1142
141 S.F.

JANITOR'S
1140
47 S.F.

BAR
POOL / DECK

1134

190 S.F.

TOWEL SERVICE
1146
84 S.F.

elevator
service

entrance
service

mop sink

shelves

mop sink

roof access

mop sink

SE

shower

shower

(accessible)
shower

bench

bench

bench

storage
supply /

pick-up
service

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10267'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1067'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

67'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1091'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1024'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10264'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1094'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10118'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10105'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

81'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-0"

3'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-7

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-3

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'
-0

"
2'

-8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13
'-4

"

A601
A

A601
A

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

N

P

A B B.1 C D E E.1 F F.1 G G.2 G.3 H H.2 J J.1 K K.1 L L.1 M M.1

P

N

A.1

1.4

2.0

3.0

3.2

3.3
4.0

5.0

5.2

3.2

3.3

5.2

3.1

5

4

3

2

Q

1.5 1.6

5.1

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES KEY PLANFLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND

north

A211

Rooftop Pool Deck /
LEVEL 11

FLOOR PLAN
HOTEL

Restaurant & Patio Dining

scale : 3/32" = 1'-0"

LEVEL 11 FLOOR PLAN

north

BELOW
ROOF / PORTE COCHERE STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:59pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

R O O F T O P  R E S T A U R A N T  &
R O O F T O P  P O O L  D E C K  /

P A T I O  D I N I N G

126

Item 2.



A223.1

LEVEL 3
FLOOR PLANS - WEST

SUITES

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

South - West

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan with Optional Door To Bath
LEVEL 3 - SUITE 2

north

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

North - West
Extended Floor Plan with Optional Door To Bath
LEVEL 3 - SUITE 1

north

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

83
'-8

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

35
'-0

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-6

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

108'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1032'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3'
-3

 1
/2

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'
-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-6

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

35
'-0

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1'
-4

"01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-3

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1032'-0"

north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

WALL LEGEND

KEY PLAN

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

FULL  HEIGHT  Fire  Rated  Wall

GENERAL NOTES

L E V E L    3

ENTRY

tv

ref
self & pole

safe

BEDROOM
DINING

LIVING

lav

lav

shower

shower
( accessible )

W.C.tv

linen

desk

CIRCULATION

lav

lav

BEDROOM

tv

DINING

LIVING

ref

tv

desk

ENTRY

BATH

BATH
( accessible )

linen

W.C.
( accessible )

safe

self & pole

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

chase

301
TYPE AE

302
TYPE BE

ST2-L3
STAIRWELL

NO. 1

303
TYPE CE

SITTING AREA

5.2
5.1

5.0

4.0

3.3

3.2

3.1

3.0

2.0

1.6

A A.1 B C

5.2

3.2

1.5 1.5

A B C

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:25pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M  S U I T E S

127

Item 2.



scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

South - East

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan with Optional Door To Bath
LEVEL 3 - SUITE 1

north

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

North - East
Extended Floor Plan with Optional Door To Bath
LEVEL 3 - SUITE 2

north

north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

WALL LEGEND

KEY PLAN

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

FULL  HEIGHT  Fire  Rated  Wall

GENERAL NOTES

L E V E L    3

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

81
'-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

35
'-0

 1
/2

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'
-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

35
'-0

 1
/2

"
11

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1032'-0"

A223.2

LEVEL 3
FLOOR PLANS - EAST

S U I T E S

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

ENTRY

tv

ref

BEDROOM
DINING

LIVING

lav

lav

shower

shower
( accessible )

W.C. tv

linen

desk

lav

lav

BEDROOM

tv

DINING

LIVING

ref

tv

desk

ENTRY

BATH

BATH
( accessible )

linen

W.C.
( accessible )

safe

self & pole

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

 1
/8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-4

 1
/2

"

SITTING AREA

5.2

3.2

1.5

M N P Q

5.2
5.1

5.0

4.0

3.3

3.2

3.1

3.0

2.0

1.6
1.5

M N Q

chase

chase

ST3-L3
STAIRWELL

NO. 3

326
TYPE FE

327
TYPE HE

328
TYPE JE

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:25pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M  S U I T E S

128

Item 2.



A223.3

LEVEL 3
FLOOR PLANS
GUEST ROOMS

north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND KEY PLAN

FULL  HEIGHT  2 x  Wood  Stud  Wall

H O T E L

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

FULL  HEIGHT  2 x  Wood  Stud  Wall
Fire  Rated  Demising  Wall

D E

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

105'-7"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-11"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'-4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4'
-6

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

26
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

10
'-4

"

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

adjoining
door

ENTRY

lav

shower

BATH

wc

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

adjoining
door

ENTRY

lav

shower

BATH

wc

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

ENTRY

lav

shower

BATH

wc

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

adjoining
door

ENTRY

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

lav

sa
fe

shower

BATH

wc

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

24
'-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4'
-6

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

105'-7"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-11"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'-4"

1.5

2

3.1

3.0

E.1 F F.1 G K K.1

D E E.1 F F.1 G K K.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4'
-6

"

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( single bed )
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 304

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( single bed )
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 308, 316, 324

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( single bed )
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 312

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( single bed )
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 320

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-0

"

HOTEL

L E V E L  3

1.5

2

3.1

3.0

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:28pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M S

129

Item 2.



north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND KEY PLAN

FULL  HEIGHT  2 x  Wood  Stud  Wall

H O T E L

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

FULL  HEIGHT  2 x  Wood  Stud  Wall
Fire  Rated  Demising  Wall

L E V E L  3

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( double bed )
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 326

SUITE 2
327

SUITE 2
327

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( double bed )
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 315

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( double bed )
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 310, 318

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( double bed )
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 306, 322

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'-7"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

107'-11"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

11
'-4

"

1.5

2

3.1

3.0

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4'
-6

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'-7"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

107'-11"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

11
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4'
-6

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'-7"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

107'-11"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

11
'-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11
'-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

24
'-8

"

1.5

2

3.1

3.0

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

E E.1 F F.1
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

GUEST ROOM
( double bed )

tv

ref

desk

shower

adjoining
door

ENTRY

lavBATH

wc

GUEST ROOM
( double bed )

tv

ref

desk

shower

ENTRY

lavBATH

wc

H.2 J L.1 M

E E.1 F F.1 H.2 J L.1 M

GUEST ROOM
( double bed )

tv

ref

desk

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

shower

ENTRY

lavBATH

wc

adjoining
door

GUEST ROOM
( double bed )

tv

ref

desk

shower

ENTRY

lavBATH

wc

A223.4

LEVEL 3
FLOOR PLANS
GUEST ROOMS

HOTEL

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:29pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M S

130

Item 2.



north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND KEY PLAN

FULL  HEIGHT  2 x  Wood  Stud  Wall

H O T E L

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

FULL  HEIGHT  2 x  Wood  Stud  Wall
Fire  Rated  Demising  Wall

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

26
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

6'
-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3'
-6

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"

north

ENTRY

tv

ref

GUEST ROOM

lav

desk

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( single bed )

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM

tub /
shower

( accessible )

BATH
( accessible )

wc

adjoining
door

ENTRY
lav

tub /
shower

( accessible )

BATH
( accessible )

wc

( single bed )

GUEST ROOM
( double bed )

tv

desk

ref

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( double bed )

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan with Adjoining Guest Room
GUEST ROOM

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3'
-6

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"

adjoining
door

ENTRY
lav

tub /
shower

( accessible )

BATH
( accessible )

wc

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( single bed )

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan with Adjoining Guest Room
GUEST ROOM303 305 307, 323

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

105'-7"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-11"

adjoining
door

ENTRY
lav

tub /
shower

( accessible )

BATH
( accessible )

wc

GUEST ROOM
( double bed )

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

26
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

6'
-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

3.3

5.2

3.3

5.2

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( double bed )

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan with Adjoining Guest Room
GUEST ROOM 311

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( double bed )

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 309

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

26
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

6'
-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

F.1FFE.1

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'-7"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

107'-11"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

ENTRY
lav

tub /
shower

( accessible )

BATH
( accessible )

wc

ICE MAKER
329

ELECT &
332

TELCO RM.

STAIRWELL
ST1-L3

NO. 1

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

SUITE 2
302

SUITE 2
302

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

26
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

6'
-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

C D D E E E.1

F.1FFE.1C D D E E E.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10
'-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

102'-4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'-4"

A223.5

LEVEL 3
FLOOR PLANS
GUEST ROOMS

HOTEL

L E V E L  3

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:29pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M S

131

Item 2.



A223.6

LEVEL 3
FLOOR PLANS
HOTEL ROOM

north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND KEY PLAN

FULL  HEIGHT  2 x  Wood  Stud  Wall

H O T E L

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

FULL  HEIGHT  2 x  Wood  Stud  Wall
Fire  Rated  Demising  Wall

L E V E L  3

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( double bed )

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 325

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( single bed )

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan with Adjoining Guest Room
GUEST ROOM 313, 314

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( double bed )

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 317

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( single bed )

Accessible Floor Plan
Extended Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 319

ENTRY

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

lav

sa
fe

BATH
( accessible )

wc

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'-7"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

107'-11"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'
-4

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

37
'-4

"

2

3.0 tub /
shower

( accessible )

CIRCULATION

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

tv

desk

ref

adjoining
door

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

11
'-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1'
-1

0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-8

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

adjoining
door

ENTRY
lav

tub /
shower

( accessible )

BATH
( accessible )

wc

GUEST ROOM
( double bed )

tv

desk

ref

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

105'-7"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-11"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'-4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-8

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

adjoining
door

ENTRY
lav

tub /
shower

( accessible )

BATH
( accessible )

wc

GUEST ROOM
( double bed )

tv

desk

ref

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

105'-7"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-11"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'-4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'
-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-8

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'-7"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

107'-11"

ENTRY
lav

tub /
shower

( accessible )

BATH
( accessible )

wc

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'
-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

102'-4"

ref

desk

tv

G G.2 J J.1 J.1 K L L.1

G G.2 J J.1 J.1 K L L.1

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:30pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M S

132

Item 2.



scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

South - West

Accessible Floor Plan
Balcony Floor Plan with Optional Door To Bath
LEVEL 4 - SUITE 2

north

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

North - West
Balcony Floor Plan with Optional Door To Bath
LEVEL 4 - SUITE 1

north

1'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

108'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1032'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1032'-0"

north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

WALL LEGEND

KEY PLAN

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

FULL  HEIGHT  Fire  Rated  Wall

GENERAL NOTES

L E V E L    4

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

81
'-4

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

30
'-8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'
-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

35
'-0

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1'
-4

"01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-3

 1
/2

"

ENTRY

tv

ref
self & pole

safe

BEDROOM

DINING

LIVING

lav

lav

shower

W.C.tv

linen

desk

CIRCULATION

BATH

401
TYPE AE

chase

ST2-L4
STAIRWELL

NO. 2

403
TYPE CE

shower
( accessible )

lav

lav

BEDROOM
tvDINING

LIVING

ref

tv

desk

ENTRY

BATH
( accessible )

linen

W.C.
( accessible )

safe

self & pole

402
TYPE BE

SITTING AREA

BALCONY

BALCONY

5.2

5.0

4.0

3.3

3.2

3.1

3.0

2.0

1.5

A A.1 B C

A B C

5.2

3.2

1.5

A224.1

LEVEL 4
FLOOR PLANS - WEST

ROOM SUITES
HOTEL

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:34pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M  S U I T E S

133

Item 2.



scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

South - East

Accessible Floor Plan
Balcony Floor Plan with Optional Door To Bath
LEVEL 4 - SUITE 1

north

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

North - East
Balcony Floor Plan with Optional Door To Bath
LEVEL 4 - SUITE 2

north

north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

WALL LEGEND

KEY PLAN

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

FULL  HEIGHT  Fire  Rated  Wall

GENERAL NOTES

L E V E L    4

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1032'-0"

M N Q

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

5.2

3.2

1.5

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

81
'-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

35
'-0

 1
/2

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'
-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

35
'-0

 1
/2

"
11

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

 1
/8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-4

 1
/2

"

Q

5.2
5.1

5.0

4.0

3.3

3.2

3.1

3.0

2.0

1.6
1.5

M N P

ENTRY

tv

ref

BEDROOM

DINING

LIVING

lav

lav

shower

W.C. tv

linen

desk
BATH

SITTING AREA

shower
( accessible )

lav

lav

BEDROOM
tv

DINING

LIVING

ref

tv

desk

ENTRY

BATH
( accessible )

linen

W.C.
( accessible )

safe

self & pole

BALCONY

BALCONY

SITTING AREA

A224.2

LEVEL 4
FLOOR PLANS - EAST

ROOM SUITES
HOTEL

chase

chase

ST3-L4
STAIRWELL

NO. 3

426
TYPE F

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:35pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M  S U I T E S

134

Item 2.



scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

South - West

Accessible Floor Plan
Balcony Floor Plan
LEVEL 5 - SUITE 2

north

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

North - West
Balcony Floor Plan
LEVEL 5 - SUITE 1

north

north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

WALL LEGEND

KEY PLAN

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

FULL  HEIGHT  Fire  Rated  Wall

GENERAL NOTES

L E V E L    5

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

82
'-8

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

35
'-0

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1'
-4

"

1'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

108'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1032'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-3

 1
/2

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'
-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

35
'-0

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1'
-4

"01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-3

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

24'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1032'-0"

tv

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
esa

fe

BEDROOM

lav
BATH

lav

ref

tv

desk

501
TYPE AE

shower

tub

tub /
shower

lav

BATH

lav

shower
( accessible )

( accessible )

W.C.
( accessible )

CIRCULATION

ENTRY

LIVING

DINING

W.C.

ref

tv

desk

ENTRY

LIVING

SITTING AREA
DINING

BEDROOM
tv

safe

self & pole

BALCONY

BALCONY

5.2

5.0

4.0

3.3

3.2

3.1

3.0

2.0

1.5

5.1
5.2

3.2

1.5

A A.1 B C

A B C A225.1

LEVELS  5 - 9
FLOOR PLANS - WEST

ROOM SUITES
HOTEL

chase

ST2-L5
STAIRWELL

NO. 2

503
TYPE CE

502
TYPE B

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:39pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M  S U I T E S

135

Item 2.



scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

South - East

Accessible Floor Plan
Balcony Floor Plan
LEVEL 5 - SUITE 1

north

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

North - East
Balcony Floor Plan
LEVEL 5 - SUITE 2

north

north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

WALL LEGEND

KEY PLAN

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

FULL  HEIGHT  Fire  Rated  Wall

GENERAL NOTES

L E V E L    5

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1032'-0"

M N Q

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

80
'-0

"

5.2

3.2

1.5

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

81
'-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

35
'-0

 1
/2

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'
-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

35
'-0

 1
/2

"
11

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1'
-4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-0

 1
/8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-4

 1
/2

"

Q

5.2
5.1

5.0

4.0

3.3

3.2

3.1

3.0

2.0

1.6
1.5

M N P

ENTRY

tv

ref

BEDROOM

DINING

LIVING

lav shower

W.C.

tv

desk

BATH

shower
( accessible )

lav

BEDROOM

tv

DINING

LIVING

tv

desk

ENTRY

BATH
( accessible )

linen

W.C.
( accessible )

safe

self & pole

BALCONY

BALCONY

SITTING AREA

A225.2

LEVELS  5 - 9
FLOOR PLANS - EAST

ROOM SUITES
HOTEL

chase

chase

ST3-L5
STAIRWELL

NO. 3

526
TYPE F

lav

wc
( accessible )

ref

lav

tub

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:39pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M  S U I T E S

136

Item 2.



A225.3

LEVELS  5 - 9
FLOOR PLANS
HOTEL ROOM

north

FLOOR PLAN NOTES FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND KEY PLAN

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

north

( single bed )
Balcony Floor Plan with Adjoining Guest Room
GUEST ROOM 504, 512, 520

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( double bed )
Balcony Floor Plan with Adjoining Guest Room
GUEST ROOM 506, 515, 522

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( single bed )
Balcony Floor Plan
GUEST ROOM 508, 516, 524

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

( single bed )

Accessible Floor Plan
Adjoining Guest Room
GUEST ROOM 513, 514

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

adjoining
door

ENTRY
lav

BATH

wc

( accessible )

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

sa
fe

G.2GFE.1E.1EED

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1013'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

105'-7"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-11"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'-4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'-7"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

107'-11"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

102'-4"

3.0

2.001

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-0

"

3.1

1.5

X

X 01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4'
-6

"

X

tub /
shower

2.0

1.5

3.0

3.1

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-0

"

G.2GFE.1E.1EED

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

GUEST ROOM
( double bed )

GUEST ROOM
( single bed )

adjoining
door

adjoining
door

ENTRYENTRYENTRY

shower shower shower

BATHlav BATHlavBATH lav

wcwcwc

sa
fe

sa
fe

sa
fe

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tv

desk

ref

tv

desk

ref

tv

desk

ref

tv

desk

ref

BALCONY BALCONY BALCONY

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 6:39pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

H O T E L

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

G U E S T  R O O M S

137

Item 2.



S   C   H   E   M   A   T   I   C        D   E   S   I   G   N        A   N   D        D   E   V   L   O   P   M   E   N   T

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L      A  N  D      R  E  S  O  R  T

ABBREVIATIONS SYMBOLS LEGEND PROJECT DIRECTORY PROJECT DATA SHEET INDEX SHEET INDEX

PROJECT LOCATION

T101

E.
EA.
E.B.
E.F.
E.J.
EL.
ELECT.
ELEV.
E.N.
ENCL.
ENG.
EQ.
EQUIP.
E.S.
EST.
E.W.
EXH.
EXIST.
EXP.
EXPO.
EXT.

East
Each
Expansion Bolt
Each Face
Expansion Joint
Elevation

Elevator
Edge Nailing
Enclosure
Engineer
Equal
Equipment
Each Side
Estimate
Each Way
Exhaust
Existing
Expand
Expose(d)
Exterior

FAB.
FAST.
F.D.
FDN.
F.E.
F.E.C.

F.G.
F.H.
FILL.
FIN.
FIXT.

F.L.

FLEX.
FLSH'G.
FLUOR.
F.O.C.
F.O.F.
F.O.M.
F.O.S.
F.O.W.
F.P.
FR.
FRMG.
F.S.
FT.
FTG.
FURR.
FUT.

GALV.

G.C.
GEN.
G.I.
GL.
GLB.
GND.
GR.
GRT.
GYP.
GYP. BD.

H
H.B.
H.C.
H.D.
HD.

HDR.
HDWD.
HDWE.
HGR.
H.M.
HORIZ.
H.P.
HR.
HT.
HTG.
HTR.
HVAC

H.W.

I.D.
IN.
INCL.
INFO.
INSUL.
INT.
INV.

JAN.
JST.
JT.

K.B.
KIT.
K.PL.

LAG.
LAM.
LAT.
LAV.
LDGR.
LG.
LGTH.
L.H.E.

L.L.V.
L.P.
LT.
LTWT.

M.

MACH.
MAS.
MAT'L.
MAX.
M.B.
MECH.
MED.
MEM.
MEMB.

MET.
MFR.
M.H.
M.I.
MIN.
MIR.
MISC.

M.O.
MT.
MTD.
MULTI.

N.
NAT.
N.G.
N.I.C.
NO.
NOM.
N.S.
N.T.S.

Fabricate

Floor Drain
Foundation
Fire Extinguisher

Finished Grade
Fire Hydrant
Fillet

Fixture

Flow Line

Floor
Flexible
Flashing
Fluorescent
Face Of Concrete
Face Of Finish
Face Of Masonry
Face Of Stud
Face Of Wall

Frame ( D )
Framing
Finished Surface
Foot, Feet
Footing
Furred, Furring
Future

Galvanized

General
Galvanized Iron
Glazing, Glass

Ground
Grade, Grading
Grout
Gypsum
Gypsum Board

High
Hose Bibb
Hollow Core
Heavy Duty
Head

Header
Hardwood
Hardware
Hanger
Hollow Metal
Horizontal
High Point
Hour
Height
Heating
Heater

Hot Water

Included / Including
Information
Insulation
Interior
Invert

Janitor
Joist
Joint

Kitchen
Kick Plate

Lag Bolt
Laminated
Lateral
Lavatory
Ledger
Long
Length

Low Point
Light
Lightweight

Men

Machine
Masonry
Material
Maximum
Machine Bolt
Mechanical
Medium
Member
Membrane

Metal

Manhole
Malleable Iron
Minimum
Mirror
Miscellaneous

Masonry Opening
Mount
Mounted
Multiple

North
Natural
Natural Grade
Not In Contract
Number
Nominal
Near Side

G.B. Grab Bar

O.A.
OBS.
O.C.
O.D.
OFD.

O.H.
O.H.D.
OPG.
OPP.

PAR.
PART.
P.C.
P.C.F.
PEN.
PERF.
PERI.
PG.

P.L.
PL.
P.LAM.
PLAS.
PLUMB.
PLYWD.
P.N.
PNL.
PR.
PRCST.
PREFAB.

PRF.

P.S.I.
P.T.
PT.
PTD.
P.T.D.
PVMT.

Q.T.

R.
R.A.
RAD.
R.D.
REF.
REFER.
REG.

REM.
REQ.
RESIL.
RET.
REV.
RFG.
RFTR.
R.H.
R.H.B.

R.I.
RM.
RO.
R.O.
R.O.W.
R.S.
RWD.

S.
S.A.
S.C.
SCHED.
SCR.
S.D.
SDG.
SEAL.
SECT.
SEIS.
SEL.
S.F.
SHT.
SHTG.
SIM.
SL.
SM.
SPCG.
SPECS
SPL.
SQ.

S / S
S.ST.
STAG.
STD.
STG.
STIFF.
STL.
STOR.
STR.
SUB.
SUSP.
SW.BD.
SYM.
SYS.

Over
Overall
Obscure
On Center

Overhead
Overhead Door
Opening
Opposite

Parallel
Partition
Pipe Column

Penetration

Perimeter
Page

Plate

Plaster
Plumbing
Plywood
Plywood Nails
Panel
Pair
Precast

Preformed

Pressure Treated

Painted

Pavement

Quarry Tile

Riser
Return Air
Radius
Roof Drain
Reference
Refrigerator
Register

Remove
Required
Resilient
Return

Roofing
Rafter

Rough - In
Room
Rough
Rough Opening
Right Of Way
Resawn
Redwood

South
Supply Air
Solid Core
Schedule
Screw
Storm Drain
Siding
Sealant
Section
Seismic
Select

Sheet
Sheathing
Similar
Sleeve
Smooth
Spacing
Specifications
Splash
Square

Service Sink

Standard
Seating
Stiffener
Steel
Storage
Structural

Suspended
Switch Board
Symbol
System

P.S.F.

F.F. Finished Floor

GA. Gauge

HDCP. Handicap

L.L.H.

MLDG. Moulding

OFS.

PRESS. Pressure

REINF.

S.S.

Women

Volume

Yard

Width
Weight
Wainscot

Without
Wrought Iron
Wall Hung
Water Heater
Window
Wood

With
West

Vinyl Tile

Veneer
Vertical Grain
Vertical

Vapor Barrier
Varies

Thick ( Ness )

Utility
Urinal
Unreinforced

Unfinished

Typical

Top  Of  Wall

Top  Of  Slab
Top  Of Sheathing

Top  Of  Parapet
Top  Of  Ledger
Top  Of  Framing
Top  Of  Curb

Through
Threshold

Telephone

Top  & Bottom
Tread

Top

W.

VOL.

YD.

WTH.
WT.

WP.

W.I.
WH.
W.H.
WDW.
WD.

W /
W

V.T.

VNR.
V.G.

V.B.
VAR.

THK.

UTIL.
URI.

U.N.O.
UNF.
U.B.C.

TYP.

THRU
THR.

TEL.
T&G
T&B
TR.

T.

WSCT.

V.T.R.

VERT.
V.C.P.

UNREINF.

T.S.G.
T.O.W.
T.O.STL.
T.O.SLB.
T.O.S.
T.O.PVG.
T.O.P.
T.O.L.
T.O.F.
T.O.C.
T.O.B.

TEMP.

Heating, Ventilation,

Paper Towel Dispenser

Point ( Ed )

General Contractor

Fire Extinguisher Cabinet

Electric ( Al )

Finish ( Ed )

FL. / FLR.

Fireproof ( Ed )

Glue - Laminated Beam

Air  Conditioning

INCH ( ES )

Hilti  Kwik - Bolt

W / O

W / C Water  Closet

Unless  Noted Otherwise

Uniform Building Code

Long Leg Vertical

Top  Of  Steel

Tapered Steel Girder

Top  Of  Paving

Top  Of  Beam

Temper ( Ed )

Sub - Contractor

Manufacture ( R )

Stagger ( Ed )

Select Str.

Stainless Stl.

Sq. Foot / Feet

Hose  Bibb
Recessed
Redhead  Bolt

Revise ( D ) ( Tion )

Reinforced ( Ing )

Lbs. / Sq. Inch

Not   To  Scale

O /

Outside Dia. / Dim.
Overflow  Drain

Vent  Thru Roof

Overflow Scupper

Pounds Per Cubic Feet

Lbs. / Sq. Foot

W.R.

Property  Line

Plastic Laminate

&
L
@
d

A.B.
ABV.
A.C.

ACC.
ACOUST.
A.D.
ADD.
ADD'L.
ADJ.
ADJT.
A.F.F.
AGG.
ALT.
ALUM.
ANOD.
A.P.
APPR.
APPROX.
ARCH.
ASPH.
AUTO.
AVG.

Angle
At
Penny
Round
With

Access

Area Drain
Addendum
Additional
Adjacent
Adjustable

Aggregate
Alternate
Aluminum
Anodized
Access Panel
Approved
Approximate

Asphalt
Automatic
Average

Air / Condition ( Ing )

Acoustic ( Al )

Architect ( Ural )

A / C

Ø

Asphaltic Conc.

Abv.  Fin.  Flr.

B.D.

BEL.
BIT.
BLDG.
BLK.
BLK'G.
BLT.-UP
B.M.
BM.
B.N.
BOT.

BRCG.
BRG.
BTWN.
B.U.R.
BVL.

BD.
Below
Bituminous
Building
Block
Blocking
Built-up
Bench Mark
Beam
Boundary Nailing
Bottom
Bearing Plate
Bracing
Bearing
Between
Built-up Roofing

Board

Bevel ( Ed )

B.P.

Building  Dept.

C
CAB.
C.B.
C.C.
CEM.
CER.
C.F.

C.H.B.
CHAM.
C.I.
C.I.P.
CIR.
C.J.

CLG.
CLK'G.
CLR.
CLS.
C.M.U.

C.O.
COL.
COMB.
COMP.
COMPO.
CONC.
CONN.
CONST.
CONT.
CONTR.
CORR.
CPT.
CSK.
CTR.
C.T.
CU.
C. YD.

Camber
Cabinet
Catch Basin
Center To Center
Cement
Ceramic
Cubic Feet

Concealed  H.b.
Chamfer
Cast Iron

Circle
Control Joint
Center Line
Ceiling
Caulking
Clear
Closure

Clean Out
Clear Opening
Column
Combination
Compact(ed)
Composition
Concrete
Connection
Construction
Continuous
Contractor
Corrugated
Carpet
Countersunk
Center

Cubic
Cubic Yard

Ceramic Tile

C / O

Cast - In - Place

C.F.M.

C.L.

Cubic Feet / Min.

D.
DBL.
DCK'G.
DEMO.
DEPR.
DET.
D.F.
D.H.
DIA.
DIAG.
DIM.
DISC.
D.L.
DISP.
DN.
DIV.

D.S.
DWG.
DWR.

Drain
Double
Decking

Depress ( Ion )
Detail
Douglas Fir
Double Hung
Diameter
Diagonal
Dimension
Discontinuous
Dead Load
Dispenser
Down
Division

Down Spout
Drawing
Drawer

DR.
D.P.

Door
Dampproofing

Demolition, Demolish

Tongue And Groove

Vitreous Clay Pipe

And

w/

AreaA.
Anchor Bolt
Above

Concrete Masonry Unit

Fasten ( Er )

Inside Diameter / Dimension

Low Hydrogen Electrode
Long Leg Horizontal

Prefabricate ( D )

Perforate ( D )

Waterproofed ( Ing )
Water Resistant

VICINITY MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SEPARATE PERMITS

Phone:

Contact:

ARCHITECT:

Email:

NATIONAL ENG. & CONSULTING, INC.

Jonathon Werner

IRVINE, CA 92618

949-716-9990

30 THOMAS

jonathan.werner @ nationaleng.com

FAX: 949-716-9997

ARCHITECTURAL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

20
23

.0
7.

31
Sc

he
m

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n

JJ
JW  /  JL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

OZARA
( site location )

LOCATION
PROJECT

Indian  Wells

Palm Desert

Civic
Center Park

Bermuda
Dunes

Spanish Walk

10
City of

Palm Desert
Freedom Park

Heritage Palms
Golf Club

Spotlight 29
Casino

Coachella

Sandy Korner
Thermal

10

86

111

111

Indio

Colony Park

La Qunita

north

Vista Del Norte

Ave 47Ave 47

Dillo
n Rd

Vista Del Norte

Vista Del Norte

Dillo
n Rd

north

10

10

Ha
rri

so
n 

St
.

Eagle Falls
Golf Course

Spotlight 29
Casino

Dillo
n R

d

Title SheetT101

Fitness CenterA201 Floor Plan

Fitness Center

Number Of Stories:
-
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type I-B

A-3
2

Occupancy Group:

FITNESS CENTER

Fitness CenterA401 Building Sections

Level 1-
Fitness CenterA202 Floor Plan Level 2-

Fitness CenterA301 Exterior Elevations
Fitness CenterA302 Exterior Elevations

LEGAL JURISDICTION: City of Coachella, Riverside County, CA.

SCOPE OF WORK:

BUILDING CODE:

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

Building Code: List applicable building codes the
Following codes are in effect for this project,

State of California Codes are based on 2018 International
Building Code (IBC) with City\County Amendments.

California Green Building Standards Code, (CAL Green)
Title 24 - Part II.

California Energy Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 6.  Base on
2018 International Energy Conservation Code, (IECC).

California Administrative Code, (CAC) Title 24 - Part I.

California Building Code, (BCB) Title 24 - Part 2.  Base on
2018 International Building Code, (IBC).

California Electrical Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 3.  Base on
2017 National Electrical Code, (NEC).

California Mechanical Code, (CMC) Title 24 - Part 4.  Base
on 2018 Uniform Mechanical Code, (UMC).

California Plumbing Code. (CPC) Title 24 - Part 5.  Base on
2018 Uniform Plumbing Code, (UPC).

California Referenced Standards, Title 24 - Part 12.

California Existing Building Code, (EBC) Title 24 - Part 10.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

California Fire Code, (CFC) Title 24 - Part 9.  Base on 2018
International Fire Code, (IFC).

California Historical Building Code, (HBC) Title 24 - Part 8.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

Fitness CenterA101 Site Plan

Fitness CenterA501 Roof Plan

TITLE SHEET
FITNESS CENTER

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:03pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

138

Item 2.



scale : 1/8" = 1'-0"

FITNESS CENTER SITE PLAN

A101

SITE PLAN
FITNESS CENTER

north

SITE PLAN NOTES KEY PLANSITE PLAN KEY NOTES
GENERAL NOTES LANDSCAPING - SEE ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN1

2

3

6

8

LEGEND

FITNESS CENTER
( site location )

12'-0" HIGH C.M.U. WALL - SEE ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

FIXED WINDOW

4 EDGE OF CONCRETE SLAB

5 PLANTER / LANDSCAPING

CONCRETE WALK / PAD

7 UTILITY CLOSET

EXPOSED STEEL - SEE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

9 DECORATIVE VERTICAL STEEL ELEMENT - SEE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

1 1

11

1 3

11

1

1

2

1

2

YOGA LAWN

FITNESS CENTER

DN

4 4

DN

5

RAMP

6

7

X

9

8

3

1

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:15pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

139

Item 2.



FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANFLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

1.

3.

GENERAL NOTES

2.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

LEGEND

FITNESS CENTER
( site location )

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

A201

north

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10100'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6
1
'
-
5
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
9
'
-
2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3
'
-
1
1
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
8
'
-
4
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6
8
'
-
9
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
5
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
9
'
-
5
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
5
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
6
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

41'-2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

11'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1054'-7"

WOMENS
8'-0" clg.

MENS
8'-0" clg.

UTILITY ROOM
8'-0" clg.
concrete

STORAGE /

( accessible )
shower

shower

( accessible )
lockers

shower

showershower

( accessible )
shower

lockers

( accessible )
lockers

lockers

lockers

w / h

UP

RING
open to above

BOXING
AREA
14'-4" clg.

WORKOUT

AREA
14'-4" clg.

WORKOUT

C.4

A

A A.1

B C

CA.5

D

C.6 C.7 C.8

4

1

2

3

2.6

2.8

3.5

3.6

3.2

4

3.3

DACJ0  100  1010  0100  1010 Copyright1998

A401

A

DACJ0  100  1010  0100  1010 Copyright1998

A401

A

DACJ0  100  1010  0100  1010 Copyright1998

A401
B

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
FITNESS CENTER

PNL

PNL

wc wc wc wc

wc wc

lav lav

lav lav

MAIN ENTRY

A301
1

exterior
elevation

2
A301

exterior
elevation

1
A302

exterior
elevation

2
A302

exterior
elevation

B
A401

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:16pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

140

Item 2.



FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANFLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

1.

3.

GENERAL NOTES

2.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

LEGEND

FITNESS CENTER
( site location )

A202

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

north

roof access
ladder

AREA
15'-1" clg.

WORKOUT
AREA
15'-1" clg.

WORKOUT

AREA
9'-6" clg.

WORKOUT

DN

DN

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10100'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6
1
'
-
5
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
9
'
-
2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3
'
-
1
1
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
8
'
-
4
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6
8
'
-
9
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
9
'
-
5
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
5
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
6
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

41'-2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

11'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1054'-7"

A

A A.1

B C

CA.5

D

C.6 C.7 C.8

4

1

2

3

2.6

2.8

3.5

3.6

3.2

4

3.3

DACJ0  100  1010  0100  1010 Copyright1998

A401

A

DACJ0  100  1010  0100  1010 Copyright1998

A401

A

DACJ0  100  1010  0100  1010 Copyright1998

A401
B

DACJ0  100  1010  0100  1010 Copyright1998

A401
B

SECOND LEVEL
FITNESS CENTER

FLOOR PLAN

open to below

open to below

open to below

open to below

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:16pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

141

Item 2.



01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

A301

NORTH AND SOUTH
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

FITNESS CENTER

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

north
FITNESS CENTER

( project location )

1

2

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:18pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R
E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

142

Item 2.



01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

A302

EAST AND WEST
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

FITNESS CENTER

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

north
FITNESS CENTER

( project location )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION 1

2

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:18pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R
E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

143

Item 2.



01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'
-6

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-5

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

15
'-1

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

15
'-1

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-5

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

17
'-8

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

15
'-1

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'
-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

18
'-4

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11
'-6

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9'
-6

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

18
'-4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

15
'-1

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-5

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'
-0

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'
-0

"

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTION

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTION

A401

A / B / C
BUILDING SECTIONS

FITNESS CENTER

RESTROOM
WOMEN'S

RESTROOM
MEN'S

AREA
WORKOUT

AREA
WORKOUT

AREA
WORKOUT

AREA
WORKOUT

AREA
WORKOUT

AREA
WORKOUT

AREA
WORKOUT

A

B

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES

1. REFER  TO  UNIT FLOOR PLANS  FOR  ADDITIONAL  NOTES  AND  DIMENSIONS

GENERAL NOTES

EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

north
FITNESS CENTER

( project location )

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:19pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

144

Item 2.



scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN

A501

ROOF PLAN
F I T N E S S   C E N T E R

ROOF PLAN NOTES KEY PLANROOF PLAN KEY NOTES

1.

GENERAL NOTES

EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

FITNESS CENTER
( project location )

north

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC.  FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P RO H IB I TE D  WI THO U T  T HE  E XP RE S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 18, 2024 - 5:13pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

000%  S.D. 2023.00.00

145

Item 2.



S   C   H   E   M   A   T   I   C        D   E   S   I   G   N        A   N   D        D   E   V   L   O   P   M   E   N   T

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L      A  N  D      R  E  S  O  R  T

ABBREVIATIONS SYMBOLS LEGEND PROJECT DIRECTORY PROJECT DATA SHEET INDEX SHEET INDEX

PROJECT LOCATION

T101

E.
EA.
E.B.
E.F.
E.J.
EL.
ELECT.
ELEV.
E.N.
ENCL.
ENG.
EQ.
EQUIP.
E.S.
EST.
E.W.
EXH.
EXIST.
EXP.
EXPO.
EXT.

East
Each
Expansion Bolt
Each Face
Expansion Joint
Elevation

Elevator
Edge Nailing
Enclosure
Engineer
Equal
Equipment
Each Side
Estimate
Each Way
Exhaust
Existing
Expand
Expose(d)
Exterior

FAB.
FAST.
F.D.
FDN.
F.E.
F.E.C.

F.G.
F.H.
FILL.
FIN.
FIXT.

F.L.

FLEX.
FLSH'G.
FLUOR.
F.O.C.
F.O.F.
F.O.M.
F.O.S.
F.O.W.
F.P.
FR.
FRMG.
F.S.
FT.
FTG.
FURR.
FUT.

GALV.

G.C.
GEN.
G.I.
GL.
GLB.
GND.
GR.
GRT.
GYP.
GYP. BD.

H
H.B.
H.C.
H.D.
HD.

HDR.
HDWD.
HDWE.
HGR.
H.M.
HORIZ.
H.P.
HR.
HT.
HTG.
HTR.
HVAC

H.W.

I.D.
IN.
INCL.
INFO.
INSUL.
INT.
INV.

JAN.
JST.
JT.

K.B.
KIT.
K.PL.

LAG.
LAM.
LAT.
LAV.
LDGR.
LG.
LGTH.
L.H.E.

L.L.V.
L.P.
LT.
LTWT.

M.

MACH.
MAS.
MAT'L.
MAX.
M.B.
MECH.
MED.
MEM.
MEMB.

MET.
MFR.
M.H.
M.I.
MIN.
MIR.
MISC.

M.O.
MT.
MTD.
MULTI.

N.
NAT.
N.G.
N.I.C.
NO.
NOM.
N.S.
N.T.S.

Fabricate

Floor Drain
Foundation
Fire Extinguisher

Finished Grade
Fire Hydrant
Fillet

Fixture

Flow Line

Floor
Flexible
Flashing
Fluorescent
Face Of Concrete
Face Of Finish
Face Of Masonry
Face Of Stud
Face Of Wall

Frame ( D )
Framing
Finished Surface
Foot, Feet
Footing
Furred, Furring
Future

Galvanized

General
Galvanized Iron
Glazing, Glass

Ground
Grade, Grading
Grout
Gypsum
Gypsum Board

High
Hose Bibb
Hollow Core
Heavy Duty
Head

Header
Hardwood
Hardware
Hanger
Hollow Metal
Horizontal
High Point
Hour
Height
Heating
Heater

Hot Water

Included / Including
Information
Insulation
Interior
Invert

Janitor
Joist
Joint

Kitchen
Kick Plate

Lag Bolt
Laminated
Lateral
Lavatory
Ledger
Long
Length

Low Point
Light
Lightweight

Men

Machine
Masonry
Material
Maximum
Machine Bolt
Mechanical
Medium
Member
Membrane

Metal

Manhole
Malleable Iron
Minimum
Mirror
Miscellaneous

Masonry Opening
Mount
Mounted
Multiple

North
Natural
Natural Grade
Not In Contract
Number
Nominal
Near Side

G.B. Grab Bar

O.A.
OBS.
O.C.
O.D.
OFD.

O.H.
O.H.D.
OPG.
OPP.

PAR.
PART.
P.C.
P.C.F.
PEN.
PERF.
PERI.
PG.

P.L.
PL.
P.LAM.
PLAS.
PLUMB.
PLYWD.
P.N.
PNL.
PR.
PRCST.
PREFAB.

PRF.

P.S.I.
P.T.
PT.
PTD.
P.T.D.
PVMT.

Q.T.

R.
R.A.
RAD.
R.D.
REF.
REFER.
REG.

REM.
REQ.
RESIL.
RET.
REV.
RFG.
RFTR.
R.H.
R.H.B.

R.I.
RM.
RO.
R.O.
R.O.W.
R.S.
RWD.

S.
S.A.
S.C.
SCHED.
SCR.
S.D.
SDG.
SEAL.
SECT.
SEIS.
SEL.
S.F.
SHT.
SHTG.
SIM.
SL.
SM.
SPCG.
SPECS
SPL.
SQ.

S / S
S.ST.
STAG.
STD.
STG.
STIFF.
STL.
STOR.
STR.
SUB.
SUSP.
SW.BD.
SYM.
SYS.

Over
Overall
Obscure
On Center

Overhead
Overhead Door
Opening
Opposite

Parallel
Partition
Pipe Column

Penetration

Perimeter
Page

Plate

Plaster
Plumbing
Plywood
Plywood Nails
Panel
Pair
Precast

Preformed

Pressure Treated

Painted

Pavement

Quarry Tile

Riser
Return Air
Radius
Roof Drain
Reference
Refrigerator
Register

Remove
Required
Resilient
Return

Roofing
Rafter

Rough - In
Room
Rough
Rough Opening
Right Of Way
Resawn
Redwood

South
Supply Air
Solid Core
Schedule
Screw
Storm Drain
Siding
Sealant
Section
Seismic
Select

Sheet
Sheathing
Similar
Sleeve
Smooth
Spacing
Specifications
Splash
Square

Service Sink

Standard
Seating
Stiffener
Steel
Storage
Structural

Suspended
Switch Board
Symbol
System

P.S.F.

F.F. Finished Floor

GA. Gauge

HDCP. Handicap

L.L.H.

MLDG. Moulding

OFS.

PRESS. Pressure

REINF.

S.S.

Women

Volume

Yard

Width
Weight
Wainscot

Without
Wrought Iron
Wall Hung
Water Heater
Window
Wood

With
West

Vinyl Tile

Veneer
Vertical Grain
Vertical

Vapor Barrier
Varies

Thick ( Ness )

Utility
Urinal
Unreinforced

Unfinished

Typical

Top  Of  Wall

Top  Of  Slab
Top  Of Sheathing

Top  Of  Parapet
Top  Of  Ledger
Top  Of  Framing
Top  Of  Curb

Through
Threshold

Telephone

Top  & Bottom
Tread

Top

W.

VOL.

YD.

WTH.
WT.

WP.

W.I.
WH.
W.H.
WDW.
WD.

W /
W

V.T.

VNR.
V.G.

V.B.
VAR.

THK.

UTIL.
URI.

U.N.O.
UNF.
U.B.C.

TYP.

THRU
THR.

TEL.
T&G
T&B
TR.

T.

WSCT.

V.T.R.

VERT.
V.C.P.

UNREINF.

T.S.G.
T.O.W.
T.O.STL.
T.O.SLB.
T.O.S.
T.O.PVG.
T.O.P.
T.O.L.
T.O.F.
T.O.C.
T.O.B.

TEMP.

Heating, Ventilation,

Paper Towel Dispenser

Point ( Ed )

General Contractor

Fire Extinguisher Cabinet

Electric ( Al )

Finish ( Ed )

FL. / FLR.

Fireproof ( Ed )

Glue - Laminated Beam

Air  Conditioning

INCH ( ES )

Hilti  Kwik - Bolt

W / O

W / C Water  Closet

Unless  Noted Otherwise

Uniform Building Code

Long Leg Vertical

Top  Of  Steel

Tapered Steel Girder

Top  Of  Paving

Top  Of  Beam

Temper ( Ed )

Sub - Contractor

Manufacture ( R )

Stagger ( Ed )

Select Str.

Stainless Stl.

Sq. Foot / Feet

Hose  Bibb
Recessed
Redhead  Bolt

Revise ( D ) ( Tion )

Reinforced ( Ing )

Lbs. / Sq. Inch

Not   To  Scale

O /

Outside Dia. / Dim.
Overflow  Drain

Vent  Thru Roof

Overflow Scupper

Pounds Per Cubic Feet

Lbs. / Sq. Foot

W.R.

Property  Line

Plastic Laminate

&
L
@
d

A.B.
ABV.
A.C.

ACC.
ACOUST.
A.D.
ADD.
ADD'L.
ADJ.
ADJT.
A.F.F.
AGG.
ALT.
ALUM.
ANOD.
A.P.
APPR.
APPROX.
ARCH.
ASPH.
AUTO.
AVG.

Angle
At
Penny
Round
With

Access

Area Drain
Addendum
Additional
Adjacent
Adjustable

Aggregate
Alternate
Aluminum
Anodized
Access Panel
Approved
Approximate

Asphalt
Automatic
Average

Air / Condition ( Ing )

Acoustic ( Al )

Architect ( Ural )

A / C

Ø

Asphaltic Conc.

Abv.  Fin.  Flr.

B.D.

BEL.
BIT.
BLDG.
BLK.
BLK'G.
BLT.-UP
B.M.
BM.
B.N.
BOT.

BRCG.
BRG.
BTWN.
B.U.R.
BVL.

BD.
Below
Bituminous
Building
Block
Blocking
Built-up
Bench Mark
Beam
Boundary Nailing
Bottom
Bearing Plate
Bracing
Bearing
Between
Built-up Roofing

Board

Bevel ( Ed )

B.P.

Building  Dept.

C
CAB.
C.B.
C.C.
CEM.
CER.
C.F.

C.H.B.
CHAM.
C.I.
C.I.P.
CIR.
C.J.

CLG.
CLK'G.
CLR.
CLS.
C.M.U.

C.O.
COL.
COMB.
COMP.
COMPO.
CONC.
CONN.
CONST.
CONT.
CONTR.
CORR.
CPT.
CSK.
CTR.
C.T.
CU.
C. YD.

Camber
Cabinet
Catch Basin
Center To Center
Cement
Ceramic
Cubic Feet

Concealed  H.b.
Chamfer
Cast Iron

Circle
Control Joint
Center Line
Ceiling
Caulking
Clear
Closure

Clean Out
Clear Opening
Column
Combination
Compact(ed)
Composition
Concrete
Connection
Construction
Continuous
Contractor
Corrugated
Carpet
Countersunk
Center

Cubic
Cubic Yard

Ceramic Tile

C / O

Cast - In - Place

C.F.M.

C.L.

Cubic Feet / Min.

D.
DBL.
DCK'G.
DEMO.
DEPR.
DET.
D.F.
D.H.
DIA.
DIAG.
DIM.
DISC.
D.L.
DISP.
DN.
DIV.

D.S.
DWG.
DWR.

Drain
Double
Decking

Depress ( Ion )
Detail
Douglas Fir
Double Hung
Diameter
Diagonal
Dimension
Discontinuous
Dead Load
Dispenser
Down
Division

Down Spout
Drawing
Drawer

DR.
D.P.

Door
Dampproofing

Demolition, Demolish

Tongue And Groove

Vitreous Clay Pipe

And

w/

AreaA.
Anchor Bolt
Above

Concrete Masonry Unit

Fasten ( Er )

Inside Diameter / Dimension

Low Hydrogen Electrode
Long Leg Horizontal

Prefabricate ( D )

Perforate ( D )

Waterproofed ( Ing )
Water Resistant

VICINITY MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SEPARATE PERMITS

Phone:

Contact:

ARCHITECT:

Email:

NATIONAL ENG. & CONSULTING, INC.

Jonathon Werner

IRVINE, CA 92618

949-716-9990

30 THOMAS

jonathan.werner @ nationaleng.com

FAX: 949-716-9997

ARCHITECTURAL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

JJ
JW  /  JL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

OZARA
( site location )

LOCATION
PROJECT

Indian  Wells

Palm Desert

Civic
Center Park

Bermuda
Dunes

Spanish Walk

10
City of

Palm Desert
Freedom Park

Heritage Palms
Golf Club

Spotlight 29
Casino

Coachella

Sandy Korner
Thermal

10

86

111

111

Indio

Colony Park

La Qunita

north

Vista Del Norte

Ave 47Ave 47

Dillo
n Rd

Vista Del Norte

Vista Del Norte

Dillo
n Rd

north

10

10

Ha
rri

so
n 

St
.

Eagle Falls
Golf Course

Spotlight 29
Casino

Dillo
n R

d

Title SheetT101

Pool BarA201 Floor Plan

Pool Bar

Number Of Stories:
-
Non-SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type V-B

A-2
1

Occupancy Group:

POOL / BAR

LEGAL JURISDICTION: City of Coachella, Riverside County, CA.

SCOPE OF WORK:

BUILDING CODE: Building Code: List applicable building codes the
Following codes are in effect for this project,

State of California Codes are based on 2018 International
Building Code (IBC) with City\County Amendments.

California Green Building Standards Code, (CAL Green)
Title 24 - Part II.

California Energy Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 6.  Base on
2018 International Energy Conservation Code, (IECC).

California Administrative Code, (CAC) Title 24 - Part I.

California Building Code, (BCB) Title 24 - Part 2.  Base on
2018 International Building Code, (IBC).

California Electrical Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 3.  Base on
2017 National Electrical Code, (NEC).

California Mechanical Code, (CMC) Title 24 - Part 4.  Base
on 2018 Uniform Mechanical Code, (UMC).

California Plumbing Code. (CPC) Title 24 - Part 5.  Base on
2018 Uniform Plumbing Code, (UPC).

California Referenced Standards, Title 24 - Part 12.

California Existing Building Code, (EBC) Title 24 - Part 10.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

California Fire Code, (CFC) Title 24 - Part 9.  Base on 2018
International Fire Code, (IFC).

California Historical Building Code, (HBC) Title 24 - Part 8.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

20
23

.0
7.

31
Sc

he
m

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

TITLE SHEET
POOL BAR

Pool BarA301 Exterior Elevations

Pool BarA401 Building Sections

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:18pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   B A R

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

146

Item 2.



A201

FLOOR PLAN
POOL BAR

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

POOL BAR FLOOR PLAN

north

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
7
'
-
3
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5
'
-
4
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
'
-
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1049'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

106'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

36'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

6'-6"

POOL BAR
8'-0" clg.
concrete

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1049'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
2
'
-
1
"

POOL BAR FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANPOOL BAR FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

1.

3.

GENERAL NOTES

2.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

LEGEND

north
POOL BAR

( project location )

1

2

3

6

4

5

PLANTER / LANDSCAPING

CONCRETE WALK / PAD

7 EXPOSED STEEL - SEE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

POOL - UPPER LEVEL - SEE ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

POOL - LOWER LEVEL - SEE ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

SOFFIT ABOVE - EXPOSED STEEL

BAR / COUNTERTOP

A B

1

2

1

2

POOL KITCHEN
( under sepqrate permit )

A B

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5
'
-
4
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
'
-
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
7
'
-
3
"

2
A301

exterior
elevation

B
A401

B
A401A301

1

exterior
elevation

DACJ0  100  1010  0100  1010 Copyright1998

A401

A

4
A301

exterior
elevation

DACJ0  100  1010  0100  1010 Copyright1998

A401

A

3
A301

exterior
elevation

DN

11

DN

2

2

2

2

3

4

52

567 7

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:26pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   B A R
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

147

Item 2.



010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0

'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8
'
-
0

"

A301

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
POOL BAR

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
4

'
-
1

1
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
8

'
-
2

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
2

'
-
1

1
"

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

west elevation - similar

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

steps
at upper level

pool

upper level
pool

upper level
pool

steps
at upper level

pool

BAR

BAR

LED
display

planterplanter

planterfinish floor
at Pool Kitchen

steps
at upper level

pool

steps
at upper level

pool

BAR

POOL KITCHEN EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANPOOL BAR EXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES LEGEND

north
POOL BAR

( project location )

3

2

1

at Pool Kitchen

4

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:21pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   B A R
E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

148

Item 2.



A401

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTION

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0

'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9
'
-
1

0
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7
'
-
1

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7
'
-
1

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0

'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9
'
-
1

0
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8
'
-
2

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3
'
-
6

"

A

steps
at upper level

pool

planterplanter

bar
38 seats

steps
at upper level

pool

BAR

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTION

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0

'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9
'
-
1

0
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8
'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8
'
-
2

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3
'
-
6

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
4

'
-
1

1
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
4

'
-
9

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
2

'
-
1

1
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8
'
-
1

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
1

'
-
7

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
8

'
-
1

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
0

'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
'
-
1

0
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3
'
-
3

"

B

mechanical
equipment

BARKITCHEN

BUILDING SECTIONS
POOL BAR

POOL BAR BUILDING SECTIONS NOTES KEY PLANPOOL BAR BUILDING SECTIONS KEY NOTES LEGEND

north
POOL BAR

( project location )

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:19pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   B A R

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G   S E C T I O N S

149

Item 2.



S   C   H   E   M   A   T   I   C        D   E   S   I   G   N        A   N   D        D   E   V   L   O   P   M   E   N   T

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L      A  N  D      R  E  S  O  R  T

ABBREVIATIONS SYMBOLS LEGEND PROJECT DIRECTORY PROJECT DATA SHEET INDEX SHEET INDEX

PROJECT LOCATION

T101

E.
EA.
E.B.
E.F.
E.J.
EL.
ELECT.
ELEV.
E.N.
ENCL.
ENG.
EQ.
EQUIP.
E.S.
EST.
E.W.
EXH.
EXIST.
EXP.
EXPO.
EXT.

East
Each
Expansion Bolt
Each Face
Expansion Joint
Elevation

Elevator
Edge Nailing
Enclosure
Engineer
Equal
Equipment
Each Side
Estimate
Each Way
Exhaust
Existing
Expand
Expose(d)
Exterior

FAB.
FAST.
F.D.
FDN.
F.E.
F.E.C.

F.G.
F.H.
FILL.
FIN.
FIXT.

F.L.

FLEX.
FLSH'G.
FLUOR.
F.O.C.
F.O.F.
F.O.M.
F.O.S.
F.O.W.
F.P.
FR.
FRMG.
F.S.
FT.
FTG.
FURR.
FUT.

GALV.

G.C.
GEN.
G.I.
GL.
GLB.
GND.
GR.
GRT.
GYP.
GYP. BD.

H
H.B.
H.C.
H.D.
HD.

HDR.
HDWD.
HDWE.
HGR.
H.M.
HORIZ.
H.P.
HR.
HT.
HTG.
HTR.
HVAC

H.W.

I.D.
IN.
INCL.
INFO.
INSUL.
INT.
INV.

JAN.
JST.
JT.

K.B.
KIT.
K.PL.

LAG.
LAM.
LAT.
LAV.
LDGR.
LG.
LGTH.
L.H.E.

L.L.V.
L.P.
LT.
LTWT.

M.

MACH.
MAS.
MAT'L.
MAX.
M.B.
MECH.
MED.
MEM.
MEMB.

MET.
MFR.
M.H.
M.I.
MIN.
MIR.
MISC.

M.O.
MT.
MTD.
MULTI.

N.
NAT.
N.G.
N.I.C.
NO.
NOM.
N.S.
N.T.S.

Fabricate

Floor Drain
Foundation
Fire Extinguisher

Finished Grade
Fire Hydrant
Fillet

Fixture

Flow Line

Floor
Flexible
Flashing
Fluorescent
Face Of Concrete
Face Of Finish
Face Of Masonry
Face Of Stud
Face Of Wall

Frame ( D )
Framing
Finished Surface
Foot, Feet
Footing
Furred, Furring
Future

Galvanized

General
Galvanized Iron
Glazing, Glass

Ground
Grade, Grading
Grout
Gypsum
Gypsum Board

High
Hose Bibb
Hollow Core
Heavy Duty
Head

Header
Hardwood
Hardware
Hanger
Hollow Metal
Horizontal
High Point
Hour
Height
Heating
Heater

Hot Water

Included / Including
Information
Insulation
Interior
Invert

Janitor
Joist
Joint

Kitchen
Kick Plate

Lag Bolt
Laminated
Lateral
Lavatory
Ledger
Long
Length

Low Point
Light
Lightweight

Men

Machine
Masonry
Material
Maximum
Machine Bolt
Mechanical
Medium
Member
Membrane

Metal

Manhole
Malleable Iron
Minimum
Mirror
Miscellaneous

Masonry Opening
Mount
Mounted
Multiple

North
Natural
Natural Grade
Not In Contract
Number
Nominal
Near Side

G.B. Grab Bar

O.A.
OBS.
O.C.
O.D.
OFD.

O.H.
O.H.D.
OPG.
OPP.

PAR.
PART.
P.C.
P.C.F.
PEN.
PERF.
PERI.
PG.

P.L.
PL.
P.LAM.
PLAS.
PLUMB.
PLYWD.
P.N.
PNL.
PR.
PRCST.
PREFAB.

PRF.

P.S.I.
P.T.
PT.
PTD.
P.T.D.
PVMT.

Q.T.

R.
R.A.
RAD.
R.D.
REF.
REFER.
REG.

REM.
REQ.
RESIL.
RET.
REV.
RFG.
RFTR.
R.H.
R.H.B.

R.I.
RM.
RO.
R.O.
R.O.W.
R.S.
RWD.

S.
S.A.
S.C.
SCHED.
SCR.
S.D.
SDG.
SEAL.
SECT.
SEIS.
SEL.
S.F.
SHT.
SHTG.
SIM.
SL.
SM.
SPCG.
SPECS
SPL.
SQ.

S / S
S.ST.
STAG.
STD.
STG.
STIFF.
STL.
STOR.
STR.
SUB.
SUSP.
SW.BD.
SYM.
SYS.

Over
Overall
Obscure
On Center

Overhead
Overhead Door
Opening
Opposite

Parallel
Partition
Pipe Column

Penetration

Perimeter
Page

Plate

Plaster
Plumbing
Plywood
Plywood Nails
Panel
Pair
Precast

Preformed

Pressure Treated

Painted

Pavement

Quarry Tile

Riser
Return Air
Radius
Roof Drain
Reference
Refrigerator
Register

Remove
Required
Resilient
Return

Roofing
Rafter

Rough - In
Room
Rough
Rough Opening
Right Of Way
Resawn
Redwood

South
Supply Air
Solid Core
Schedule
Screw
Storm Drain
Siding
Sealant
Section
Seismic
Select

Sheet
Sheathing
Similar
Sleeve
Smooth
Spacing
Specifications
Splash
Square

Service Sink

Standard
Seating
Stiffener
Steel
Storage
Structural

Suspended
Switch Board
Symbol
System

P.S.F.

F.F. Finished Floor

GA. Gauge

HDCP. Handicap

L.L.H.

MLDG. Moulding

OFS.

PRESS. Pressure

REINF.

S.S.

Women

Volume

Yard

Width
Weight
Wainscot

Without
Wrought Iron
Wall Hung
Water Heater
Window
Wood

With
West

Vinyl Tile

Veneer
Vertical Grain
Vertical

Vapor Barrier
Varies

Thick ( Ness )

Utility
Urinal
Unreinforced

Unfinished

Typical

Top  Of  Wall

Top  Of  Slab
Top  Of Sheathing

Top  Of  Parapet
Top  Of  Ledger
Top  Of  Framing
Top  Of  Curb

Through
Threshold

Telephone

Top  & Bottom
Tread

Top

W.

VOL.

YD.

WTH.
WT.

WP.

W.I.
WH.
W.H.
WDW.
WD.

W /
W

V.T.

VNR.
V.G.

V.B.
VAR.

THK.

UTIL.
URI.

U.N.O.
UNF.
U.B.C.

TYP.

THRU
THR.

TEL.
T&G
T&B
TR.

T.

WSCT.

V.T.R.

VERT.
V.C.P.

UNREINF.

T.S.G.
T.O.W.
T.O.STL.
T.O.SLB.
T.O.S.
T.O.PVG.
T.O.P.
T.O.L.
T.O.F.
T.O.C.
T.O.B.

TEMP.

Heating, Ventilation,

Paper Towel Dispenser

Point ( Ed )

General Contractor

Fire Extinguisher Cabinet

Electric ( Al )

Finish ( Ed )

FL. / FLR.

Fireproof ( Ed )

Glue - Laminated Beam

Air  Conditioning

INCH ( ES )

Hilti  Kwik - Bolt

W / O

W / C Water  Closet

Unless  Noted Otherwise

Uniform Building Code

Long Leg Vertical

Top  Of  Steel

Tapered Steel Girder

Top  Of  Paving

Top  Of  Beam

Temper ( Ed )

Sub - Contractor

Manufacture ( R )

Stagger ( Ed )

Select Str.

Stainless Stl.

Sq. Foot / Feet

Hose  Bibb
Recessed
Redhead  Bolt

Revise ( D ) ( Tion )

Reinforced ( Ing )

Lbs. / Sq. Inch

Not   To  Scale

O /

Outside Dia. / Dim.
Overflow  Drain

Vent  Thru Roof

Overflow Scupper

Pounds Per Cubic Feet

Lbs. / Sq. Foot

W.R.

Property  Line

Plastic Laminate

&
L
@
d

A.B.
ABV.
A.C.

ACC.
ACOUST.
A.D.
ADD.
ADD'L.
ADJ.
ADJT.
A.F.F.
AGG.
ALT.
ALUM.
ANOD.
A.P.
APPR.
APPROX.
ARCH.
ASPH.
AUTO.
AVG.

Angle
At
Penny
Round
With

Access

Area Drain
Addendum
Additional
Adjacent
Adjustable

Aggregate
Alternate
Aluminum
Anodized
Access Panel
Approved
Approximate

Asphalt
Automatic
Average

Air / Condition ( Ing )

Acoustic ( Al )

Architect ( Ural )

A / C

Ø

Asphaltic Conc.

Abv.  Fin.  Flr.

B.D.

BEL.
BIT.
BLDG.
BLK.
BLK'G.
BLT.-UP
B.M.
BM.
B.N.
BOT.

BRCG.
BRG.
BTWN.
B.U.R.
BVL.

BD.
Below
Bituminous
Building
Block
Blocking
Built-up
Bench Mark
Beam
Boundary Nailing
Bottom
Bearing Plate
Bracing
Bearing
Between
Built-up Roofing

Board

Bevel ( Ed )

B.P.

Building  Dept.

C
CAB.
C.B.
C.C.
CEM.
CER.
C.F.

C.H.B.
CHAM.
C.I.
C.I.P.
CIR.
C.J.

CLG.
CLK'G.
CLR.
CLS.
C.M.U.

C.O.
COL.
COMB.
COMP.
COMPO.
CONC.
CONN.
CONST.
CONT.
CONTR.
CORR.
CPT.
CSK.
CTR.
C.T.
CU.
C. YD.

Camber
Cabinet
Catch Basin
Center To Center
Cement
Ceramic
Cubic Feet

Concealed  H.b.
Chamfer
Cast Iron

Circle
Control Joint
Center Line
Ceiling
Caulking
Clear
Closure

Clean Out
Clear Opening
Column
Combination
Compact(ed)
Composition
Concrete
Connection
Construction
Continuous
Contractor
Corrugated
Carpet
Countersunk
Center

Cubic
Cubic Yard

Ceramic Tile

C / O

Cast - In - Place

C.F.M.

C.L.

Cubic Feet / Min.

D.
DBL.
DCK'G.
DEMO.
DEPR.
DET.
D.F.
D.H.
DIA.
DIAG.
DIM.
DISC.
D.L.
DISP.
DN.
DIV.

D.S.
DWG.
DWR.

Drain
Double
Decking

Depress ( Ion )
Detail
Douglas Fir
Double Hung
Diameter
Diagonal
Dimension
Discontinuous
Dead Load
Dispenser
Down
Division

Down Spout
Drawing
Drawer

DR.
D.P.

Door
Dampproofing

Demolition, Demolish

Tongue And Groove

Vitreous Clay Pipe

And

w/

AreaA.
Anchor Bolt
Above

Concrete Masonry Unit

Fasten ( Er )

Inside Diameter / Dimension

Low Hydrogen Electrode
Long Leg Horizontal

Prefabricate ( D )

Perforate ( D )

Waterproofed ( Ing )
Water Resistant

VICINITY MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SEPARATE PERMITS

Phone:

Contact:

ARCHITECT:

Email:

NATIONAL ENG. & CONSULTING, INC.

Jonathon Werner

IRVINE, CA 92618

949-716-9990

30 THOMAS

jonathan.werner @ nationaleng.com

FAX: 949-716-9997

ARCHITECTURAL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

Title SheetT101

JJ
JW  /  JL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

OZARA
( site location )

LOCATION
PROJECT

Indian  Wells

Palm Desert

Civic
Center Park

Bermuda
Dunes

Spanish Walk

10
City of

Palm Desert
Freedom Park

Heritage Palms
Golf Club

Spotlight 29
Casino

Coachella

Sandy Korner
Thermal

10

86

111

111

Indio

Colony Park

La Qunita

north

Vista Del Norte

Ave 47Ave 47

Dillo
n Rd

Vista Del Norte

Vista Del Norte

Dillo
n Rd

north

10

10

Ha
rri

so
n 

St
.

Eagle Falls
Golf Course

Spotlight 29
Casino

Dillo
n R

d

Pool KitchenA201 Floor Plan

Pool KitchenA301 Exterior Elevations

Pool Kitchen

Number Of Stories:
-
Non-SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type II-A

A-2
1

Occupancy Group:

POOL / KITCHEN / BOH

LEGAL JURISDICTION: City of Coachella, Riverside County, CA.

SCOPE OF WORK:

BUILDING CODE: Building Code: List applicable building codes the
Following codes are in effect for this project,

State of California Codes are based on 2018 International
Building Code (IBC) with City\County Amendments.

California Green Building Standards Code, (CAL Green)
Title 24 - Part II.

California Energy Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 6.  Base on
2018 International Energy Conservation Code, (IECC).

California Administrative Code, (CAC) Title 24 - Part I.

California Building Code, (BCB) Title 24 - Part 2.  Base on
2018 International Building Code, (IBC).

California Electrical Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 3.  Base on
2017 National Electrical Code, (NEC).

California Mechanical Code, (CMC) Title 24 - Part 4.  Base
on 2018 Uniform Mechanical Code, (UMC).

California Plumbing Code. (CPC) Title 24 - Part 5.  Base on
2018 Uniform Plumbing Code, (UPC).

California Referenced Standards, Title 24 - Part 12.

California Existing Building Code, (EBC) Title 24 - Part 10.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

California Fire Code, (CFC) Title 24 - Part 9.  Base on 2018
International Fire Code, (IFC).

California Historical Building Code, (HBC) Title 24 - Part 8.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

20
23

.0
7.

31
Sc

he
m

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

TITLE SHEET
POOL KITCHEN

Pool KitchenA401 Building Sections

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:10pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   K I T C H E N

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

150

Item 2.



A201

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN
POOL KITCHEN

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

POOL KITCHEN FLOOR PLAN

north

COOKLINE
8'-0" clg.
tile

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
9
'
-
4
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
9
'
-
4
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1053'-8"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1038'-8"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

107'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
9
'
-
4
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
9
'
-
4
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
8
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8
'
-
9
"

BEER COOLER
clg. per mfr.
floor finish per mfr.

WALK-IN COOLER
clg. per mfr.
floor finish per mfr.

FREEZER
clg. per mfr.
floor finish per mfr.

WALK-IN

STORAGE
8'-0" clg.
tile

DRYWASHING
8'-0" clg.
tile

DISH & POT

ENTRANCE
SERVICE

ENTRANCE
SERVICE

ROOM
8'-0" clg.
tile

EQUIPMENT

CO2

soda equip

mop sink

ice maker

SERVICE LINE
8'-0" clg.
tile

PREP AREA
8'-0" clg.
tile

POOL BAR FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANPOOL BAR FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES LEGEND

north
POOL KITCHEN

( project location )

A

A

B

C

A

B

C

B C

D

POOL BAR
( refer to POOL BAR drawings )

A401
A

A401
B

A401
B

AXXX
X

exterior
elevation

X
AXXX

exterior
elevation

X
AXXX

exterior
elevation

X
AXXX

exterior
elevation

A401
A

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:09pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   K I T C H E N
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

151

Item 2.



POOL KITCHEN EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANPOOL BAR EXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES

1.

3.

GENERAL NOTES

2.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

1

2

LEGEND

north
POOL KITCHEN

( project location )

A301

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
POOL KITCHEN

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
4

'
-
1

1
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
8

'
-
2

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
2

'
-
1

1
"

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION
scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

steps
at upper level

pool

upper level
pool

upper level
pool

steps
at upper level

pool

BAR

LED
display

planterplanter

planterfinish floor
at Pool Kitchen

BAR

1at Pool Kitchen

23

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:08pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   K I T C H E N
E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

152

Item 2.



A401

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTION

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0

'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9
'
-
1

0
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7
'
-
1

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7
'
-
1

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0

'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9
'
-
1

0
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8
'
-
2

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3
'
-
6

"

A

steps
at upper level

pool

planterplanter

bar
38 seats

steps
at upper level

pool

BAR

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTION

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0

'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9
'
-
1

0
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8
'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8
'
-
2

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3
'
-
6

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
4

'
-
1

1
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
4

'
-
9

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
2

'
-
1

1
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8
'
-
1

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
1

'
-
7

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
8

'
-
1

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
0

'
-
0

"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
'
-
1

0
"

010

010

10 

010

000

11 

010

000

01 

010

001

00 

010

101

00 

010

001

01 

010

000

11 

010

010

00 

000

010

10 

000

010

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3
'
-
3

"

B

mechanical
equipment

BARKITCHEN

BUILDING SECTIONS
POOL KITCHEN

POOL KITCHEN BUILDING SECTIONS NOTES KEY PLANPOOL BAR BUILDING SECTIONS KEY NOTES

1.

3.

GENERAL NOTES

2.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

1

2

LEGEND

north
POOL KITCHEN

( project location )

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:11pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   K I T C H E N

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

B U I L D I N G   S E C T I O N S

153

Item 2.



S   C   H   E   M   A   T   I   C        D   E   S   I   G   N        A   N   D        D   E   V   L   O   P   M   E   N   T

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L      A  N  D      R  E  S  O  R  T

ABBREVIATIONS SYMBOLS LEGEND PROJECT DIRECTORY PROJECT DATA SHEET INDEX SHEET INDEX

PROJECT LOCATION

T101

TITLE SHEET

E.
EA.
E.B.
E.F.
E.J.
EL.
ELECT.
ELEV.
E.N.
ENCL.
ENG.
EQ.
EQUIP.
E.S.
EST.
E.W.
EXH.
EXIST.
EXP.
EXPO.
EXT.

East
Each
Expansion Bolt
Each Face
Expansion Joint
Elevation

Elevator
Edge Nailing
Enclosure
Engineer
Equal
Equipment
Each Side
Estimate
Each Way
Exhaust
Existing
Expand
Expose(d)
Exterior

FAB.
FAST.
F.D.
FDN.
F.E.
F.E.C.

F.G.
F.H.
FILL.
FIN.
FIXT.

F.L.

FLEX.
FLSH'G.
FLUOR.
F.O.C.
F.O.F.
F.O.M.
F.O.S.
F.O.W.
F.P.
FR.
FRMG.
F.S.
FT.
FTG.
FURR.
FUT.

GALV.

G.C.
GEN.
G.I.
GL.
GLB.
GND.
GR.
GRT.
GYP.
GYP. BD.

H
H.B.
H.C.
H.D.
HD.

HDR.
HDWD.
HDWE.
HGR.
H.M.
HORIZ.
H.P.
HR.
HT.
HTG.
HTR.
HVAC

H.W.

I.D.
IN.
INCL.
INFO.
INSUL.
INT.
INV.

JAN.
JST.
JT.

K.B.
KIT.
K.PL.

LAG.
LAM.
LAT.
LAV.
LDGR.
LG.
LGTH.
L.H.E.

L.L.V.
L.P.
LT.
LTWT.

M.

MACH.
MAS.
MAT'L.
MAX.
M.B.
MECH.
MED.
MEM.
MEMB.

MET.
MFR.
M.H.
M.I.
MIN.
MIR.
MISC.

M.O.
MT.
MTD.
MULTI.

N.
NAT.
N.G.
N.I.C.
NO.
NOM.
N.S.
N.T.S.

Fabricate

Floor Drain
Foundation
Fire Extinguisher

Finished Grade
Fire Hydrant
Fillet

Fixture

Flow Line

Floor
Flexible
Flashing
Fluorescent
Face Of Concrete
Face Of Finish
Face Of Masonry
Face Of Stud
Face Of Wall

Frame ( D )
Framing
Finished Surface
Foot, Feet
Footing
Furred, Furring
Future

Galvanized

General
Galvanized Iron
Glazing, Glass

Ground
Grade, Grading
Grout
Gypsum
Gypsum Board

High
Hose Bibb
Hollow Core
Heavy Duty
Head

Header
Hardwood
Hardware
Hanger
Hollow Metal
Horizontal
High Point
Hour
Height
Heating
Heater

Hot Water

Included / Including
Information
Insulation
Interior
Invert

Janitor
Joist
Joint

Kitchen
Kick Plate

Lag Bolt
Laminated
Lateral
Lavatory
Ledger
Long
Length

Low Point
Light
Lightweight

Men

Machine
Masonry
Material
Maximum
Machine Bolt
Mechanical
Medium
Member
Membrane

Metal

Manhole
Malleable Iron
Minimum
Mirror
Miscellaneous

Masonry Opening
Mount
Mounted
Multiple

North
Natural
Natural Grade
Not In Contract
Number
Nominal
Near Side

G.B. Grab Bar

O.A.
OBS.
O.C.
O.D.
OFD.

O.H.
O.H.D.
OPG.
OPP.

PAR.
PART.
P.C.
P.C.F.
PEN.
PERF.
PERI.
PG.

P.L.
PL.
P.LAM.
PLAS.
PLUMB.
PLYWD.
P.N.
PNL.
PR.
PRCST.
PREFAB.

PRF.

P.S.I.
P.T.
PT.
PTD.
P.T.D.
PVMT.

Q.T.

R.
R.A.
RAD.
R.D.
REF.
REFER.
REG.

REM.
REQ.
RESIL.
RET.
REV.
RFG.
RFTR.
R.H.
R.H.B.

R.I.
RM.
RO.
R.O.
R.O.W.
R.S.
RWD.

S.
S.A.
S.C.
SCHED.
SCR.
S.D.
SDG.
SEAL.
SECT.
SEIS.
SEL.
S.F.
SHT.
SHTG.
SIM.
SL.
SM.
SPCG.
SPECS
SPL.
SQ.

S / S
S.ST.
STAG.
STD.
STG.
STIFF.
STL.
STOR.
STR.
SUB.
SUSP.
SW.BD.
SYM.
SYS.

Over
Overall
Obscure
On Center

Overhead
Overhead Door
Opening
Opposite

Parallel
Partition
Pipe Column

Penetration

Perimeter
Page

Plate

Plaster
Plumbing
Plywood
Plywood Nails
Panel
Pair
Precast

Preformed

Pressure Treated

Painted

Pavement

Quarry Tile

Riser
Return Air
Radius
Roof Drain
Reference
Refrigerator
Register

Remove
Required
Resilient
Return

Roofing
Rafter

Rough - In
Room
Rough
Rough Opening
Right Of Way
Resawn
Redwood

South
Supply Air
Solid Core
Schedule
Screw
Storm Drain
Siding
Sealant
Section
Seismic
Select

Sheet
Sheathing
Similar
Sleeve
Smooth
Spacing
Specifications
Splash
Square

Service Sink

Standard
Seating
Stiffener
Steel
Storage
Structural

Suspended
Switch Board
Symbol
System

P.S.F.

F.F. Finished Floor

GA. Gauge

HDCP. Handicap

L.L.H.

MLDG. Moulding

OFS.

PRESS. Pressure

REINF.

S.S.

Women

Volume

Yard

Width
Weight
Wainscot

Without
Wrought Iron
Wall Hung
Water Heater
Window
Wood

With
West

Vinyl Tile

Veneer
Vertical Grain
Vertical

Vapor Barrier
Varies

Thick ( Ness )

Utility
Urinal
Unreinforced

Unfinished

Typical

Top  Of  Wall

Top  Of  Slab
Top  Of Sheathing

Top  Of  Parapet
Top  Of  Ledger
Top  Of  Framing
Top  Of  Curb

Through
Threshold

Telephone

Top  & Bottom
Tread

Top

W.

VOL.

YD.

WTH.
WT.

WP.

W.I.
WH.
W.H.
WDW.
WD.

W /
W

V.T.

VNR.
V.G.

V.B.
VAR.

THK.

UTIL.
URI.

U.N.O.
UNF.
U.B.C.

TYP.

THRU
THR.

TEL.
T&G
T&B
TR.

T.

WSCT.

V.T.R.

VERT.
V.C.P.

UNREINF.

T.S.G.
T.O.W.
T.O.STL.
T.O.SLB.
T.O.S.
T.O.PVG.
T.O.P.
T.O.L.
T.O.F.
T.O.C.
T.O.B.

TEMP.

Heating, Ventilation,

Paper Towel Dispenser

Point ( Ed )

General Contractor

Fire Extinguisher Cabinet

Electric ( Al )

Finish ( Ed )

FL. / FLR.

Fireproof ( Ed )

Glue - Laminated Beam

Air  Conditioning

INCH ( ES )

Hilti  Kwik - Bolt

W / O

W / C Water  Closet

Unless  Noted Otherwise

Uniform Building Code

Long Leg Vertical

Top  Of  Steel

Tapered Steel Girder

Top  Of  Paving

Top  Of  Beam

Temper ( Ed )

Sub - Contractor

Manufacture ( R )

Stagger ( Ed )

Select Str.

Stainless Stl.

Sq. Foot / Feet

Hose  Bibb
Recessed
Redhead  Bolt

Revise ( D ) ( Tion )

Reinforced ( Ing )

Lbs. / Sq. Inch

Not   To  Scale

O /

Outside Dia. / Dim.
Overflow  Drain

Vent  Thru Roof

Overflow Scupper

Pounds Per Cubic Feet

Lbs. / Sq. Foot

W.R.

Property  Line

Plastic Laminate

&
L
@
d

A.B.
ABV.
A.C.

ACC.
ACOUST.
A.D.
ADD.
ADD'L.
ADJ.
ADJT.
A.F.F.
AGG.
ALT.
ALUM.
ANOD.
A.P.
APPR.
APPROX.
ARCH.
ASPH.
AUTO.
AVG.

Angle
At
Penny
Round
With

Access

Area Drain
Addendum
Additional
Adjacent
Adjustable

Aggregate
Alternate
Aluminum
Anodized
Access Panel
Approved
Approximate

Asphalt
Automatic
Average

Air / Condition ( Ing )

Acoustic ( Al )

Architect ( Ural )

A / C

Ø

Asphaltic Conc.

Abv.  Fin.  Flr.

B.D.

BEL.
BIT.
BLDG.
BLK.
BLK'G.
BLT.-UP
B.M.
BM.
B.N.
BOT.

BRCG.
BRG.
BTWN.
B.U.R.
BVL.

BD.
Below
Bituminous
Building
Block
Blocking
Built-up
Bench Mark
Beam
Boundary Nailing
Bottom
Bearing Plate
Bracing
Bearing
Between
Built-up Roofing

Board

Bevel ( Ed )

B.P.

Building  Dept.

C
CAB.
C.B.
C.C.
CEM.
CER.
C.F.

C.H.B.
CHAM.
C.I.
C.I.P.
CIR.
C.J.

CLG.
CLK'G.
CLR.
CLS.
C.M.U.

C.O.
COL.
COMB.
COMP.
COMPO.
CONC.
CONN.
CONST.
CONT.
CONTR.
CORR.
CPT.
CSK.
CTR.
C.T.
CU.
C. YD.

Camber
Cabinet
Catch Basin
Center To Center
Cement
Ceramic
Cubic Feet

Concealed  H.b.
Chamfer
Cast Iron

Circle
Control Joint
Center Line
Ceiling
Caulking
Clear
Closure

Clean Out
Clear Opening
Column
Combination
Compact(ed)
Composition
Concrete
Connection
Construction
Continuous
Contractor
Corrugated
Carpet
Countersunk
Center

Cubic
Cubic Yard

Ceramic Tile

C / O

Cast - In - Place

C.F.M.

C.L.

Cubic Feet / Min.

D.
DBL.
DCK'G.
DEMO.
DEPR.
DET.
D.F.
D.H.
DIA.
DIAG.
DIM.
DISC.
D.L.
DISP.
DN.
DIV.

D.S.
DWG.
DWR.

Drain
Double
Decking

Depress ( Ion )
Detail
Douglas Fir
Double Hung
Diameter
Diagonal
Dimension
Discontinuous
Dead Load
Dispenser
Down
Division

Down Spout
Drawing
Drawer

DR.
D.P.

Door
Dampproofing

Demolition, Demolish

Tongue And Groove

Vitreous Clay Pipe

And

w/

AreaA.
Anchor Bolt
Above

Concrete Masonry Unit

Fasten ( Er )

Inside Diameter / Dimension

Low Hydrogen Electrode
Long Leg Horizontal

Prefabricate ( D )

Perforate ( D )

Waterproofed ( Ing )
Water Resistant

VICINITY MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SEPARATE PERMITS

Phone:

Contact:

ARCHITECT:

Email:

NATIONAL ENG. & CONSULTING, INC.

Jonathon Werner

IRVINE, CA 92618

949-716-9990

30 THOMAS

jonathan.werner @ nationaleng.com

FAX: 949-716-9997

ARCHITECTURAL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

JJ
JW  /  JL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

OZARA
( site location )

LOCATION
PROJECT

Indian  Wells

Palm Desert

Civic
Center Park

Bermuda
Dunes

Spanish Walk

10
City of

Palm Desert
Freedom Park

Heritage Palms
Golf Club

Spotlight 29
Casino

Coachella

Sandy Korner
Thermal

10

86

111

111

Indio

Colony Park

La Qunita

north

Vista Del Norte

Ave 47Ave 47

Dillo
n Rd

Vista Del Norte

Vista Del Norte

Dillo
n Rd

north

10

10

Ha
rri

so
n 

St
.

Eagle Falls
Golf Course

Spotlight 29
Casino

Dillo
n R

d

Title SheetT101

Pool RestroomA201 Floor Plan
Pool RestroomA301 Exterior Elevations

Pool Restroom

Number Of Stories:
-
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type II-A

A-3
1

Occupancy Group:

POOL / RESTROOM

LEGAL JURISDICTION: City of Coachella, Riverside County, CA.

SCOPE OF WORK:

BUILDING CODE: Building Code: List applicable building codes the
Following codes are in effect for this project,

State of California Codes are based on 2018 International
Building Code (IBC) with City\County Amendments.

California Green Building Standards Code, (CAL Green)
Title 24 - Part II.

California Energy Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 6.  Base on
2018 International Energy Conservation Code, (IECC).

California Administrative Code, (CAC) Title 24 - Part I.

California Building Code, (BCB) Title 24 - Part 2.  Base on
2018 International Building Code, (IBC).

California Electrical Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 3.  Base on
2017 National Electrical Code, (NEC).

California Mechanical Code, (CMC) Title 24 - Part 4.  Base
on 2018 Uniform Mechanical Code, (UMC).

California Plumbing Code. (CPC) Title 24 - Part 5.  Base on
2018 Uniform Plumbing Code, (UPC).

California Referenced Standards, Title 24 - Part 12.

California Existing Building Code, (EBC) Title 24 - Part 10.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

California Fire Code, (CFC) Title 24 - Part 9.  Base on 2018
International Fire Code, (IFC).

California Historical Building Code, (HBC) Title 24 - Part 8.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

20
23

.0
7.

31
Sc

he
m

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:26pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   R E S T R O O M

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

154

Item 2.



POOL RESTROOM FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANPOOL RESTROOM FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES
1

2

3

4

7

8

9

5

6

LEGEND

RESTROOM
( project location )

north

216

222

13

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Pool - Restroom
FLOOR PLAN

north

A201

P O O L  R E S T R O O M
FLOOR PLAN

1

2

1

32.9

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10109'-8 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

70'-2 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
7
'
-
8
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
7
'
-
1
0
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
5
'
-
1
0
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9
'
-
4
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
'
-
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
7
'
-
8
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-2 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1028'-8"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1028'-4 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1039'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1031'-8 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-9 1/2"

A B C D E F

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10109'-8 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

70'-2 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-2 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1041'-10 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1028'-4 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1039'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1031'-8 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-9 1/2"

A B C D E FD.6

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1018'-6"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

13'-2 1/2"

B.3

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1017'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

11'-8"

STORAGE /
UTILITY ROOM

T

WOMEN'S RESTROOM

MEN'S RESTROOM

JANITOR'S
CLOSET

TOWEL
SERVICE

OFFICE
SERVICE

LAUNDRY

PUMP HOUSE / 
UTILITY ROOM

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:25pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   R E S T R O O M
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

155

Item 2.



CONCRETE  SLAB  -  SLOPE  1/8" PER FOOT  MINIMUM IN  DIRECTION  INDICATED

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE PANELS - VERIFY LOCATION

INTERIOR SOFFIT  /  DROPPED CEILING  :  HEIGHT PER PLAN

EXTERIOR  SOFFIT:  HEIGHT  PER  ELEVATION

PROVIDE A 24"X6" VENT ABOVE THE DOOR AND ON BOTH SIDES IN THE OPEN FIXED
OPEN  POSITION  FOR  COMBUSTION  AIR PER  U.M.C.  504.5

LINE OF ROOF CANOPY ABOVE

ROOF ACCESS HATCH AND LADDER PUMP HOUSE
( project location )

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES

1.

3.

GENERAL NOTES

2.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

1

2

3

4

7

8

5

6

LEGEND

north

A301

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
RESTROOM

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
SOUTH ELEVATION ( rear elevation ) 3

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
SOUTH ELEVATION ( rear elevation ) 2

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
SOUTH ELEVATION ( rear elevation ) 1

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
SOUTH ELEVATION ( rear elevation ) 4

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
2
'
-
7
"

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

Top of Roof Overhang

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9
'
-
0
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
5
'
-
7
"

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

Top of Roof Overhang

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9
'
-
0
"

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:29pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P O O L   R E S T R O O M
E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

156

Item 2.



S   C   H   E   M   A   T   I   C        D   E   S   I   G   N        A   N   D        D   E   V   L   O   P   M   E   N   T

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L      A  N  D      R  E  S  O  R  T

ABBREVIATIONS SYMBOLS LEGEND PROJECT DIRECTORY PROJECT DATA SHEET INDEX SHEET INDEX

PROJECT LOCATION

T101

TITLE SHEET

E.
EA.
E.B.
E.F.
E.J.
EL.
ELECT.
ELEV.
E.N.
ENCL.
ENG.
EQ.
EQUIP.
E.S.
EST.
E.W.
EXH.
EXIST.
EXP.
EXPO.
EXT.

East
Each
Expansion Bolt
Each Face
Expansion Joint
Elevation

Elevator
Edge Nailing
Enclosure
Engineer
Equal
Equipment
Each Side
Estimate
Each Way
Exhaust
Existing
Expand
Expose(d)
Exterior

FAB.
FAST.
F.D.
FDN.
F.E.
F.E.C.

F.G.
F.H.
FILL.
FIN.
FIXT.

F.L.

FLEX.
FLSH'G.
FLUOR.
F.O.C.
F.O.F.
F.O.M.
F.O.S.
F.O.W.
F.P.
FR.
FRMG.
F.S.
FT.
FTG.
FURR.
FUT.

GALV.

G.C.
GEN.
G.I.
GL.
GLB.
GND.
GR.
GRT.
GYP.
GYP. BD.

H
H.B.
H.C.
H.D.
HD.

HDR.
HDWD.
HDWE.
HGR.
H.M.
HORIZ.
H.P.
HR.
HT.
HTG.
HTR.
HVAC

H.W.

I.D.
IN.
INCL.
INFO.
INSUL.
INT.
INV.

JAN.
JST.
JT.

K.B.
KIT.
K.PL.

LAG.
LAM.
LAT.
LAV.
LDGR.
LG.
LGTH.
L.H.E.

L.L.V.
L.P.
LT.
LTWT.

M.

MACH.
MAS.
MAT'L.
MAX.
M.B.
MECH.
MED.
MEM.
MEMB.

MET.
MFR.
M.H.
M.I.
MIN.
MIR.
MISC.

M.O.
MT.
MTD.
MULTI.

N.
NAT.
N.G.
N.I.C.
NO.
NOM.
N.S.
N.T.S.

Fabricate

Floor Drain
Foundation
Fire Extinguisher

Finished Grade
Fire Hydrant
Fillet

Fixture

Flow Line

Floor
Flexible
Flashing
Fluorescent
Face Of Concrete
Face Of Finish
Face Of Masonry
Face Of Stud
Face Of Wall

Frame ( D )
Framing
Finished Surface
Foot, Feet
Footing
Furred, Furring
Future

Galvanized

General
Galvanized Iron
Glazing, Glass

Ground
Grade, Grading
Grout
Gypsum
Gypsum Board

High
Hose Bibb
Hollow Core
Heavy Duty
Head

Header
Hardwood
Hardware
Hanger
Hollow Metal
Horizontal
High Point
Hour
Height
Heating
Heater

Hot Water

Included / Including
Information
Insulation
Interior
Invert

Janitor
Joist
Joint

Kitchen
Kick Plate

Lag Bolt
Laminated
Lateral
Lavatory
Ledger
Long
Length

Low Point
Light
Lightweight

Men

Machine
Masonry
Material
Maximum
Machine Bolt
Mechanical
Medium
Member
Membrane

Metal

Manhole
Malleable Iron
Minimum
Mirror
Miscellaneous

Masonry Opening
Mount
Mounted
Multiple

North
Natural
Natural Grade
Not In Contract
Number
Nominal
Near Side

G.B. Grab Bar

O.A.
OBS.
O.C.
O.D.
OFD.

O.H.
O.H.D.
OPG.
OPP.

PAR.
PART.
P.C.
P.C.F.
PEN.
PERF.
PERI.
PG.

P.L.
PL.
P.LAM.
PLAS.
PLUMB.
PLYWD.
P.N.
PNL.
PR.
PRCST.
PREFAB.

PRF.

P.S.I.
P.T.
PT.
PTD.
P.T.D.
PVMT.

Q.T.

R.
R.A.
RAD.
R.D.
REF.
REFER.
REG.

REM.
REQ.
RESIL.
RET.
REV.
RFG.
RFTR.
R.H.
R.H.B.

R.I.
RM.
RO.
R.O.
R.O.W.
R.S.
RWD.

S.
S.A.
S.C.
SCHED.
SCR.
S.D.
SDG.
SEAL.
SECT.
SEIS.
SEL.
S.F.
SHT.
SHTG.
SIM.
SL.
SM.
SPCG.
SPECS
SPL.
SQ.

S / S
S.ST.
STAG.
STD.
STG.
STIFF.
STL.
STOR.
STR.
SUB.
SUSP.
SW.BD.
SYM.
SYS.

Over
Overall
Obscure
On Center

Overhead
Overhead Door
Opening
Opposite

Parallel
Partition
Pipe Column

Penetration

Perimeter
Page

Plate

Plaster
Plumbing
Plywood
Plywood Nails
Panel
Pair
Precast

Preformed

Pressure Treated

Painted

Pavement

Quarry Tile

Riser
Return Air
Radius
Roof Drain
Reference
Refrigerator
Register

Remove
Required
Resilient
Return

Roofing
Rafter

Rough - In
Room
Rough
Rough Opening
Right Of Way
Resawn
Redwood

South
Supply Air
Solid Core
Schedule
Screw
Storm Drain
Siding
Sealant
Section
Seismic
Select

Sheet
Sheathing
Similar
Sleeve
Smooth
Spacing
Specifications
Splash
Square

Service Sink

Standard
Seating
Stiffener
Steel
Storage
Structural

Suspended
Switch Board
Symbol
System

P.S.F.

F.F. Finished Floor

GA. Gauge

HDCP. Handicap

L.L.H.

MLDG. Moulding

OFS.

PRESS. Pressure

REINF.

S.S.

Women

Volume

Yard

Width
Weight
Wainscot

Without
Wrought Iron
Wall Hung
Water Heater
Window
Wood

With
West

Vinyl Tile

Veneer
Vertical Grain
Vertical

Vapor Barrier
Varies

Thick ( Ness )

Utility
Urinal
Unreinforced

Unfinished

Typical

Top  Of  Wall

Top  Of  Slab
Top  Of Sheathing

Top  Of  Parapet
Top  Of  Ledger
Top  Of  Framing
Top  Of  Curb

Through
Threshold

Telephone

Top  & Bottom
Tread

Top

W.

VOL.

YD.

WTH.
WT.

WP.

W.I.
WH.
W.H.
WDW.
WD.

W /
W

V.T.

VNR.
V.G.

V.B.
VAR.

THK.

UTIL.
URI.

U.N.O.
UNF.
U.B.C.

TYP.

THRU
THR.

TEL.
T&G
T&B
TR.

T.

WSCT.

V.T.R.

VERT.
V.C.P.

UNREINF.

T.S.G.
T.O.W.
T.O.STL.
T.O.SLB.
T.O.S.
T.O.PVG.
T.O.P.
T.O.L.
T.O.F.
T.O.C.
T.O.B.

TEMP.

Heating, Ventilation,

Paper Towel Dispenser

Point ( Ed )

General Contractor

Fire Extinguisher Cabinet

Electric ( Al )

Finish ( Ed )

FL. / FLR.

Fireproof ( Ed )

Glue - Laminated Beam

Air  Conditioning

INCH ( ES )

Hilti  Kwik - Bolt

W / O

W / C Water  Closet

Unless  Noted Otherwise

Uniform Building Code

Long Leg Vertical

Top  Of  Steel

Tapered Steel Girder

Top  Of  Paving

Top  Of  Beam

Temper ( Ed )

Sub - Contractor

Manufacture ( R )

Stagger ( Ed )

Select Str.

Stainless Stl.

Sq. Foot / Feet

Hose  Bibb
Recessed
Redhead  Bolt

Revise ( D ) ( Tion )

Reinforced ( Ing )

Lbs. / Sq. Inch

Not   To  Scale

O /

Outside Dia. / Dim.
Overflow  Drain

Vent  Thru Roof

Overflow Scupper

Pounds Per Cubic Feet

Lbs. / Sq. Foot

W.R.

Property  Line

Plastic Laminate

&
L
@
d

A.B.
ABV.
A.C.

ACC.
ACOUST.
A.D.
ADD.
ADD'L.
ADJ.
ADJT.
A.F.F.
AGG.
ALT.
ALUM.
ANOD.
A.P.
APPR.
APPROX.
ARCH.
ASPH.
AUTO.
AVG.

Angle
At
Penny
Round
With

Access

Area Drain
Addendum
Additional
Adjacent
Adjustable

Aggregate
Alternate
Aluminum
Anodized
Access Panel
Approved
Approximate

Asphalt
Automatic
Average

Air / Condition ( Ing )

Acoustic ( Al )

Architect ( Ural )

A / C

Ø

Asphaltic Conc.

Abv.  Fin.  Flr.

B.D.

BEL.
BIT.
BLDG.
BLK.
BLK'G.
BLT.-UP
B.M.
BM.
B.N.
BOT.

BRCG.
BRG.
BTWN.
B.U.R.
BVL.

BD.
Below
Bituminous
Building
Block
Blocking
Built-up
Bench Mark
Beam
Boundary Nailing
Bottom
Bearing Plate
Bracing
Bearing
Between
Built-up Roofing

Board

Bevel ( Ed )

B.P.

Building  Dept.

C
CAB.
C.B.
C.C.
CEM.
CER.
C.F.

C.H.B.
CHAM.
C.I.
C.I.P.
CIR.
C.J.

CLG.
CLK'G.
CLR.
CLS.
C.M.U.

C.O.
COL.
COMB.
COMP.
COMPO.
CONC.
CONN.
CONST.
CONT.
CONTR.
CORR.
CPT.
CSK.
CTR.
C.T.
CU.
C. YD.

Camber
Cabinet
Catch Basin
Center To Center
Cement
Ceramic
Cubic Feet

Concealed  H.b.
Chamfer
Cast Iron

Circle
Control Joint
Center Line
Ceiling
Caulking
Clear
Closure

Clean Out
Clear Opening
Column
Combination
Compact(ed)
Composition
Concrete
Connection
Construction
Continuous
Contractor
Corrugated
Carpet
Countersunk
Center

Cubic
Cubic Yard

Ceramic Tile

C / O

Cast - In - Place

C.F.M.

C.L.

Cubic Feet / Min.

D.
DBL.
DCK'G.
DEMO.
DEPR.
DET.
D.F.
D.H.
DIA.
DIAG.
DIM.
DISC.
D.L.
DISP.
DN.
DIV.

D.S.
DWG.
DWR.

Drain
Double
Decking

Depress ( Ion )
Detail
Douglas Fir
Double Hung
Diameter
Diagonal
Dimension
Discontinuous
Dead Load
Dispenser
Down
Division

Down Spout
Drawing
Drawer

DR.
D.P.

Door
Dampproofing

Demolition, Demolish

Tongue And Groove

Vitreous Clay Pipe

And

w/

AreaA.
Anchor Bolt
Above

Concrete Masonry Unit

Fasten ( Er )

Inside Diameter / Dimension

Low Hydrogen Electrode
Long Leg Horizontal

Prefabricate ( D )

Perforate ( D )

Waterproofed ( Ing )
Water Resistant

VICINITY MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SEPARATE PERMITS

Phone:

Contact:

ARCHITECT:

Email:

NATIONAL ENG. & CONSULTING, INC.

Jonathon Werner

IRVINE, CA 92618

949-716-9990

30 THOMAS

jonathan.werner @ nationaleng.com

FAX: 949-716-9997

ARCHITECTURAL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

JJ
JW  /  JL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

OZARA
( site location )

LOCATION
PROJECT

FIRE SPRINKLERS

SIGNAGE All  Signs  require  separate   Building  Permits

The building is required  to  be  Sprinklered  per  Section
903.2.4  CBC.

A  separate submittal  for  fire  sprinklers  is   required.  As per
City Specification,  a  fire Sprinkler plan will need to be
submitted  to  the  Desert Hot Springs Fire Department  for
review and approval, a permit issued and final inspection
required.  System  shall  be designed  to   meet   the   hazard
class   as   per  2016  CFC  and  NFPA  13.

A  separate  submittal  for  the Fire Alarm system is  required.
All  Fire  Sprinkler Systems  with  greater than 20  heads
require  a  dedicated   Function  Fire  Alarm System  in
compliance  with  the  CFC and NFPA 72.

CIVIL DESIGN

Indian  Wells

Palm Desert

Civic
Center Park

Bermuda
Dunes

Spanish Walk

10
City of

Palm Desert
Freedom Park

Heritage Palms
Golf Club

Spotlight 29
Casino

Coachella

Sandy Korner
Thermal

10

86

111

111

Indio

Colony Park

La Qunita

north

Vista Del Norte

Ave 47Ave 47

Dillo
n Rd

Vista Del Norte

Vista Del Norte

Dillo
n Rd

north

10

10

Ha
rri

so
n 

St
.

Eagle Falls
Golf Course

Spotlight 29
Casino

Dillo
n R

d

Title SheetT101

Pool Pump HouseA201 Floor Plan
Pool Pump HouseA301 Exterior Elevations

Pool

Number Of Stories:
-
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type II-A

F-1
1

Occupancy Group:

PUMP HOUSE

LEGAL JURISDICTION: City of Coachella, Riverside County, CA.

SCOPE OF WORK:

BUILDING CODE: Building Code: List applicable building codes the
Following codes are in effect for this project,

State of California Codes are based on 2018 International
Building Code (IBC) with City\County Amendments.

California Green Building Standards Code, (CAL Green)
Title 24 - Part II.

California Energy Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 6.  Base on
2018 International Energy Conservation Code, (IECC).

California Administrative Code, (CAC) Title 24 - Part I.

California Building Code, (BCB) Title 24 - Part 2.  Base on
2018 International Building Code, (IBC).

California Electrical Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 3.  Base on
2017 National Electrical Code, (NEC).

California Mechanical Code, (CMC) Title 24 - Part 4.  Base
on 2018 Uniform Mechanical Code, (UMC).

California Plumbing Code. (CPC) Title 24 - Part 5.  Base on
2018 Uniform Plumbing Code, (UPC).

California Referenced Standards, Title 24 - Part 12.

California Existing Building Code, (EBC) Title 24 - Part 10.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

California Fire Code, (CFC) Title 24 - Part 9.  Base on 2018
International Fire Code, (IFC).

California Historical Building Code, (HBC) Title 24 - Part 8.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

20
23

.0
7.

31
Sc

he
m

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:30pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P U M P   H O U S E
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

157

Item 2.



PUMP HOUSE
( project location )

PUMP HOUSE FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANPUMP HOUSE KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND

FULL  HEIGHT  Stud  Wall

north

A201

FLOOR PLAN
PUMP HOUSE

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

PUMP HOUSE FLOOR PLAN

north

1.1

2

3

4
4.1

6543.2321

1

1.9

3.1

4
4.1

651.1 2.6 3.6

3.8

3.9

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:34pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P U M P   H O U S E
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

158

Item 2.



scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
9
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
7
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8
'
-
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
4
'
-
9
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
7
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
2
'
-
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
9
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
9
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
2
'
-
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
2
'
-
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
'
-
8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
7
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
2
'
-
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
9
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6
'
-
8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

7
'
-
8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

7
'
-
8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
'
-
8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

7
'
-
8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
2
'
-
8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
7
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
9
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
5
'
-
8
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
2
'
-
2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9
'
-
0
"

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION

CONCRETE  SLAB  -  SLOPE  1/8" PER FOOT  MINIMUM IN  DIRECTION  INDICATED

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE PANELS - VERIFY LOCATION

INTERIOR SOFFIT  /  DROPPED CEILING  :  HEIGHT PER PLAN

EXTERIOR  SOFFIT:  HEIGHT  PER  ELEVATION

PROVIDE A 24"X6" VENT ABOVE THE DOOR AND ON BOTH SIDES IN THE OPEN FIXED
OPEN  POSITION  FOR  COMBUSTION  AIR PER  U.M.C.  504.5

LINE OF ROOF CANOPY ABOVE

ROOF ACCESS HATCH AND LADDER PUMP HOUSE
( project location )

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES

1.

3.

GENERAL NOTES

2.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

1

2

3

4

7

8

5

6

LEGEND

north

A301

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
PUMP HOUSE

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 2:31pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

P U M P   H O U S E
E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

159

Item 2.



S   C   H   E   M   A   T   I   C        D   E   S   I   G   N        A   N   D        D   E   V   L   O   P   M   E   N   T

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

H  O  T  E  L      A  N  D      R  E  S  O  R  T

ABBREVIATIONS SYMBOLS LEGEND PROJECT DIRECTORY PROJECT DATA SHEET INDEX SHEET INDEX

PROJECT LOCATION

T101

TITLE SHEET

E.
EA.
E.B.
E.F.
E.J.
EL.
ELECT.
ELEV.
E.N.
ENCL.
ENG.
EQ.
EQUIP.
E.S.
EST.
E.W.
EXH.
EXIST.
EXP.
EXPO.
EXT.

East
Each
Expansion Bolt
Each Face
Expansion Joint
Elevation

Elevator
Edge Nailing
Enclosure
Engineer
Equal
Equipment
Each Side
Estimate
Each Way
Exhaust
Existing
Expand
Expose(d)
Exterior

FAB.
FAST.
F.D.
FDN.
F.E.
F.E.C.

F.G.
F.H.
FILL.
FIN.
FIXT.

F.L.

FLEX.
FLSH'G.
FLUOR.
F.O.C.
F.O.F.
F.O.M.
F.O.S.
F.O.W.
F.P.
FR.
FRMG.
F.S.
FT.
FTG.
FURR.
FUT.

GALV.

G.C.
GEN.
G.I.
GL.
GLB.
GND.
GR.
GRT.
GYP.
GYP. BD.

H
H.B.
H.C.
H.D.
HD.

HDR.
HDWD.
HDWE.
HGR.
H.M.
HORIZ.
H.P.
HR.
HT.
HTG.
HTR.
HVAC

H.W.

I.D.
IN.
INCL.
INFO.
INSUL.
INT.
INV.

JAN.
JST.
JT.

K.B.
KIT.
K.PL.

LAG.
LAM.
LAT.
LAV.
LDGR.
LG.
LGTH.
L.H.E.

L.L.V.
L.P.
LT.
LTWT.

M.

MACH.
MAS.
MAT'L.
MAX.
M.B.
MECH.
MED.
MEM.
MEMB.

MET.
MFR.
M.H.
M.I.
MIN.
MIR.
MISC.

M.O.
MT.
MTD.
MULTI.

N.
NAT.
N.G.
N.I.C.
NO.
NOM.
N.S.
N.T.S.

Fabricate

Floor Drain
Foundation
Fire Extinguisher

Finished Grade
Fire Hydrant
Fillet

Fixture

Flow Line

Floor
Flexible
Flashing
Fluorescent
Face Of Concrete
Face Of Finish
Face Of Masonry
Face Of Stud
Face Of Wall

Frame ( D )
Framing
Finished Surface
Foot, Feet
Footing
Furred, Furring
Future

Galvanized

General
Galvanized Iron
Glazing, Glass

Ground
Grade, Grading
Grout
Gypsum
Gypsum Board

High
Hose Bibb
Hollow Core
Heavy Duty
Head

Header
Hardwood
Hardware
Hanger
Hollow Metal
Horizontal
High Point
Hour
Height
Heating
Heater

Hot Water

Included / Including
Information
Insulation
Interior
Invert

Janitor
Joist
Joint

Kitchen
Kick Plate

Lag Bolt
Laminated
Lateral
Lavatory
Ledger
Long
Length

Low Point
Light
Lightweight

Men

Machine
Masonry
Material
Maximum
Machine Bolt
Mechanical
Medium
Member
Membrane

Metal

Manhole
Malleable Iron
Minimum
Mirror
Miscellaneous

Masonry Opening
Mount
Mounted
Multiple

North
Natural
Natural Grade
Not In Contract
Number
Nominal
Near Side

G.B. Grab Bar

O.A.
OBS.
O.C.
O.D.
OFD.

O.H.
O.H.D.
OPG.
OPP.

PAR.
PART.
P.C.
P.C.F.
PEN.
PERF.
PERI.
PG.

P.L.
PL.
P.LAM.
PLAS.
PLUMB.
PLYWD.
P.N.
PNL.
PR.
PRCST.
PREFAB.

PRF.

P.S.I.
P.T.
PT.
PTD.
P.T.D.
PVMT.

Q.T.

R.
R.A.
RAD.
R.D.
REF.
REFER.
REG.

REM.
REQ.
RESIL.
RET.
REV.
RFG.
RFTR.
R.H.
R.H.B.

R.I.
RM.
RO.
R.O.
R.O.W.
R.S.
RWD.

S.
S.A.
S.C.
SCHED.
SCR.
S.D.
SDG.
SEAL.
SECT.
SEIS.
SEL.
S.F.
SHT.
SHTG.
SIM.
SL.
SM.
SPCG.
SPECS
SPL.
SQ.

S / S
S.ST.
STAG.
STD.
STG.
STIFF.
STL.
STOR.
STR.
SUB.
SUSP.
SW.BD.
SYM.
SYS.

Over
Overall
Obscure
On Center

Overhead
Overhead Door
Opening
Opposite

Parallel
Partition
Pipe Column

Penetration

Perimeter
Page

Plate

Plaster
Plumbing
Plywood
Plywood Nails
Panel
Pair
Precast

Preformed

Pressure Treated

Painted

Pavement

Quarry Tile

Riser
Return Air
Radius
Roof Drain
Reference
Refrigerator
Register

Remove
Required
Resilient
Return

Roofing
Rafter

Rough - In
Room
Rough
Rough Opening
Right Of Way
Resawn
Redwood

South
Supply Air
Solid Core
Schedule
Screw
Storm Drain
Siding
Sealant
Section
Seismic
Select

Sheet
Sheathing
Similar
Sleeve
Smooth
Spacing
Specifications
Splash
Square

Service Sink

Standard
Seating
Stiffener
Steel
Storage
Structural

Suspended
Switch Board
Symbol
System

P.S.F.

F.F. Finished Floor

GA. Gauge

HDCP. Handicap

L.L.H.

MLDG. Moulding

OFS.

PRESS. Pressure

REINF.

S.S.

Women

Volume

Yard

Width
Weight
Wainscot

Without
Wrought Iron
Wall Hung
Water Heater
Window
Wood

With
West

Vinyl Tile

Veneer
Vertical Grain
Vertical

Vapor Barrier
Varies

Thick ( Ness )

Utility
Urinal
Unreinforced

Unfinished

Typical

Top  Of  Wall

Top  Of  Slab
Top  Of Sheathing

Top  Of  Parapet
Top  Of  Ledger
Top  Of  Framing
Top  Of  Curb

Through
Threshold

Telephone

Top  & Bottom
Tread

Top

W.

VOL.

YD.

WTH.
WT.

WP.

W.I.
WH.
W.H.
WDW.
WD.

W /
W

V.T.

VNR.
V.G.

V.B.
VAR.

THK.

UTIL.
URI.

U.N.O.
UNF.
U.B.C.

TYP.

THRU
THR.

TEL.
T&G
T&B
TR.

T.

WSCT.

V.T.R.

VERT.
V.C.P.

UNREINF.

T.S.G.
T.O.W.
T.O.STL.
T.O.SLB.
T.O.S.
T.O.PVG.
T.O.P.
T.O.L.
T.O.F.
T.O.C.
T.O.B.

TEMP.

Heating, Ventilation,

Paper Towel Dispenser

Point ( Ed )

General Contractor

Fire Extinguisher Cabinet

Electric ( Al )

Finish ( Ed )

FL. / FLR.

Fireproof ( Ed )

Glue - Laminated Beam

Air  Conditioning

INCH ( ES )

Hilti  Kwik - Bolt

W / O

W / C Water  Closet

Unless  Noted Otherwise

Uniform Building Code

Long Leg Vertical

Top  Of  Steel

Tapered Steel Girder

Top  Of  Paving

Top  Of  Beam

Temper ( Ed )

Sub - Contractor

Manufacture ( R )

Stagger ( Ed )

Select Str.

Stainless Stl.

Sq. Foot / Feet

Hose  Bibb
Recessed
Redhead  Bolt

Revise ( D ) ( Tion )

Reinforced ( Ing )

Lbs. / Sq. Inch

Not   To  Scale

O /

Outside Dia. / Dim.
Overflow  Drain

Vent  Thru Roof

Overflow Scupper

Pounds Per Cubic Feet

Lbs. / Sq. Foot

W.R.

Property  Line

Plastic Laminate

&
L
@
d

A.B.
ABV.
A.C.

ACC.
ACOUST.
A.D.
ADD.
ADD'L.
ADJ.
ADJT.
A.F.F.
AGG.
ALT.
ALUM.
ANOD.
A.P.
APPR.
APPROX.
ARCH.
ASPH.
AUTO.
AVG.

Angle
At
Penny
Round
With

Access

Area Drain
Addendum
Additional
Adjacent
Adjustable

Aggregate
Alternate
Aluminum
Anodized
Access Panel
Approved
Approximate

Asphalt
Automatic
Average

Air / Condition ( Ing )

Acoustic ( Al )

Architect ( Ural )

A / C

Ø

Asphaltic Conc.

Abv.  Fin.  Flr.

B.D.

BEL.
BIT.
BLDG.
BLK.
BLK'G.
BLT.-UP
B.M.
BM.
B.N.
BOT.

BRCG.
BRG.
BTWN.
B.U.R.
BVL.

BD.
Below
Bituminous
Building
Block
Blocking
Built-up
Bench Mark
Beam
Boundary Nailing
Bottom
Bearing Plate
Bracing
Bearing
Between
Built-up Roofing

Board

Bevel ( Ed )

B.P.

Building  Dept.

C
CAB.
C.B.
C.C.
CEM.
CER.
C.F.

C.H.B.
CHAM.
C.I.
C.I.P.
CIR.
C.J.

CLG.
CLK'G.
CLR.
CLS.
C.M.U.

C.O.
COL.
COMB.
COMP.
COMPO.
CONC.
CONN.
CONST.
CONT.
CONTR.
CORR.
CPT.
CSK.
CTR.
C.T.
CU.
C. YD.

Camber
Cabinet
Catch Basin
Center To Center
Cement
Ceramic
Cubic Feet

Concealed  H.b.
Chamfer
Cast Iron

Circle
Control Joint
Center Line
Ceiling
Caulking
Clear
Closure

Clean Out
Clear Opening
Column
Combination
Compact(ed)
Composition
Concrete
Connection
Construction
Continuous
Contractor
Corrugated
Carpet
Countersunk
Center

Cubic
Cubic Yard

Ceramic Tile

C / O

Cast - In - Place

C.F.M.

C.L.

Cubic Feet / Min.

D.
DBL.
DCK'G.
DEMO.
DEPR.
DET.
D.F.
D.H.
DIA.
DIAG.
DIM.
DISC.
D.L.
DISP.
DN.
DIV.

D.S.
DWG.
DWR.

Drain
Double
Decking

Depress ( Ion )
Detail
Douglas Fir
Double Hung
Diameter
Diagonal
Dimension
Discontinuous
Dead Load
Dispenser
Down
Division

Down Spout
Drawing
Drawer

DR.
D.P.

Door
Dampproofing

Demolition, Demolish

Tongue And Groove

Vitreous Clay Pipe

And

w/

AreaA.
Anchor Bolt
Above

Concrete Masonry Unit

Fasten ( Er )

Inside Diameter / Dimension

Low Hydrogen Electrode
Long Leg Horizontal

Prefabricate ( D )

Perforate ( D )

Waterproofed ( Ing )
Water Resistant

VICINITY MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SEPARATE PERMITS

Phone:

Contact:

ARCHITECT:

Email:

NATIONAL ENG. & CONSULTING, INC.

Jonathon Werner

IRVINE, CA 92618

949-716-9990

30 THOMAS

jonathan.werner @ nationaleng.com

FAX: 949-716-9997

ARCHITECTURAL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

JJ
JW  /  JL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

OZARA
( site location )

LOCATION
PROJECT

Indian  Wells

Palm Desert

Civic
Center Park

Bermuda
Dunes

Spanish Walk

10
City of

Palm Desert
Freedom Park

Heritage Palms
Golf Club

Spotlight 29
Casino

Coachella

Sandy Korner
Thermal

10

86

111

111

Indio

Colony Park

La Qunita

north

Vista Del Norte

Ave 47Ave 47

Dillo
n Rd

Vista Del Norte

Vista Del Norte

Dillo
n Rd

north

10

10

Ha
rri

so
n 

St
.

Eagle Falls
Golf Course

Spotlight 29
Casino

Dillo
n R

d

Title SheetT101

PlazaA201 Floor Plan and Roof Plan
PlazaA301 Exterior Elevations

Plaza

Number Of Stories:
-
SprinkleredConstruction Type: Type V-B

A-3
1

Occupancy Group:

PLAZA

LEGAL JURISDICTION: City of Coachella, Riverside County, CA.

SCOPE OF WORK:

BUILDING CODE: Building Code: List applicable building codes the
Following codes are in effect for this project,

State of California Codes are based on 2018 International
Building Code (IBC) with City\County Amendments.

California Green Building Standards Code, (CAL Green)
Title 24 - Part II.

California Energy Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 6.  Base on
2018 International Energy Conservation Code, (IECC).

California Administrative Code, (CAC) Title 24 - Part I.

California Building Code, (BCB) Title 24 - Part 2.  Base on
2018 International Building Code, (IBC).

California Electrical Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 3.  Base on
2017 National Electrical Code, (NEC).

California Mechanical Code, (CMC) Title 24 - Part 4.  Base
on 2018 Uniform Mechanical Code, (UMC).

California Plumbing Code. (CPC) Title 24 - Part 5.  Base on
2018 Uniform Plumbing Code, (UPC).

California Referenced Standards, Title 24 - Part 12.

California Existing Building Code, (EBC) Title 24 - Part 10.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

California Fire Code, (CFC) Title 24 - Part 9.  Base on 2018
International Fire Code, (IFC).

California Historical Building Code, (HBC) Title 24 - Part 8.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

20
23

.0
7.

31
Sc

he
m

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 1:55pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

P L A Z A

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

160

Item 2.



CLUBHOUSE EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANCLUBHOUSE EXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES LEGEND

PLAZA
( project location )

north

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Plaza Retail Buildings
FLOOR PLAN

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
6
'
-
4
 
3
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4
0
'
-
8
"

A201

FLOOR PLAN &
PLAZA / RETAIL

P L A N S
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1011'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-8"

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Plaza Retail Buildings
ROOF PLAN

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

104'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

109'-8"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

104'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1011'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
4
'
-
3
 
1
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

40'-8"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1026'-10 3/8"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

104'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

109'-3 5/8"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2
6
'
-
4
 
3
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4
0
'
-
8
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
4
'
-
3
 
1
/
4
"

A B

A B

RETAIL

UTILITY

T

wclav

roof
access
hatch

tankless
w/h

CLOSETpnl

AXXX
X

AXXX
X

AXXX
X

exterior
elevation

X
AXXX

exterior
elevation

X
AXXX

X
AXXX

1

2

3

1

2

3

A B

A B

1

2

3

1

2

3

BACK OF HOUSE HALLWAY

AXXX
X

AXXX
X

AXXX
X

AXXX
X

AXXX
X

AXXX
X

exterior
elevation

ROOF PLAN

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 1:57pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

P L A Z A

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

161

Item 2.



scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Plaza / Retail
FRONT ELEVATION

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Plaza / Retail
REAR ELEVATION

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
2
'
-
3
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
8
'
-
6
"

Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
8
'
-
6
"

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
2
'
-
3
"

Top of Storefront

Top of Steel Overhang

A301

PLAZA / RETAIL
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

1

3

BA13

A B

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
8
'
-
6
"

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
6
'
-
6
"

Top of Steel Overhang

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Plaza / Retail
LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Plaza / Retail
RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

2

4

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 1:59pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S
P L A Z A

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

162

Item 2.



water feature

water featurewater feature

Location

Site

Indian Palms Country

club & Resort

10

86

Colony Park

The Golf Club

at Terra Lago

Spotlight 29

Casino

D

i

l

l

o

n

 

R

d

D

i

l

l

o

n

 

R

d

INDIO

Ave 44

Ave 42

Fred Waring Dr.

Miles Ave.

111

J
e
f
f
e
r
s
o
n
 
S

t
.

C
l
i
n
t
o
n
 
S

t
.

V
a
n
 
B

u
r
e
n
 
S

t
.

C
a
l
h
o
u
n
 
S

t
.

J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 
S

t
.

M
o
n
r
o
e
 
S

t
.

D
i
l
l
o
n
 
R

d

Ave 44

VICINITY MAP

C L U B H O U S E

( 1 - STORY )
B L D G   1 0 0 0

P 1
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

First Level Floor Plan
PARKING STRUCTURE

( For Reference Only )
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

scale: 1" = 40'-0"

0 20' 40' 160'80'

P 2
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

P 3
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 1
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 2
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 3
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   9 0 0
B 4

( 3 - STORY )
B L D G   9 0 0

B 5
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   9 0 0

B 5
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   9 0 0

B 7
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 8
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 9
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

( 1 - STORY )

spa

spa

ra
m

p
ra

m
p

ramp

ra
m

p

rampramp

ramp

DN

ramp

gate

gate

ra
m

p

ra
m

p

rampramp

ra
m

p

ra
m

p

ramp

ra
m

p

DN

DN

DN

DN

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

main entrance / lobby / front of house /

restaurants / banquet room / card room /

guest rooms & suites

back of house

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

bin

bin

bin

grease
interceptor

UP

UP
UP

UP

ramp ramp

scale : 1" = 40'-0"

north

rampramp ramp ramp

ramp

ra
m

p
ramp

patio / dining
area #1

area #3
patio / dining

area #2
patio / dining

restaurants / outdoor dining / retail /
community hub

patio / dining
area #4

area #6
patio / dining

area #5
patio / dining

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

bin bin

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

binbin

golf cart parking golf cart parking

water feature water feature

grease
interceptor

ramp ramp

plaza  retail #1

plaza  retail #2 plaza  retail #4

plaza  retail #3

ramp

service
yard

security
golf cart parking

ram
p

ramp

grease
interceptor

ramp

ra
m

p

service
yard

rampramp

rampramp

ramp ramp

pool
equipment

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

bin

secured
service

entrance
only

spa

pool

BBQ

BBQ

BBQ

emergency
vehicle access

only

drinking
fountain

shower

shower

shower

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

COMPACTOR
GEN

yoga lawn

T

courtyard

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R

dog run

COOLING
TOWER

MECHANICAL ROOM #2

R E S T R O O M S

P U M P   H O U S E

H O T E L

P O O L   K I T C H E N

O Z A R A   P L A Z A

T T

R1

R2 R4

R3

C O M M U N I T Y   P A R K

MECHANICAL ROOM #1

G U A R D     H O U S E

dog run

patio / dining

P O O L
B A R

P A R K I N G

G A R A G E

1 Basement / 7  Stories

ra
m

p

ra
m

p

ram
pra

m
p

decorative wall & water feature decorative wall & water feature

interceptor
grease

yard
service

ramp ramp

interceptor
grease

yard
service

bin bin

BBQ

BBQ

ramp
DN

DN

ra
m

p

ramp
DN

ramp
DN

DN

ra
m

p

shower

shower

shower

shower

shower

shower

elev. 1

elev. 2

ramp
DN

ramp
DN

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

ramp
DN

scale : 1" = 40'-0"

4 4

3

4

4

UP

4

4

4

4

4

3 3

4 4

4 4

4 4

4 4

4 4

3

4

4

5

UP

ramp
DN

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

UP

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

ramp
DN

ramp
DN

V I S T A    D E L    N O R T E

T 
Y 

L 
E 

R 
   

S 
T

G
 R

 E
 N

 A
 C

 H
 E

   
 L

 N

( Total  8  Stories )
DN

ra
m

p

UP

ra
m

p

P O O L

monument
sign

L O W E R   T E R R AC E

U P P E R   T E R R AC E

ramp
UP

ram
p

cabanacabanacabana cabana cabana cabana

cabanacabanacabanacabana

P A R K I N G   A R E A   1

P A R K I N G   A R E A   2

P A R K I N G

A101

( FOR REFERENCE ONLY )
SITE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL

scale : No Scale

north

( 2 - Stories )

( 11 - Stories )

C L U B H O U S E

( 2 - Stories )

( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story ) ( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story )( 1 - Story )

A R E A   3

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:38pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

163

Item 2.



water feature

water featurewater feature

Location

Site

Indian Palms Country

club & Resort

10

86

Colony Park

The Golf Club

at Terra Lago

Spotlight 29

Casino

D

i

l

l

o

n

 

R

d

D

i

l

l

o

n

 

R

d

INDIO

Ave 44

Ave 42

Fred Waring Dr.

Miles Ave.

111

J
e
f
f
e
r
s
o
n
 
S

t
.

C
l
i
n
t
o
n
 
S

t
.

V
a
n
 
B

u
r
e
n
 
S

t
.

C
a
l
h
o
u
n
 
S

t
.

J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 
S

t
.

M
o
n
r
o
e
 
S

t
.

D
i
l
l
o
n
 
R

d

Ave 44

VICINITY MAP

C L U B H O U S E

( 1 - STORY )
B L D G   1 0 0 0

P 1
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

First Level Floor Plan
PARKING STRUCTURE

( For Reference Only )
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

scale: 1" = 40'-0"

0 20' 40' 160'80'

P 2
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

P 3
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 1
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 2
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 3
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   9 0 0
B 4

( 3 - STORY )
B L D G   9 0 0

B 5
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   9 0 0

B 5
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   9 0 0

B 7
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 8
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

B 9
( 3 - STORY )

B L D G   8 0 0

( 1 - STORY )

spa

spa

ra
m

p
ra

m
p

ramp

ra
m

p

rampramp

ramp

DN

ramp

gate

gate

ra
m

p

ra
m

p

rampramp

ra
m

p

ra
m

p

ramp

ra
m

p

DN

DN

DN

DN

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

UP

main entrance / lobby / front of house /

restaurants / banquet room / card room /

guest rooms & suites

back of house

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

bin

bin

bin

grease
interceptor

UP

UP
UP

UP

ramp ramp

scale : 1" = 40'-0"

north

rampramp ramp ramp

ramp

ra
m

p
ramp

patio / dining
area #1

area #3
patio / dining

area #2
patio / dining

restaurants / outdoor dining / retail /
community hub

patio / dining
area #4

area #6
patio / dining

area #5
patio / dining

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

bin bin

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

binbin

golf cart parking golf cart parking

water feature water feature

grease
interceptor

ramp ramp

plaza  retail #1

plaza  retail #2 plaza  retail #4

plaza  retail #3

ramp

service
yard

security
golf cart parking

ram
p

ramp

grease
interceptor

ramp

ra
m

p

service
yard

rampramp

rampramp

ramp ramp

pool
equipment

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

bin

secured
service

entrance
only

spa

pool

BBQ

BBQ

BBQ

emergency
vehicle access

only

drinking
fountain

shower

shower

shower

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

COMPACTOR
GEN

yoga lawn

T

courtyard

F I T N E S S   C E N T E R

dog run

COOLING
TOWER

MECHANICAL ROOM #2

R E S T R O O M S

P U M P   H O U S E

H O T E L

P O O L   K I T C H E N

O Z A R A   P L A Z A

T T

R1

R2 R4

R3

C O M M U N I T Y   P A R K

MECHANICAL ROOM #1

G U A R D     H O U S E

dog run

patio / dining

P O O L
B A R

P A R K I N G

G A R A G E

1 Basement / 7  Stories

ra
m

p

ra
m

p

ram
pra

m
p

decorative wall & water feature decorative wall & water feature

interceptor
grease

yard
service

ramp ramp

interceptor
grease

yard
service

bin bin

BBQ

BBQ

ramp
DN

DN

ra
m

p

ramp
DN

ramp
DN

DN

ra
m

p

shower

shower

shower

shower

shower

shower

elev. 1

elev. 2

ramp
DN

ramp
DN

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

ramp
DN

scale : 1" = 40'-0"

4 4

3

4

4

UP

4

4

4

4

4

3 3

4 4

4 4

4 4

4 4

4 4

3

4

4

5

UP

ramp
DN

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

ramp
UP

UP

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

DN

ra
m

p

ramp
DN

ramp
DN

V I S T A    D E L    N O R T E

T 
Y 

L 
E 

R 
   

S 
T

G
 R

 E
 N

 A
 C

 H
 E

   
 L

 N

( Total  8  Stories )
DN

ra
m

p

UP

ra
m

p

P O O L

monument
sign

L O W E R   T E R R AC E

U P P E R   T E R R AC E

ramp
UP

ram
p

cabanacabanacabana cabana cabana cabana

cabanacabanacabanacabana

P A R K I N G   A R E A   1

P A R K I N G   A R E A   2

P A R K I N G

A101

( FOR REFERENCE ONLY )
SITE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL

scale : No Scale

north

( 2 - Stories )

( 11 - Stories )

C L U B H O U S E

( 2 - Stories )

( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story ) ( 1 - Story )

( 1 - Story )( 1 - Story )

A R E A   3

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:46pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

164

Item 2.



A201

LEVELS 1 / 2 / 3
UNIT FLOOR PLANS

UNIT FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANUNIT FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-10 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-7 3/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10'-9 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'
-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3'
-2

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

12
'-5

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

15
'-1

0"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9'
-3

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-10 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-7 3/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10'-9 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"

HALLWAY

STAIRWELLSTAIRWELL

UNIT A / AR

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN / BEDROOM #3

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

trash

trash

UP

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

wc
tub /

shower

lav

DN

LIVING AREA

KITCHEN

POWDER
ROOM

DINING AREA

ref

range

sink

dw

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

wc

lav

UP

DN

BALCONY

tv

w

d

RETREAT

BEDROOM #2

MASTER
BEDROOM

HALLWAY

MASTER
BATH

W.I.C.

BATH LAUNDRY

MASTER
W.I.C.

HALLWAY

BALCONY

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

lav

DN

self & pole

lav
wcshower

wc
lav

tub /
shower

self & pole
se

lf 
&

 p
ol

e

self & pole

CLOSET

tv

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:40pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

165

Item 2.



01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1017'-0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

10'-9 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

108'-5"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1038'-5"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1038'-5"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-1

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'
-5

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

22
'-8

 1
/4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

21
'-9

 1
/4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4'
-6

 1
/4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

102'
-0

 1
/4

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-5

 1
/4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

24
'-9

 1
/4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

14
'-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'
-3

 3
/4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-5

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

12
'-9

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-9

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

21
'-1

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

50
'-6

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-1

0"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

21
'-1

0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-5

 1
/4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

22
'-8

 1
/4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'-8 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4'-8 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1038'-5"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1038'-5"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-5 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

18'-11 3/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'-2 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-5

 1
/4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

22
'-8

 1
/4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

28
'-5

 1
/4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

22
'-8

 1
/4

"

A202

LEVELS 1 / 2 / 3
UNIT FLOOR PLANS

UNIT B

UNIT FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANUNIT FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"

HALLWAY

STAIRWELLSTAIRWELL

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

11'-3"

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

2 - CAR GARAGE

ENTRY

trash

trash

UP

DN

KITCHEN
ref

range

sink

dw

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

BREAKFAST
NOOK

BALCONY

LIVING AREA

WALK-IN
PANTRY

DINING AREA

POWDER
ROOM

OUTDOOR /
COVERED LIVING AREA

PWDR RM
VESTIBULE

DN

tv

lav

wc

UP

open to below

BEDROOM #3 BEDROOM #2

MASTER
BEDROOM

MASTER
BATH

MASTER
W.I.C.

W.I.C.

BATH

LOFT

LAUNDRY

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
shower

wc

lav

HALLWAY

w

d

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e tv

HALLWAY

tub /
shower

lav
wc

self & pole

BALCONY

DN

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:41pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

166

Item 2.



A203

LEVEL 1
UNIT FLOOR PLANS

UNIT C

UNIT FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANUNIT FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

40'-9 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

11'-0 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1011'-3"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'-6"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1018'-9"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11'-0 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

22
'-8

 1
/4

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-5

 1
/4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-5

 1
/4

"

LIVING AREA

KITCHEN

DINING AREA

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

BATH
(accessible )

BEDROOM
(accessible )

BEDROOM #2

ENTRY

wc

lav

tub /
shower

ref

range

sink dw

pantry

w & d

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

shower

lin

lin

lav

wc

self & pole

storage

trash trash

tv

tv

pantry

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:41pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

167

Item 2.



A204

LEVELS 1 / 2 / 3
UNIT FLOOR PLANS

UNIT D

UNIT FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANUNIT FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-2 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11'-0 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-5"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

10'-9 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-5

 1
/4

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-2 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11'-0 1/4"

HALLWAY

STAIRWELL

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

50
'-2

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-5

 1
/4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

21
'-1

0 
1/

2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

38'-5"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'-7 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'-10"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

18'-11 3/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

50
'-2

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

38'-5"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'-7 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'-10"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

18'-11 3/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

50
'-2

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

28
'-5

 1
/4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

50
'-2

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

21
'-9

 1
/4

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3'
-8

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3'
-8

"

tv

2 - CAR GARAGE

ENTRY

trash

trash

UP

DN

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

KITCHEN

range

dwsink

pantry

pantry

ref

WALK-IN
PANTRY

DINING AREA

PWDR RM
VESTIBULE

POWDER
ROOM

FAMILY ROOM

tv

LIVING AREA

desk

tv

BALCONY

UP

DNDN

LOFT

BEDROOM #3 BEDROOM #2MASTER
BEDROOM

MASTER
BATH

MASTER
W.I.C.

W.I.C.

BATH

LAUNDRY

open to below

tv

tv

tv

tub /
shower

lav
wc

HALLWAY

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
shower

wc

lav

HALLWAY

desk

w

d

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:41pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

168

Item 2.



A205

LEVELS 1 / 2 / 3
UNIT FLOOR PLANS

UNIT E

UNIT FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANUNIT FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'-11 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9'-3 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

51
'-1

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-1

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

3'
-8

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'
-1

1 
1/

2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

22
'-5

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

21
'-6

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

25
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

25
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

12
'-3

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

6'
-9

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-1

1 
1/

2"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

10
'-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11
'-8

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

21
'-1

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'-10"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9'-7 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

50
'-2

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

42
'-5

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'
-9

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

10'-8 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'-8 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'-10"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9'-7 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

10'-8 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'-8 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'
-5

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

21
'-1

0"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

25
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

25
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

15
'-1

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4'
-5

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

21
'-6

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

50
'-2

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

42
'-5

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

7'
-9

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'
-5

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

21
'-1

0"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

25
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

25
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

15
'-1

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

4'
-5

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

21
'-6

 1
/2

"

HALLWAY

STAIRWELL

trash

trash

UP

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN /

W.I.C.

BATH

BEDROOM #3

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
shower wc

lav

tankless
w/h

DN

2 - CAR GARAGE

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

BALCONY

KITCHEN

range

POWDER
ROOM

lav

wc

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

sink

dw

tv

LIVING AREA

DINING AREA

UP

DN

ref

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BEDROOM

w

d

tv

HALLWAY

BATH

MASTER
BATH

wc lav

lav
wc

shower

tub /
shower

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

self & pole

MASTER
W.I.C. DN

HALLWAY

tv

MASTER
BEDROOM

RETREAT

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:41pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

169

Item 2.



A206

LEVELS 1 / 2 / 3
UNIT FLOOR PLANS

UNIT F

UNIT FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANUNIT FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'-3 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9'-11 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

47
'-5

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-1

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

7'
-4

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

10
'-1

0"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-9

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

47
'-5

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

25
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-1

1 
1/

2"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

16
'-6

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-6

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

22
'-5

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'-3 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9'-11 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-6

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

24
'-6

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2'
-0

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

12
'-4

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8'
-2

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-6

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

36
'-1

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

29
'-6

 1
/2

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-6

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

15'-0 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'-2 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-1

0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

24
'-6

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-6

 3
/8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-0

 1
/8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

22
'-3

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-6

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

31
'-7

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

27
'-8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3'
-1

1 
1/

2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-1

1"

HALLWAY

STAIRWELL

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN /

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

BEDROOM #3
UP

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
showerwc

lav

trash

trash

tankless
w/h

DN

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

BALCONY

KITCHEN

range

POWDER
ROOM

lav

wc

pantry

pantry
island

v. sink sink

dw

tv

LIVING AREA

DINING AREA

UP

UP

DN

ref

w & d

OUTDOOR /
COVERED LIVING AREA

DN

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

tv

MASTER
BEDROOM

linen

linen

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BATH

shower

tub

lav

lav

wc

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:42pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

170

Item 2.



A207

LEVELS 1 / 2 / 3
UNIT FLOOR PLANS

UNIT G

UNIT FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANUNIT FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-2 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11'-0 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

47
'-5

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-1

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-1

1 
1/

2"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

12
'-3

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-9

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

47
'-5

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

25
'-0

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

2'
-1

1 
1/

2"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

16
'-6

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-6

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

22
'-5

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-2 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11'-0 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-1

0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

24
'-6

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'
-5

 1
/2

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

15
'-1

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

22
'-3

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

50
'-2

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

39
'-9

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

32
'-1

 1
/2

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

7'
-7

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

46
'-1

0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

24
'-6

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

6'
-6

 3
/8

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

14
'-0

 1
/8

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4'
-0

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

22
'-3

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

19'-2 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

109'-10"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

9'-7 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

8'-2 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

11'-0 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

5'-4 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5'-7 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

50
'-2

 1
/2

"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

39
'-9

"
01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

32
'-1

 1
/2

"
01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

7'
-7

 1
/2

"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

10
'-5

 1
/2

"

HALLWAY

STAIRWELL

tankless

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN /

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

BEDROOM #3

UP

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
showerwc

lav

trash

trash

DN

w/h

scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
scale : 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

BALCONY

KITCHEN

range

POWDER
ROOM

lav

wc

v. sink sink

dw

tv

LIVING AREA

DINING AREA

UP

DN

pantry

pantry

ref

w

d

tv

MASTER
BEDROOM

RETREAT

DN

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

MASTER
W.I.C.

HALLWAY

HALLWAY

lav
wc

MASTER
BATH

shower

BATH
lav

wc tub /
shower

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BEDROOM

tv

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:42pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

171

Item 2.



A208.1

LEVEL 1
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

BLDG 800

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10157'-1 1/2"

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANBUILDING FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES BUILDING WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

A B C D E G H J

A.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

B C D E G H J

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10157'-1 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

U n i t   G

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

U n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   DU n i t   CU n i t   BU n i t   A

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

( e n t r y ) ( a c c e s s i b l e  f l o o r  p l a n ) ( e n t r y )

3

2

1

3

2

3.8

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

5

4.3
3.9 4

1.1

5

3.9 4

3.7

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

1
1.1

K.1

K

A

A.1

K.1

K

U n i t   G U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

U n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   DU n i t   CU n i t   BU n i t   A

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN / BEDROOM #3

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

trash

trash

UP

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

wc
tub /

shower

lav

DN

2 - CAR GARAGE

ENTRY

trash

trash

UP

DN

LIVING AREA

KITCHEN

DINING AREA

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

BATH
(accessible )

BEDROOM
(accessible )

BEDROOM #2

ENTRY

wc

lav

tub /
shower

ref

range

sink dw

pantry

w & d

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

shower

lin

lin

lav

wc

self & pole

storage

trash trash

tv

tv

pantry

2 - CAR GARAGE

ENTRY

trash

trash

UP

DN

trash

trash

UP

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN /

W.I.C.

BATH

BEDROOM #3

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
shower wc

lav

tankless
w/h

DN

2 - CAR GARAGE

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN /

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

BEDROOM #3
UP

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
showerwc

lav

trash

trash

tankless
w/h

DN

tankless

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN /

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

BEDROOM #3

UP

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
showerwc

lav

trash

trash

DN

w/h

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN / BEDROOM #3

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

trash

trash

UP

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

wc
tub /

shower

lav

DN

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:42pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

172

Item 2.



A208.2

LEVEL 2
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

BLDG 800

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANBUILDING FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES BUILDING WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

A B C D E G H J KA.1 K.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10157'-1 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

U n i t   G

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

U n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   DU n i t   BU n i t   A

3

2

3.8

5

3.9

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

1
1.1

3

2

3.8

5

3.9

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

1
1.1

3.6

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10157'-1 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

U n i t   G

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

U n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   DU n i t   BU n i t   A

A B C D E G H J

A.1

K.1

K

BALCONY

LIVING AREA

KITCHEN

POWDER
ROOM

DINING AREA

ref

range

sink

dw

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

wc

lav

UP

DN

BALCONY

tv
LIVING AREA

KITCHEN

POWDER
ROOM

DINING AREA

ref

range

sink

dw

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

wc

lav

UP

DN

BALCONY

tv

KITCHEN
ref

range

sink

dw

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

BREAKFAST
NOOK

BALCONY

LIVING AREA

WALK-IN
PANTRY

DINING AREA

POWDER
ROOM

OUTDOOR /
COVERED LIVING AREA

PWDR RM
VESTIBULE

DN

tv

lav

wc

UP

KITCHEN

range

dwsink

pantry

pantry

ref

WALK-IN
PANTRY

DINING AREA

PWDR RM
VESTIBULE

POWDER
ROOM

FAMILY ROOM

tv

LIVING AREA

desk

tv

BALCONY

UP

DN

BALCONY

KITCHEN

range

POWDER
ROOM

lav

wc

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

sink

dw

tv

LIVING AREA

DINING AREA

UP

DN

ref

BALCONY

KITCHEN

range

POWDER
ROOM

lav

wc

pantry

pantry
island

v. sink sink

dw

tv

LIVING AREA

DINING AREA

UP

UP

DN

ref

BALCONY

KITCHEN

range

POWDER
ROOM

lav

wc

v. sink sink

dw

tv

LIVING AREA

DINING AREA

UP

DN

pantry

pantry

ref STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:43pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

173

Item 2.



A208.3

LEVEL 3
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

BLDG 800

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANBUILDING FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES BUILDING WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

THIRD LEVEL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

A B C D E G H J KA.1 K.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10157'-1 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

U n i t   G

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

U n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   DU n i t   BU n i t   A

3

2

3.8

5

3.9

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

1
1.1

3

2

3.8

5

3.9

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

1
1.1

3.6

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10157'-1 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

U n i t   G

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

U n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   DU n i t   BU n i t   A

A B C D E G H J

A.1

K.1

K

3.7

w

d

RETREAT

BEDROOM #2

MASTER
BEDROOM

HALLWAY

MASTER
BATH

W.I.C.

BATH LAUNDRY

MASTER
W.I.C.

HALLWAY

BALCONY

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

lav

DN

self & pole

lav
wcshower

wc
lav

tub /
shower

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

CLOSET

tv

w

d

RETREAT

BEDROOM #2

MASTER
BEDROOM

HALLWAY

MASTER
BATH

W.I.C.

BATHLAUNDRY

MASTER
W.I.C.

HALLWAY

BALCONY

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

lav

DN

self & pole

lav
wc shower

wc
lav

tub /
shower

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

tv

open to below

BEDROOM #3 BEDROOM #2

MASTER
BEDROOM

MASTER
BATH

MASTER
W.I.C.

W.I.C.

BATH

LOFT

LAUNDRY

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
shower

wc

lav

HALLWAY

w

d

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e tv

HALLWAY

tub /
shower

lav
wc

self & pole

BALCONY

DN DN

LOFT

BEDROOM #3 BEDROOM #2MASTER
BEDROOM

MASTER
BATH

MASTER
W.I.C.

W.I.C.

BATH

LAUNDRY

open to below

tv

tv

tv

tub /
shower

lav
wc

HALLWAY

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
shower

wc

lav

HALLWAY

desk

w

d

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BEDROOM

w

d

tv

HALLWAY

BATH

MASTER
BATH

wc lav

lav
wc

shower

tub /
shower

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

self & pole

MASTER
W.I.C. DN

HALLWAY

tv

MASTER
BEDROOM

RETREAT

w & d

OUTDOOR /
COVERED LIVING AREA

DN

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

tv

MASTER
BEDROOM

linen

linen

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BATH

shower

tub

lav

lav

wc

w

d

tv

MASTER
BEDROOM

RETREAT

DN

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

MASTER
W.I.C.

HALLWAY

HALLWAY

lav
wc

MASTER
BATH

shower

BATH
lav

wc tub /
shower

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BEDROOM

tv

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:43pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

174

Item 2.



A209.1

LEVEL 1
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

BLDG 900

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANBUILDING FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES BUILDING WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

B C D E G H J

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10176'-4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

U n i t   G

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

38'-5"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

U n i t   FU n i t   FU n i t   DU n i t   CU n i t   BU n i t   A
( e n t r y ) ( a c c e s s i b l e  f l o o r  p l a n ) ( e n t r y )

U n i t   E

F

F

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10176'-4"

A B C D E G H J

A.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

K.1

K

U n i t   G U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

U n i t   FU n i t   DU n i t   CU n i t   BU n i t   A U n i t   EU n i t   F

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

A

A.1

K.1

K

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN / BEDROOM #3

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

trash

trash

UP

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

wc
tub /

shower

lav

DN

2 - CAR GARAGE

ENTRY

trash

trash

UP

DN

LIVING AREA

KITCHEN

DINING AREA

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

BATH
(accessible )

BEDROOM
(accessible )

BEDROOM #2

ENTRY

wc

lav

tub /
shower

ref

range

sink dw

pantry

w & d

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

shower

lin

lin

lav

wc

self & pole

storage

trash trash

tv

tv

pantry

2 - CAR GARAGE

ENTRY

trash

trash

UP

DN

trash

trash

UP

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN /

W.I.C.

BATH

BEDROOM #3

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
shower wc

lav

tankless
w/h

DN

2 - CAR GARAGE

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN /

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

BEDROOM #3
UP

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
showerwc

lav

trash

trash

tankless
w/h

DN

tankless

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN /

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

BEDROOM #3

UP

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
showerwc

lav

trash

trash

DN

w/h

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN / BEDROOM #3

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

trash

trash

UP

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

wc
tub /

shower

lav

DN

ENTRY

OPT.
DEN /

W.I.C.

BATH

2 - CAR GARAGE

BEDROOM #3
UP

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
showerwc

lav

trash

trash

tankless
w/h

DN

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:43pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

175

Item 2.



A209.2

LEVEL 2
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

BLDG 900

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANBUILDING FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES BUILDING WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

B C D E G H J

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10176'-4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

U n i t   G

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

38'-5"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

U n i t   FU n i t   FU n i t   DU n i t   CU n i t   BU n i t   A
( e n t r y ) ( a c c e s s i b l e  f l o o r  p l a n ) ( e n t r y )

U n i t   E

F

F

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10176'-4"

A B C D E G H J

A.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

K.1

K

U n i t   G U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

U n i t   FU n i t   DU n i t   CU n i t   BU n i t   A U n i t   EU n i t   F

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

A

A.1

K.1

K

LIVING AREA

KITCHEN

POWDER
ROOM

DINING AREA

ref

range

sink

dw

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

wc

lav

UP

DN

BALCONY

tv

KITCHEN
ref

range

sink

dw

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

BREAKFAST
NOOK

BALCONY

LIVING AREA

WALK-IN
PANTRY

DINING AREA

POWDER
ROOM

OUTDOOR /
COVERED LIVING AREA

PWDR RM
VESTIBULE

DN

tv

lav

wc

UP

KITCHEN

range

dwsink

pantry

pantry

ref

WALK-IN
PANTRY

DINING AREA

PWDR RM
VESTIBULE

POWDER
ROOM

FAMILY ROOM

tv

LIVING AREA

desk

tv

BALCONY

UP

DN

LIVING AREA

KITCHEN

POWDER
ROOM

DINING AREA

ref

range

sink

dw

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

wc

lav

UP

DN

BALCONY

tv

BALCONY

KITCHEN

range

POWDER
ROOM

lav

wc

pantry

pantry

v. sink

island

sink

dw

tv

LIVING AREA

DINING AREA

UP

DN

ref

BALCONY

KITCHEN

range

POWDER
ROOM

lav

wc

pantry

pantry
island

v. sink sink

dw

tv

LIVING AREA

DINING AREA

UP

UP

DN

ref

BALCONY

KITCHEN

range

POWDER
ROOM

lav

wc

v. sink sink

dw

tv

LIVING AREA

DINING AREA

UP

DN

pantry

pantry

ref

BALCONY

KITCHEN

range

POWDER
ROOM

lav

wc

pantry

pantry
island

v. sink sink

dw

tv

LIVING AREA

DINING AREA

UP

UP

DN

ref

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:43pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

176

Item 2.



A209.3

LEVEL 3
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

BLDG 900

BUILDING FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANBUILDING FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES BUILDING WALL LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

B C D E G H J

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10176'-4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

U n i t   G

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

38'-5"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

U n i t   FU n i t   FU n i t   DU n i t   CU n i t   BU n i t   A
( e n t r y ) ( a c c e s s i b l e  f l o o r  p l a n ) ( e n t r y )

U n i t   E

F

F

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10176'-4"

A B C D E G H J

A.1

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

K.1

K

U n i t   G U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

U n i t   FU n i t   DU n i t   CU n i t   BU n i t   A U n i t   EU n i t   F

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

A

A.1

K.1

K

w

d

RETREAT

BEDROOM #2

MASTER
BEDROOM

HALLWAY

MASTER
BATH

W.I.C.

BATH LAUNDRY

MASTER
W.I.C.

HALLWAY

BALCONY

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

lav

DN

self & pole

lav
wcshower

wc
lav

tub /
shower

self & pole
se

lf 
&

 p
ol

e

self & pole

CLOSET

tv

open to below

BEDROOM #3 BEDROOM #2

MASTER
BEDROOM

MASTER
BATH

MASTER
W.I.C.

W.I.C.

BATH

LOFT

LAUNDRY

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
shower

wc

lav

HALLWAY

w

d

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e tv

HALLWAY

tub /
shower

lav
wc

self & pole

BALCONY

DN DN

LOFT

BEDROOM #3 BEDROOM #2MASTER
BEDROOM

MASTER
BATH

MASTER
W.I.C.

W.I.C.

BATH

LAUNDRY

open to below

tv

tv

tv

tub /
shower

lav
wc

HALLWAY

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

tub /
shower

wc

lav

HALLWAY

desk

w

d

w

d

RETREAT

BEDROOM #2

MASTER
BEDROOM

HALLWAY

MASTER
BATH

W.I.C.

BATHLAUNDRY

MASTER
W.I.C.

HALLWAY

BALCONY

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

lav

DN

self & pole

lav
wc shower

wc
lav

tub /
shower

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

tv

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BEDROOM

w

d

tv

HALLWAY

BATH

MASTER
BATH

wc lav

lav
wc

shower

tub /
shower

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

self & pole

MASTER
W.I.C. DN

HALLWAY

tv

MASTER
BEDROOM

RETREAT

w & d

OUTDOOR /
COVERED LIVING AREA

DN

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

tv

MASTER
BEDROOM

linen

linen

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BATH

shower

tub

lav

lav

wc

w

d

tv

MASTER
BEDROOM

RETREAT

DN

self & pole

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

MASTER
W.I.C.

HALLWAY

HALLWAY

lav
wc

MASTER
BATH

shower

BATH
lav

wc tub /
shower

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BEDROOM

tv

w & d

OUTDOOR /
COVERED LIVING AREA

DN

self & pole

se
lf 

&
 p

ol
e

self & pole

tv

MASTER
BEDROOM

linen

linen

MASTER
W.I.C.

MASTER
BATH

shower

tub

lav

lav

wc

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

THIRD LEVEL BUILDING FLOOR PLAN

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:44pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

177

Item 2.



A401.1

FRONT & REAR
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

BUILDING 800

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10157'-1 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10157'-1 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

U n i t   A

U n i t   CU n i t   B
( entry ) ( accessible unit )

U n i t   D
( entry )

U n i t   A
( reverse plan )

U n i t   GU n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   B

U n i t   D
( second & third level floor plan )

( second & third level floor plan )

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

K

K.1A

A.1 B C D E G H J

K

K.1 A

A.1BCDEGHJ

1

2

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:48pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

178

Item 2.



A401.2

LEFT & RIGHT SIDE
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

BUILDING 800

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

51'-1 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

51'-1 1/2"

1

1.1

2 3 4 55 4 3 2 1

1.1

12

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:49pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

179

Item 2.



EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10176'-4"

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

U n i t   A
( reverse plan )

U n i t   GU n i t   FU n i t   E

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

U n i t   A

U n i t   CU n i t   B
( entry ) ( accessible unit )

U n i t   D
( entry )

U n i t   B

U n i t   D
( second & third level floor plan )

( second & third level floor plan )
U n i t   F

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

K

K.1A

A.1 B C D E G H JF

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10176'-4"

K

K.1 A

A.1BCDEGHJ F

A402.1

FRONT & REAR
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

BUILDING 900

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:49pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

180

Item 2.



A402.2

LEFT & RIGHT SIDE
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

BUILDING 900

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
6
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
0
'
-
6
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
0
"

+10-6"
Second Level

+0-0"
First Level

+21-0"
Third Level

Ceiling Height

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
8
'
-
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

3
4
'
-
1
0
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

51'-1 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

51'-1 1/2"

1

1.1

2 3 4 55 4 3 2 1

1.1

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:49pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
E X T E R I O R  E L E V A T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

181

Item 2.



BUILDING ROOF PLAN NOTES KEY PLANBUILDING ROOF PLAN KEY NOTES BUILDING ROOF LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10157'-1 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

U n i t   G

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

U n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   DU n i t   BU n i t   A

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

5
1
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10157'-1 1/2"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

U n i t   G

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

U n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   DU n i t   BU n i t   A

A501.0

ROOF PLAN
BUILDING PLAN

BLDG 800

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING ROOF PLAN

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12 1/4 : 12 1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 121/4 : 121/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/8 : 12 1/8 : 12 1/8 : 121/8 : 121/8 : 12 1/8 : 12

1/4 : 12 1/4 : 12 1/4 : 12 1/4 : 121/4 : 121/4 : 12

K

K.1A

A.1 B C D E G H J

K

K.1A

A.1 B C D E G H J

1

2

3

3.8

5

3.9

3.6

1.1
1

2

3

3.8

5

3.9

1.1

3.7

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:47pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  R O O F  P L A N

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

182

Item 2.



BUILDING ROOF PLAN NOTES KEY PLANBUILDING ROOF PLAN KEY NOTES BUILDING ROOF LEGEND

B L D G    8 0 0

B L D G    9 0 0

BA C D E F G AR

BA C D E F G ARF

A502.0

ROOF PLAN
BUILDING PLAN

BLDG 900

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

BUILDING ROOF PLAN

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10176'-4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10176'-4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1020'-11 1/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

20'-11 1/4"

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12 1/4 : 12 1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 121/4 : 121/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/8 : 12 1/8 : 12 1/8 : 121/8 : 121/8 : 12 1/8 : 12

1/4 : 12 1/4 : 12 1/4 : 12 1/4 : 121/4 : 121/4 : 12

K

K.1A

A.1 B C D E G H J

K

K.1A

A.1 B C D E G H J

1

2

3

3.8

5

1

2

3

3.8

5

F

F

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

U n i t   G U n i t   AR
( r e v e r s e  f l o o r  p l a n )

U n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   DU n i t   BU n i t   A U n i t   F

U n i t   BU n i t   A D U n i t   GU n i t   FU n i t   EU n i t   F

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

19'-2 1/2"

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 3:47pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

A P A R T M E N T  H O M E S
B U I L D I N G  R O O F  P L A N

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

183

Item 2.



S   C   H   E   M   A   T   I   C        D   E   S   I   G   N        A   N   D        D   E   V   L   O   P   M   E   N   T

O  Z  A  R  A

C i t y   o f   C o a c h e l l a        R i v e r s i d e   C o u n t y        C A L I F O R N I A

C  L  U  B  H  O  U  S  E

ABBREVIATIONS SYMBOLS LEGEND PROJECT DIRECTORY PROJECT DATA SHEET INDEX SHEET INDEX

PROJECT LOCATION

T101

TITLE SHEET

E.
EA.
E.B.
E.F.
E.J.
EL.
ELECT.
ELEV.
E.N.
ENCL.
ENG.
EQ.
EQUIP.
E.S.
EST.
E.W.
EXH.
EXIST.
EXP.
EXPO.
EXT.

East
Each
Expansion Bolt
Each Face
Expansion Joint
Elevation

Elevator
Edge Nailing
Enclosure
Engineer
Equal
Equipment
Each Side
Estimate
Each Way
Exhaust
Existing
Expand
Expose(d)
Exterior

FAB.
FAST.
F.D.
FDN.
F.E.
F.E.C.

F.G.
F.H.
FILL.
FIN.
FIXT.

F.L.

FLEX.
FLSH'G.
FLUOR.
F.O.C.
F.O.F.
F.O.M.
F.O.S.
F.O.W.
F.P.
FR.
FRMG.
F.S.
FT.
FTG.
FURR.
FUT.

GALV.

G.C.
GEN.
G.I.
GL.
GLB.
GND.
GR.
GRT.
GYP.
GYP. BD.

H
H.B.
H.C.
H.D.
HD.

HDR.
HDWD.
HDWE.
HGR.
H.M.
HORIZ.
H.P.
HR.
HT.
HTG.
HTR.
HVAC

H.W.

I.D.
IN.
INCL.
INFO.
INSUL.
INT.
INV.

JAN.
JST.
JT.

K.B.
KIT.
K.PL.

LAG.
LAM.
LAT.
LAV.
LDGR.
LG.
LGTH.
L.H.E.

L.L.V.
L.P.
LT.
LTWT.

M.

MACH.
MAS.
MAT'L.
MAX.
M.B.
MECH.
MED.
MEM.
MEMB.

MET.
MFR.
M.H.
M.I.
MIN.
MIR.
MISC.

M.O.
MT.
MTD.
MULTI.

N.
NAT.
N.G.
N.I.C.
NO.
NOM.
N.S.
N.T.S.

Fabricate

Floor Drain
Foundation
Fire Extinguisher

Finished Grade
Fire Hydrant
Fillet

Fixture

Flow Line

Floor
Flexible
Flashing
Fluorescent
Face Of Concrete
Face Of Finish
Face Of Masonry
Face Of Stud
Face Of Wall

Frame ( D )
Framing
Finished Surface
Foot, Feet
Footing
Furred, Furring
Future

Galvanized

General
Galvanized Iron
Glazing, Glass

Ground
Grade, Grading
Grout
Gypsum
Gypsum Board

High
Hose Bibb
Hollow Core
Heavy Duty
Head

Header
Hardwood
Hardware
Hanger
Hollow Metal
Horizontal
High Point
Hour
Height
Heating
Heater

Hot Water

Included / Including
Information
Insulation
Interior
Invert

Janitor
Joist
Joint

Kitchen
Kick Plate

Lag Bolt
Laminated
Lateral
Lavatory
Ledger
Long
Length

Low Point
Light
Lightweight

Men

Machine
Masonry
Material
Maximum
Machine Bolt
Mechanical
Medium
Member
Membrane

Metal

Manhole
Malleable Iron
Minimum
Mirror
Miscellaneous

Masonry Opening
Mount
Mounted
Multiple

North
Natural
Natural Grade
Not In Contract
Number
Nominal
Near Side

G.B. Grab Bar

O.A.
OBS.
O.C.
O.D.
OFD.

O.H.
O.H.D.
OPG.
OPP.

PAR.
PART.
P.C.
P.C.F.
PEN.
PERF.
PERI.
PG.

P.L.
PL.
P.LAM.
PLAS.
PLUMB.
PLYWD.
P.N.
PNL.
PR.
PRCST.
PREFAB.

PRF.

P.S.I.
P.T.
PT.
PTD.
P.T.D.
PVMT.

Q.T.

R.
R.A.
RAD.
R.D.
REF.
REFER.
REG.

REM.
REQ.
RESIL.
RET.
REV.
RFG.
RFTR.
R.H.
R.H.B.

R.I.
RM.
RO.
R.O.
R.O.W.
R.S.
RWD.

S.
S.A.
S.C.
SCHED.
SCR.
S.D.
SDG.
SEAL.
SECT.
SEIS.
SEL.
S.F.
SHT.
SHTG.
SIM.
SL.
SM.
SPCG.
SPECS
SPL.
SQ.

S / S
S.ST.
STAG.
STD.
STG.
STIFF.
STL.
STOR.
STR.
SUB.
SUSP.
SW.BD.
SYM.
SYS.

Over
Overall
Obscure
On Center

Overhead
Overhead Door
Opening
Opposite

Parallel
Partition
Pipe Column

Penetration

Perimeter
Page

Plate

Plaster
Plumbing
Plywood
Plywood Nails
Panel
Pair
Precast

Preformed

Pressure Treated

Painted

Pavement

Quarry Tile

Riser
Return Air
Radius
Roof Drain
Reference
Refrigerator
Register

Remove
Required
Resilient
Return

Roofing
Rafter

Rough - In
Room
Rough
Rough Opening
Right Of Way
Resawn
Redwood

South
Supply Air
Solid Core
Schedule
Screw
Storm Drain
Siding
Sealant
Section
Seismic
Select

Sheet
Sheathing
Similar
Sleeve
Smooth
Spacing
Specifications
Splash
Square

Service Sink

Standard
Seating
Stiffener
Steel
Storage
Structural

Suspended
Switch Board
Symbol
System

P.S.F.

F.F. Finished Floor

GA. Gauge

HDCP. Handicap

L.L.H.

MLDG. Moulding

OFS.

PRESS. Pressure

REINF.

S.S.

Women

Volume

Yard

Width
Weight
Wainscot

Without
Wrought Iron
Wall Hung
Water Heater
Window
Wood

With
West

Vinyl Tile

Veneer
Vertical Grain
Vertical

Vapor Barrier
Varies

Thick ( Ness )

Utility
Urinal
Unreinforced

Unfinished

Typical

Top  Of  Wall

Top  Of  Slab
Top  Of Sheathing

Top  Of  Parapet
Top  Of  Ledger
Top  Of  Framing
Top  Of  Curb

Through
Threshold

Telephone

Top  & Bottom
Tread

Top

W.

VOL.

YD.

WTH.
WT.

WP.

W.I.
WH.
W.H.
WDW.
WD.

W /
W

V.T.

VNR.
V.G.

V.B.
VAR.

THK.

UTIL.
URI.

U.N.O.
UNF.
U.B.C.

TYP.

THRU
THR.

TEL.
T&G
T&B
TR.

T.

WSCT.

V.T.R.

VERT.
V.C.P.

UNREINF.

T.S.G.
T.O.W.
T.O.STL.
T.O.SLB.
T.O.S.
T.O.PVG.
T.O.P.
T.O.L.
T.O.F.
T.O.C.
T.O.B.

TEMP.

Heating, Ventilation,

Paper Towel Dispenser

Point ( Ed )

General Contractor

Fire Extinguisher Cabinet

Electric ( Al )

Finish ( Ed )

FL. / FLR.

Fireproof ( Ed )

Glue - Laminated Beam

Air  Conditioning

INCH ( ES )

Hilti  Kwik - Bolt

W / O

W / C Water  Closet

Unless  Noted Otherwise

Uniform Building Code

Long Leg Vertical

Top  Of  Steel

Tapered Steel Girder

Top  Of  Paving

Top  Of  Beam

Temper ( Ed )

Sub - Contractor

Manufacture ( R )

Stagger ( Ed )

Select Str.

Stainless Stl.

Sq. Foot / Feet

Hose  Bibb
Recessed
Redhead  Bolt

Revise ( D ) ( Tion )

Reinforced ( Ing )

Lbs. / Sq. Inch

Not   To  Scale

O /

Outside Dia. / Dim.
Overflow  Drain

Vent  Thru Roof

Overflow Scupper

Pounds Per Cubic Feet

Lbs. / Sq. Foot

W.R.

Property  Line

Plastic Laminate

&
L
@
d

A.B.
ABV.
A.C.

ACC.
ACOUST.
A.D.
ADD.
ADD'L.
ADJ.
ADJT.
A.F.F.
AGG.
ALT.
ALUM.
ANOD.
A.P.
APPR.
APPROX.
ARCH.
ASPH.
AUTO.
AVG.

Angle
At
Penny
Round
With

Access

Area Drain
Addendum
Additional
Adjacent
Adjustable

Aggregate
Alternate
Aluminum
Anodized
Access Panel
Approved
Approximate

Asphalt
Automatic
Average

Air / Condition ( Ing )

Acoustic ( Al )

Architect ( Ural )

A / C

Ø

Asphaltic Conc.

Abv.  Fin.  Flr.

B.D.

BEL.
BIT.
BLDG.
BLK.
BLK'G.
BLT.-UP
B.M.
BM.
B.N.
BOT.

BRCG.
BRG.
BTWN.
B.U.R.
BVL.

BD.
Below
Bituminous
Building
Block
Blocking
Built-up
Bench Mark
Beam
Boundary Nailing
Bottom
Bearing Plate
Bracing
Bearing
Between
Built-up Roofing

Board

Bevel ( Ed )

B.P.

Building  Dept.

C
CAB.
C.B.
C.C.
CEM.
CER.
C.F.

C.H.B.
CHAM.
C.I.
C.I.P.
CIR.
C.J.

CLG.
CLK'G.
CLR.
CLS.
C.M.U.

C.O.
COL.
COMB.
COMP.
COMPO.
CONC.
CONN.
CONST.
CONT.
CONTR.
CORR.
CPT.
CSK.
CTR.
C.T.
CU.
C. YD.

Camber
Cabinet
Catch Basin
Center To Center
Cement
Ceramic
Cubic Feet

Concealed  H.b.
Chamfer
Cast Iron

Circle
Control Joint
Center Line
Ceiling
Caulking
Clear
Closure

Clean Out
Clear Opening
Column
Combination
Compact(ed)
Composition
Concrete
Connection
Construction
Continuous
Contractor
Corrugated
Carpet
Countersunk
Center

Cubic
Cubic Yard

Ceramic Tile

C / O

Cast - In - Place

C.F.M.

C.L.

Cubic Feet / Min.

D.
DBL.
DCK'G.
DEMO.
DEPR.
DET.
D.F.
D.H.
DIA.
DIAG.
DIM.
DISC.
D.L.
DISP.
DN.
DIV.

D.S.
DWG.
DWR.

Drain
Double
Decking

Depress ( Ion )
Detail
Douglas Fir
Double Hung
Diameter
Diagonal
Dimension
Discontinuous
Dead Load
Dispenser
Down
Division

Down Spout
Drawing
Drawer

DR.
D.P.

Door
Dampproofing

Demolition, Demolish

Tongue And Groove

Vitreous Clay Pipe

And

w/

AreaA.
Anchor Bolt
Above

Concrete Masonry Unit

Fasten ( Er )

Inside Diameter / Dimension

Low Hydrogen Electrode
Long Leg Horizontal

Prefabricate ( D )

Perforate ( D )

Waterproofed ( Ing )
Water Resistant

VICINITY MAP

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

SEPARATE PERMITS

Phone:

Contact:

ARCHITECT:

Email:

NATIONAL ENG. & CONSULTING, INC.

Jonathon Werner

IRVINE, CA 92618

949-716-9990

30 THOMAS

jonathan.werner @ nationaleng.com

FAX: 949-716-9997

LEGAL JURISDICTION: City of Coachella, Riverside County, CA.

SCOPE OF WORK:

ARCHITECTURAL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

JJ
JW  /  JL

SHEET NUMBER DRAWING DESCRIPTION

OZARA
( site location )

LOCATION
PROJECT

Indian  Wells

Palm Desert

Civic
Center Park

Bermuda
Dunes

Spanish Walk

10
City of

Palm Desert
Freedom Park

Heritage Palms
Golf Club

Spotlight 29
Casino

Coachella

Sandy Korner
Thermal

10

86

111

111

Indio

Colony Park

La Qunita

north

Vista Del Norte

Ave 47Ave 47

Dillo
n Rd

Vista Del Norte

Vista Del Norte

Dillo
n Rd

north

10

10

Ha
rri

so
n 

St
.

Eagle Falls
Golf Course

Spotlight 29
Casino

Dillo
n R

d

BUILDING CODE:

Title SheetT101

ClubhouseA201 Floor Plan

ClubhouseA301 Exterior Elevations

Clubhouse

Number Of Stories:
---------
SprinkleredConstruction Type: B / A-3

---
1

Occupancy Group:

CLUBHOUSE:

ClubhouseA401 Building Sections

ClubhouseA501 Roof Plan

Building Code: List applicable building codes the
Following codes are in effect for this project,

State of California Codes are based on 2018 International
Building Code (IBC) with City\County Amendments.

California Green Building Standards Code, (CAL Green)
Title 24 - Part II.

California Energy Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 6.  Base on
2018 International Energy Conservation Code, (IECC).

California Administrative Code, (CAC) Title 24 - Part I.

California Building Code, (BCB) Title 24 - Part 2.  Base on
2018 International Building Code, (IBC).

California Electrical Code, (CEC) Title 24 - Part 3.  Base on
2017 National Electrical Code, (NEC).

California Mechanical Code, (CMC) Title 24 - Part 4.  Base
on 2018 Uniform Mechanical Code, (UMC).

California Plumbing Code. (CPC) Title 24 - Part 5.  Base on
2018 Uniform Plumbing Code, (UPC).

California Referenced Standards, Title 24 - Part 12.

California Existing Building Code, (EBC) Title 24 - Part 10.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

California Fire Code, (CFC) Title 24 - Part 9.  Base on 2018
International Fire Code, (IFC).

California Historical Building Code, (HBC) Title 24 - Part 8.
Base on 2018 International Existing Building Code, (IEBC).

20
23

.0
7.

31
Sc

he
m

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

ClubhouseA302 Exterior Elevations

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 4:05pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

C L U B H O U S E
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A NB U I L D I N G  S E C T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

184

Item 2.



01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10124'-7 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

113'-7 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

10'-7"

CLUBHOUSE FLOOR PLAN NOTES KEY PLANCLUBHOUSE FLOOR PLAN KEY NOTES

1.

3.

GENERAL NOTES

2.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

BRICK VENEER

ROOF CANOPY

LOW WALL

1

2

3

4

7

8

9

5

6

LEGEND

CLUBHOUSE
( project location )

STUCCO EXTERIOR FINISH

north

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
FLOOR PLAN

north

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10124'-7 3/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1010'-7"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

26'-10"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1026'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4
5
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
8
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
3
'
-
9
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
8
"

CLUBHOUSE HALLWAY

HALLWAY

OFFICE #1 OFFICE #2
UTILITY

T T

KITCHEN MEN'S WOMEN'S

MAIN
ENTRANCE

( from POOL area )

wc lavlav

lav lav

lavlav

roof
access
hatch

shower

shower

shower

df

df

ENTRANCE

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4
5
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
2
 
1
/
2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
6
'
-
1
1
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
8
'
-
0
"

wc wc
wc wcwc

urinal

JANITOR'S
CLOSET

( accessible )

sinkdw

ref

tankless
w/h

CLOSET

pnl

pnl

A201

FLOOR PLAN
CLUBHOUSE

A B C D E F G H

J

K

A B C D E G

KHE.8 F.2

F

F.8 G.2

J

A.1

A.1

1
1.1

2

3

4
3.9

4

1

1.8
1.9

2.2

2.4

2.9
2.8

2.7

3.8

C.2 C.8

A601
A

A601
A

A602
D

A602
D

A602
C

A602
C

A401
2

exterior
elevation

1
A401

exterior
elevation

2
A402

exterior
elevation

1
A402

exterior
elevation

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 4:10pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

C L U B H O U S E
B U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A NB U I L D I N G  S E C T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

185

Item 2.



scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
NORTH ELEVATION

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
SOUTH ELEVATION

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9
'
-
9
 
1
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
3
'
-
5
 
1
/
2
"

Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
2
 
1
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
6
'
-
1
"

Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
2
 
1
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
6
'
-
1
"

Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9
'
-
9
 
1
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
3
'
-
5
 
1
/
2
"

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
7
'
-
1
"

Top of Roof Overhang

Top of Parapet

A301

NORTH & SOUTH
CLUBHOUSE

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

( front elevation )

( rear elevation )

J A.1

A B C D E GF

KHE.8 F.2 F.8 G.2A.1

J

ABCDEFGK H

1

2

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES

1. REFER  TO  UNIT FLOOR PLANS  FOR  ADDITIONAL  NOTES  AND  DIMENSIONS

GENERAL NOTES

2. PENETRATIONS OF FIRE-RESISTIVE WALLS, FLOOR-CEILINGS AND ROOF-CEILINGS SHALL
BE PROTECTED AS REQUIRED IN IRC  SECTION R302.4  &  R302.5

EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE PANELS - VERIFY LOCATION

INTEGRALLY ILLUMINATED ADDRESS PANEL.  6" MIN. HIGH BUILDING ADDRESS
CHARACTERS PLACED IN SUCH A POSITION TO BE PLAINLY VISIBLE FROM THE STREET.
CONNECT OF PHOTO CELL.

COACH LIGHT LOCATION

AIR CONDITIONING CONDENSER LOCATION

STUCCO - DASH FINISH - REFER TO ESR-1194 FOR STUCCO SYSTEM

STUCCO - 16/20 SAND FINISH - REFER TO ESR-1194 FOR STUCCO SYSTEM

STUCCO - VENETIAN FINISH - REFER TO ESR-1194 FOR STUCCO SYSTEM

FRY REGLET

SMOOTH FINISH TRIM

SMOOTH FINISH LAP STRAND SIDING

1

2

3

4

PLUMBING FIXTURE ABOVE ( TYP ) SEE UPPER FLOOR PLAN

DUCT CHASE

7

8

9

10

11

12

5

6

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 4:09pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

C L U B H O U S E
B U I L D I N G  R O O F  P L A NB U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A NB U I L D I N G  S E C T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

186

Item 2.



scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
WEST ELEVATION

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9
'
-
9
 
1
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
3
'
-
5
 
1
/
2
"

Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
4
'
-
9
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
7
'
-
1
" Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9
'
-
9
 
1
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
3
'
-
5
 
1
/
2
"

Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
9
'
-
5
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9
'
-
9
 
1
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
3
'
-
5
 
1
/
2
"

Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

A302

EAST & WEST
CLUBHOUSE

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
EAST ELEVATION

1 2 3 4

1.1 3.9

4 11.82.7

2.8

12

EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES KEY PLANEXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY NOTES

1. REFER  TO  UNIT FLOOR PLANS  FOR  ADDITIONAL  NOTES  AND  DIMENSIONS

GENERAL NOTES

2. PENETRATIONS OF FIRE-RESISTIVE WALLS, FLOOR-CEILINGS AND ROOF-CEILINGS SHALL
BE PROTECTED AS REQUIRED IN IRC  SECTION R302.4  &  R302.5

EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND SERVICE PANELS - VERIFY LOCATION

INTEGRALLY ILLUMINATED ADDRESS PANEL.  6" MIN. HIGH BUILDING ADDRESS
CHARACTERS PLACED IN SUCH A POSITION TO BE PLAINLY VISIBLE FROM THE STREET.
CONNECT OF PHOTO CELL.

COACH LIGHT LOCATION

AIR CONDITIONING CONDENSER LOCATION

STUCCO - DASH FINISH - REFER TO ESR-1194 FOR STUCCO SYSTEM

STUCCO - 16/20 SAND FINISH - REFER TO ESR-1194 FOR STUCCO SYSTEM

STUCCO - VENETIAN FINISH - REFER TO ESR-1194 FOR STUCCO SYSTEM

FRY REGLET

SMOOTH FINISH TRIM

SMOOTH FINISH LAP STRAND SIDING

1

2

3

4

PLUMBING FIXTURE ABOVE ( TYP ) SEE UPPER FLOOR PLAN

DUCT CHASE

7

8

9

10

11

12

5

6

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 4:10pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

C L U B H O U S E
B U I L D I N G  R O O F  P L A NB U I L D I N G  F L O O R  P L A NB U I L D I N G  S E C T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

187

Item 2.



E GF

KHE.8 F.2 F.8 G.2

J

A

A.1 B C C.2 C.8

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
2
 
1
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
6
'
-
1
"

Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9
'
-
9
 
3
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
3
'
-
5
 
1
/
2
"

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
7
'
-
1
"

Top of Parapet

A401

NORTH & SOUTH
CLUBHOUSE

BUILDING SECTIONS

A
scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
BUILDING SECTION ( south elevation )

CLUBHOUSE ENTRY / HALLWAY

Top of Roof Overhang

BUILDING SECTION NOTES KEY PLANBUILDING SECTION KEY NOTES LEGEND

CLUBHOUSE
( project location )

north

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 4:07pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

C L U B H O U S E
B U I L D I N G  S E C T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

188

Item 2.



01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9
'
-
9
 
3
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
3
'
-
5
 
1
/
2
"

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
5
'
-
0
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
7
'
-
1
" Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

8
'
-
1
0
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
1
'
-
2
 
1
/
4
"

Top of Roof Overhang

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
7
'
-
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

9
'
-
9
 
3
/
4
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
3
'
-
5
 
1
/
2
"

+0-0"
First Level

Top of Parapet

A402

EAST & WEST
CLUBHOUSE

BUILDING SECTIONS

A
scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
BUILDING SECTIONB

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
BUILDING SECTION

ENTRY HALLWAY ENTRY CLUBHOUSE

41 41

Top of Roof Overhang Top of Roof Overhang

BUILDING SECTION NOTES KEY PLANBUILDING SECTION KEY NOTES LEGEND

CLUBHOUSE
( project location )

north

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 4:07pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

C L U B H O U S E
B U I L D I N G  S E C T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

189

Item 2.



A B C D E F G H

J

K

A B C D E G

KHE.8 F.2

F

F.8 G.2

J

A.1

A.1

1
1.1

2

3

4
3.9

4

1

1.8
1.9

2.2

2.4

2.9
2.8

2.7

3.8

C.2 C.8

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10124'-7 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

113'-7 3/4"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

10'-7"

scale : 3/16" = 1'-0"

Clubhouse
FLOOR PLAN

north

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10124'-7 3/4"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1010'-7"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

26'-10"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

1026'-0"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4
5
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
8
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

2
3
'
-
9
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
8
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

4
5
'
-
1
 
1
/
2
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
0
'
-
2
 
1
/
2
"

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

1
6
'
-
1
1
"

01001010 01000011 01000001 01000100 01010100 01000101 01000011 01001000 00001010 00001010

01

00

10

10

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

00

01

 01

00

01

00

 01

01

01

00

 01

00

01

01

 01

00

00

11

 01

00

10

00

 00

00

10

10

 00

00

10

10

1
8
'
-
0
"

A501

CLUBHOUSE
ROOF PLAN

CLUBHOUSE ROOF PLAN NOTES KEY PLANCLUBHOUSE ROOF PLAN KEY NOTES LEGEND

CLUBHOUSE
( project location )

north

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 121/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

RIDGERIDGE

RIDGE

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

1/4 : 12

A601
A

A601
A

A602
D

A602
D

A602
C

A602
C

A401
2

exterior
elevation

1
A401

exterior
elevation

2
A402

exterior
elevation

1
A402

exterior
elevation

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

SHEET TITLE:

DATEDESCRIPTION#

COPYRIGHT:
C O P Y R I G H T  N O T I C E :
C O P Y R I G H T  I S  R E T A I N E D  B Y  N A T I O N A L
ENGINEERING & CONSULT ING INC. FROM THE
D A T E  O F  I S S U A N C E  O F  T H E S E  D O C U M E N T S .
DUPL ICAT ION OF THESE  DOCUMENTS  OR THE
B U I L T - W O R K  R E P R E S E N T E D  B Y  T H E M  I S
P R O H IB I T ED  WI TH O U T  T H E  E XPR E S S ,  WR I T TE N
C O N S E N T  N A T I O N A L  E N G I N E E R I N G  &
C O N S U L T I N G  I N C .

PROJECT:

OWNER:

JOB NUMBER

CLIENT:

Plot Date: Jan 25, 2024 - 4:08pm

NATIONAL
ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, INC
30  THOMAS  IRVINE, CA  92618-2703
PHONE: (949) 716-9990 | FAX: (949) 716-9997

O Z A R A

C L U B H O U S E
B U I L D I N G  R O O F  P L A NB U I L D I N G  S E C T I O N S

90%  S.D. 2023.07.31

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 2024.01.25

190

Item 2.



191

Item 2.

amoreno
Text Box
ATTACH 2 - CVWD COMMENTS



192

Item 2.



193

Item 2.



194

Item 2.



195

Item 2.



Ownership of the Drawings:

These Drawings belong to the Architect, Ralph (Skip) Goodell, and represent his Instruments of

Service.

These Drawings are not to be reproduced or altered or disclosed or assigned to any third party

without the expressed written permission of Skip Goodell.

Intent of the Drawings:

These Drawings, the notes, the symbols used, etc. are NOT all inclusive and Do NOT relieve the

General Contractor and his Subcontractors on this project of their responsibility to review all

relevant codes and follow local ordinances.  The General Contractor and his Subcontractors shall

notify the Architect of any and all discrepancies, omissions and errors in these Drawings.

Prior to Commencement of Work, it is conditioned that the General Contractor and his

Subcontractors to review these Drawings and that they examine the visible existing job site

conditions. Unless otherwise expressed, it is understood that the General Contractor has

accepted these Drawings as being complete and he will commence work per the Intent of the

Drawings.

Architect's Advocacy to Settle Disputes:

The Architect will serve as the Advocate for the Owner of the Project.  If a dispute between the

Owner and the General Contractor cannot be resolved, the Architect's opinion and resolution to

the dispute will be final. The Architect has the final authority to reject Work that does not

conform to the Drawings.

The Architect will "Observe" Construction:

The Architect will observe construction for compliance with the Drawings and, if needed, to serve

as an intermediary for Construction Draw Requests for the Contractor.  There is no responsibility

implied by "observe" to be the Project's inspector or superintendent.

Change Orders and Alterations to the Drawings:

Change Orders may become necessary to deal with "unknown" existing conditions; or, per City

Inspector request; or per the Owner's request; or, per the Architect's request.  Drawings may or

may not have to be altered and with major alterations, may have to be submitted to the City.

Inspections:

The General Contractor is responsible to make application for, secure and pay for all permits and

fees required by the various permitting agencies and utility purveyors.

The General Contractor shall be responsible to schedule all inspections. The permitted Drawings

and the Permit must be maintained on the Job with a clean casing and accessible to the

Inspector. The Permit should be conspicuously displayed and in a plastic bag.

Dimensions and Elevations:

Dimensions are to the Face of Studs unless otherwise notes. Shear sheathing and exterior

materials will extend beyond these dimensions.

Elevations are to the top of concrete or flooring substrate.

For remodel work adjustments to framing shall allow for "Finish Alignment" for interior finishes

and for exterior finishes.

For remodel work and additions, existing Dimensions provided on the plans provided by the

Architect need to be double checked by the General Contractor and he Subcontractors prior to

ordering materials, etc. Additionally, if available, the Owner will provide "As built" plans as a

crow reference.

Access Panels:

The General Contractor is responsible to provide and install access panels and crawl spaces as

required by the Building Code and for proper operation or maintenance of mechanical, electrical

or other concealed equipment, whether or not indicated on the Drawings.

Bracing, shoring, and temporary supports:

The General Contractor is responsible to provide adequate support to hold Work securely in

place and to sustain all loads including those that may occur during erection.

Means and Methods of Construction:

The General Contractor shall have sole control over and responsibility for Construction Means,

Methods, Techniques, Sequences or Procedures, and for Safety Precautions and Programs in

connection with the Work.

PROJECT

RV Park:
Casitas - Group R-3 single family units and 
Group U - Individual attached Garages
Group B - Clubhouse, Bath Houses, and Administration Buildings 

Town Homes:
Group R-1 Multi-family Units - Clustered up to 5 units
Group U - Parking Garages for each Residential Unit
Group ?  - Open Air Swimming Pools

Hotel and Parking Structures:
Hotel and Assembly Rooms - Group I Occupancy
Group A-1 for Assembly with Fixed Seating - Theaters, Concert 
Halls, TV studios admitting an Audience
Group A-2 for Assembly for Food or Drink - Restaurants, Banquet 
Halls and Night Clubs
Group A-3 for Assembly for recreation or amusement - Art 
Galleries, Dance Halls, Exhibition Halls, Gymnasiums, Indoor 
Swimming Pools, Lecture Halls, 
Group B - Office, Administrative Offices
Group M - Retails Sales Areas
Group R-1 - Hotel Sleeping Units
Group U - Parking Garages

Occupancy:

RV Park:
Type V-B for Casitas
Type III-B for Clubhouse, Bath Houses, and Administration 
Buildings - 2 hour Exterior Walls, No fire resistance for structutrral 
frame, floors, ceilings, and roofs

Town Homes:
Type V-A - 1 hour Exterior Walls, 1 hour Structural Frame, and 1
hour Foor and Ceiling and Roof Assemblies

Hotel and Parking Strucrtures:
Type I-A - 3 hour Exterior Walls, 3 hour Structural Frame, 2 hour
Floor, Ceiling Assemblies, and 1.5 hour Roof Protection

Construction Type:

2016 California Building Code CBC Part 2 Title 24 CCR
2016 California Residential Code CRC Part 2.5 Title 24 CCR
2016 California Electrical Code CEC Part 3 Title 24 CCR
2016 California Mechanical Code CMC Part 4 Title 24 CCR
2016 California Plumbing Code CPC Part 5 Title 24 CCR
2016 California Energy Code CEC Part 6 Title 24 CCR
2016 California Elevator Code Part 7 Title 24 CCR
2016 California Fire Code CFC Part 9 Title 24 CCR
2016 California Green Standards Code Cal Green Part 11 Title 
24 CCR
2016 California Referenced Standards Code Part 12 Title 24 
CCR
Title 18 CCR Public Safety, State Fire Marshal Regulations
NFPA 13, Automatic Sprinkler Systems, (CA Amended) 2013 
Edition
NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm and Signaling Code, (CA 
Amended) 2013 Edition
Current Edition of the City's Municipal Code

All construction shall comply with or 
exceed the following standards:

Legal Description:
APN 601-620-012
Lot 71 and protions of Lot 72 of Tract 30117-1 per MB 331/71-78 of 
Section 21, T.5S., R.8E., S.B.M.

Zoning:
Existing: C-T, PUD, Commercial Tourist Planned Unit Dev.
Proposed: C-T, PUD, Commercial Tourist Planned Unit Dev.

Land Use:
Existing: CE, Entertainment Commercial
Proposed: CE, Entertainment Commercial
The Current Status of the Property is it is all vacant

Land Size:  40 acres
RV Park:  20 acres to be subdivided into 185 RV Lots
Town Houses:  10 acres for the development of 100 Unts
Hotel:  10 acres for 200 room hotel and health spa + parking 
structures

Site Address:
Tyler Street, Coachella, California 92236

School District:
Desert Sands Unified School District

Owner/Developer:
Coachella Vineyard Luxury RV Park, LLC
45-920 Mertage Lane, Coachella, California 92236
Phone

Civil Engineer:
Fomotor Engineering
225 South Civic Drive, Suite 1-5
Palm Springs, California 92262
Phone 760-323-1842

RV Park:
1. Construct a New Single Family Residences - One Story

Casita Studio Units (no bedrooms) with PV Parking Stalls
adjacent on the individual lots. 70 Units

2. Work includes grading, foundations, metal or SIP panel
framing, trusses, stucco, insulation, roofing, HVAC,
plumbing, electrical, drywall, painting, doors, windows

3. Solar Systems for Private and Public Areas - Net Zero
Energy design.

4. New 1 and 2 car garages
5. Public Parking Stalls including ADA and Van Parking
6. RV Lots without Casitas. 105 Lots complete with power,

water, gas, and sewer connections.
7. New Landscaping on Site and within Common Areas
8. Private Drives, Utilities, Fencing, Common Area Lighting
9. Clubhouse with Restaurant, toilets, dance floor Outdoor

Amphitheater (1 story), Administration Building (2 stories),
2 Bath Houses with Public Laundry Facilities and pool
equipment rooms.

10. 4 Public Pools, picnic areas and patios with fencing as
required - Each Pool will be submitted for separate
permiting and plan approvals

11. Water and Pond Features - permitted separately as
required

12. Tennis Courts, Pickleball Courts,
13. RV Storage Area - north end of Site
14. Maintenance Building - complete with workshop, 2 Offices

and Toilet.
15. Trash Shelters, Mailboxes and Fire Hydrants

Town Houses:
1. 100 Units - approximately 2,000 Square Feet each,

complete with 2 car garages on the bottom level, Living
areas on the 2nd Level, and Bedrooms on the Upper
Level (3 Story Units).

2. 5 Public Pools - elevated on the Second Floor and on the
Rooftop Gardens

3. Elevators and exterior stairways and catwalks connecting
the Second Floor Entrances and Rooftop Gardens.

4. Solar Systems over the Rooftop Gardens - designed to
achieve a Net Zero Energy criteria.

5. Patios, Walkways
6. Covered Parking areas with Solar Rooftops
7. Trash Shelters, Mailboxes and Fire Hydrants
8. Private Circular Drive
9. Large On-grade Parking Lot below High Power Lines -

This parking lot is to provide additional parking for Special
Events for the Town Houses Community and for the Hotel.

Hotel, Health Club, and Parking Structures:
1. 200 Guest Rooms 600 SF average - Five Star Design
2. Entrance/Lobby - 5,000 SF
3. 3 Restaurants - 3,000 SF each
4. 6 Retail Stores - 2,000 SF each
5. Lounge at rooftop - 9,000 SF
6. Cards Room - for 300 people - 8,000 SF
7. Ballroom for 600 people - 5,000 SF
8. Health Spa - 7,000 SF
9. (FOH) Front of House hallways and others - 22,000 SF
10. (BOH) Back of House service - 31,000 SF
11. TOTAL INDOOR: 232,000 SF
12. Outdoors - Porte Cochere
13. Family pool
14. Adult pool
15. Parking - approx 500 spots
16. Landscaping including Rooftop Gardens
17. Outdoor Banquet Space

Scope of Work:

Coachella Valley Water District Imperial Irrigation District
760-501-8100 800-303-7756

Water: Electricity:

Sewer: Telephone:

Gas: Trash:

Cable:

Coachella Sanitary District Verizon
760-391-5008 800-483-4000

Southern California Gas Company Burrtec
800-427-2200 760-340-2113

Time Warner Cable
760-340-2225
Frontier Fios
855-525-9100 Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

As indicated

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

6
:3

2
 P

M

A100

Cover Sheet

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

Overall Project Sheet List
Sheet Name Sheet

Overall Project Sheet List
Sheet Name Sheet

Sitework

Cover Sheet A100

All Phases  Site Plan Overall A101

FENCES A103

RV Park  Partial Site Plan Southwest A104

RV Park  Partial Site Plan Southeast A105

RV Park  Partial Site Plan Northern A106

RV Park  Partial Site Plan Northern Tip A107

Main Entry Plan and Elevations A108

Site Plan - Town Houses and Hotel A109

Tract Map 37040 C 1 of 1

Conceptual Grading Plan Townhomes and
Hotel Sites

C 1 of 1 b

Tract Map 32860 Page 5 C 5

Tract Map 32860 Page 6 C 6

Master Landscape Plan L-1.0

Master Landscape Plan L-1.1

Tyler Detailed Streetscape Plan L-1.2

Plant Pallet LP-1

Townhomes Master Landscape Plan t L-1.0

Townhomes Tyler Street Landscape Plan t L-1.1

Townhomes Detailed Open Space - Lake
Landscape Plan

t L-1.2

Townhomes Detailed Landscape Plan t L-1.3

Clubhouse

Clubhouse Site Plan A201

Clubhouse Floor Plan A202

Clubhouse Sails Plan A205

Clubhouse Elevations A207

Clubhouse Elevations and Building Sections A208

Clubhouse Building Sections A209

Bath Houses

Bath House 1 Site Plan A301

Bath House Floor and Ceiling Plans A303

Bath House Roof Plan A304

Bath House Elevations A305

Bath House Building Sections A306

Maintenance Building

Maintenance Building Floor Plan A402

Maintenance Building Roof Plan A403

Maintenance Building Elevations A405

Administration Building

Admin Building  First Floor Plan A502

Admin Building  Second Floor Plan A503

Admin Building  Elevations A506

Admin Building  Elevations A507

Admin Building  Building Sections A508

Casitas

RV Park Lots and Casitas Site Plan Key A601

Casita Floor Plan A602

Casita Elevations A603

Town Houses

TH - Site Plan A801

TH - Overall Elevations A802

Town Houses

Building A First Floor Plan AA10

Building A Second Floor Plan AA20

Building A Third Floor Plan AA30

Building A Roof Plan AA40

Building A Trellis Plan AA45

Building A Solar PV Plan AA46

Building A Elevations West and East AA51

Building A Elevations South and North AA52

Building A Building Sections AA81

Hotel and Health Club

Hotel Parking Grade Level H101

Hotel  Basement Overall H105

Hotel  Level 1 Floor Plan Overall H201

Hotel  Level 2 Floor Plan Overall H202

Hotel  Level 3 Floor Plan Overall H203

Hotel  Level 4 Floor Plan Overall H204

Hotel  Level 5 Floor Plan Overall H205

Hotel  Level 10 Floor Plan Overall H210

Hotel  Level 11 Floor Plan Overall H211

Hotel  Rooftop Garden Plan Overall H212

Hotel Elevations H501

Vicinity Map

General Notes

Code AnalysisGoverning Codes

Project Data

Project Description

Utility Purveyors

Vineyard Luxury RV Park, 100 Town Houses,
5 Star Hotel and Health Spa

North east corner of Tyler and Vista Del Norte
Coachella, California

Presented by Coachella Vineyard Luxury RV Park, LLC its Owner and Developer -
Contact Patricia Nugent 760-200-6609

and by it's Consultants:
Self Reliance, Inc., Skip Goodell, its architect - 760-902-2432
Desert Modern Landscape Design, Elena Peterson, its Landscape Designer - 760-657-1844
Fomotor Engineering, Phillip Fomotor, its Civil Engineer - 760-323-1842

No
. Description Date

Attachment 3

196

Item 2.



Townhouses
100 Units
2  bedroom units

Hotel
200 Rooms
Plus
Large Meeting 
Room

RV Park
188 Units

Bldg A

Bldg B

Bldg C

Bldg E Bldg F

Bldg D

Bldg G Bldg H Bldg J Bldg K

Bldg N

Bldg L Bldg M

Bldg P

Bldg Q

Bldg R

Bldg S

Health Club

Vista del Norte

T
y
le

r 
S

tr
e
e
t

Hotel

Main Entry

Parking
Structure

Parking
Lot on 
grade

Parking
Lot on 
grade

Parking
Structure

Parking
Structure

30' - 0"

30' - 0"

30' - 0"

L-1 L-2 L-3

L-23

L-4 L-5 L-6 L-7 L-8 L-9 L-10 L-11 L-12 L-13

L-24 L-25 L-26 L-27 L-28 L-29 L-30 L-31 L-32 L-33 L-34 L-35

Landscaped
Area

L-14 L-15 L-16 L-17 L-19 L-20 L-21 L-22L-18

Bath House 1

Pools 1

Bath House 2

Clubhouse

Pond

Retention Basin

Retention Basin 1

Driving Range

Chip Course

Retention Basin 2

Chianti Drive

Concordia Drive

C
larit D

rive

Administration Building

Maintenance Building

T
yl

e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t

RV Storage Yard

L-37
L-38

L-39
L-40

L-41
L-42

L-49
L-48

L-47

L
-5

3

L
-5

2

L
-5

1

L
-5

0

L-43

L-44

L-45

L
-4

6

L-5
4

L-5
5

L-56

L-57

L-58

L-59

L-60

L-61

L-62

L-63

L-64

L-65

L-66

L-67

L-68

L-69

L-70

L-71

L-72

L-73

L-74

L-77

L-78

L-79

L-80

L-81

L-82

L-83

L-84

L-85

L-86

L-87

L-88

L-89

L-90

L-91

L-92

L-93

L-94

L-100

L-101

L-102

L-103

L-104

L-105

L-106

L-107

L-108

L-109

L-110

L-111

L-112

L-113

L-114

L-115

L-116

L-117

L-118

L-119

L-120

L-121

L-122

L-123

L-127

L-128

L-132

L-131

L-130

L-129

L-137

L-136

L-135

L-134

L-133

L-142

L-141

L-140

L-139

L-138

L-143
L-144

L-146

L-147

L-148

L-149

L-150

L-151

L-152

L-1
53

L-1
54

L-1
55

L
-1

61

L
-1

62

L
-1

63

L
-1

64

L
-1

67

L
-1

68

L
-1

69

L
-1

70

L
-1

71

L
-1

72

L
-1

73

L
-1

74

L
-1

75

L-178

L-179
L-180

L
-1

8
1

L
-1

8
2

L
-1

8
3

L
-1

8
4

L
-1

8
5

L
-1

8
6

18' - 0"

Fire Access Gate

Fire Access Gate

Loading and Trash Gate
(Enter only)

Security Gate (Exit only)

L-36

L-75

L-76

L-96

L-97

L-98

L-99

L-95

L-124

L-125

L-126
L
-1

65

L-145

L-1
56

L
-1

57

L
-1

58

L
-1

60

L
-1

59

L
-1

66

L
-1

76

L
-1

77

L
-1

8
7

L
-1

8
8

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 80'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

6
:5

1
 P

M

A101

All Phases
Site Plan
Overall

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 80'-0"
1

Site Plan - All Phases

No
. Description Date

197

Item 2.



M
.B

. 4
01/7

9-8
8

M.B. 401/79-88

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

(S89°42'29"E)

(796.87')

(N
0
0
°
17
'3
1"
E
)

(S89°42'29"E)

(N
0
0
°
0
3
'0
8
"W

)

(12
0
.0
0
')

(976.99')

(N
45
°
17
'3
1"
E)

(3
2.
53
')

(S89°42'29"E)

(N6
8°4

6'2
8"E

)

(78
.55

')

(N
57
°0

8'1
1"
E)

(5
7.1

2')

(N
50
°5
6'
50
"E
)

(3
57
.8
9'
)

=n
0
4

(5
3
.8
8
')

A
=
2
6
°0
0
' 1
0
"

R
=
2
6
0
.0
0
'

PROPOSED STORMDRAIN
FOR TRACT 32860-1

STORM DRAIN RECHARGE
AREA AS SHOWN ON
APPROVED PLANS

UP

DN
DN

DN

New CMU 
Fence 7' tall

New CMUFence 3' tall 
with Wrought 3' Iron 
over

New CMU 
Fence 7' tall

New CMU 
Fence 7' tall

New CMU 
Fence 6' tall

Fencing Notes:
• All new CMU Fences height indicators are above Finish Grade.
• Provide Expansion Joints at 20' on center - Typical
• CMU is Natural Dark Gray Color
• 

New CMU 
Fence 6' tall

New CMU 
Fence 6' tall

New CMU Fence 6' 
tall
Back Face along 
Property Line

New CMU 
Fence 6' tall

New CMU 
Fence 6' tall

Access Gate:
Double 10' wide x 6' tall Wrought Iron 
Prime and Paint Forest Green
Provide Lockset and 

30' - 0"

18' - 6 1/8"

59' - 7"

See Civil Drawings 
for dimension 
control

6
8

' -
 0

"

4' - 0"
To Face 
of CMU 
Wall

Trash Shelter

6" CMU Wall with Veneer

6" CMU Wall with Veneer

(12) 68' Long Sections of 6' Tall CMU Walls with Veneer

(3) 68' Long Sections of 6' 
Tall CMU Walls with Veneer

3
2

4
' -

 2
 5

/8
"

(11) 68' Long Sections of 6' 
Tall CMU Walls with Veneer

6
9

' -
 1

0
 7

/8
"

6
9

' -
 1

0
 7

/8
"

(13) 68' Long Sections of 6' 
Tall CMU Walls with Veneer

(2) 68' Long Sections of 6' 
Tall CMU Walls with Veneer

(5) 68' Long Sections of 6' Tall 
CMU Walls with Veneer
Verify Civil Engineer's 
Dimension Control of 61' 3 7/8" 
set back from Street Center Line

6
1

' -
 3

 7
/8

"

L-1 L-2 L-3

L-24

L-4 L-5 L-6 L-7 L-8 L-9 L-10 L-11 L-12 L-13

L-25 L-26 L-27 L-28 L-29 L-30 L-31 L-32 L-33 L-34 L-35 L-36

Landscaped
Area

L-14 L-15 L-16 L-17 L-19 L-20 L-21 L-22 L-23L-18

Bath House 1
Pools 1

Bath House 2

Clubhouse

Pond

Retention Basin

Retention Basin 1

Driving Range

Chip Course

Retention Basin 2

Chianti Drive

Concordia Drive

C
larit D

rive

Administration Building

Maintenance Building

T
yl

e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t

RV Storage Yard

L-37
L-38

L-39
L-40

L-41
L-42

L-49
L-48

L-47

L
-5

3

L
-5

2

L
-5

1

L
-5

0

L-43

L-44

L-45

L
-4

6

L-5
4

L-5
5

L-56

L-57

L-58

L-59

L-60

L-61

L-62

L-63

L-64

L-65

L-66

L-67

L-68

L-69

L-70

L-71

L-72

L-73

L-74

L-75

L-76

L-77

L-78

L-79

L-80

L-81

L-82

L-83

L-84

L-85

L-86

L-87

L-88

L-89

L-90

L-91

L-92

L-93

L-94

L-95

L-96

L-97

L-98

L-99

L-100

L-101

L-102

L-103

L-104

L-105

L-106

L-107

L-108

L-109

L-110

L-111

L-112

L-113

L-114

L-115

L-116

L-117

L-118

L-119

L-120

L-121

L-122

L-123

L-124

L-125

L-130

L-129

L-128

L-127

L-126

L-135

L-134

L-133

L-132

L-131

L-140

L-139

L-138

L-137

L-136

L-141

L-142

L-143

L-144

L-145

L-146

L-147

L-148

L-149

L-1
50

L-1
51

L-1
52

L-1
53

L-1
54

L
-1

55

L
-1

56

L
-1

57

L
-1

58

L
-1

60

L
-1

61

L
-1

62

L
-1

63

L
-1

64

L
-1

59

L
-1

65

L
-1

66

L
-1

67

L
-1

68

L
-1

69

L
-1

70

L
-1

71

L
-1

72

L
-1

73

L
-1

74

L
-1

75

L-176

L-177
L-178

L
-1

7
9

L
-1

8
0

L
-1

8
1

L
-1

8
2

L
-1

8
3

L
-1

8
4

L
-1

8
5

L
-1

8
6

DOUBLE LAYER OF REINFORCEMENT

SINGLE LAYER OF REINFORCEMENT

CORNER

WALL END OR OPENING

ALT. CORNER

CORNER

ALT. CORNER

INTERSECTION

X

X

X

X

X

XX
X

2 #5's

CORNER BARS 
SAME SIZE, 
SPACING AS 
HORIZONTAL 
REINFORCING 
(TYPICAL)

X=50 BAR 
DIAMETERS IN 
MASONRY 
(WALLS, BEAMS, 
FOUNDATIONS, 
ETC.)

X=40 BAR 
DIAMETERS IN 
CONCRETE

SEE SECTIONS
FOR REINFORCING

#6

2-#5 VERT. MIN.
#3X18" @ 8" OC
@ #7 VERT. &
LARGER, SEE PLANS

#6

#6

SEE SECTIONS
FOR REINFORCING2-#5

WALL END OR OPENING

INTERSECTION

NOTES:
FOR CMU 
CONSTRUCTION 
AT CORNERS 
AND 
INTERSECTIONS 
OMIT END AND 
FACE SHELLS 
TO ALLOW 
GROUT TO 
FLOW BETWEEN 
CMU CAVITIES

2-#5

2-#5 VERT. MIN.
#3X18" @ 8" OC
@ #7 VERT. &
LARGER, SEE PLANS

CORNER BARS 
SAME SIZE, 
SPACING AS 
HORIZONTAL 
REINFORCING 
(TYPICAL)

TYPICAL REINFORCING BAR DETAILSSPLICES

HOOKS & BENDS

50d FOR MASONRY

d 2'-0" MIN LAP

12
d

40d FOR CONCRETE

D=10d FOR #14 & #18

D: DIAMETER OF BEND (MINIMUM)
d=BAR DIAMETER
D=6d FOR #2 TO #8 INCLUSIVE
D=8d FOR #9, 10 & 11

1\
d

1\
" M

IN
.

D D

d 6
1

d

D

4" MIN

6d

6d
 O

R
4" 

MIN
.

MAX OFFSET BEND

#14 & #18 BARS SHALL BE BEND-TESTED

GOVERNING EDITION.

ACI-318 CODE

ALL BENDS SHALL BE MADE COLD

AND APPROVED PRIOR TO BENDING
2.

TIE OR STIRRUP

NOTE: FOR  "D"  ETC. SEE

D

1
6

NOTES:
1.

135° HOOK

3
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 4
"

1
0
"

1
 1

/4
"

1' - 5"

4
"

4"

Property Line

6x8x16 Split Face Block
Natural Tan Color

6x8x16 Smooth Face Block
Natural Gray Color
Control Joints at 20' oc

Finish Grade

Footing dimensions 
and reinforcing - See 
City Standard Details

Wrought Iron pickets
1.5" sq @ 4" oc
Paint Forrest Green

Wrought Iron horizontals
with leggs @ 4' oc
aligned into metal sleeves

Metal sleeves embed in 
concrete by 2 courses

Level 1
0"

3
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 0
"

1
0
"

Finish Grade

19' - 7"

9' - 9"

5
' -

 8
"

6
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 0
"

4"

Access Drive

3
' -

 8
"30" concrete footing pier

Provide 6 #4's verticals -
See Gate Manufacturer's 
Details for dimensions

2' - 6"

Wrought Iron Fence over
CMU Fence

3
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 4
"

1
0
"

2' - 5"

4
"

4"

Civil Sheet Dimension 
Line Control

6x8x16 Split Face Block
Natural Tan Color

6x8x16 Smooth Face Block
Natural Gray Color
Control Joints at 20' oc

Finish Grade

Footing dimensions 
and reinforcing - See 
City Standard Details

Concrete Fill Crown
6x4x16 Fluted CMU Cap
Natural Tan Color

Smooth River Rock 
Veneer
as by Coronado Stone
Install per manufacturer's 
Recomendations

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

As indicated

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

7
:1

0
 P

M

A103

FENCES

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 80'-0"
1

Site Plan - All Phases FENCES

1" = 1'-0"
2

Reinforcing - Plan Layouts

1" = 1'-0"
3

Reinforcing - Rebar Details

1/2" = 1'-0"
4

Fence with Wrought Iron

1/4" = 1'-0"
5

Access Gate

1/2" = 1'-0"
8

6' CMU Wall with Veneer

1/2" = 1'-0"
9

Coronado River Rock Veneer

No
. Description Date

198

Item 2.



L-1 L-2 L-3

L-24

L-4 L-5 L-6 L-7 L-8 L-9 L-10 L-11 L-12 L-13

L-25 L-26 L-27 L-28 L-29 L-30 L-31 L-32 L-33 L-34 L-35 L-36

Retention Basin 1

Driving Range

Chianti Drive

Concordia Drive
L-37

L-38

L-39

L-40

L-41

L-42

Pond

Retention Basin

Retention Basin 1

Driving Range

Retention Basin 2

Chianti Drive

Concordia Drive

Administration Building

T
y
le

r 
S

tr
e

e
t

L-49

L-48

L-47

L
-5

3

L
-5

2

L
-5

1

L
-5

0

L-43

L-44

L-45

L
-4

6

L-5
4

L-58

L-59

L-60

L-61

L-62

L
-1

7
3

L
-1

7
4

L
-1

7
5

L-176

L-177
L-178

L
-1

7
9

L
-1

8
0

L
-1

8
1

L
-1

8
2

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 20'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

7
:2

9
 P

M

A104

RV Park
Partial Site

Plan
Southwest

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 20'-0"
1

Site Plan - Southwest

No
. Description Date

199

Item 2.



N
3
9
°0
2
'5
2
"W
 
5
1
3
.6
2
'

N50°57'08"E 104.11'

L=26.53' R=30.00'

∆=50°39'58"

N89°42'51"W 1284.93'

POSSIBLE ABANDONED IRRIGATION LINES

POSSIBLE ABANDONED IRRIGATION LINES

W

D

Landscaped
Area

L-14 L-15 L-16 L-17 L-19 L-20 L-21 L-22 L-23L-18L-10 L-11 L-12 L-13

L-33 L-34 L-35 L-36

Bath House 1
Pools 1

Driving Range

C
larit D

rive

Maintenance Building

L-40

L-41

L-42

L-9

L-32

Landscaped
Area

Bath House 1
Pools 1

Pond

Driving Range

C
larit D

rive

Maintenance Building

L-49

L-48

L-47

L-59

L-60

L-61

L-62

L-63

L-64

L-65

L-66

L-67

L-68

L-69

L-70

L-71

L-72

L-73

L-74

L-75

L-76

L-77

L-78

L-79

L-80

L-81

L-82

L-83

L-84

L-85

L-86

L-87

L-88

L-89

L-90

L-91

L-92

L-93

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 20'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

8
:0

2
 P

M

A105

RV Park
Partial Site

Plan
Southeast

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 20'-0"
1

Site Plan - Southeast

No
. Description Date

200

Item 2.



DN

DN

DN

5

A103

Clubhouse

Chip Course

Retention Basin 2L-5
4

L-5
5

L-56

L-57

L-96

L-97

L-98

L-99

L-100

L-101

L-102

L-103

L-104

L-105

L-106

L-107

L-108

L-109

L-110

L-111

L-112

L-113

L-114
L-135

L-134

L-133

L-140

L-139

L-138

L-137

L-136

L-141

L-142

L-143

L-144

L-145

L-146

L-147

L-148

L-1
50

L-1
51

L-1
52

L-1
53

L-1
54

L
-1

5
5

L
-1

5
6

L
-1

5
7

L
-1

5
8

L
-1

6
0

L
-1

6
1

L
-1

6
2

L
-1

6
3

L
-1

6
4

L
-1

5
9

L
-1

6
5

L
-1

6
6

L
-1

6
7

L
-1

6
8

L
-1

6
9

L
-1

7
0

L
-1

7
1

L
-1

7
2

L
-1

8
3

L
-1

8
4

L
-1

8
5

L
-1

8
6

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 20'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

8
:4

2
 P

M

A106

RV Park
Partial Site

Plan
Northern

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 20'-0"
1

Site Plan - Northern

No
. Description Date

201

Item 2.



W

D

RV Storage Area

Bath House 2

RV Storage Yard

L-114

L-115

L-116

L-117

L-118

L-119

L-120

L-121

L-122

L-123

L-124

L-125

L-130

L-129

L-128

L-127

L-126

L-132

L-131

L-148

L-149

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 20'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

8
:5

1
 P

M

A107

RV Park
Partial Site

Plan
Northern Tip

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 20'-0"
1

Site Plan - Northern Tip

No
. Description Date

202

Item 2.



--

A108 2

-

---

-

-

A507 2

1
4

' -
 0

"
1

8
' -

 0
"

1
4

' -
 0

"
2

8
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 0
"

6' - 0"

6' - 0"

6' - 0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

2
0

' -
 0

"

18' - 0" 14' - 0"

4' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/8" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

8
:5

3
 P

M

A108

Main Entry
Plan and

Elevations

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Main Entry Plan
1/8" = 1'-0"

2
Elevation - Front of Main Entrance

No
. Description Date

203

Item 2.



M
.B

. 4
01/7

9-8
8

M.B. 401/79-88

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

(S89°42'29"E)

(796.87')

( N
0
0
°
17
' 3
1"
E
)

(S89°42'29"E)

(N
0
0
°
0
3
'0
8
"W

)

(12
0
.0
0
')

(976.99')

(N
45
°
17
'3
1"
E)

(3
2.
53
')

(S89°42'29"E)

(78
.55

')

(5
7.
12
')

(3
57
.8
9'
)

4

(5
3
.8
8
')

A
=
2
6
°0
0
'1
0
"

R
=
2
6
0
.0
0
'

PROPOSED STORMDRAIN
FOR TRACT 32860-1

STORM DRAIN RECHARGE
AREA AS SHOWN ON
APPROVED PLANS

UP

Townhouses
100 Units
2  bedroom units

Hotel
200 Rooms
Plus
Large Meeting 
Room

RV Park
188 Units

Bldg A

Bldg B

Bldg C

Bldg E Bldg F

Bldg D

Bldg G Bldg H Bldg J Bldg K

Bldg N

Bldg L Bldg M

Bldg P

Bldg Q

Bldg R

Bldg S

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 30'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

9
:0

1
 P

M

A109

Site Plan -
Town

Houses and
Hotel

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 30'-0"
1

Site Plan - Townhouses and Hotel

No
. Description Date

204

Item 2.





















N
o

.
 
7

0
7

0

P
H

I
L
L
I
P

 
K

.
 
F

O
M

O
T

O
R

L

I

C

E

N

S

E

D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L

A

N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S

U

R

V

E

Y

O

R

S

T

A

T

E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O

F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C

A

L

I

F

O

R

N

I

A

T
E

N
T

A
T

I
V

E
 
T

R
A

C
T

 
M

A
P

 
3

7
0

4
0

205

Item 2.



206

Item 2.



207

Item 2.



208

Item 2.



209

Item 2.



210

Item 2.



211

Item 2.



212

Item 2.



Bldg A

Bldg B

Bldg C

Bldg E

Bldg F

Bldg D

Bldg G
Bldg H

Bldg J Bldg K

Bldg N

Bldg L Bldg M

Bldg P

Bldg Q

Bldg R

Bldg S

Health Club

T
y
l
e

r
 
S

t
r
e

e
t

Main Entry

Parking

Lot on

grade

30'-0"

Landscaped

Area

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
C

O
A

C
H

E
L
L
A

,
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

:

S H E E T

SCALE:

REVISION

L
 
A

 
N

 
D

 
S

 
C

 
A

 
P

 
E

 
 
 
D

 
E

 
S

 
I
 
G

 
N

 
 
 

D
E

S
E

R
T

 
M

O
D

E
R

N
 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

 
B

Y
:
 

T
R

A
C

T
 
M

A
P

 
3
7
0
4
0

L-1.0

04-18-17

MASTER LANDSCAPE PLAN

80'

SCALE 1"=40'

0' 40' 120' 160'

1"=40'-0"

213

Item 2.



LANTANA 'NEW GOLD' - YELLOW LANTANA

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
C

O
A

C
H

E
L
L
A

,
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

:

S H E E T

SCALE:

REVISION

L
 
A

 
N

 
D

 
S

 
C

 
A

 
P

 
E

 
 
 
D

 
E

 
S

 
I
 
G

 
N

 
 
 

D
E

S
E

R
T

 
M

O
D

E
R

N
 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

 
B

Y
:
 

T
R

A
C

T
 
M

A
P

 
3
7
0
4
0

L-1.1

04-18-17

LANDSCAPE PLAN

20'

SCALE 1"=10'

0' 10' 30' 40'

M
A

T
C

H
L

I
N

E
 
"
A

"
 
S

E
E

 
T

H
I
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

M
A

T
C

H
L

I
N

E
 
"
A

"
 
S

E
E

 
T

H
I
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

M
A

T
C

H
L

I
N

E
 
"
A

"
 
S

E
E

 
T

H
I
S

 
S

H
E

E
T

TYLER STREET

TYLER STREET

TYLER STREET

PHOENIX DACTYLIFERA - DATE PALMS
WASHINGTONIA HYBRID - FAN PALM CHAMAEROPS HUMILIS 

PROSOPIS HYBRID 'PHOENIX'

MUHLENBERGIA CAPILARIS 

LEUCOPHYLLUM 'GREEN CLOUD'

CARISSA 'GREEN CARPET'ROSMARINUS O. 'PROSTRATUS'

HESPERALOE PARVIFOLIA 

1"=10'-0"

214

Item 2.



Bldg Q

Bldg R

Bldg S

Health Club

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
C

O
A

C
H

E
L
L
A

,
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

:

S H E E T

SCALE:

REVISION

L
 
A

 
N

 
D

 
S

 
C

 
A

 
P

 
E

 
 
 
D

 
E

 
S

 
I
 
G

 
N

 
 
 

D
E

S
E

R
T

 
M

O
D

E
R

N
 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

 
B

Y
:
 

T
R

A
C

T
 
M

A
P

 
3
7
0
4
0

L-1.2

04-18-17

LAKE  LANDSCAPE PLAN

40'

SCALE 1"=20'

0' 20' 60' 80'

DETAILED OPEN SPACE /

1"=20'-0"

215

Item 2.



Bldg E

Bldg F

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
C

O
A

C
H

E
L
L
A

,
 
C

A
L
I
F

O
R

N
I
A

 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N
S

 
F

O
R

:

S H E E T

SCALE:

REVISION

L
 
A

 
N

 
D

 
S

 
C

 
A

 
P

 
E

 
 
 
D

 
E

 
S

 
I
 
G

 
N

 
 
 

D
E

S
E

R
T

 
M

O
D

E
R

N
 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
S

 
B

Y
:
 

T
R

A
C

T
 
M

A
P

 
3
7
0
4
0

L-1.3

04-18-17

LANDSCAPE PLAN

20'

SCALE 1"=10'

0' 10' 30' 40'

DETAILED 

1"=10'-0"

216

Item 2.



DN

DN

DN

A207

3

A207

5

A208

1

A208

2

A207

2

50' -
 0

"

50' -
 0

"

15' - 1 7/8"

54' - 0 3/4"

13' -
 6

 3
/4

"

Bar Area Kitchen

dirty

clean

trash

trash pick up

Main
Entry

Restrooms

Snack Bar

Library

Gallery

Covered Patio

Support

Stag or Pit

Stands

2

A209

5

A209

5

A209

4

A209

4

A209

50' - 0"

32' - 0"

18' -
 0

"

8' -
 0

"

22' -
 0

"

16' - 0"

20' - 0"

18' - 3"

10' - 5"

19' - 7"

20' - 0"

8"

8"

18' -
 3

"

8"

10' -
 0

"

32' - 0"

2' High Hot Tub with
vanishing edges water lines

Pool:
1'-6" Tanning Shelf

Pool:
5'-6" Deep

1' -
 0

"1' - 0"

9
0
.0

0
°

2

A205

2

A205

Club House

L-103

L-1
51

L-1
52

L
-1

57

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/8" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

9
:2

3
 P

M

A201

Clubhouse
Site Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Clubhouse Site Plan

No
. Description Date

217

Item 2.



DN

DN

DN

A207

3

A207

5

A208

1

A208

2

A207

2

50' -
 0

"

13' -
 6

 3
/4

"

Bar Area
Kitchen

dirty

clean

trash

Main
Entry

Covered Patio
Support

Stage or Pit

Stands

2

A209

20' -
 8

 1
/8

"

54' - 0 3/4"

7' - 7 3/4"

21
' -

 8
 5

/8
"

R
 7

6
' - 2

 3
/4

"

R
 8

1
' - 2

 3
/4

"

1

A209

1

A209

3

A208

3

A208

Library

Rest Room

Snack Bar

Dining Room

Kitchen

3

A209

3

A209

At grade

-1' - 0"

0"

1' - 0"

2' - 0"

3' - 0"

-2' - 0"

-3' - 0"

-4' - 6"

At 1st Floor Level

Club House

96

98

99

100

912

CH-1

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

9
:3

7
 P

M

A202

Clubhouse
Floor Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Clubhouse Floor Plan

No
. Description Date

218

Item 2.



2

A209

2

A209

2
2

' -
 0

"

22' - 0"

5

A209

5

A209

4

A209

4

A209

2

A205

Club House

L-1
52

Level 1
0"

2
' -

 1
1

 1
/4

"
5

' -
 6

"

8
"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

As indicated

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:2

9
:4

2
 P

M

A205

Clubhouse
Sails Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Clubhouse Sails Plan

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Clubhouse Pools Section

No
. Description Date

219

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"Grade

-1' - 0"

9
' -

 6
 1

/8
"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

3/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

0
:0

3
 P

M

A207

Clubhouse
Elevations

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

3/16" = 1'-0"
2

Clubhouse South Elevation

3/16" = 1'-0"
3

Clubhouse West Elevation

3/16" = 1'-0"
5

Clubhouse Southeast Elevation

No
. Description Date

220

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

4

A209

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"Grade

-1' - 0"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

3/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

0
:1

6
 P

M

A208

Clubhouse
Elevations

and Building
Sections

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

3/16" = 1'-0"
1

Clubhouse East Elevation

3/16" = 1'-0"
2

Clubhouse North Elevation

3/16" = 1'-0"
3

Clubhouse Building Section AA

No
. Description Date

221

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

1
' -

 6
"

4
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 0
"

1
0

' -
 0

"
4

' -
 6

"

2
8

' -
 0

"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0" 4

A209

Level 1
0"

Pools by Separate Design Build 

Level 1
0"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

As indicated

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

0
:2

1
 P

M

A209

Clubhouse
Building
Sections

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

3/16" = 1'-0"
1

Clubhouse Building Section BB

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Clubhouse Amphitheater Section
1/4" = 1'-0"

3
Clubhouse Building Section CC

3/16" = 1'-0"
4

Clubhouse Pool Area Sails
3/16" = 1'-0"

5
Clubhouse Parking Sails

No
. Description Date

222

Item 2.



W

D

Bath House 1

Pools 1

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/8" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

0
:3

1
 P

M

A301

Bath House
1 Site Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Bath House 1 - Site Plan

No
. Description Date

223

Item 2.



W

D

A305

6

A3055

6' - 9 1/4"

3' - 1"

3"

3' - 4 3/4"

3"

1' - 6"

10' - 3" 10' - 2 7/8" 10' - 2 7/8" 10' - 2 7/8" 10' - 2 7/8" 10' - 10 3/8"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

8"

EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ EQ

1'
 - 

0 
3/

8"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

8"

1'
 - 

0 
3/

8"

3"

3'
 - 

4 
3/

4"

3"

1'
 - 

6"

1' - 0 3/8"

1' - 0 3/8"

1' - 0 3/8"

1' - 0 3/8"

4

A306

-- -

6"

1' - 6"

1
' -

 0
"

1

A306

2

A306

3

A306

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

0
:3

3
 P

M

A303

Bath House
Floor and

Ceiling
Plans

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Bath House 2 - Floor Plan

No
. Description Date

224

Item 2.



6' - 0"

6'
 - 

0"

EQ

EQ

4

A306

7' - 6"

7'
 - 

6"

10 1/8"

1

A306

1

A306

2

A306

3

A306

3

A306

4

A306

4

A306

1

A306

1

A306

2

A306

2

A306

3

A306

3

A306

Bath House 2

L-126

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

0
:3

5
 P

M

A304

Bath House
Roof Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Bath House 2 - Roof Plan

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

Bath House 2 Trellis Plan

No
. Description Date

225

Item 2.



Level 1
0"Grade

-1' - 0"

Level 1
0"Grade

-1' - 0"

Level 1
0"Grade

-1' - 0"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

1

A306

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

2

A306

3

A306

Level 1
0"

2

A306

3

A306

Level 1
0"

1

A306

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

0
:5

4
 P

M

A305

Bath House
Elevations

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Bath House 1 - South Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Bath House 1 - North Elevation 1/4" = 1'-0"
3

Bath House 1 - East Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

Bath House 1 - West Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
5

Bath House 2 - South Elevation
1/4" = 1'-0"

6
Bath House 2 - West Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
7

Bath House 2 - East Elevation
1/4" = 1'-0"

8
Bath House 2 - North Elevation

No
. Description Date

226

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

2

A306

3

A306

A307
2

A307
3

A307
4

1
' -

 0
"

1
0

' -
 0

"

3
' -

 0
"6

' -
 2

 1
/2

"

3
' -

 2
 3

/4
"

1
' -

 0
"

1
0

' -
 0

" 1
4

' -
 1

0
 3

/4
"

2
' -

 1
1

 3
/4

"
3

' -
 2

 3
/4

"
1

' -
 0

"
1

0
' -

 0
"

8
"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

1

A306

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

1

A306
A307

1

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

3
' -

 2
 3

/4
"

1
0
"

1
0

' -
 2

"1
4

' -
 2

 3
/4

"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

0
:5

9
 P

M

A306

Bath House
Building
Sections

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Bath House 2 - Building Section 1
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
Bath House 2 - Building Section 2

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

Bath House 2 - Building Section 3
1/4" = 1'-0"

4
Bath House 2 - Building Section 4

No
. Description Date

227

Item 2.



A405

2

A4053

A405

4

A405 1

1

A406

1

A406

2

A406

2

A406

A408

1

A408

10

A408 16

A408

5

12

9

14

13

15

11

8

6

7

4

2

3

Work Shop

Maint. Office 2

Maint. Rest Room

Maint. Office 1

Landscaped

Area

L-23

M
aintenance Building

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

1
:0

2
 P

M

A402

Maintenance
Building

Floor Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Maintenance Building - Floor Plan

No
. Description Date

228

Item 2.



1

A406

1

A406

2

A406

2

A406

L-23

M
aintenance Building

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

1
:0

6
 P

M

A403

Maintenance
Building

Roof Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Maintenance Building Roof Plan

No
. Description Date

229

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

1

A406

14' - 0" 8' - 3 3/4"

1
4

' -
 0

"

2
0

' -
 0

"

3' - 0"

7
' -

 0
"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

2

A406

14' - 0"

1
4

' -
 0

"

1
6

' -
 0

"

3' - 0"

7
' -

 0
"

3' - 0"

7
' -

 0
"

16' - 11"

2
' -

 0
"

1
4

' -
 0

"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

1

A406

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

2

A406

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

1
:2

5
 P

M

A405

Maintenance
Building

Elevations

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Maintenance Building - West Elevation
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
Maintenance Building - South Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

Maintenance Building - East Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

Maintenance Building - North Elevation

No
. Description Date

230

Item 2.



7' - 5 1/2"

A506

1

A5071

A506

2

A507 2

Gift Shop

Reception

Men's
Restroom 1

Women's
Restroom 1

Room

Manager Office

Accounting

Administration

1

A508

1

A508

2

A508

2

A508

Wine Gallery

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

1
:2

8
 P

M

A502

Admin
Building

First Floor
Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Administration Building - First Floor Plan

No
. Description Date

231

Item 2.



60' - 0"

3
2

' -
 0

"

120' - 0"

3
8

' -
 0

"

120' - 0"

5
2

' -
 6

"
1

7
' -

 6
"

A506

1

A5071

A506

2

A507 2

Administration Building

L-178

Office

Office

Office
Men's

Restroom 2
Women's

Restroom 2 Viewing Room

1

A508

2

A508

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

1
:2

9
 P

M

A503

Admin
Building
Second

Floor Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Administration Building - Second Floor Plan

No
. Description Date

232

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

1
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 6
"

1
4

' -
 0

"
1

2
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 6
"

2
7

' -
 6

"

1
1

' -
 0

"
9

' -
 0

"

2

A508

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

1
2

' -
 0

"
1

4
' -

 0
"

2

A508

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

1
:3

5
 P

M

A506

Admin
Building

Elevations

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Admistration Building - North Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Administration Building - South Elevation

No
. Description Date

233

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Trash Shelter

2
7

' -
 6

"

6
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 0
"

1

A508

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

1
' -

 6
"

1
2

' -
 0

"
1

4
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 0
"

6
"

1
4

' -
 0

"

1

A508

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

1
:4

0
 P

M

A507

Admin
Building

Elevations

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Administration Building - East Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Administration Building - West Elevation

No
. Description Date

234

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

2

A508

A509
1A509

2

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

1

A508A509
2

Sim

A509
3

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

1
:4

4
 P

M

A508

Admin
Building
Building
Sections

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Administration Builidng Section AA

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Administration Building Section BB

No
. Description Date

235

Item 2.



RV Park
188 Units

30' - 0"

30' - 0"

L-1 L-2 L-3

L-23

L-4 L-5 L-6 L-7 L-8 L-9 L-10 L-11 L-12 L-13

L-24 L-25 L-26 L-27 L-28 L-29 L-30 L-31 L-32 L-33 L-34 L-35

Landscaped
Area

L-14 L-15 L-16 L-17 L-19 L-20 L-21 L-22L-18

Bath House 1

Pools 1

Bath House 2

Clubhouse

Pond

Retention Basin

Retention Basin 1

Driving Range

Chip Course

Retention Basin 2

Chianti Drive

Concordia Drive

C
larit D

rive

Administration Building

Maintenance Building

T
yl

e
r 

S
tr

e
e
t

RV Storage Yard

L-37

L-38

L-39

L-40

L-41

L-42

L-49

L-48

L-47

L
-5

3

L
-5

2

L
-5

1

L
-5

0

L-43

L-44

L-45

L
-4

6

L-5
4

L-5
5

L-56

L-57

L-58

L-59

L-60

L-61

L-62

L-63

L-64

L-65

L-66

L-67

L-68

L-69

L-70

L-71

L-72

L-73

L-74

L-77

L-78

L-79

L-80

L-81

L-82

L-83

L-84

L-85

L-86

L-87

L-88

L-89

L-90

L-91

L-92

L-93

L-94

L-100

L-101

L-102

L-103

L-104

L-105

L-106

L-107

L-108

L-109

L-110

L-111

L-112

L-113

L-114

L-115

L-116

L-117

L-118

L-119

L-120

L-121

L-122

L-123

L-127

L-128

L-132

L-131

L-130

L-129

L-137

L-136

L-135

L-134

L-133

L-142

L-141

L-140

L-139

L-138

L-143

L-144

L-146

L-147

L-148

L-149

L-150

L-151

L-152

L-1
53

L-1
54

L-1
55

L
-1

61

L
-1

62

L
-1

63

L
-1

64

L
-1

67

L
-1

68

L
-1

69

L
-1

70

L
-1

71

L
-1

72

L
-1

73

L
-1

74

L
-1

75

L-178

L-179

L-180

L
-1

8
1

L
-1

8
2

L
-1

8
3

L
-1

8
4

L
-1

8
5

L
-1

8
6

18' - 0"

L-36

L-75

L-76

L-96

L-97

L-98

L-99

L-95

L-124

L-125

L-126
L
-1

65 L-145

L-1
56

L
-1

57

L
-1

58

L
-1

60

L
-1

59

L
-1

66

L
-1

76

L
-1

77

L
-1

8
7

L
-1

8
8

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 50'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

2
:0

5
 P

M

A601

RV Park
Lots and

Casitas Site
Plan Key

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 50'-0"
2

Site Plan - RV Park

No
. Description Date

236

Item 2.



5' - 0"

2
' -

 0
"

10' - 0" 10' - 0"

20' - 0"

5
' -

 0
"

4
4

' -
 0

"
6

' -
 0

"

20' - 0"

10' - 0" 10' - 0"

1
 3

/8
"

1 3/8"

9
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

2
6

' -
 9

 1
/2

"

25' - 0"

6
' -

 0
"

25' - 0"

2
6

' -
 2

 3
/4

"

Rear Patio:
105 SF
Concrete 
Salt Finish Natural Color1

/8
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

1/8" / 1'-0"

RV Parking:
750 SF
Concrete 4" thick
Salt Finish
Natural Color
See Civil for Grades and
Drainage details

Living Area:
521 SF
Concrete 5" thick
Reinforcing: #4's @ 16" OC E.W. 
Smooth Finish 
To receive Ceramic Tile

Rear Patio:
232 SF
Concrete 5" thick
Reinforcing: #4's @ 16" OC E.W.
Smooth Finish 
Natural Color

Driveway and Walkway:
325 SF
See Civil for Grades and
Drainage details

5
0

' -
 0

"

15' - 0"

5' - 0" 5' - 0"

4' - 8" 5' - 4"

3
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 0
"

1 Hour Fire Wall
Solid Core Door:
20 Minute Label
w/ Self Closure

3
/4

" 
/ 
1

'-
0

"

1/4" / 1'-0"

3/4" / 1'-0"

3/4" / 1'-0"

One 5 "Step Up
Contrast Color 2" 
Paint Strip at Nose

CJ

CJ

25' - 0" 15' - 0"

50' - 0"

5
5

' -
 0

"

1

A604

1

A604

L-178

1

A604

1

A604

5' - 0"

1' - 9" 10' - 0" 10' - 0" 1' - 9"

4
4

' -
 0

"

E
Q

E
Q

3
' -

 0
"

1' - 9"

1' - 9"

8
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 9
"

6
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 9
"

6
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 0
"

2
0

' -
 0

"

2' - 0" 20' - 0" 2' - 0"

2
' -

 0
"

6
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 9
"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

2
:0

9
 P

M

A602

Casita Floor
Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Casita Floor Plan

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Casita Roof Plan
1/4" = 1'-0"

3
Casita Canopy Plan

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

Casita Ceiling Plan

No
. Description Date

237

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

2
:1

7
 P

M

A603

Casita
Elevations

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Casita RV Side Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Casita Front Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

Casita Rear Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

Casita Side Elevation

No
. Description Date

238

Item 2.



M
.B

. 4
01/7

9-8
8

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

(78
.55

')

(5
7.
12
')

(3
57
.8
9'
)

4

(5
3
.8
8
')

A
=
2
6
°0
0
' 1
0
"

R
=
2
6
0
.0
0
'

N89°42'51"W 1284.93'

LINE PROLONGED TO PL

POSSIBLE ABANDONED IRRIGATION LINES

POSSIBLE ABANDONED IRRIGATION LINES

UP

Townhouses
100 Units
2  bedroom units

Hotel Site

RV Park
188 Units

Bldg A

Bldg B

Bldg C

Bldg E Bldg F

Bldg D

Bldg G Bldg H Bldg J Bldg K

Bldg N

Bldg L Bldg M

Bldg P

Bldg Q

Bldg R

Bldg S

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 30'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

2
:2

5
 P

M

A801

TH - Site
Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 30'-0"
1

Site Plan - Townhouses

No
. Description Date

239

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

Solar PV
47' - 0"Trellis

43' - 8"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

Trellis
43' - 8"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Basement
-16' - 0"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 20'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

3
:4

9
 P

M

A802

TH - Overall
Elevations

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 20'-0"
1

West - Town Houses and Hotel

1" = 20'-0"
3

North - Town Houses and Hotel

No
. Description Date

240

Item 2.



UP

AA512

AA52

1

-

---

-

---

-

---

-

---

7
8

' -
 0

"

6' - 0"

2
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 4
"

2
6

' -
 0

"
2

8
' -

 0
"

28' - 0" 4' - 0"

AA51 1

16' - 0" 12' - 0" 4' - 0"
1

2
' -

 0
"

1
4

' -
 0

"

3' - 1 1/2" 2' - 8"

3
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 8
"

-

---

-

---

2
8

' -
 0

"

Bldg A

Elevator Bldg A-B

2
 1

/2
"

7
7

' -
 7

"
2

 1
/2

"

2
5

' -
 9

 1
/2

"
2

6
' -

 0
"

2
5

' -
 9

 1
/2

"

3
' -

 0
 5

/8
"

1
8

' -
 0

"
4

' -
 8

 3
/4

"
4

' -
 8

 3
/4

"
1

8
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 3
 1

/4
"

4
' -

 8
 3

/4
"

1
8

' -
 0

"
3

' -
 0

 3
/4

"

2 1/2" 27' - 7" 2 1/2"

26' - 0" 28' - 0" 28' - 0"

2
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 4
"1

' -
 4

"
2

' -
 1

1
 1

/2
"

2
5

' -
 9

 1
/2

"

2
 1

/2
"

1
2

' -
 9

 1
/2

"
2

' -
 8

"
1

0
' -

 4
"

25' - 7"

2 1/2" 2' - 9 7/8" 9' - 0" 9' - 0" 4' - 9 1/8" 2 1/2"

18' - 0"

Align

Align

Align

581 SF

A5 Garage

UNIT A-5

587 SF

A3 Garage

Unit A-3

581 SF

A1 Garage

Unit A-1

587 SF

A2 Garage

Unit A-2

574 SF

A4 Garage

Unit A-4

Building Slab 5"

4-4

2-4

5-4

1-4

3-4

R @ 6 3/4"20

3-3

3-2

5-3

1212

5-2

1-2

2-3

2-2

1-3

4-2
4-3

1212

1212

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

R @ 6 3/4"20

R @ 6 3/4"20

R @ 6 3/4"20

R
 @

6
 3

/4
"

2
0

1010

R @ 6 3/4"12

R @ 6 3/4"8

2 1/2" 3' - 1 1/2" 2' - 8" 21' - 9 1/2" 2 1/2"

2
 1

/2
"

1
3

' -
 0

 5
/8

"
2

' -
 8

"
7

' -
 8

 1
/8

"
2

' -
 4

 3
/4

"
2

 1
/2

"

5
4

' -
 0

"

2
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 8
"

2
1

' -
 6

 1
/4

"
2

 1
/2

"
4

' -
 9

 1
/8

"
1

8
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 3
 5

/8
"

2
 1

/2
"

6' - 0" 4' - 1 1/2" 8" 2' - 9 5/8" 2 1/2"

2
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 4
"

2' - 6" 5' - 1 1/8"

7
8

' -
 0

"

4
' -

 3
 3

/8
"

4
' -

 3
 3

/8
"

9
 1

/2
"

4
' -

 3
 3

/8
"

1
3

' -
 5

 3
/4

"
2

6
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 3
 3

/8
"

6' - 0"

6' - 0"

6' - 0"

5
' -

 6
 7

/8
"

18' - 7 7/8"

18' - 7 7/8"

18' - 7 7/8"

68 SF

Garage Stairway

Unit A-1

68 SF

Garage Stairway

Unit A-3

68 SF

Garage Stairway

Unit A-5

68 SF

Garage Stairway

Unit A-2

6
8
 S

F

G
a
ra

g
e
 S

ta
ir

w
a
y

U
n
it
 A

-4

Building Slab 5"

Overhangs 
from above

Overhangs 
from above

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

3
:5

4
 P

M

AA10

Building A
First Floor

Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Building A First Floor Plan

Building A Floor Schedule

List Building Mark Area Volume Perimeter
Default

Thickness

1 Building A Garage Slab A1 A3 A5 2140 SF 891.67 CF 210' - 4" 5"

1 Building A Garage Slab A2 A4 1423 SF 593.01 CF 170' - 4" 5"

No
. Description Date

241

Item 2.



DN

UP

DN

D
W

44' - 0"

3' - 7 3/4"

2
6
' - 0

"

6
' - 2

 7
/8

"

2
6
' - 0

"

3
' -

 6
"

3
' - 6

"

3
' -

 0
"

-

---

-

---

8' - 0"

7
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 6
"

Unit A-1

Unit A-3

Unit A-5

Unit A-2

Unit A-4

3' - 0" 5 3/8"

1' - 6"

8
' - 0

"

Large Custom
Entry Door

Art Walls
Travertine or 
Conc. Panels

5Dining

5Great Room

5Foyer

5Powder

5Stairway Garden

5Kitchen

5Pantry 5Stair to Garage

5Veranda

Glass 
Stairway

5 Foot Concrete Wall
with Planter Inserts

5 Foot Concrete Wall
with Planter Inserts

3
' - 0

"

4
' - 0

"

EQ
EQ

1' - 6"
1' - 6"

AA61
1

A
5
K

1

2

A
5
K

3

Range and 
Microwave

Sink

Refrig

Wall Cabinets
and Work Counter

Hot Tub

Spillway and 
Overflow

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

3
:5

7
 P

M

AA20

Building A
Second

Floor Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Building A Second Floor Plan

No
. Description Date

242

Item 2.



UP

W

W

4"4"

4"

2
' -

 6
"

-

---

-

---

1
2

' -
 7

 5
/8

"
1

2
' -

 7
 5

/8
"

1' - 2"

5' - 4 3/4"

4
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 6
"

1
' -

 6
"

3
' -

 0
 1

/8
"

4
' -

 0
"

6
' -

 0
 1

/8
"

-

- 6 - a

- 1 - c

-

1
 -

b

-

1
 -

d

5MBed 1

5MBed 25MCls 2

5MBath 2

5MBath 1

5Hall

5Linen

5Study

5MCls 1

5Laundry

5Balcony

Unit A-1

Unit A-3

Unit A-5

Unit A-2

Unit A-4

7' - 0"

5-20

5-26

5-235-21

5-25

5-28

5-27

5-24

5-22

3Study

3MBath 1

3MBed 1

3MClos 1

3Laundry

3Hall

3Clos 2

3MBath 2

3MBed 2

1
' -

 6
"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:0

0
 P

M

AA30

Building A
Third Floor

Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Building A Third Floor Plan

No
. Description Date

243

Item 2.



DN

AA512

AA52

1

-

---

-

---

AA52

2

AA51 1

-

-

---

-

---

-

- 6 - a

- 1 - c

-

1
 -

b

-

1
 -

d

Unit A-1

Unit A-3

Unit A-5

Unit A-2

Unit A-4

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:0

2
 P

M

AA40

Building A
Roof Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Building A Roof Plan

No
. Description Date

244

Item 2.



AA512

AA52

1

-

---

AA52

2

AA51 1

-

7' - 11 1/4"

3
' -

 6
 7

/8
"

3
' -

 6
 7

/8
"

3
' -

 6
 7

/8
"

4
' -

 6
 7

/8
"

5
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

4
' -

 6
 7

/8
"

3
' -

 6
"

3
' -

 5
"

3
' -

 4
 3

/4
"

3
' -

 1
0

 1
/4

"

7' - 11 1/4"

4
' -

 6
 7

/8
"

5
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

4
' -

 6
 7

/8
"

4
' -

 6
 7

/8
"

5
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

4
' -

 6
 7

/8
"

4
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

4
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

3
' -

 6
"

4
' -

 7
 5

/8
"

3
' -

 6
"

Unit A-1

Unit A-3

Unit A-5

Unit A-2

Unit A-4

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:0

4
 P

M

AA45

Building A
Trellis Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Trellis Plan Bldg A

No
. Description Date

245

Item 2.



DN

-

---

-

---

-

---

EQ EQ

Unit A-1

Unit A-3

Unit A-5

Unit A-2

Unit A-4

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:0

7
 P

M

AA46

Building A
Solar PV

Plan

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Solar Panel Plan Bldg A

No
. Description Date

246

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

-

---

Solar PV
47' - 0"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

1
2

' -
 4

"
1

1
' -

 8
"

1
1

' -
 8

"
1

1
' -

 4
"

4
7

' -
 0

"
3

' -
 6

"
5

' -
 6

"
3

' -
 4

"

18' - 0"

3
' -

 7
 1

/8
"

1
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 0
"

8
' -

 0
"

12' - 0"

4
7

' -
 0

"

1
1

' -
 4

"
2

3
' -

 4
"

1
0

' -
 4

"
1

' -
 4

"

3
' -

 6
"

2
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 7
 1

/8
"

6
' -

 8
 7

/8
"

1
' -

 4
"

Trellis
43' - 8"

Trellis
43' - 8"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

Trellis
43' - 8"

Trellis
43' - 8"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Hot Tub and
Water 

Sliding 

Elevator beyond

Gangway between 
Buildings A and B

8
' -

 0
"

1
0

' -
 0

"
1

' -
 4

"
1

0
' -

 4
"

1
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 7
 1

/8
"

6
' -

 8
 7

/8
"

1
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 6
"5
' -

 6
"

9
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 4
"

Trellis - Steel Frame -

PV Solar 

Garden 

1
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 0
"

6
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 7
 1

/8
"

8
' -

 0
"

Living 
Wall

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:2

1
 P

M

AA51

Building A
Elevations
West and

East

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Bldg A - West Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Bldg A - East Elevation

No
. Description Date

247

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

1
2

' -
 4

"
1

1
' -

 8
"

1
1

' -
 8

"
1

1
' -

 4
"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

8
' -

 1
0

"
3

' -
 6

"

5
' -

 6
"

8
' -

 1
0

"
3

' -
 6

"

3
' -

 6
"

2
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 7
 1

/8
"

1
' -

 4
"

1
0

' -
 4

"

3
' -

 7
 1

/8
"

1
' -

 4
"

1
0

' -
 0

"

4
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 0
"

1
9

' -
 4

"

1
3

' -
 4

"

1' - 1 5/8" 8' - 0" 15' - 9 5/8"

6' - 0"

2' - 6"

1
0

' -
 4

"
1

' -
 4

"
1

0
' -

 4
"

1
' -

 4
"

2
' -

 7
"

7
' -

 5
" 6

' -
 0

"
2

' -
 0

"

1' - 4"1' - 4"1' - 4"2' - 8"

18' - 0"

8
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 6
"

3
' -

 6
"

8
' -

 0
"

7
' -

 4
"

25' - 7 1/4"

4" 4"

Trellis
43' - 8"

Trellis
43' - 8"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

Trellis
43' - 8"

Trellis
43' - 8"

PV Solar 

PV Solar 

Steel Trellis -

Hot Tub

Fixed 
windows

Drive through

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:3

2
 P

M

AA52

Building A
Elevations
South and

North

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Bldg A - South Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Bldg A - North Elevation

No
. Description Date

248

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

Solar PV
47' - 0"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/4" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:3

8
 P

M

AA81

Building A
Building
Sections

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/4" = 1'-0"
5

Section - Building A

No
. Description Date

249

Item 2.



H501 1

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 10'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:3

9
 P

M

H101

Hotel
Parking

Grade Level

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 10'-0"
1

Hotel Level 1 - 1/8 Scale

No
. Description Date

250

Item 2.



H501

4

H501

3

-

-

-

-

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:4

0
 P

M

H105

Hotel
Basement

Overall

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

Hotel Basement Overall

No
. Description Date

251

Item 2.



H501

4

H501

3

-

-

-

-

H908 1

H909

1

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:4

1
 P

M

H201

Hotel
Level 1

Floor Plan
Overall

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

Hotel Level 1 Overall

No
. Description Date

252

Item 2.



H501

4

H501

3

Health Club

Hotel

Main Entry

Parking
Structure

Parking
Structure

-

-

-

-

H908 1

H909

1

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:4

2
 P

M

H202

Hotel
Level 2

Floor Plan
Overall

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

Hotel Level 2 Overall

No
. Description Date

253

Item 2.



H501

4

H501

3

Health Club

Hotel

Main Entry

Parking
Structure

Parking
Structure

-

-

-

-

H908 1

H909

1

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:4

3
 P

M

H203

Hotel
Level 3

Floor Plan
Overall

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

Hotel Level 3 Overall

No
. Description Date

254

Item 2.



H501

4

H501

3

-

-

-

-

H908 1

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:4

5
 P

M

H204

Hotel
Level 4

Floor Plan
Overall

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

Hotel Level 4 Overall

No
. Description Date

255

Item 2.



H501

4

H501

3

-

-

-

-

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:4

7
 P

M

H205

Hotel
Level 5

Floor Plan
Overall

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

Hotel Level 5 Overall

No
. Description Date

256

Item 2.



H501

4

H501

3

-

-

-

-

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:4

8
 P

M

H210

Hotel
Level 10

Floor Plan
Overall

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

Hotel Level 10 Overall

No
. Description Date

257

Item 2.



H501

4

H501

3

-

-

-

-

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:4

9
 P

M

H211

Hotel
Level 11

Floor Plan
Overall

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

Hotel Level 11 Overall

No
. Description Date

258

Item 2.



Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1/16" = 1'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

4
:5

0
 P

M

H212

Hotel
Rooftop
Garden

Plan Overall

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

SG

SG

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

Hotel Rooftop Garden Level Plan Overall

No
. Description Date

259

Item 2.



Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Trellis
43' - 8"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Basement
-16' - 0"

Basement
-16' - 0"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Trellis
43' - 8"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Basement
-16' - 0"

Basement
-16' - 0"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Basement
-16' - 0"

Basement
-16' - 0"

Level 1
0"

Level 1
0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 2
14' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 3
26' - 0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 4
38' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 5
50' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 6
62' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 7
74' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 8
86' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 9
98' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 10
110' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Level 11
124' - 0"

Level 2A
11' - 4"

Level 3A
23' - 0"

Roof 4A
34' - 8"

Solar PV
47' - 0"Trellis

43' - 8"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Grade
-1' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Roof H
136' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Trellis H
152' - 0"

Basement
-16' - 0"

Scale

Date

Drawn By

Checked By

Project Number

Self Reliance, Inc.
31190 Calle Cayuga

Cathedral City, 
California 92234

Contact: Skip Goodell
760-902-2432

skipgoodell@britannywest.com

Coachella 
Vineyard Luxury 
RV Park, LLC

45920 Meritage Lane
Coachella, California 92236

Contact: Patricia Nugent
760-200-6609

villaspropertymanager@gmail.com

T
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 T

ra
c
t 

M
a
p

 3
7
0

4
0

C
o

a
c

h
e
ll

a
, 

C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 9

2
2
3

6

A
 S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
1
 a

n
d

 P
o

rt
io

n
s
 o

f 
L

o
t 

7
2

 o
f 

T
ra

c
t 

3
0

1
1

7
-1

 P
e
r 

M
B

 3
3
1

/7
1

-7
8
 o

f 
S

e
c
ti

o
n

 2
1
, 

T
5
S

, 
R

B
E

, 
S

.B
.M

This work has been prepared by 
me or under my supervision and 

construction will be under my 
observation.

1" = 20'-0"

5
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
 1

2
:3

6
:1

6
 P

M

H501

Hotel
Elevations

V
in

e
y
a

rd
  

R
V

 P
a

rk
, 

T
o
w

n
h
o

m
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l

Checker

Author

May 29, 2018

RVPark2016

1" = 20'-0"
1

Hotel West Elevation
1" = 20'-0"

2
Hotel East Elevation

1" = 20'-0"
3

Hotel North Elevation

1" = 20'-0"
4

Hotel South Elevation

No
. Description Date

260

Item 2.



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-58

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

COACHELLA, CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING A MITIGATED NEGATIVE

DECLARATION ( ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT NO. 16- 01) FOR

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. 16- 03, CUP 266, AND TENTATIVE

TRACT MAP 37040, FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST

CORNER OF TYLER STREET AND VISTA DEL NORTE. COACHELLA

VINEYARD ESTATES LLC, APPLICANT. 

WHEREAS, the Coachella Vineyard RV Resort and Townhouse/Hotel Project, as set

forth in Architectural Review No. 16- 03, CUP 266 and TTM 37040, consists of the above

referenced applications on approximately 48 acres of land located at the northeast comer of Tyler
Street and Vista Del Norte. ( APN 601- 620-012 and 601- 620- 014), and the Project includes the

following requests: 1) Conditional Use Permit (CUP 266) for the development of 188 RV/caritas
on 29.4 acres and the development of 100 condominium/townhouses on 10. 5 acres and the

development of an 11 story, 200 room hotel and associated facilities on 10. 5 acres and common
recreational areas, parking and landscaping. 2) Architectural Review 16- 03 that addresses the
proposed architecture for CUP 266 and establishes design guidelines for the entire project; and 3) 

Tentative Tract Map No. 37040 that proposes the subdivision of approximately 29.4 acres into
188 lots for RV' s, some of which include a casita. The Project will be developed in two phases, 

and, 

WHEREAS, the City completed Environmental Assessment/ Initial Study No. 16- 01 for
the Proposed Project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act, as amended; and, 

WHEREAS, based on this Environmental Assessment/ initial Study and proposed
mitigation measures therein, the City Council has made a determination that the Project will not
have a significant impact on the environment and has prepared a Mitigated Negative Declaration

for this Project; and, 

WHEREAS, a Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Project

was posted with the County Clerk on April 13, 2018 and duly noticed and published in the
Desert Sun Newspaper, a local newspaper of general circulation, on April 13, 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed Mitigated Negative was made available for a 30 -day public
review period commencing on Friday, April 13, 2018 ending on Monday, May 14, 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, interested and concerned individuals and public agencies had the

opportunity to review and comment on the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration; and, 

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2018 the Planning Commission held a duly noticed public
hearing at 1515 61h Street, Coachella, California to review the project and the related

environmental documents, at which time during the hearing members of the public were given an
opportunity to testify regarding the project; and, 

WHEREAS, findings of the Initial Study indicated that the proposed project would not

Attachment 4

261

Item 2.

amoreno
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



create any significant impacts to air quality, biological resources, cultural resources, geology and
soils, traffic and transportation and noise provided certain mitigation measures were incorporated

into the project; and, 

WHEREAS, the Proposed Project has been conditioned to include recommended

mitigation measures of the environmental analysis as set forth in a Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program (Exhibit A); and, 

WHEREAS, the Proposed Project would not be detrimental to the general health, safety
and welfare of the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COACHELLA

DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Recitals. The City Council hereby finds that the foregoing recitals are true
and correct and are incorporated herein as substantive findings of this Resolution. 

SECTION 2. Compliance with the Envirom-nental Quality Act (" CEQA"). As the

advisory body for the Project, the City Council has reviewed and considered the information
contained in the draft Mitigated Negative Declaration, Initial Study, comments received, and
other documents contained in the administrative record for the Project. The City Council finds
adequacy in the CEQA documents and recommends that the Mitigated Negative Declaration, 
Initial Study and administrative record contain a complete and accurate reporting of the
environmental impacts associated with the Project. The City Council finds that the Mitigated
Negative Declaration and the Initial Study have been completed in compliance with CEQA, the
State CEQA Guidelines, and the City of Coachella' s Local CEQA Guidelines. 

SECTION 3. Findings on Envirom-nental Impacts. Based on the whole record before it, 

including the Mitigated Negative Declaration, Initial Study, the administrative record and all
other written and oral evidence presented to the City Council, the City Council finds adequacy in
the documents and finds that all environmental impacts of the Project are either insignificant or

can be mitigated to a level of insignificance pursuant to the mitigation measures outlined in the

Mitigated Negative Declaration, the Initial Study and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Program. The City Council further finds that there is no substantial evidence in the
administrative record supporting a fair argument that the Project may result in any significant
environmental impacts. The City Council finds that the Mitigated Negative Declaration contains
a complete, objective, and accurate reporting of the environmental impacts associated with the
Project and reflects the independent judgment and analysis of the City Council. 

SECTION 4. Wildlife Resources. Pursuant to Fish and Game Code Section 711. 4( c), all

project applicants and public agencies subject to CEQA shall pay a filing fee for each Proposed
Project, as specified in subdivision 711. 4( d) for any adverse effect on wildlife resources or the
habitat upon which wildlife depends unless a " no effect" finding is made by the California
Department of Fish and Game. This fee is due and payable as a condition precedent to the

County Clerk' s filing of a Notice of Determination. 

Resolution No. 2018-58
262

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



SECTION 5. Recommendation Regarding Adoption of the Mitigated Negative

Declaration. The City Council hereby adopts the Mitigated Negative Declaration and adopts a
Mitigation Monitoring Program. 

SECTION 6. Adoption of Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program. The City
Council hereby approves and adopts the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program prepared
for the Project, attached hereto as Exhibit "A". 

SECTION 7. Location and Custodian of Records. The documents and materials that

constitute the record of proceedings on which these findings are based are located at Coachella

City Hall. The Development Services Director is the custodian of the record of proceedings. 

SECTION 8. Execution of Resolution. The Chairman shall sign this Resolution and the

City Clerk shall attest and certify to the passage and adoption thereof. 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 26th day of September, 2018. 

Steven A. Hernandez

Mayor

ATTEST: 

Ange . Zepeda

City Clerk

i 1 1 1' 

Carlos Campos,"'."'., 

City Attorney

Resolution No. 2018- 58
263

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE ss. 

CITY OF COACHELLA

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018- 58 was duly adopted by
the City Council of the City of Coachella at a regular meeting thereof, held on the

26th

day of
September, 2018 by the following vote of Council: 

AYES: Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Brown, Councilmember Martinez, 

Mayor Pro Tern Sanchez, and Mayor Hernandez. 

NOES: None. 

ABSTAIN: None. 

Andrea J. C.-Wanza, MMQ) 
Deputy City Clerk

Resolution No. 2018- 58
264

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



265

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



266

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



267

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



268

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



269

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



270

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



271

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



272

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



273

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



274

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



275

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



276

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



277

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



278

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



279

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
Attachment 4 - Reso. 2018-58



RESOLUTION NO. 2018- 59

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

COACHELLA CALIFORNIA APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE

PERMIT ( CUP 266) AND ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW ( AR 16- 03) TO

ALLOW THE PHASED DEVELOPMENT OF A ONE HUNDRED

EIGHTY EIGHT ( 188) LOT RECREATIONAL VEHICLE SUBDIVISION, 

ONE HUNDRED ( 1.00) CONDOMINIUM/TOWNHOUSES AND A TWO

HUNDRED ( 200) ROOM, 11 STORY HOTEL AND ASSOCIATED

FACILITES AND COMMON RECREATIONAL AREAS, PARKING AND

LANDSCAPING, ON A TOTAL OF 48 ACRES OF VACANT LAND IN

THE CT -PD ( COMMERCIAL TOURIST -PLANNED UNIT

DEVELOPMENT) ZONE LOCATED AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER

OF TYLER STREET AND VISTA DEL NORTE. COACHELLA

VINEYARD ESTATES LLC, APPLICANT. 

WHEREAS, Skip Goodell ( on behalf of Coachella Vineyard Estates LLC ) filed an

application for Architectural Review No. 16- 03, and attendant applications for Conditional Use

Permit 266 and Tentative Tract Map No. 37040 to allow the construction of a 188 recreational
vehicle subdivision, 100 unit townhouse/condominium project and an 11 story, 200 room hotel
and associated uses along with common recreational areas, parking and landscaping on 48 acres
of land located at the northeast corner of Vista Del Norte and Tyler Street, Assessor' s Parcel

No' s. 601- 620- 012 and 601- 620- 014 (" Project"); and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission conducted a duly noticed public hearing on CUP
266, Architectural Review No. 16- 03, and Tentative Tract Map No 37040 on July 18, 2018 in the
Council Chambers, 1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, California; and, 

WHEREAS, the Applicant and members of the public were present and were afforded an

opportunity to testify regarding the Project and the Planning Commission recommended
approval of the proposed project including all requested entitlement applications; and, 

WHEREAS, the Project is permitted pursuant to Chapter 17.28 and Chapter 17. 38 of the

Coachella Municipal Code, and the attendant applications for a Conditional Use Permit and

Tentative Tract Map are necessary to allow the Project to proceed; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed use is necessary or desirable for the development of the
community, is consistent with the objectives of the City' s General Plan, and is not detrimental to
the existing uses or the uses specifically permitted in the zone in which the proposed use is to be
located; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed site is adequate in size and shape to accommodate the

proposed development; and, 

WHEREAS, the site for proposed use relates properly to streets which are designed to
carry the type and quantity of traffic to be generated by the proposed use; and, 

Attachment 6

280

Item 2.

amoreno
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



WHEREAS, the proposed uses will have no significant deleterious effect on the

environment; and, 

WHEREAS, a Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared and considered for the

proposal pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act, as amended; and, 

WHEREAS, the conditions as stipulated by the City are necessary to protect the public
health, safety and welfare of the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Coachella, California does hereby approve Conditional Use Permit No. 266 and Architectural
Review 16- 03 subject to the findings listed below and the attached Conditions of Approval for

the Coachella Vineyards Estate Project (contained in " Exhibit A" and made a part herein). 

Findings for Conditional Use Permit #266 and Architectural Review #16- 03: 

1. The Project is consistent with the goals, objectives, policies, and implementation

measures of the Coachella General Plan 2035. The site has a General Neighborhood land use

designation that allows for the proposed development. The proposed uses on the site are in

keeping with the policies of the General Neighborhood land use classification which promotes
medium to high density residential and resort uses between 7 and 25 units per acre as proposed
by the Project, and the proposed development is internally consistent with other General Plan
policies for this type of development. 

2. The Project is in compliance with the applicable land use regulations and

development standards of the City' s Zoning Code. The site plan proposes a 188 recreational
vehicle space subdivision, a 100 -unit townhome/condominium project and a 11 story, 200 room
hotel and associated land uses. The Project complies with applicable CT -PD ( Commercial

Tourist -Planned Unit Development) zoning standards including site- specific land uses and
development standards which are a part of the Conditional Use Permit request to allow the

proposed densities, lot sizes, unit sized and building heights of the Project. 

3. Every use, development of land and application of architectural guidelines and
development standards shall be considered on the basis of the suitability of the site for a
particular use or development intended, and the total development, including the prescribed
development standards, shall be so arranged as to avoid traffic congestion, ensure the protection

of public health, safety and general welfare, prevent adverse effects on neighboring property and
shall be in accord with all elements of the general plan. The Project site is within the

Neighborhood Commercial land use designation of the City' s general plan. This category
provides for a broad spectrum of commercial and residential land uses. The proposed uses are

compatible with existing adjacent uses that include similar land uses. 

4. The Project will be compatible with neighboring properties with respect to land
development patterns and application of architectural treatments. The plans submitted for this

Project propose a RV subdivision, townhouses and condominiums and an 11 story, 200 -room
hotel along with associated uses that are permitted in the CT -PD ( Commercial Tourist -Planned

Unit Development) zone pursuant to an approved Conditional Use Permit. Surrounding

Resolution No. 2018- 59
281

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



properties to the north and east contain similar RV and townhouse uses while property to the
west contain vacant land and a vineyard. Properties to the south include vacant land along with a
church and I- 10. As such, the Project will be in keeping with the scale, massing, and aesthetic
appeal of the existing area and future development. The buildings will be set back from property
lines and street frontages to mitigate the impacts upon loss of sunlight to neighboring lots. 

5. An Initial Environmental Study recommending the adoption of a Mitigated
Negative Declaration was prepared for this Project, pursuant to the California Environmental

Quality Act Guidelines ( CEQA Guidelines) and mitigation measures have been incorporated in
order to reduce the environmental effects of the project to a level of less than significant. The

Project will not have any significant adverse effects on the environment. 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 26' day of September, 2018. 

3

Steven A. Hernandez

Mayor

ATTEST: 

all, 

Angela . epeda

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Carlos

CamposM
City Attorney

Resolution No. 2018- 59
282

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE ss. 

CITY OF COACHELLA

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018- 59 was duly adopted by
the City Council of the City of Coachella at a regular meeting thereof, held on the

26h

day of
September, 2018 by the following vote of Council: 

AYES: Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Brown, Councilmember Martinez, 

Mayor Pro Tem Sanchez, and Mayor Hernandez. 

NOES: None. 

ABSENT: None. 

ABSTAIN: None. 

Andrea J. Ca a, MMC) 

Deputy City Clerk

Resolution No. 2018- 59
283

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



1  

“EXHIBIT A” 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE COACHELLA VINEYARDS PROJECT 
INCLUDING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP 266) AND ARCHITECTURAL 

REVIEW  (AR  16-03)   
 

General Conditions 
 

1.   Conditional Use Permit No. 266 hereby approves the development of the following: 1)  
 Development of a 188 space recreational vehicle park/subdivision; 2) Development of 100 
 condominium/townhomes; 3) Development of an 11-story, 200 room hotel and associated 
 facilities including common recreational, parking and landscaping areas. 

 
2.      Architectural Review 16-03 hereby approves the architectural plans for Phase 1 of the 
         Coachella Vineyards Project consisting of the188 space RV park/subdivision. 
 
3.  Architectural Review applications for the proposed 100-condominium/townhouse component 
 and the proposed 11-story hotel and associated facilities shall be submitted and approved by 
 the Planning Commission prior to the issuance of grading and/or building permits for the 
 building(s) in question. 
 
4. This project shall be developed in accordance with the memo dated February 14, 2018 from 
 Lilburn Corporation to Luis Lopez, Development Services Director. Any planned larger or 
 heavier structures (generally greater than 2 stories in height) shall require further 
 geotechnical evaluation and additional recommendations for ground improvement or deep 
 foundations. 
 
5. Architectural Review (AR 16-03) and Conditional Use Permit (CUP 266) shall be valid for 
 12 months from the effective date of said City Council approvals unless the applicant 
 requests an extension of time and granted by the Planning Commission. Issuance of 
 building permits and pursuit of construction will vest the Architectural Review and 
 Conditional Use Permit. 
 
6. The construction of all new structures shall be in conformance with construction drawings 
 and landscaping plans designed in accordance with the Design Guidelines for the Coachella 
 Vineyards Project and conditions of approval imposed below: 
 

a. All exterior building materials and colors shall substantially match the exhibits 
submitted with the Coachella Vineyards Development applications. 

 
b. Conditional Use Permit No. 266 hereby approves the development of an RV 

284

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



2  

park/subdivision, townhome/condominium project and 11-story hotel with a 
maximum  height of 152 feet including all mechanical equipment and appurtenances, 
as shown on the submitted plans. 

 
c. All fencing or garden walls shall be subject to issuance of a separate building permit 

by the City Building Division. 
 
d. All parking lot lighting for the Project shall be consistent with the architectural design 

exhibits of the Project, as approved by the Development Services Director. 
 

e. All masonry/wrought iron perimeter walls and garden walls shall be consistent with 
the Design Guidelines, as shown in Attachment 10, subject to review by the 
Development Services Director, and subject to the City’s Building Codes. 

 
7.  All plans, as shown, are considered “conceptual,” subject to revisions as called out by the 
  conditions of this resolution. The plans shall not be stamp-approved until all conditions 
  requesting revisions have been satisfied during the building plan check process. Any 
  substantial changes to the plans, including changes shown on future building permit 
  plans deemed by Staff to not be within substantial conformance with this approval, will 
  require an amendment to the approval of Architectural Review No. 16-03, including 
  architectural features, materials, and site layout. 

 
8.  The project shall comply with all applicable codes, laws and regulations, regardless of 
  whether they are listed in these conditions. This includes conformance with the  
  requirements of the adopted U.B.C., U.P.C., U.M.C., N.E.C., including all requirements 
  of the South Coast Air Quality Management District, the Riverside County Fire  
  Department and any requirements by any other agency having jurisdiction on the project. 

 
9.   The applicant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of Coachella, its 
  officials, officers, employees, and agents from and against any claim, action, or  
  proceeding against the City, its officials, officers, employees or agents to attack, set 
  aside, void or annul any project approval or condition of approval of the city concerning 
  this project, including but not limited to any approval or condition of approval or  
  mitigation measure imposed by the City Council or Planning Commission. The City shall 
  promptly notify the applicant of any claim, action, or proceeding concerning the project 
  and the City shall cooperate fully in the defense of the matter. The City reserves the 
  right, at its own option, to choose its own attorney to represent the City, its officials, 
  officers, employees and agents in the defense of the matter. The applicant shall execute 
  an indemnification agreement, in a form acceptable to the City Attorney, within five days 
  of the effective date of this approval. 

 
10.  All plan submittals are the responsibility of the developer; this includes plan submittals 

285

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



3  

  to the City of Coachella, the Riverside County Fire Department or to other agencies for 
  whom plan review and approval is required. 

 
Mitigation Measures – Air Quality: 

 

11.  As required by SCAQMD for all development projects in the Salton Sea Air Basin that  
  would disturb one-acre or greater, Best Available Control Measures (BACMs) will be  
  incorporated into a PM-10 Dust Control Plan prepared for the project prior to   
  commencement of site grading or other construction activity where soil disturbance or  
  other fugitive dust may be generated. BACMs are listed at the end of the MMRP. 

Mitigation Measures –Hazards and Hazardous Materials: 
 

12. Prior to any land disturbance, including grading or construction, the following mitigation 
 measures shall be implemented: 

 
a) In the event any onsite structures are demolished, an asbestos inspection of onsite 

structures shall be conducted by a qualified professional in accordance with currently 
accepted methods and protocols. The inspection shall include, but not be limited to 
visual inspection, sampling, and laboratory analysis for the presence of asbestos 
products, including asbestos-containing material (ACM) and asbestos-containing 
construction material (ACCM). Polarized Light Microscopy and other methods 
consistent with the US EOA 600 method shall be applied to this investigation. A 
comprehensive report that documents methods, findings, and appropriate mitigation 
measures and/or recommendations shall be provided to the City. 

 
b) In the event any onsite structures are demolished, a lead-based paint inspection of onsite 

structures shall be conducted by a qualified professional in accordance with currently 
accepted methods and protocols. Inspections shall be carried out in accordance with US 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) guidelines, as well as OSHA 
Lead Exposure in Construction, Code of Federal Regulations, Title 29, Section 1926. 
The inspection shall include, but not be limited to visual inspection, sampling, and 
analysis of materials suspected of containing lead paint or other lead-based materials 
and coatings. A comprehensive report that documents methods, findings, and 
appropriate mitigation measures and/or recommendations shall be provided to the City. 

 
c) Prior to the start of any activity that might disturb materials potentially containing 

asbestos, lead, and/or other hazardous or potentially hazardous materials, a qualified 
and licensed contractor shall be hired to complete necessary abatement procedures. All 
demolition and other project related actions that might potentially disturb hazardous 
materials shall be performed by properly trained and qualified personnel. Remediation 
actions are expected to include but will not be limited to the following: 

286

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



4  

 
1. Each part of the building from which asbestos is being removed shall, as 

appropriate, be sealed off in order to prevent contamination of the other area. 
Methods of area containment may include polyethylene film, duct tape, negative 
air pressure machines and other appropriate means depending on the type of 
asbestos materials encountered. 

 
2. Specially designed vacuum cleaners that are designed for asbestos containment 

(class H) can be safely used when cleaning up during and after asbestos removal. 
 

3. Removed asbestos and materials with embedded or coated with asbestos shall, as 
appropriate, be double wrapped in plastic and driven to a landfill. 

 
d) If surficial or buried materials within the project site are found to contain potentially 

hazardous materials  (such as:  asbestos-containing material, lead-based paint , 
and mercury or PCB-containing material) such materials shall be removed properly 
prior to any further site disturbance in the affected area, and disposed of at appropriate 
landfills or recycled, in accordance with the regulatory guidance provided in California 
Code of Regulation (CCR) and following the requirements of the Universal Waste Rule 
(40 CFR part 9). 

 
e) During project construction and implementation, the handling, storage, transport, and 

disposal of all chemicals, including herbicides and pesticides, runoff, hazardous materials 
and waste used on, or at, the project site, shall be in accordance with applicable local, state, 
and federal regulations. 

 
f) Vapor Encroachment Screening shall be conducted in accordance with the ASTM Standard 

E2600-10 Standard Guide for Vapor Encroachment Screening on Property Involved in Real 
Estate Transactions to identify the likelihood of migrating vapors to encroach on the 
subject property, thereby creating a Vapor Encroachment Condition (VEC). A complete 
report of findings and recommended mitigation measures, if any, shall be provided to the 
City prior to the issuance of building permits. 

 
g) A vapor intrusion risk evaluation shall be conducted in accordance with most recent 

version of the CalEPA Department of Toxic Substances Control’s “Final Guidance for the 
Evaluation and Mitigation of Subsurface Vapor Intrusion to Indoor Air” to identify the 
likelihood of vapor intrusion into future buildings and potential impacts on indoor air 
quality. A complete report of findings and recommended mitigation measures, if any, shall 
be provided to the City prior to the issuance of grading and building permits. 

 
i. The applicant shall provide the City with copies of permits required by the South 

Coast Air Quality Management District, or a written confirmation that no permits are 

287

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



5  

necessary. 
 

ii. The applicant shall satisfy all requirements of the Fire Department relating to 
construction, operation, and emergency response. No building permits shall be issued, 
and no occupancy of the buildings shall be permitted prior to written approval by the 
Fire Department. 

 

Mitigation Measures – Cultural Resources: 
 

13. Approved Native American monitor(s) from the Twenty-Nine Palms Band of Mission 
 Indian shall be present during any ground disturbing activities. Should human remains be 
 uncovered, the Riverside County Coroner’s Office shall be immediately contacted and all 
 work halted until final disposition by the Coroner. Health Safety Code Section 7050.5 
 states that no further disturbance shall occur until the County Coroner has made necessary 
 findings as to the origin and disposition pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 
 5097.98. Shall the remains be determined to be of Native American descent, the Native 
 American Heritage Commission shall be consulted to determine the appropriate 
 disposition of said remains. 

 
14. If the coroner determines that the remains are not recent and may be Native American, in 
 accordance with Public Resource Code 5097.94, the coroner will notify the Native 
 American Heritage Commission (NAHC) within 24 hours of the find. The NAHC will 
 then determine the Most Likely Descendant (MLD). The City will work with the 
 designated MLD to determine the final disposition of the human remains. 

 
Mitigation Measures – Traffic and Transportation: 

 

15. The applicant shall pay applicable City of Coachella Development Impact Fees (DIF) and 
 County of Riverside Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fees (TUMF) in effect at that 
 time. 

 
16. Five (5) sets of copies of check prints. The applicant shall pay all necessary plan 
 check, permit, and inspection fees. Fees will be determined when plans are submitted to 
 the City Engineering Department for plan check. 

 
17. The applicant shall pay plan check fees of $750.00 per sheet of improvement plans, and 
 $350.00 for PM 10 plan. 

 
Engineering-Final Map 

 
18. The Final Map shall comply with the Subdivision Map Act and City of Coachella 

288

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



6  

 Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
19. All public streets shall be dedicated to The City of Coachella. 

 
20. Prior to submittal of the final map to the City Council for approval, the applicant shall post 
 securities (Bonds) to guarantee the installation of required improvements and a Subdivision 
 Improvement Agreement shall be submitted to Engineering Division for City Engineer and 
 City Attorney approval. 

 
Engineering – Grading and Drainage: 

 
21.   A preliminary geological and soils engineering investigation shall be conducted by a  
       registered soils engineer, and a report submitted for review with the precise grading plan  
       and shall include pavement recommendations. The report recommendations shall be  
      incorporated into the precise grading plan design prior to plan approval. The soils engineer  
      and/or the engineering geologist shall certify to the adequacy of the grading plan.   

22.   A precise grading/improvement plan, prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer,  
       shall be submitted for review and approval by the City Engineer prior to issuance of any  
       permits. A final soils report, compaction report and rough grading certificate shall be  
       submitted and approved prior to issuance of any building permits.   

23.   Civil plans shall include all utilities easements inside or around the property and location of 
       services within the easement.   

24.   A Drainage Report, prepared by California Registered Civil Engineer, shall be submitted  
       for review and approval by the City Engineer prior to issuance of any permits. The report  
       shall be complete, report provided has missing the section of calculations. 

25. Site access improvements shall be in conformance with the requirements of Title 24 of the  
 California Administrative Code. This shall include access ramps for off-site and on- site  
 streets as required. 

 
26. Applicant shall obtain approval of site access and circulation from the Fire Marshall. 

 
27. If applicant is planning to build a wall, separate permits shall be required for wall   
 construction. The maximum height of any wall shall be limited to nine (9) feet as   
 measured from an average of the ground elevations on either side 

 

Engineering – Street Improvements: 
 

289

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



7  

28. Street improvement plans prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer shall be 
 submitted for engineering plan check prior to issuance of encroachment permits. All 
 street improvements including streetlights shall be designed and constructed in  
 conformance with City Standards and Specifications. Street flow line grade shall have a 
 minimum   slope of 0.35 percent. 

 
29. Applicant shall construct all off-site and on-site improvements including street pavement, 
 curb, gutter, sidewalk, street trees, perimeter walls, perimeter landscaping and irrigation, 
 storm drain, street lights, and any other incidental works necessary to complete the 
 improvements. Driveways shall conform to City of Coachella standard for commercial 
 driveways with a minimum width of 24.00 feet and curbed radius entrances. 

 
30. Dedication of land along Vista del Norte Street is required for right-of-way purposes,  
 including construction of half of width improvements. This street is classified as Collector 
 with Bike Lanes with 90 feet of right-of-way as per the City of Coachella General Plan. 

31. Dedication of land along Tyler Street is required for right-of-way purposes, including 
 construction of half of width improvements and one lane to the west as minimum. Street 
 improvements shall reflect continuation to future street at north along Tyler Street. Interim 
 turnaround on Tyler requires approval by the City meanwhile street improvements are 
 complete for the length of the street. This street is classified as Collector with Bike Lanes 
 with 90 feet of right-of-way as per the City of Coachella General Plan.  

32. Relocation or underground of utility power line that runs northerly on the proposed are for 
 parking lot is required previous construction of improvements; applicant shall contact 
 utility company IID and coordinate the process. The applicant shall submit to the City a 
 letter from IID during the process of this request. 

33. Applicant shall contact utility company CVWD for potential abandonment of irrigation line 
 if required. The applicant shall submit to the City a letter from CVWD if there is any issue 
 on this matter. 

34.  Conceptual grading plan shows a series of easements that runs north-south on the westerly 
 portion along Tyler Street and on the proposed area of parking lot, applicant shall identify 
 all easements inside and offsite the property. 

35.  Applicant shall obtain an encroachment permit for any improvements constructed within  
 the public right-of-way including alleys. 

Engineering-Sewer, Water and Storm Drain Improvements 
 
36.  Sewer & Water Improvement Plans prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer  
  shall be submitted for engineering plan check and City Engineer approval. 
 

290

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



8  

 37.  Applicant shall construct all off-site along Tyler Street and on-site water    
  improvements and any other incidental works necessary to complete the    
  improvements for water and sewer services. Size and location of sewer and water   
  improvements shall be approved by the City Engineer.  
 
38.  Sewer and Water systems shall be extended and connected to Tyler street and Vista del  
  Norte, plans shall be submitted for engineering plan check and City Engineer approval.   
 

Engineering – General: 
 
39. Prior to issuance of any encroachment permits by the City of Coachella, the applicant shall 
 resolve CVWD issues related to existing tile drains or irrigation mains located within the 
 project boundary or along the streets adjacent to the property. If necessary tile drains and 
 irrigation lines shall be relocated, and easement document prepared for the new location of 
 any such lines. Plans for the tile drain or irrigation relocation shall be submitted to the City 
 for evaluation regarding possible conflict with City facilities. The applicant shall submit to 
 the City approved copies of any relocation plans.  
 
40.  The developer shall submit a Fugitive Dust Control and Erosion Control plan in  
 accordance with Guidelines set forth by CMC and SCAQMD to maintain wind and 
 drainage erosion and dust control for all areas disturbed by grading. Exact method(s) of 
 such control shall be subject to review and approval by the City Engineer.  No sediment 
 is to leave the site. Additional securities in amount of $2,000 per acre of gross area, and a 
 one-time cash deposit of $2,000.00 are required to insure compliance with this 
 requirement. No work may be started on or off site unless the PM-10 plan has been 
 approved and the original plans are in the engineering department at the City of Coachella. 

 
41.  The applicant shall provide necessary utility easements for IID and underground overhead 
 distribution lines within the project boundaries. Applicant shall submit to the City a letter 
 from IID that satisfies this requirement. 

 
42.  The applicant shall pay all necessary plan check, permit and inspection fees. Fees will be 
 determined when plans are submitted to the City Engineering Department for plan check. 

 
43.  Applicant shall comply with the valley wide NPDES permit requirements including but 
 not limited to submittal of a preliminary WQMP for plan review accompanied by a $3,000  
 plan check deposit and a Final WQMP for final approval including executed maintenance 
 agreement. All unused plan check fees will be refunded to the applicant upon approval of 
 the Final WQMP. 

 
Completion 

 

291

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



9  

44. "As-built" plans shall be submitted to and approved by the City Engineer. Prior to acceptance 
 of the improvements by the City, such plans, once approved, shall be given to the city on 
 compact disk in AutoCAD format. All off-site and on-site improvements shall be completed 
 to the satisfaction of the City Engineer prior to acceptance of improvements for maintenance 
 by the City. 

 
45. Prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, all public improvements, including 
 landscaping and lighting of retention basins, and landscaped areas along the exterior streets, 
 shall be completed to the satisfaction of the City Engineer.  
 

Development Services – Landscaping: 
 

46.  Final landscaping and irrigation plans shall be submitted to the Development Services 
 Department for review and approval. Said plans shall conform to the landscaping plan 
 submitted and Design Guidelines, as part of the subject Architectural Review, and as 
 conditioned herein. 

 
47.  Prior to the issuance of building permits, the applicant shall submit detailed landscaping and 
 irrigation plans for review and approval by the City’s Engineering Department and 
 Development Services Department. 

 
48.  Landscaping and irrigation shall be provided in accordance with Section 17.54.010(J) of 
 the Municipal Code and in accordance with the State Model Water Efficient Landscape 
 Ordinance (AB 1881). Water budget calculations, including the Maximum Applied Water 
 Allowance (MAWA) and Estimated Total Water Use (ETWU) shall be provided as part of 
 the landscaping and irrigation plan. 

 

49.  The landscape plan shall provide for a minimum 5-gallon groundcover plants, 5-gallon 
 shrubs, and 24-inch box trees. The plants and trees shall be irrigated with an automatic and 
 durable drip irrigation system. 

 
50.  Landscaped areas shall be dressed  with  a  minimum  2-inch  layer  of  compacted  and/or 
 glue- bonded decomposed granite that cannot be wind driven. A weed barrier 
 underlayment shall be placed under the decomposed granite. 

 
51.  Plant materials selected shall be represented by symbols that show the plants at 
 75% of their mature size. 

 
52.  The applicant shall obtain written clearance from the County Agricultural Commissioner's 
 Office regarding the type of landscaping to be planted. The clearance letter shall be
 included as a note on the landscape plans. The applicant shall utilize only plants that were 

292

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



10  

 listed on the landscape plan submitted to the Commissioner's office. Any substitutions 
 must be approved by both the Commissioner's office as well as the City's Development 
 Services Department. 

 
53.  Six-inch concrete bands shall be installed as mow strip borders for planting areas where 
 separating turf areas or synthetic turf areas from pavement parking. 

 
54.  All landscape planter beds in interior parking areas shall be not less than five (5) feet in 
 width and bordered by a concrete curb not less than six (6) inches nor more than eight (8) 
 inches in height adjacent to the parking surface. 

 
55.  All non-landscaped and undeveloped areas of the site shall be kept free of weeds and  
 debris and shall be treated with a dust-preventative ground coating. 

 
Development Services – Project Design: 

 

56.  Prior to the issuance of building permits, all exterior architectural features and treatments 
 shall be consistent with the submitted Architectural Review No. 16-03 the projects 
 construction plans and elevations, and subject to review and approval. 

 
57.  All exposed metal flashing, downspouts, or utility cabinets shall be painted to match the 
 building color prior to final inspection. 

 
58. Trash enclosures installed for the project shall be architecturally compatible with the 
 building and include storage areas for recycling containers. The enclosure shall be 
 constructed to Burrtec Waste Management Standards and be consistent with the Design 
 Guidelines. Both Burrtec Waste Management and the City Engineer shall approve the 
 location of the trash enclosure. 

 
59.  All roof mounted mechanical equipment, except solar panels, shall be view obscured by a 
 parapet wall greater in height than the equipment installed. Ground mounted mechanical 
 equipment shall be view obscured by landscaping or enclosure. 

 
60.  Outdoor storage areas shall be obscured from public view and specifically shall not be 
 visible from any public roads. 

 
Riverside County Fire Department: 

 

61.  The Fire Department requires the listed fire protection measures be provided in accordance 
 with the City of Coachella Municipal Code and/or the Riverside County Fire Department 
 Fire Protection Standards. Final conditions will be addressed when   complete   building 

293

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



11  

 plans are reviewed. 
 
Access 

 
62.  Fire department emergency vehicle apparatus access road locations and design shall be in 
 accordance with the California Fire Code, City of Coachella Municipal Code, Riverside 
 County Ordinance 787, and Riverside County Fire Department Standards. All portions of 
 structures shall be within 150 feet of the approved 24-foot wide fire lane or Municipal 
 Street. 

 
Water 

 
63.  The Fire Department water system(s) for fire protection shall be in accordance with the 
 California Fire Code, Riverside County Ordinance 787 and Riverside County Fire 
 Department Standards. Plans shall be submitted to the Fire Department for review and 
 approval prior to building permit issuance. 
 

a. The required water system including fire hydrants shall be installed and accepted by the 
appropriate water agency prior to combustible building material being placed on an 
individual lot. Two sets of water plans are to be submitted to the Fire Department for 
approval. Hydrants shall be located at corners and space 350-500 feet apart, depending on 
the subdivision (per Coachella City). 

 
b. Fire sprinklers are required in all areas. 

 
          c.  Any building constructed on lots created by this project shall comply with the special 
 California Building Code and Riverside County Fire Department information Bulletin 
 #08-05. Plans must be submitted to the Fire Department for review and approval prior 
 to building permit issuance.  
 
          d.   The applicant or developer shall prepare and submit to the Fire Department for   
                approval, a site plan designating required fire lanes with appropriate lane printing and or       
 signs.   
 
Imperial Irrigation District: 

 

64.  Any construction or operation on IID property or within its existing and proposed right-of-
 way or easements will require an encroachment permit, including but not limited to: surface 
 improvements such as proposed new streets, driveways, parking lots, landscape; and all 
 water, sewer, storm water, or any other above ground or underground utilities (e.g. power  

       lines). 
 

294

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



12  

65.  Any and all mitigation necessary as a result of the construction, relocation and/or upgrade 
 of lID facilities is the responsibility of the project proponent. 

 
Utilities: 

 

66.  Water and sewer plans outside the buildings and interior plumbing or mechanical plans 
 (i.e. floor drains and sinks, equipment which discharges to the sewer system, chemical 
 storage and spill containment measures) shall be provided to the City Utilities Department 
 for review and approval. 

 
67.  A Source Control "Short Form" (and the Source Control application if required) shall be 
 completed and turned into Source Control (Utilities Department) by the applicant. 

 
68.  Based on findings of the Source Control application, all modifications shall be completed 
 prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy. 

 
69.  Adequate fire protection shall be included and the public water supply shall be protected 
 with a DCDA or greater on all fire water lines to commercial/industrial facilities. 

 
70. An RP shall be correctly installed within 12" of all water meters servicing domestic usage, 
 landscape, commercial and/or industrial facilities. 

 
71.  All landscaping shall be on a separate water meter with an RP ensuring the establishment is 
 not assessed sewer fees for water used on landscape. 

 
72.  All mechanical and plumbing plans shall be submitted to the Utilities Department for 
 review to determine if pretreatment and/or a sample location is required. 

 
73.  All facilities and landscape plumbing which have water or wastewater (sewer) services 
 shall obtain approval from the Environmental Compliance (Source Control), Water and 
 Sanitary Sewer Divisions prior to receipt of the Certificate of Occupancy. 

 
74.  Fire hydrants must be at the end of each dead end for flushing. 

 
75.  RPZ Style Backflow devices shall be installed on commercial and landscape meters. 

 
76.  Above ground DCDA backflows must be installed for all fire line services. 
77.  Master-metered, radio-read water meters shall be utilized for the project.  
78.  Domestic and fire service backflow meter devices must be in utility right 
of way. 

 

295

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



13  

 
 
Utilities – Environmental Compliance 

 

79.  The applicant shall submit water and sewer plans for approval from Utilities Department. 
 The project shall be required to connect to City public sewer and water system. 

 
80.  The project will require a Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP)-priority project 
 
81.  The proposed facility will be required to submit a source control survey. 

 
82.  The applicant shall install an above ground “Double Check Detector Assembly” DCDA for 
 fire system to protect water supply from contamination or pollution. 

 
83.  Backflow devices; will require Reduced Pressure Principle Device (RP) at least 12 inches 
 within all water meters servicing landscape, commercial and or industrial facilities.  
 
84.  The applicant shall install separate AMI metering system for each building, and install 
 separate AMI metering system for the irrigation system. 

 
85.  The project shall implement the State’s drought mandate, which prohibits irrigation with 
 potable water outside newly constructed homes, and buildings that is not delivered by drip 
 or micro-spray systems. 
 
86.  The facility may be required to install a discharge meter on sewer line to determine “return 
 to sewer” from water use. 
 
87.  A grease interceptor will be required if food service establishment is proposed 
 
88.  This facility may be required to enroll in industrial an industrial wastewater program 
 
89. The applicant will be required to submit detailed plumbing and mechanical plans 
 
90. The project shall install separate 4T-AMI metering system for each building 
 
91. The project shall install separate 4G AMI metering system for the irrigation system 
 
92.  The project shall implement the State’s drought mandate which prohibits irrigation with 
 potable water outside newly constructed homes and buildings that is not delivered by drop 
 potable water outside or micro spray systems. 

 
Fees: 

296

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



14  

 
93.  Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall pay all Development Fees to 
 the City; including outside agency fees such as sewer water and utilities. Copies of receipts 
 shall be provided to the Development Services Department prior to permit issuance. 

 
94.  The applicant shall be responsible for paying all applicable development and processing 
 (plan check, inspection, etc.) fees associated with this project. 

 
95.  The applicant shall pay all required water connection fees. 

 
96.  The applicant shall be required to pay the Multiple Species Habitat Conservation  
 (MSHCP) fees for industrial development prior to issuance of building permits. 

 
97.  The applicant shall comply with the City's Art in Public Places Ordinance. If the applicant 
 elects to pay in-lieu art fees, then the fees shall be deposited into the Public Arts Fund at an 
 amount of (1) One-half (1/2) of one percent (1%) for new commercial and industrial 
 construction. 

 
98.  The project is subject to payment of all development impact fees whether or not explicitly 
 stated in other conditions of approval or the environmental mitigation measures for the 
 subject project. 

 
Desert Sands Unified School District 

 

99.  The Desert Sands Unified School District is authorized by the State Legislature to levy a 
 developer fee on commercial/industrial development.  The Applicant or successor in 
 interest shall pay fees in effect at the time of building permit issuance. The fees collected 
 will be used to assist in the housing of students within the Desert Sands Unified School 
 District.  

 
Miscellaneous: 

 

100. Installation of sidewalks along all public roads may be satisfied by an improvement 
 agreement subject to review and approval by the City Engineer. 

 
101.  Final design plans for proposed landscaping and fencing along the project street frontages 
  shall be presented as an administrative item before the Planning Commission for final 
  review and approval. 

 
102.  The subdivider or successor in interest shall submit Covenants, Conditions, and  
  Restrictions (CC & R’s) in a form acceptable to the City Attorney, for the proposed 

297

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



15  

  subdivision, prior to the recordation of any CC & R’s on the subject property. The CC & 
  R’s shall be submitted for review by the Planning Director and City Engineering prior to 
  the recordation of the final map. The applicant or successor in interest shall submit a 
  deposit of $1,000 to cover legal costs incurred by the City in its review of CC & R’s and 
  related documents prior to their recordation. The CC & R’s shall include provisions to 
  form a Property Owner Association for the maintenance of the following: 

 
• All interior and exterior common areas including driveways, gates, retention basins, 

perimeter walls, landscaping and irrigation. 
• Exterior landscape at gated entries and along the perimeter of the site’s frontage along 

Tyler Street and Vista Del Norte.  
• Graffiti abatement for the interior and exterior of the premises. 
• Maintenance and operations of the streetlights. 
• Maintenance of all perimeter walls and fencing. 

 
103.  The Property Owners Association created by the CC&R’s shall comply with the City of 
  Coachella Insurance requirements. 

 
104.  A minimum of two points of access shall be provided during all phases of construction to 
  the satisfaction of the Riverside County Fire Marshal’s office. 
 

  105.   Prior to the issuance of building permits for the townhouse/condominium component 
within Conditional Use Permit No. 266, a tentative tract map (TTM) for the “subdivision 
of condominium air parcels” shall be submitted, processed, approved and recorded.  

 

298

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 5 - Reso. 2018-59



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-60

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

COACHELLA, CALIFORNIA APPROVING TENTATIVE TRACT MAP

NO. 37040 FOR THE SUBDIVISION OF APPROXIMATELY 29 ACRES

OF VACANT LAND INTO ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY EIGHT (188) LOTS

FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A RECREATIONAL VEHICLE

SUBDIVISION. THE SUBJECT SITE IS LOCATED AT THE

NORTHEAST CORNER OF TYLER STREET AND VISTA DEL NORTE. 

COACHELLA VINEYARD ESTATES, LLC, APPLICANT. 

WHEREAS, Coachella Vineyard Estates, LLC, has filed an application for Tentative

Tract Map No. 37040 to allow the subdivision of 29 acres of land into 188 lots on property
located at the northeast corner of Tyler Street and Vista Del Norte (APN 601- 620-012 and 601- 

620-014); and, 

WHEREAS, the City has processed said application pursuant to the City Subdivision
Ordinance, the Subdivision Map Act (commencing with Section 66400 of the Government Code) 
and the California Environmental Quality Act of 1970 as amended; and, 

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2018, the Planning Commission of the City of Coachella held a
duly noticed and published Public Hearing and considered the Tentative Tract Map as presented
by the applicant, adopting the findings, conditions, and staff recommendations; and, 

WHEREAS, in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental

Quality Act ( CEQA), prior to recommending approval of Tentative Tract Map 37040 the City
Council of the City of Coachella has approved Resolution 2018- 58 adopting a mitigated negative
declaration and mitigation monitoring program for the Coachella Vineyard Estates RV Park
project approvals which includes the subject Tentative Tract Map, and, 

WHEREAS, on September 2, 2018 the City gave public notice as required under
Government Code Section 66451. 3 by mailing notices to property owners within at least 300 feet
of the project and publishing a public notice in the Desert Sun of the holding of a public hearing
at which the project would be considered; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council has previously considered and recommended adoption of
the mitigated negative declaration ( EA 16- 01) for compliance with the California Environmental

Quality Act; and, 

WHEREAS, Tentative Tract Map No. 37040 is in conformance with the Coachella
Municipal Code, the land use pattern and development standards of the Subdivision Ordinance

when viewed in conjunction with the conditions that are imposed; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Coachella finds that this subdivision is
consistent with the goals, objectives, policies and implementation measures of the Coachella

General Plan 2035 and meets the findings required by the Municipal Code; 

Attachment 5

299

Item 2.

amoreno
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



WHEREAS, on September 26, 2018 the City Council of the City of Coachella held a
duly noticed and published Public Hearing at which interested persons had an opportunity to
testify in support of, or opposition to, the Tentative Tract Map and at which time the City
Council considered the Tentative Tract Map as presented by the applicant, together with the
recommendations of the Planning Commission and Development Services Director. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL DOES HEREBY FIND, 

DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The City Council of the City of Coachella does hereby approve Tentative
Tract Map 37040 as shown on the map attached herein as " Exhibit A" and subject to the findings
listed below, and subject to the conditions of approval attached herein as Exhibit " B". 

SECTION 2. The Chairman shall sign this Resolution and the City Clerk shall attest and
certify to the passage and adoption thereof. 

Findings for Approval of Tentative Tract Map No. 37040: 

1. The proposed tentative map is consistent with the General Plan and the City of
Coachella Official Zoning Map. The proposed subdivision is within a land use designation of
General Neighborhood according to the General Plan 2035 Land Use Element that allows
medium density residential. The subdivision is consistent with the development intensity
permitted by the General Neighborhood Land Use category. Tentative Tract Map 37040 is in
compliance with the standards of the Zoning Ordinance with respect to the C -T PUD
Commercial Tourist Planned Unit Development) including minimum lot size, minimum lot

depth, and minimum lot width. Additionally, This District accommodates a variety of housing
types and is consistent with the City' s vision for this planned development that historically has
included RV subdivisions, and clustered housing projects. General Neighborhoods are intended
to create walkable amenities such as parks, and services in close proximity to most residences. 

2. The site is physically suitable for the future commercial development and
density. The proposed subdivision will provide adequate sized lots for future commercial
development. All proposed lots will have adequate dimensions, and ingress and egress to

accommodate future development. Furthermore, the subject site is located within sub -area 12 of

the General Plan. Subarea 12 includes policy guidance that allows for a final designation mix
that is composed of up to 10% Neighborhood Center, 40% Suburban Retail District, 25% 

Regional Retail District, and 25% Resort development in addition to the single family residential
uses. Therefore, the project will able to use these " floater" designations to accommodate the

build -out of future gated communities on the project site. The commercial hotel and related uses

are further accommodated by the Regional Retail opportunities within Sub -Area # 12. 

3. The design of the subdivision and type of improvements are not likely to cause
substantial environmental damage or substantially and avoidably injure fish or wildlife or their
habitat. There are no sensitive habitats or bodies of water in the immediate vicinity of the site. 
For future development proposed on the site, all drainage from increased impervious material on

the site will be contained on site for a 100 -year storm event, as required by City regulations. As
such there would be no impact to the Coachella Valley Whitewater Channel. 

Resolution No. 2018-60
300

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



4. The design of the subdivision and type of improvements are not likely to cause
any serious public health problems. The proposed subdivision would allow for future

development of commercial uses intended and identified in the Genera Plan and the zoning code. 
All future development would be reviewed for compliance with applicable California Building
Code regulations prior to issuance of any building permits. 

5. The design of the subdivision and type of improvements will not conflict with

easements, acquired by the public at large, for access through or use of, property within the
proposed subdivision. The proposed subdivision would create two lots for future commercial

development with adequate street frontage, access, and utility connections to all properties. 
There are no known easements that would conflict with the proposed subdivision. 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this
26th

day of September, 2018. 

Steven A. Hernandez

Mayor

ATTEST: 

Angela . Zepeda

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Carlos Campos- 

City

ampo -

City Attorney

Resolution No. 2018- 60
301

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE ss. 

CITY OF COACHELLA

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018- 60 was duly adopted by
the City Council of the City of Coachella at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 26'

h
day of

September, 2018 by the following vote of Council: 

AYES: Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Brown, Councilmember Martinez, 

Mayor Pro Tern Sanchez, and Mayor Hernandez. 

NOES: None. 

ABSENT: None. 

ABSTAIN: None. 

Andrea J. Cktranza, MM9
Deputy City Clerk

Resolution No. 2018- 60
302

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



EXHIBIT A" 

303

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



304

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



305

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



306

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



307

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



308

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



309

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 6 - Reso. 2018-60



POOL
EQUIPMENT

TE

T

DOG
PARK

T

T

T T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

FOMOTOR
ENGINEERING PRELIMINARY GRADING PLAN

PRELIMINARY

CONCEPTUAL GRADING PLAN
FOR

VINEYARD HOTEL & APARTMENTS
COACHELLA, CA

 
 

310

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVIDING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4.5'+ + RETAINING WALL AGAINST EXISTING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3'+ + RETAINING WALL 1' FROM EXISTING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8'+ + RETAINING WALL 1' SOUTH OF EXISTING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF LOT N AND LOT A OF TRACT 32860-1 MB 401/79-88 TO BE ADDED TO HOTEL/APARTMENT SITE VIA LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON EXISTING STORM WATER RETENTION FACILITIES FOR TRACT 32860-1 MB 401/79-88

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=503.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=503.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=503.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=503.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=502.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=512.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=503.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=503.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=504.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=504.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=504.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=504.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=504.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=504.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=504.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=504.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION LOT 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION LOT 'N'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 'G' - TRACT 32860-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 'A' - TRACT 32860-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00' PROPOSED  R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.00' EXISTING  R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.00' EXISTING R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.00' PROPOSED R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.00' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF COACHELLA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALM SPRINGS, CA. 92262

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 S. CIVIC DRIVE, SUITE 1-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(760) 323-1842 FAX (760) 323-1742

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PUBLIC SERVICE BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-227-2600

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAYS BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIAL BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT-SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER BLOW OFF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE: 12/29/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOMOTOR ENGINEERING 225 SOUTH CIVIC DRIVE, SUITE 1-5 PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 92262 TELEPHONE: (760) 323-1842 323-1842 FAX:       (760) 323-1742 323-1742 PHILLIP K. FOMOTOR, R.C.E. 47284

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGAL DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCELS 1, 2, AND 'A' OF PMB 246/79-80 TOGETHER WITH LOT 'N' AND A PORTION OF LOT 'A' OF MB 40/79-88.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECYCLE ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=  

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 AND 2 TOGETHER WITH PARCEL "A" OF PARCEL MAP 37083 PM 246/79-80

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 PM246/79-80

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2 PM246/79-80

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL "A" PM246/79-80

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISTA DEL NORTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'++

AutoCAD SHX Text
(32'+)+))

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOWNER/DEVELOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COACHELLA VINEYARD LUXURY APARTMENTS LLC CONTACT: AVI GOTTLIEB CALIFORNIA HOME CENTER 18325 DOMINO STRET TARZANA, CA 91335

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDROLOGY NOTES: 100-YEAR / 24-HOUR SUH RUNOFF FOR OFFSITE VILLAS AT THE VINEYARDS=114,495 CU-FT 100-YEAR / 24-HOUR SUH RUNOFF FOR ONSITE DEVELOPMENT=272,053 CU-FT COMBINED ONSITE AND OFFSITE RUNOFF=386,548 CU-FT TOTAL COMBINED STORM WATER STORAGE PROPOSED=329,164CU-FT  (INCLUDES GRAVEL BACKFILL 40% VOID SPACE STORAGE AT RETENTION PIPES) NET RUNOFF REMAINING FOR INFILTRATION=57,384 CU-FT INFILTRATION RATE REQUIRED TO DRAIN EXCESS RUNOFF=0.60 IN/HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2, 96-INCH PERFORATED CMP SUB-SURFACE RETENTION PIPES EACH PIPE LENGTH=163FT TOTAL PIPE LENGTH=326FT STORAGE PROVIDED=24,176 CU-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2, 96-INCH PERFORATED CMP SUB-SURFACE RETENTION PIPES EACH PIPE LENGTH=163FT TOTAL PIPE LENGTH=326FT STORAGE PROVIDED=24,176 CU-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3, 96-INCH PERFORATED CMP SUB-SURFACE RETENTION PIPES EACH PIPE LENGTH=164FT TOTAL PIPE LENGTH=492FT STORAGE PROVIDED=36,487 CU-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3, 96-INCH PERFORATED CMP SUB-SURFACE RETENTION PIPES EACH PIPE LENGTH=164FT TOTAL PIPE LENGTH=492FT STORAGE PROVIDED=36,487 CU-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3, 96-INCH PERFORATED CMP SUB-SURFACE RETENTION PIPES EACH PIPE LENGTH=164FT TOTAL PIPE LENGTH=492FT STORAGE PROVIDED=36,487 CU-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2, 96-INCH PERFORATED CMP SUB-SURFACE RETENTION PIPES EACH PIPE LENGTH=163FT TOTAL PIPE LENGTH=326FT STORAGE PROVIDED=24,176 CU-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
42, 7'W X 7'H X 15'H CONCRETE OPEN BOTTOM RETENTION VAULTS STORAGE PROVIDED=30,450 CU-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
123, 7'W X 7'H X 15'H CONCRETE OPEN BOTTOM RETENTION VAULTS STORAGE PROVIDED=89,175 CU-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
19, 7'W X 7'H X 15'H CONCRETE OPEN BOTTOM RETENTION VAULTS STORAGE PROVIDED=13,775 CU-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
19, 7'W X 7'H X 15'H CONCRETE OPEN BOTTOM RETENTION VAULTS STORAGE PROVIDED=13,775 CU-FT

amoreno
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 7



 

311

Item 2.

amoreno
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 8



312

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



313

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



314

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



315

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



316

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



 

 

February 5, 2024 Sent Via Email ONLY 
amoreno@coachella.org 

 
Adrian Moreno, Associate Planner 
City of Coachella, Development Services 
53990 Enterprise Way 
Coachella, ca, 92236 
 
 
RE:  AR No. 16-03 (Modification), CUP 266, TTM 37040, EA 16-01 Coachella Vineyards 

(Modification) 
 
 
Mr. Moreno,  
 
This is in response to your request for comments on the above referenced project and its effect 
on public schools.  
 
Please be advised, all actions toward residential and commercial development will result in an 
impact on our school system. The District’s ability to meet the educational needs of the public 
with new schools has been seriously impaired in recent years by local, state, and federal budgets 
that have an impact on the financing of new schools. 
 
As you are aware, there is a school mitigation fee that is currently collected on all new 
development at the time building permits are issued. 
 
Please feel free to call me if you have further questions. 
 
 
  
Best Regards, 
 
 
PATRICK CISNEROS 
Director, Facilities Services 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
\\files\Facilities\SHARE FILES 3-12\3 DEVELOPER FEES\COMMENT LETTERS & DEVEL UPDATES\Comment Ltrs & Dev Updates - Coachella\Coachella Comment 2024- Coachella 
Vineyards(Modifications).docx   

 

 

317

Item 2.

mailto:amoreno@coachella.org
gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



 

 

Office of the County Fire Marshal (East) 
77-933 Las Montañas Rd., Ste. #201, Palm Desert, CA  92211-4131  

 Phone (760) 863-8886  Fax (760) 863-7072 

www.rvcfire.org 
 

Proudly serving  the 

unincorporated areas 

of riverside county 

and the cities of: 

 

 

Banning 

 

Beaumont 

 

Coachella 

 

Desert Hot Springs 

 

Eastvale 

 

Indian Wells 

 

Indio 

 

Jurupa Valley 

 

Lake Elsinore 

 

La Quinta 

 

Menifee 

 

Moreno Valley 

 

Norco 

 

Palm Desert 

 

Perris 

 

Rancho Mirage 

 

Rubidoux CSD 

 

San Jacinto 

 

Temecula 

 

Wildomar 

 

 

 

BOARD OF  

SUPERVISORS: 

 

Kevin Jeffries 

 District 1 

 

Karen speigel

 District 2 

 

CHARLES WASHINGTON 

 District 3 

 

V. MANUEL PEREZ 

 District 4 

 

Yxstian Gutierrez

 District 5 

 

 

   

 

 
 

Planning Case Conditions 
 

Date: 2/15/2024 
City Case Number: AR No. 16-03, CUP 266, TTM 37040, EA 16-01 (Modifications) 
Project Name: Coachella Vineyards - Ozara 
Planner: Adrian Moreno 
Reviewed By: SFM Kohl Hetrick 
Fire Department Permit Number: FPCUP1800019 / FPEAC1800001 
 
It is the responsibility of the recipient of these Fire Department comments to 
forward them to all interested parties.  The permit number (as it is noted above) is 
required on all correspondence. 
 
Additional information is available at our website:  www.rvcfire.org  
 
Questions should be directed to the Riverside County Fire Department, Office of the 
Fire Marshal at 77933 Las Montañas Suite 201, Palm Desert, CA 92211 (760) 863-
8886. 
 
OFM Review of CUP 266, TTm37040, EA 16-01, AR No. 16-03 (Modifications):  
The modifications and historical Fire Conditioning has been reviewed for 
compliance. Corrections to some of the details is required prior to Fire Clearance 
and Final Conditioning.  

1) Fire Apparatus Access Roads shall provide a minimum clear width of 24-feet 
FL to FL. Conceptual Grading Plans showed some areas at 22-feet.  

2) Landscaping impacts observed:  
a. Landscaping and tree installations adjacent to Fire Apparatus Access 

Roads shall be placed so that at mature growth, plant material does 
not impact the minimum clear width of the roadway of 24-feet and 
the clear height requirement of 13'-6". Not simply a matter of tree 
trimming maintenance.  

b. Landscaping shall provide a minimum 36-inch radius and 36-inch-
wide unobstructed traversable path to all fire protection equipment 
(Hydrants, BF, OS&Y, PIV, FDC, etc). *Notation and detail will suffice.  

3) Hotel High Rise: Identify the location of the required Fire Command Control 
Room as detailed in CFC Section 508 as amended by Coachella Municipal 
Code. Ordinance amendments:  

a. K. FIRE COMMAND CENTER.  
i. 1. Section 508.1 of the California Fire Code is deleted in its 

entirety and replaced with the following: 508.1 General. 
Where required by other sections of this code and in all 
buildings classified as high-rise buildings by the California 

318

Item 2.

http://www.rvcfire.org/
gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



Riverside County Fire Department – Office of the County Fire Marshal 
Planning Case Conditions - Page 2 

 
Building Code, in buildings greater than 300,000 square feet in 
area and in Group I-2 occupancies having occupied floors 
located more than 75 feet above the lowest level of fire 
department vehicle access, a fire command center for fire 
department operations shall be provided and comply with 
Sections 508.1.1 through 508.1.8.  

ii. 2. Section 508.1.1 of the California Fire Code is deleted in its 
entirety and replaced with the following: 508.1.1 Location and 
access. The fire command center shall be located adjacent to 
the main lobby and shall be accessible from fire department 
vehicular access or as approved by the fire code official. The 
room shall have direct access from the building exterior at the 
lowest level of fire department access.  

iii. 3. Section 508.1.3 of the California Fire Code is amended to 
add the following: Exception: A fire command center solely 
required because a building is greater than 300,000 square 
feet in area shall be a minimum of 96 square feet (9 m2) with 
a minimum dimension of 8 feet (2438mm).  

iv. 4. Section 508.1.6 of the California Fire Code is amended to 
add the following: Exception: A fire command center solely 
required because a building is greater than 300,000 square 
feet in area shall comply with NFPA 72 and contain the 
features set forth in Section 508.1.6 subsections 5, 8, 10, 12, 
13 and 14. The features set forth in Section 508.1.6 
subsections 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 9, 11, 15, 16, 17, 18 and 19 shall be 
required when such building contains systems or functions 
related to these features.  

v. 5. A new Section 508.1.8 is added to Section 508 of the 
California Fire Code to read as follows: 508.1.8 Fire command 
center identification. The fire command center shall be 
identified by a permanent easily visible sign stating “Fire Dept. 
Command Center,” located on the door to the fire command 
center. (4) In the northeast corner of the project is identified 
an Emergency Vehicle Access Only element. Identify if gate 
secured. *Shall provide for free egress of guests/resident 
vehicles. May restrict for only Fire/Emergency Access. 

4) Provide an updated “Will Serve” letter from the responsible Water Utility 
provider identifying that they will provide a minimum fire flow to the project 
sight in the amount of 4,000 gallons-per-minute at a minimum residual water 
pressure of 20-psi for a minimum duration of 4-hours of that flow. If the 
water utility is not able to provide this amount of fire flow, pressure or 
duration – they should identify the capability of the water services that they 
can provide.  

a. Regional water supply pressures have been observed to be of low 
pressure/flow. On-site water storage and fire pumping may be 
required. 

319

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



Riverside County Fire Department – Office of the County Fire Marshal 
Planning Case Conditions - Page 3 

 
5) Historical Fire Planning Conditioning for the Environmental Impacts of this 

project does not appear to have been captured in the Mitigated Negative 
Declaration. Communication and discussion with the assigned Division Chief 
and the Fire Planning Division is required to verify continued impacts and any 
mitigations. The existing comments to these impacts are: 

a. ADVERSE IMPACTS: The proposed project will have a cumulative 
adverse impact on the Fire Department's ability to provide an 
acceptable level of service.  These impacts include an increased 
number of emergency and public service calls due to the increased 
presence of structures, traffic and population. The project 
proponents/developers will be expected to provide for a proportional 
mitigation to these impacts via capital improvements and/or impact 
fees. 

b. STRATEGIC PLANNING: The proposed project will contribute to a 
cumulative adverse impact on the Fire Department's ability to 
provide an acceptable level of service. These impacts include a rising 
number of emergency and public service calls due to the increased 
presence of structures, traffic and population. This project is situated 
in a location outside the service area of the existing City of Coachella 
fire station and will not have acceptable response times from that 
facility.  Currently the closest fire station serving this area is FS 87 in 
the City of Indio which would not provide an acceptable response 
time to this facility.  Therefore, an additional fire station with engine 
and crew is required to serve the area and will be needed prior to 
occupancy.  As a part of the City’s fire protection contract, it has a 
cost share agreement for the services of an Aerial Ladder Truck. This 
will assist in providing the enhanced service requirements that a hi-
rise structure needs.  Specific to the capital equipment needs, it is 
recommended that the City and project proponent discuss the 
funding needs of the fire department Aerial Ladder Truck which will 
service this high-rise structure, in anticipation of its scheduled 
replacement.  While Developmental Impact Fees (DIF) might assist in 
the one-time mitigation for capital projects, considering ongoing 
governmental funding challenges, we encourage our administrative 
staff and legislative bodies to review and determine if mitigations are 
necessary for ongoing fiscal impacts to our operational services.  If 
not already in place, we recommend that a Transient Occupancy Tax 
be put into initiated to help offset the costs of operational impacts. 

  
 

Should you have any questions, or if some items are unclear, please phone our office at 
760-863-8886 and speak with Supervising Fire Marshal Kohl Hetrick to assist you with 
these conditions. 
 
Kohl Hetrick 
Supervising Fire Marshal / Office of the County Fire Marshal   

320

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



Riverside County Fire Department – Office of the County Fire Marshal 
Planning Case Conditions - Page 4 

 
Riverside County Fire Department 

 

321

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



322

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



323

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



324

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



325

Item 2.

gperez
Text Box
ATTACH 9 AGENCY COMMENTS



 

 

STAFF REPORT 

2/29/2024 

TO: Planning Commission Chair and Commissioners 

FROM: Gabriel Perez, Development Services Director 

SUBJECT: Covalda “Tripoli” Mixed-Use Project Architectural Review (AR) No. 22-04 and 

(CUP) 351 modification to establish a sign program for a mixed-use development 

consisting of 108 apartment units and four retail units on 2.8 acres of vacant DT-

PV (Downtown) zoned property at the northeast corner of Cesar Chavez Street 

and Bagdad Avenue (APN# 778-081-003 and -001) Applicant: Chelsea 

Investment Corporation (Continued from February 21, 2024) 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Resolution No. PC2024-03 approving a sign program for a mixed-use development 

consisting of 108 affordable apartments units, with 1-3 bedroom options, and four retail spaces on 

2.8 acres at the northeast corner of Cesar Chavez Street and Bagdad Avenue.   

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

At a public hearing on May 11, 2022 the City Council 

approved Change of Zone (CZ) 22-01, Conditional Use 

Permit (CUP) 351, Architectural Review (AR) 22-04 to 

amend the Official Zoning Map by adding the PUD (Planned 

Unit Development) Overlay Zone on 2.8 acres of vacant C-

G (General Commercial) zoned property for a mixed-use 

development consisting of 108 apartment units and 2 retail 

units.  The City Council approved subsequent amendments 

on November 9, 2022 for architectural and site plan 

modifications and building/unit size reduction.  On February 

15, 2023, the applicant requested the Planning Commission 

remove a requirement for an elevator in Building A to reduce 

project costs to finance the project and add a condition for construction of a City park at the 9th 

Street Imperial Irrigation District parcel with a maximum cost of $350,000.  The City Council 

approved the proposed revision on March 24, 2023.  The project is currently under construction 

and a sign program will be necessary for uniform sign standards for the retail spaces and 

identification signage for the apartment units.  The project details are identified in Table 1. 

326

Item 3.



 

Table 1: Project Details 

 Project Details 

Building A 

Unit Size 
 12 - One bedroom 542 sq. ft. 

 24 - Two bedroom 702 sq. ft. 

 14 - Three bedroom 932 sq. ft. 

Total Units: 50 units 

Building B 

Unit Size 
 15 - One bedroom 542 sq. ft. 

 27 - Two bedroom 702 sq. ft. 

 16 - Three bedroom 932 sq. ft. 

Total Units: 58 units 

Community 

Rooms/Lounges 

(1st Floor Only) 

Building A 

 Merged with Building B 

Building B 

1,790 sq. ft. commercial space 

Total Community Space: 1,790 sq. ft. 

Tot Lot  813 sq. ft. 

Commercial 

Space (1st Floor 

Only) 

Building A 

 2 commercial spaces (1,031 sq. ft. each – 2,062 sq. ft. total) 

Building B 

 2 commercial spaces (992 sq. ft. each – 1,984 sq. ft. total) 

Total Retail: 4,046 sq. ft. 

Parking  -On-Street Parking 38 spaces 

-On-Site Parking 104 spaces 

Total Parking: 142 spaces 

 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS 

Site Plan 

The approved buildings are under construction near property line with building frontages on 6th 

Street, Tripoli Way, Bagdad Avenue and Cesar Chavez Street and on-site parking oriented behind 

the buildings consistent with goals of the Pueblo Viejo Revitalization Plan.  The applicant proposes 

104 on-site parking spaces and 38 on-street parking spaces.    

 

Architectural Design 

The overall architectural style of the approved project incorporates Spanish Colonial Revival 

design, which was amended from the original approval and the approved elevations subject to 

further design changes from the project conditions of approval are depicted below.  The applicant 

requests modifications to the approved building design and requests deletion of certain conditions 

of approval that require improvements to the building designs.  

 

 

327

Item 3.



 

SIGN PROGRAM ANALYSIS 

 

The proposed sign program would serve as a sign program for the Covalda mixed-use 

development.  The sign program allows for the following: 

 

 Tenant Signs:  A maximum of 4 wall signs and 4 projecting blade signs. 

 Sign Copy Area: 2 square feet per lineal foot of lease frontage, or 50 sq. ft. whatever is 

less.    

 Building Identification Signs: An approximately 170 sq. ft. main sign facing Calhoun 

Street and another main sign facing the parking lot inclusive of Borrego Health box 

signs. 

 Signs Color: Bronze theme.  Custom colors can be permitted with Owner approval. 

 Lighting – Halo Lit letters.  Blade signs will be externally illuminated. 

 

Staff suggest that the sign program be amended to include the following provisions: 

 Window signs combined shall not occupy more than ¼ area of the window frontage unless 

otherwise approved by the Development Services Director insofar that the signage does 

not detract for the visibility to the store and the exterior architectural integrity of the tenant 

space. 

 The owner shall be responsible for ensuring abandoned wall and blade signs are removed 

and any damaged stucco repaired and painted to match uniformly with exterior stucco. 

 Blade sign lettering an images shall be embossed from the sign blade. 

 The projecting pole for the blade sign shall incorporate a twisted metal design. 

 Feather signs shall be listed as a prohibited sign. 

  The monuments signs as proposed can be supported as they are consistent with the Ordinance are 

the design includes attractive architectural design with routed out letters that reduce light glare.   

Figure 1: Building A (6th Street) Yellow for Blade Sign and Orange for Wall Sign 

328

Item 3.



 

Figure 2: Building B (Cesar Chavez St) Yellow for Blade Sign and Orange for Wall Sign 

Figure 2: Blade Sign Detail 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSISTENCY WITH ZONING 

The subject site is zoned DT-PV (Downtown) zone PUD (Planned Unit Development) Overlay 

Zone on the 2.8 acres of vacant C-G (General Commercial) zoned property, which allows the 

applicant to establish flexible development standards and permitted uses insofar as it is consistent 

with the General Plan. The project complies with the Coachella Municipal Code Sign regulations 

which permit business owners with multiple tenant spaces to establish a sign program for uniform 

design of new signs.   

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT CONSIDERATION 

The City of Coachella has determined that the proposed project is exempt from the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15332 as an  infill 

development because the project involves development on a site under five acres where the parcel 

329

Item 3.



 

complies with General Plan policies and zoning regulations, and where the project site has no value 

as habitat for endangered, rare or threatened species, and where the site can be adequately served 

by all required utilities and public services, and the project will not result in any significant effects 

relating to traffic, noise, air quality, or water quality.  The subject site is surrounded on all sides 

by urban uses and has no suitable habitat for endangered species.  There are existing utilities and 

public services available to serve the site.  As proposed, the project will comply with General Plan 

policies and zoning code regulations and the project does not result in any significant traffic, air 

quality, or water quality impacts. As such, no additional environmental review is required.  

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 

1) Adopt Resolution No. 2024-03 approving a sign program and amending conditions of 

approval for CUP No. 351 and Architectural Review No. 22-04 with the findings and 

conditions as recommended by the applicant.   

 

2) Adopt Resolution No. PC 2024-03 approving amendments to conditions of approval for 

CUP No. 351 and Architectural Review No. 22-04 as modified by the Planning Commission. 

3) Not approve Resolution No. PC 2024-03. 

4)   Continue this item and provide staff and the applicant with direction. 

 

RECOMMENDED ALTERNATIVE(S): 

 

Staff recommends alternative #1.  

 

 
 
Attachments:   
 

1. Resolution No. PC2024-03 for CUP No. 351 and AR No. 22-04 Sign Program 
Exhibit A – Conditions for Approval  
Exhibit B  - Sign Program 

 
 

330

Item 3.



   

RESOLUTION NO. PC2024-03 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COACHELLA PLANNING 

COMMISSION APPROVING A MODIFICATION TO ARCHITECTURAL 

REVIEW NO. 22-04 AND CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 351 

APPROVING A SIGN PROGRAM FOR THE COVALDA "TRIPOLI" 

MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT CONSISTING OF 108 RESIDENTIAL 

APARTMENT UNITS AND FOUR RETAIL TENANT SPACES ON 2.8 

ACRES AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF CESAR CHAVEZ STREET 

AND BAGDAD AVENUE. (APN 778-081-003 AND 778-081-001) CHELSEA 

INVESTMENT CORPORATION (APPLICANT). 

  
 WHEREAS Chelsea Investment Corporation filed an application for a modification to 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP 351) and Architectural Review (AR) 21-12 to approve a sign 

program for an approved mixed-use development consisting of 108 affordable apartment units and 

4 retail tenant spaces within two buildings located at the northeast corner of Cesar Chavez Street 

and Bagdad Avenue (APN 778-081-003 and 778-081-001); and,  

 

WHEREAS on May 11, 2022, the City Council of the City of Coachella held a duly 

noticed public hearing and approved Conditional Use Permit No. 251 and Architectural Review 

No. 22-04 and adopted Ordinance No. 1193 for Change of Zone No. 22-01 on May 25, 2022 for 

the Tripoli mixed-use development and now identified as the Covalda Apartments; and 

 

WHEREAS on February 29, 2024, the Planning Commission of the City of Coachella 

held a duly noticed public hearing and approved a sign program for the Tripoli mixed-use 

development (Covalda Apartments). 

 

WHEREAS the proposed use is necessary or desirable for the development of the 

community, is consistent with the objectives of the City’s General Plan, and is not detrimental 

to the existing uses or the uses specifically permitted in the zone in which the proposed use is to 

be located; and, 

 

WHEREAS the proposed sign program is adequate in size and shape for compatibility 

with the approved development; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Division completed an initial environmental assessment of 

the above matter and in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 

recommends the Planning Commission determine the project is exempt from the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15332 as an infill 

development because the project involves development on a site under five acres where the 

parcel complies with General Plan policies and zoning regulations, and where the project site 

has no value as habitat for endangered, rare or threatened species, and where the site can be 

adequately served by all required utilities and public services, and the project will not result in 

any significant effects relating to traffic, noise, air quality, or water quality.   

 

WHEREAS the conditions as stipulated by the City are necessary to protect the public 

health, safety and welfare of the community. 

Attachment  1 

331

Item 3.



  Resolution PC2024-03 

  Page 2 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Planning Commission of the City 

of Coachella, California hereby resolve as follows: 

 

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals 

 

The Planning Commission hereby finds that all of the facts in the Recitals are true and correct 

and are incorporated and adopted as findings of the Planning Commission as fully set forth in this 

resolution. 

 

Section 2. CEQA Findings 

 

Based upon its review of the entire record, including the Staff Report, any public  comments or 

testimony presented to the Planning Commission, and the facts outlined  below, the Planning 

Commission hereby finds and determines that the proposed project is exempt from the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15332 as an infill 

development because the project involves development on a site under five acres where the parcel 

complies with General Plan policies and zoning regulations, and where the project site has no 

value as habitat for endangered, rare or threatened species, and where the site can be adequately 

served by all required utilities and public services, and the project will not result in any significant 

effects relating to traffic, noise, air quality, or water quality.  The subject site is surrounded on all 

sides by urban uses and has no suitable habitat for endangered species.  There are existing utilities 

and public services available to serve the site.  As proposed, the project will comply with General 

Plan policies and zoning code regulations and the project does not result in any significant traffic, 

air quality, or water quality impacts. As such, no additional environmental review is required. 

 

Section 3.  Conditional Use Permit and Architectural Review Findings  

 

With respect to Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 351 and Architectural Review 22-04, the City 

Council finds as follows for the proposed for the 108 unit mixed-use development project: 

 
1. The Conditional Use Permit and Architectural Review is consistent with the goals, 

objectives, policies, and implementation measures of the Coachella General Plan 2035.  The 

site has a Downtown Center land use designation that allows for a range of retail uses. The 

proposed uses on the site are in keeping with the policies of the Downtown Center land use 

classification and the Project is internally consistent with other General Plan policies that 

allows for multi-family residential development. The proposed structures on the site are in 

keeping with the policies of the Downtown Center land use classification and the project is 

internally consistent with other General Plan and the Pueblo Viejo Revitalization Plan 

policies for this type of development. The project is consistent with the policies of the Land 

Use and Community Character's Sub-Area #2 policies which recognize that Downtown is 

the heart of the City where mixed use development is also encouraged that create a new 

gateway to downtown at the intersection of Sixth Street and Cesar Chavez Street.  

 

2. The proposed uses will be located, designed, constructed, operated and maintained so as to 

be compatible with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and shall not 

change the essential character of the same area.  The proposed project is in compliance with 

332

Item 3.



  Resolution No. PC2024-03 

  Page 3 

the applicable development standards for the DT-PV (Downtown) Zoning District of the 

City's Zoning Code and the project request modified development standards through approval 

of a planned unit development overlay to allow for a mixed-use development consistent with 

the density permitted of the General Plan of 20-65 dwelling units per acre and consistent with 

the Pueblo Viejo Revitalization Plan.  

 

3. Consideration is given to harmony in scale, bulk, coverage and density, to the availability of 

public facilities and utilities, to harmful effect, if any, upon desirable neighborhood 

character, to the generation of traffic and the capacity of surrounding streets, and to any 

other relevant impact of the development. The proposed project is in compliance with the 

applicable development standards for the DT-PV (Downtown) Zoning District of the City's 

Zoning Code. The proposed development consists a 108 apartment units and 4 retail spaces. 

The proposed uses will be compatible with existing adjacent uses that include single family 

residential, multi-family uses, and commercial uses within the immediate vicinity. 

 

4. The Project will be compatible with neighboring properties with respect to land development 

patterns. The proposed development would develop according to the development standards 

of the DT-PV Zone at a scale, massing, and aesthetic appeal of existing development is in 

keeping with development of neighboring properties such as Pueblo Viejo Villas.   The plans 

submitted for this project propose a commercial and multi-family residential use with 

amenities for the future residents of the site that are permitted in the DT-PV PD (General 

Commercial, Planned Development) zone.  The sign program will ensure adequate 

regulation of signage that is compatible with the proposed development.  
 

5. The proposed use will include two new vehicular approaches to the property designed to 

improve off-site and on-site vehicular circulation for existing traffic on surrounding public 

streets or roads. Evidence of this is reflected in the provided site plan design. The three new 

proposed drive aisles and internal circulation have been reviewed and approved by the Fire 

Department and the Engineering Department.   

 

Section 5. Planning Commission Approval 

 

Based on the foregoing recitals and findings above, and the written and oral comments, facts 

and evidence presented, the City of Coachella Planning Commission approves Conditional Use 

Permit (CUP 351), and Architectural Review 22-04 modifications adding a sign program for the 

Covalda “Tripoli” Mixed-Use Project development and subject to Conditions of Approval as set 

forth in “Exhibit A” and Sign Program in “Exhibit B.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

333

Item 3.



  Resolution PC2024-03 

  Page 4 

 

PASSED APPROVED and ADOPTED this 29st day of February 2024. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

  Ruben Gonzalez, Chairperson 

Coachella Planning Commission 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_________________________________ 

Gabriel Perez  

Planning Commission Secretary 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

___________________________________ 

Carlos Campos 

City Attorney 

334

Item 3.



   

   

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. PC2024-03, was duly 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Coachella, 

California, held on the 29st day of February 2024, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:    

   

NOES:    

   

ABSENT:    

 

ABSTAIN:   

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Gabriel Perez 

Planning Commission Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

335

Item 3.



  

Resolution No. PC 2024-03  EXHIBIT A  

  

Exhibit A - Resolution No. PC2024-03  

ADDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL  

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 351, ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW NO. 22-04  

TRIPOLI MIXED-USE PROJECT  

 

  

Sign Program Conditions 
 

82. The applicant shall be responsible for enforcing the sign program to ensure tenant 

compliance including ensuring that window signage does not exceed maximum coverage. 

 

83.  Any modification to proposed signs that propose to depart from the bronze color wall sign 

theme as internally illuminated shall also be reviewed and approved by the Development 

Services Director. 

 

84. Sign program shall be revised to include: 

    a) Window signs combined shall not occupy more than ¼ area of the window 

frontage unless otherwise approved by the Development Services Director insofar 

that the signage does not detract for the visibility to the store and the exterior 

architectural integrity of the tenant space. 

    b)   For abandoned sign the owner shall be responsible for ensuring abandoned wall 

and blade signs are removed and any damaged stucco repaired and painted to 

match uniformly with exterior stucco. 

    c) Blade sign lettering an images shall be embossed from the sign blade. 

 d) The projecting pole for the blade sign shall incorporate a twisted metal design. 

e) Feather signs shall be listed as a prohibited sign. 

 

   

 

  

  

336

Item 3.



COVALDA 
APARTMENTS SIGN 

PROGRAM

51392 Cesar Chavez Street, 
Coachella CA 92236

FEB 5, 2024

Refined Signs & Mailboxes

Lic#941692

1980 Peacock Blvd. Suite B

Oceanside, Ca 92056

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 337

Item 3.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

DESIGN GUIDELINES ........................................................................................................................................................................1

CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS .................................................................................................................................................4 

EXHIBITS ...........................................................................................................................................................................................6

PROJECT SIGN CRITERIA             7

PROJECT SITE PLAN ................................................................................................................................................................................................ 8 

BUILDING A FRONTAGE AND ELEVATIONS ........................................................................................................................................10 

BUILDING B FRONTAGE AND ELEVATION ..................... ..................................................................................................................11 

SECONDARY SITE SIGNAGE ..............................................................................................................................................................................13 

RETAIL TENANT SIGN CRITERIA   14 

RETAIL TENANT IDENTIFICATION SIGNS ...................................................................................................................15 

RETAIL TENANT WINDOW SIGNS ........................................................................................................................20 

ANCILLARY SIGNS   .........................................................................................................................................................21 

TEMPORARY SlGNAGE ..................................................................................................................................................22

REQUIRED SUBMITTALS AND APPROVALS 23

LANDLORD: TRIPOLI CIC, LP

6339 PASEO DEL LAGO 

CARLSBAD CA 92011 

760-456-6000

SIGN CONSULTANT: REFINED SIGNS

1980 PEACOCK BLVD, SUITE B

OCEANSIDE CA 92056

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 338

Item 3.

micai
Underline

micai
Underline

micai
Underline

micai
Underline

mh
Cross-Out



INTRODUCTION

The objective of the Sign Program for Tripoli Apartments is to provide comprehensive design standards 
and specifications that assure consistency in quality, color, size, placement, and configuration for signage 

and to provide for project identification and retail tenant identification. 

DESIGN GUIDELINES 

A. Acceptable Sign Treatments

Only those sign types specified in the Sign Program and/or specifically approved in writing by the Owner and the

City will be allowed. Sizes and quantities for signs shall be as outlined in the criteria and exhibits for each sign type.

See details for each sign type below.

A strong connection shall be maintained between all signage and the project architecture. Elements of color, materials, 

scale, form and detail shall be reflected in the signage. Signs shall fit comfortably, never crowding the architectural or

landscaping elements in immediate vicinity.

B. Lighting

1. Wall signs may be illuminated by providing back-lighting behind individually mounted letters and symbols

(halo-lit). Blade Signs are externally illuminated with incorporated spot lights. Lighting shall be directed and

shielded to illuminate the sign and not to spill over to other parts of the building or site.

2. All electrical housings and posts for signs shall be painted to match the building background immediately behind 
and adjacent to the sign.

3. lnternally illuminated box signs (where the entire sign backgrounds are illuminated) are prohibited.

C. Colors

Sign colors shall be designed to provide sufficient contrast against background colors. Nationally recognized retail

tenants may use their corporate colors subject to Owner's and City's prior written approval.

1

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 339

Item 3.



D. Copy / Typestyles

1. Copy and layout are subject to Owner's prior written approval.

DI. Sizes and Quantities

Sizes and quantities for signs shall be as outlined in the criteria for each sign type. Notwithstanding the

maximum square footage specified for copy area allowances, adequate amounts of visual open space shall be

provided so that signs appear balanced and in scale in relation to their backgrounds and adjacent signage.

1. Sign area shall be calculated as follows:

Sign Area: The area of that triangle, square, or polygon formed on a plane from the least number of 

straight lines (not to exceed eight i n  number) all parts of which are measured at least six (6) inches from,

and enclosing, all writing, trademarks, illustrations, backing lighting and those backing structures except

building walls and monument base, columns or architectural supports.

Individual letters: The area of wall or window signs composed of individual letters is considered to be the

area within the single continuous perimeter encompassed by a straight-line geometric figure which encloses

the extreme limits of the letters or other characters.

DII. Prohibited Signs

Any sign not in accordance with this Sign Program and the Specific Plan.

2. Abandoned signs

3. Rotating, revolving, flashing, animated, blinking, gyrating or moving signs.

4. Vehicles, trailers or other signs or devices when used exclusively or primarily as advertising devices or 

displays.

5. Off-premise signs (other than directional signs) installed for the purpose of advertising a project, event,
person or subject not related to the premises upon which said sign is located.

6. Signs that create a safety hazard or resemble or conflict with any traffic control device.

7. Flags, pennants, streamers, spinners, festoons, windsocks, valances or similar displays without prior

approval by the Owner and City.

8. Balloons or other inflatable devices.

9. Roof signs

10. Signs promoting immoral or unlawful activities.

 

1.

2

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 340

Item 3.



11.  Billboards or Outdoor Advertising devices and advertising displays.

12.  Freestanding "A" frame signs or ''human" signs.

13. Internally illuminated box signs (signs where the sign backgrounds are illuminated).

14. Face lit channel letters.

15.  Any signs not addressed in this sign plan and specifically prohibited by City of Coachella Zoning and
Signage Regulations.

G. Owner's Right to Enforce

The Owner may, at its sole discretion and at the violator's cost, correct, replace or remove any sign that is

installed without written approval and/or that is deemed not to be in confonnance with the Sign Program, the
plans as approved by the Owner, or erected without appropriate governmental agency approval or permits.

H. Abandoned Signs

An abandoned sign is that whose use is discontinued because the premises upon which it is located becomes

vacated and unoccupied for a period of more than 30 days. The Owner may, at its sole discretion and at the 

violator's cost, replace or remove any abandoned sign.

I. Logos

All references to logos are registered trademark logos.

3

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 341

Item 3.



CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS 

The following requirements shall be observed: 

A. Materials

1. Signs must be made of durable, rust-inhibited materials that are appropriate and complementary to the
building architecture. All materials must be new.

2. All ferrous and non-ferrous metals shall be separated with non-conductive gaskets and stainless steel

fasteners be used to secure ferrous to non-ferrous metals.

3. All bolts and fastenings shall consist of stainless steel, galvanized steel, anodized aluminum, brass or bronze; or

carbon-bearing steel with painted finish. No black iron materials are allowed.

B. Processes and Installation

1. Joining of materials (e.g., seams) shall be finished in such a way as to be unnoticeable. Visible welds shall be

continuous, smooth and filled. Rivets, screws, and other fasteners that extend to visible surfaces shall be flush,

filled, and finished so as to be unnoticeable. Finished surfaces of metal shall be free from canning, warping and
other imperfections.

2. Dimensional letters and plaques shall be affixed without visible means of attachment, unless attachments make

an intentional design statement and are shown on approved shop drawings.

3. Penetrations into building walls, where required, shall be made waterproof, subject to Owner's review.

Immediately upon abandonment or removal, building walls shall be restored at tenant's expense.

4. In no case shall any manufacturer's label be visible from the street or from normal viewing angles unless
required on UL label.

5. Sign permit stickers shall be affixed to the bottom edge of signs, and only that portion of the permit sticker
that is legally required to be visible shall be exposed.                         

4

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 342

Item 3.



6. All logo images and typestyles once approved by Owner, shall be accurately reproduced. Lettering that

approximates intended typestyles shall not be acceptable.

7. Threaded rods or anchor bolts shall be used to mount sign letters which are spaced out from

background panel or building wall. Angle clips attached to letter sides are not permitted.

C. Paint

l. Color coatings shall exactly match the colors specified on the approved plans. Surfaces with color

mixes and hues prone to fading (e.g., pastels, fluorescent, complex mixtures, and intense reds, yellows

and purples) shall be coated with ultraviolet-inhibiting clear coat in a matte, gloss, or semi-gloss

finish. All finishes shall be free of dust, orange peel, drips, and runs and shall have a uniform surface.

2. All visible finishes shall be semigloss unless otherwise called out on shop drawings and approved by Owner.

5

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 343

Item 3.



EXHIBITS 

Note: All maps and figures indicate typical design concepts and locations and are subject to change. 
Exhibits are not intended to suggest final sign designs or exact locations, depending on final site 

development and/or entry drive configuration. 

6

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 344

Item 3.



PROJECT SIGN CRITERIA

7

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 345

Item 3.



1-

w 

w 

0:: 

I

C/) 

N 

w 

> 

<( 
:r: 

(.) 

0:: 

<( 

Cl) 

w 

(.) 

COVALDA APARTMENTS 

SITE MAP 

UILDING A 

BUILDING B 

t 
NORTH 

8
COVALDA SIGN PLAN 346

Item 3.



9COVALDA SIGN PLAN 347

Item 3.



10COVALDA SIGN PLAN 348

Item 3.



11
COVALDA SIGN PLAN 349

Item 3.



SECONDARY SITE SIGNAGE 

Secondary site signage are signs other than the primary project or tenant identification signs and may 

include: 

• address signage

• suite number signs

• other code-required signs

The number and locations of secondary signs shall be subject to city review. Sizes shall not exceed 

allowances per city code. 

12

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 350

Item 3.



RETAIL TENANT SIGN CRITERIA 

13

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 351

Item 3.



SIGN TYPE (C) RETAIL TENANT IDENTIFICATION SIGN

QUANTITY

LOCATION

COPY

SIZE

MATERIALS

COLORS

TYPE FACE

LIGHTlNG

Each tenant occupying a Retail Suite in either Building A, or B shall be limited to a 

maximum of one (1) wall sign and one (1) blade sign.

May be located on the face of the tenant lease space wall, or projecting from the wall (blade 

sign), as appropriate. 

Tenant names/ logo. 

Each tenant is allowed a total aggregate of 2 sq. ft per linear foot of tenant lease frontage, or 

50 sq. ft. whichever is less, for all signs except window signs. 

Reverse channel letters; dimensional letters; or other materials compatible with building 

architecture. 

Bronze Lettering and Hardware. Custom colors with Owner approval, though Colors shall 

be compatible with the building 

arch itecture. 

Custom tenant logotype/name with Owner approval. 

Halo lit letters.  Externally illuminated Blade Sign.

14

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 352

Item 3.



15COVALDA SIGN PLAN 353

Item 3.



16COVALDA SIGN PLAN 354

Item 3.



17COVALDA SIGN PLAN 355

Item 3.



18COVALDA SIGN PLAN 356

Item 3.



19COVALDA SIGN PLAN 357

Item 3.



SIGN TYPE (E) WINDOW SIGNS

QUANTITY

LOCATION

COPY

SIZE

MATERIALS

COLORS

TYPE FACE

LIGHTING

Not limited provided total sign area square footage allowance is not exceeded. May be 

used in combination with other tenant identification sign types. 

On tenant storefront window. Window signs shall only be used on windows for 

non-residential uses. 

Tenant names/ logo. Window signs include posters for advertisements and sales, product 

merchandise posters, open and closed signs. and painted or etched business names and 

logos. 

All window signs combined shall not occupy more than one-third (1/3) the area of win
dow frontage. 

Permanent window signs shall be created with permanent or fade resistant materials, paint, 

gold leaf lettering, vinyl or glass etching. 

Custom colors with Owner approval. Colors �hall be compatible with the building 
architecture. 

Custom tenant logotype / name with Owner approval. 

Direct or indirect 

20
COVALDA SIGN PLAN 358

Item 3.



ANCILLARY SIGNS 

Ancillary signs are signs other than primary tenant identification signs, and are not included in maximum tenant 

signage area. Typical ancillary signage includes: 

Tenant Door Signs 

Each Tenant will be permitted to place upon the main entrance to its premises not more than 3 sq. ft. aggregate 

area of lettering indicating hours of business, emergency phone numbers, accepted credit cards, etc. Letter height 

shall be limited to 1-1/2 inches. 

Delivery Entrance Identification Signs 

Tenants may identify their rear service door for delivery and emergency purposes. Copy shall be limited to 

identification of the tenant, service or building operation. 

21
COVALDA SIGN PLAN 359

Item 3.



TEMPORARY SIGNAGE 

Project Leasing / Construction I Future Facilities 
Temporary signs are permitted for various activities during and after completion of the development phase: 

• may be ground mounted.

• may be internally or externally illuminated at Owner's discretion and approval.

• size and quantity per city zoning ordinances

Temporary Identification / Coming Soon 

Temporary signs may be allowed at individual lease spaces for displaying "for lease", 

"coming soon" and similar messages subject to Owner and City's approval. Tenant is responsible for City approvals 

or permits if applicable. 

Tenants may be allowed use of a temporary identification banner for a period of time not to exceed 30 consecutive 

days: 
• one sign per street frontage .

• (2) signs maximum not to exceed a combined total of 60 sq. ft.

• placed below roof eave line

22

COVALDA SIGN PLAN 360

Item 3.



REQUIRED SUBMITTALS AND APPROVALS

A. Submittals and Approvals

There is a formal process for the creation, review and approval of all signage at the project.     Prior to submittal to

the City, plans for all proposed signage shall be submitted to the Owner or his Authorized Agent who will review

plans for conformance with the sign program. The Owner shall have the discretionary authority to deny

approval for any submittal.

I. For signage approval, such submissions shall include (4) sets of the following:

a. Name, address and phone number of tenant / user

b. Name, address and phone number of Sign Contractor

c. Elevation of structure showing all proposed signs indicating sign type, design, location, size

and layout of sign drawn to scale and indicating dimensions, attachment devices and

construction details, colors, materials and lighting details.

d. Section detail of  letters and/or sign element showing the dimensioned projection of the face of
letters, method and intensity of illumination.

e. Color board with actual sample colors (8-1/2" x 11" format).

II. Requests to establish signs that vary from the provisions of this sign program shall be submitted to the

Owner in writing for approval prior to being submitted to the City. All proposed variances in an application
to the Owner must be clearly identified as such.

III. Following approval of proposed signage by the Owner, applications for all permits for fabrication and

installation by Sign Contractor may be submitted to the City for approval, along with applicable sign permit
applications.

IV. Fabrication and installation of all signs shall be performed in accordance with the standards and specifications

outlined in these guidelines and in the final approved plans and working drawings. No sign shall be
fabricated prior to approval.

B. Required Insurance and Permits

Prior to installation, the tenant shall provide to the Owner an original certificate of insurance from his sign

contractor naming the Owner as an additional insured for liability coverage and a copy of the sign permits issued

by the City.

23
COVALDA SIGN PLAN 361

Item 3.



 

 

STAFF REPORT 

2/21/2024 

TO: Planning Commission Chair and Commissioners 

FROM: Gabriel Perez, Development Services Director 

SUBJECT: CUP No. 308 and AR No. 18-18 Modification - Coachella Lakes RV Resort 

Length of Stay Modification Request - The Applicant proposed a modification 

to Conditional Use Permit (CUP 308) and Architectural Review (AR 18-18) to 

extend the allowable time period of lodging beyond 30 days and minor 

modifications to the landscape plan for a new 469-Space Recreational Vehicle 

(RV) Campground, Coachella Lakes RV Resort, with average stall sizes of 

2,580 sq. ft., including a 1,400 sq. ft. clubhouse, three laundry/restroom 

buildings, with private streets and common area  
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

The applicant proposed a modification to Conditional Use Permit (CUP 308) and Architectural 

Review (AR 18-18) to extend the allowable time period of lodging beyond 30 days and minor 

modifications to the landscape plan for a new 469-Space Recreational Vehicle (RV) Campground, 

Coachella Lakes RV Resort, with average stall sizes of 2,580 sq. ft., including a 1,400 sq. ft. 

clubhouse, three laundry/restroom buildings, with private streets and common area.  Staff requests 

that the Planning Commission continue this item to the next regular Planning Commission meeting 

of March 20, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

362

Item 4.


	Top
	Item 1.	AR 23-10 Armtec Defense Technologies for the construction of (7) solar canopies and (1) ground mount solar grid at the southwest corner of Avenue 53 and Tyler Street, (APN: 778-420-013 and 778-390-008). Applicant: BayWa r.e. Power Solutions
	(1) Staff Report 2-29-24, AR 23-10
	(2) Attach 1 - Reso PC2024-06
	(3) Attach 1 - Exhibit A - Conditions of Approval
	(4) Attach 1 - Exhibit B - Development Plan Set
	(5) Attach 2 - CVWD Comments
	(6) Attach 3 - Conceptual Landscape Plan
	(7) Attach 4 - Outside Agency Comments

	Item 2.	AR No. 16-03 (Modification), CUP 266, TTM 37040 EA 16-01 Coachella Vineyards Luxury RV Park Modification – a modification of the configuration of hotel elements that include the parking structure and retail space for the approved Coachella Vineyards project at the northeast corner at Vista Del Norte and Tyler Street. Applicant: Abraham Gottlieb
	(1) Staff Report 2-29-24, AR 16-03(MOD)
	(2) Attach 1 - Reso PC2024-05
	(5) Attach 1 - Exhibit C - Parking Structure Plan Set
	(3) Attach 1 - Exhibit A - Conditions of Approval
	(4) Attach 1 - Exhibit B - Development Plan Set - OZARA
	(6) Attach 2 - CVWD Comments
	(7) Attach 3 - Original Plan Set
	(8) Attach 4 - RESO 2018-58
	(9) Attach 5 - RESO 2018-59
	(10) Attach 6 - RESO 2018-60
	(11) Attach 7 - Preliminary Grading
	(12) Attach 8 - Aerial Photo
	(13) Attach 9 - Outside Agency Comments

	Item 3.	Covalda “Tripoli” Mixed-Use Project Architectural Review (AR) No. 22-04 and (CUP) 351 modification to establish a sign program for a mixed-use development consisting of 108 apartment units and four retail units on 2.8 acres of vacant DT-PV (Downtown) zoned property at the northeast corner of Cesar Chavez Street and Bagdad Avenue (APN# 778-081-003 and -001) Applicant: Chelsea Investment Corporation
	(1) PC Staff Rpt 2-29-24 Tripoli Mixed-Use AR 22-04 Sign Program
	(2) Attach 1 - Reso No 2024-03 AR 22-04 Tripoli Mixed-Use
	(3) Attach 1 - Exhibit A - Conditions of Approval
	(4) Attach 1 - Exhibit B Sign Program 2024

	Item 4.	CUP No. 308 and AR No. 18-18 Modification - Coachella Lakes RV Resort Length of Stay Modification Request - The Applicant proposed a modification to Conditional Use Permit (CUP 308) and Architectural Review (AR 18-18) to extend the allowable time period of lodging beyond 30 days and minor modifications to the landscape plan for a new 469-Space Recreational Vehicle (RV) Campground, Coachella Lakes RV Resort, with average stall sizes of 2,580 sq. ft., including a 1,400 sq. ft. clubhouse, three laundry/restroom buildings, with private streets and common area
	(1) PC Staff Rpt 2-21-24 Coachella Lakes RV Resort

	Bottom





